
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman) 

Peter Curling 

Jazz Dhillon 

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead) 

Ian Edwards 

Henry Higgins 

John Morgan 

Brian Stead 

 

   

Date: TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 
2014 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Monday, 13 October 2014 

 Contact: Danielle Watson 
Tel: 01895 277488 
Fax: 01895 277373 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=325&Year=0 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

4 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public 
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

 

Major Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

5 Former Arla Food 
Depot, Victoria Road, 
South Ruislip - 
66819/APP/2014/1600 
 
 

South 
Ruislip 
 

Redevelopment of the site to 
provide a foodstore with ancillary 
cafe (Class 1) and ancillary petrol 
filling station, cinema (Class D2), 5 
x restaurant units (Class A3), and 
residential development consisting 
of 132 units, together with new 
vehicle and pedestrian accesses, 
car parking, servicing areas, 
landscaping arrangements, and 
other associated works. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement 

1 - 80 

 

Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee   Page 81 - 120 



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHF%IFJI%DEEK%KHLEM%NOPMEFOI%FEIK%FQORJOL%

FSTSUSVWXYSZ[%W\%[]S%̂_[S%[W%X̀WU_TS%a%\WWT̂[ẀS%b_[]%aZc_VVàd%ca\S%ePVâ^
Ifg%aZT%aZc_VVàd%XS[̀WV%\_VV_Zh%̂[a[_WZi%c_ZSYa%ePVâ %̂Kjgi%k%l%̀Ŝ[am̀aZ[%mZ_[̂
ePVâ %̂Ingi%aZT%̀Ŝ_TSZ[_aV%TSUSVWXYSZ[%cWẐ_̂[_Zh%W\%fnj%mZ_[̂i%[WhS[]S̀%b_[]
ZSb%US]_cVS%aZT%XSTŜ[̀_aZ%accŜ Ŝ̂i%cà%Xào_Zhi%̂S̀U_c_Zh%àSâi
VaZT̂caX_Zh%à àZhSYSZ[̂i%aZT%W[]S̀%â Ŵc_a[ST%bẀôp

:2'#$+%#q%+r2%s2!t%#q%.(!,,),/?%>'#$+%!,t%u$22,%>'!*2-%

&tt$2--

v2w2(#'12,+x

A=s%:2q%y#-x zz{f|}ILL}j~f�}fz~~

v$!�),/%y#-x fjf~f�~j�j~~k%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~~z%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~~�%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~~{%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~~|%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~f~%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�j~ff%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j�f~j~%FSU%�
fjf~f�N_̂maV%~~~f%FSU%�
fjf~f�N_̂maV%~~~j%FSU%�
KŜ_hZ%�%IccŜ %̂R[a[SYSZ[%�%FSU%I%ef�}~k}f�g
I�Ẁ_cmV[m̀aV%FSXẀ[%�%~j}~�}f�
f~zf�~�n%FSU%�
f~zf�~z~%FSU%�
f~zf�~zf%FSU%I
f~zf�F�~~f%FSU%H
fjf~f�~j��~~n%FSU%K
fjf~f�~j�f~~f%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~~n%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~~�%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~ff%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~fn%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~f�%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~fk%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j�f~fz%FSU%P
fjf~f�~j��~k~%FSU%�
fjf~f�~j��~~j%FSU%K
fjf~f�~j�j~nf
OVVm̂[̀a[_US%Ì _̀UaV%RXacS%RoS[c]
fjf~f�~j��~~f%FSU%K
OVVm̂[̀a[_US%LaU_Zh
KSYWV_[_WZ%R[̀a[Shd%�%FSU%I%ejn}~�}f�g
j~fn�~kz}�jjn%FSU%I
j~fn�~kz}�jj�%FSU%�
j~fn�~kz}�jj�%FSU%D
j~fn�~kz}�jk~%FSU%H
j~fn�~kz}�{~f%FSU%H
j~fn�~kz}�{~j%FSU%H
j~fn�~kz}�{~n%FSU%�
j~fn�~kz}Ljj~%FSU%I
j~fn�~kz}Fj~f%FSU%L

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHEIJKLDED%LMN%O
DEFGHEIJKLDDE%LMN%P
DEFGHEIJKLDGE%LMN%Q
DEFGHEIJKRDDE%LMN%L
DEFGHEIJKRDDF%LMN%S
DEFGHEIJKRDDI%LMN%T
DEFGHEIJKRDDJ%LMN%O
DEFGHEIJKRFFD
UVWXYZ[\Y]VW%Ŝ Ŵ_M̀ MWY%PâW%H%LMN%b%cDdKEdKFde
fLggbS%PZMĤXXMXX̀ MWY%H%U]WM̀ %̂H%DdKEdKFd
fLggbS%PZMĤXXMXX̀ MWY%H%hVViXYVZM%H%DdKEdKFd
fLggbS%PZMĤXXMXX̀ MWY%H%LMXŶ[ẐWY%jW]YX%H%DdKEdKFd
Uhkl%PZMĤXXMXX̀ MWY%H%LMX]iMWY]̂a%H%DdKEdKFd
UlP%kŶ\m%g̀ ]XX]VWX%SViMaa]W_%H%DdKEdKFd
b]Z%n[̂a]Yo%bXXMXX̀ MWY%H%LMN%D%cDpKEdKFde
DEFGHEIJKRFEF%LMN%h
DEFGHEIJKRFED%LMN%R
DEFGHEIJKRFEG%LMN%q
DEFGHEIJKRFEd%LMN%R
DEFGHEIJKRFEp%LMN%n
DEFGHEIJKRDEE%LMNbb
DEFGHEIJKRDEF%LMN%q
DEFGHEIJKRDED%LMN%k
DEFGHEIJKRDEd%LMN%j
DEFGHEIJKRDDD%LMN%g
FEJFHEEG%LMN%r
FEJFHEEd%LMN%P
FEJFHEEI%LMN%s
FEJFHEEJ%LMN%R
FEJFHEEt%LMN%T
FEJFHEDE%LMN%U
FEJFHEdE%LMN%U
FEJFHEdF%LMN%U
FEJFHEdD%LMN%f
bZ\ûMVaV_oKlMZ]Ŷ_M%bXXMXX̀ MWY%H%QM\M̀ vMZ%DEFD
ŵWiX\̂xM%kYẐYM_o%H%LMN%f%cDpKEdKFGe
gWMZ_o%kYẐYM_o%H%DdKEdKFd
gyYMZŴa%w]_uY]W_%kŶYM̀ MWY%H%DdKEdKFd
PZMa]̀]ŴZo%L]Xm%bXXMXX̀ MWY%H%EGKEIKFG
g̀ xaVò MWY%ŵWi%LMxVZY%H%bxZ]a%DEFd
haVVi%L]Xm%bXXMXX̀ MWY%̂Wi%QẐ]Ŵ_M%kYẐYM_o%H%DIKEdKFd
PâWW]W_%LMxVZY%H%Ŝ o%DEFd
sV]XM%bXXMXX̀ MWY%H%DpKEdKFd
jY]a]Y]MX%QMX]_W%kŶYM̀ MWY%H%DdKEdKFd
FDFEFHEDHDEIE
FDFEFHGEEF
FDFEFHGEED
FDFEFHGEEG
FDFEFHEDHEEGE%LMN%Q
FDFEFHEDHEEED
FDFEFHEDHEEEG

Page 2



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFDGFEGHFID%JKL%M
DEDFDGFEGDFFE%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFFH%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFFI%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFFO%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGEFFD%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGEFFE%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFFP%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFFQ%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFDF%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGEFFR%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFDE%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGEFFH%JKL%N
DEDFDGFEGDFDS%JKL%T
DEDFDGFEGDFDP%JKL%T
DEDFDGFEGDFDQ%JKL%T
DEDFDGFEGIFFD
DEDFDGFEGIFFE
DEDFDGFEGIFFR
DEDFDGFEGIFFH
DEDFDGFEGIFFI
DEDFDGFEGIFFO
DEDFDGFEGIFFS
DEDFDGFEGIFDD
DEDFDGFEGIFDE
DEDFDGFEGIFDR
DEDFDGFEGIFDH
DEDFDGFEGFFFI%JKL%U
DEDFDGFEGFFFO%JKL%V
DEDFDGFEGFFFS%JKL%V
DEDFDGFEGFFFP%JKL%V
DEDFDGFEGFFFQ%JKL%U
DEDFDGFEGEFRE
WXYXKZK[X%\]%T\ZẐ [_X̀%a[L\bLKZK[X%G%cỲ%EFDH
W_XK%dYeXK%cY[YfKZK[X%gbY[%G%DEhFHhDH
iỲb_fjX%k%Ŵ[b_fjX%JKl\mX%G%ERhFHhDH
JKXY_b%k%nK_êmK%JKl\mX%G%cỲ%EFDH
ŴeXY_[Yo_b_X̀%JKl\mX%G%RFhFHhDH
paWWac%c\qKbb_[f%JKl\mX%G%Mlm_b%EFDH
rmY[el\mX%MeeKeeZK[X%G%gcsnhRFFPqIDhMlm_b%EFDH
rmYLKb%gbY[%G%tmYZKu\mv%G%gcsnhRFFPqIRhMlm_b%EFDH
pK[X_bYX_\[%Y[q%M_m%UwjŶeX%i_esjYmfK%WXmYXKf̀%G%EHhFHhDH
rmYLKb%gbY[%G%MWiM%G%gcsnhRFFPqEDhMlm_b%EFDH
rmYLKb%gbY[%G%JKe_qK[X_Yb%G%gcsnhRFFPqIHhMlm_b%EFDH
gKqKeXm_Y[%xgUJWy%M̂q_X%G%gcsnhRFFPqIShMlm_b%EFDH
TYm%gYmv_[f%cY[YfKZK[X%gbY[%G%gcsnhRFFPqIOhMlm_b%EFDH
iKb_LKm̀%Y[q%WKmL_s_[f%gbY[%G%gcsnhRFFPqIIhMlm%EFDH
gmKb_Z_[Ym̀%Us\b\f_sYb%MllmY_eYb%G%DIhFIhDH
z\XK%\[%WsYbK%Y[q%r\u[%TK[XmK%zKXu\mv%G%{̂[K%EFDH
U[Kmf̀%WXmYXKf̀%MqqK[q̂Z%G%DDhFPhEFDH
nazWaV%iKXY_be%G%DDhFPhEFDH

Page 3



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFDGFHDIJ

KLMNOPML%QO%RSTOU%OV%WOPXOP%YQSZL%I%KLNOUQ%SPX%[OPM\]QLL%KLNOPMLM%̂
_\Z\MQ%HDIJ

!̀+2%.(!,-%:2*2)a2bc IdFDeFHDIJ

DEFDGFHDIJ

DJFDEFHDIJ

!̀+2f-g%#h%&12,b12,+f-gc

5i >@  &:j

klL%SNN]mnSQmOP%MLLoM%V\]]%N]SPPmPZ%NLUpmMMmOP%VOU%QlL%ULXLqL]ONpLPQ%OV%QlL%MmQL%QO
NUOqmXL%S%VOOXMQOUL%rmQl%SPnm]]SUT%nSVL%sQOQS]%V]OOU%SULS%OV%tuIvIMwpx%s[]SMM%_Ix%SPX
SPnm]]SUT%NLQUO]%Vm]]mPZ%MQSQmOPu%nmPLpS%sV]OOU%SULS%OV%GuevJMwpx%s[]SMM%yHxu%G%z%ULMQS\USPQ
\PmQM%sQOQS]%V]OOU%SULS%OV%HuDHtMwpx%s[]SMM%_vxu%SPX%ULMmXLPQmS]%XLqL]ONpLPQ%nOPMmMQmPZ%OV
IvH%\PmQM%svJ%z%Î{LX%V]SQMu%EH%z%Ĥ{LX%V]SQMu%IJ%z%v̂{LX%lO\MLMu%H%z%Ĵ{LX%lO\MLMxu
QOZLQlLU%rmQl%PLr%qLlmn]L%SPX%NLXLMQUmSP%SnnLMMLMu%nSU%NSUomPZu%MLUqmnmPZ%SULSMu
]SPXMnSNmPZ%SUUSPZLpLPQMu%SPX%OQlLU%SMMOnmSQLX%rOUoM|

EGD%]OnS]%ULMmXLPQMu%{\MmPLMMLM%SPX%]OnS]%SpLPmQT%ZUO\NM%rLUL%nOPM\]QLX%mPmQmS]]T%mP%RST
HDIJ|%_%QOQS]%OV%vI%mPXmqmX\S]%]LQQLUM%OV%O{}LnQmOP%lSqL%{LLP%ULnLmqLXu%O{}LnQmPZ%NUmpSUm]T
OP%QlL%ZUO\PXM%OV%mPnULSMLX%QUSVVmn%ZLPLUSQmOP%SPX%QUSVVmn%nOPZLMQmOP%SQ%QlL%~mnQOUmS
KOSXFWOPZ%yUmqL%}\PnQmOP%SPX%QlL%M\UUO\PXmPZ%UOSX%PLQrOUo|%�MM\LM%UL]SQmPZ%QO%QlL%MnS]L
OV%QlL%XLqL]ONpLPQu%SmU%w\S]mQTu%mpNSnQ%OP%ULQSm]%NUOqmMmOP%SPX%V]OOXmPZ%lSqL%S]MO%{LLP
USmMLX|%%�P%SXXmQmOPu%eJ%]LQQLUMu%SPX%S%NLQmQmOP%mP%M\NNOUQ%OV%QlL%SNN]mnSQmOP%lSqL%{LLP
ULnLmqLX|%�mqLP%QlL%MnS]L%OV%QlL%XLqL]ONpLPQu%QlL%SNN]mnSQmOP%mM%ULVLUS{]L%QO%QlL%RSTOU%OV
WOPXOP|

klmM%SNN]mnSQmOP%mM%S%ULM\{pmMMmOP%VO]]OrmPZ%QlL%ULV\MS]%OV%S%NULqmO\M%SNN]mnSQmOP%OP%QlL
MmQL|%%_NN]mnSQmOP%ULVLULPnL%eeEIdF_��FHDIvFIJet%rSM%ULV\MLX%OP%DJFDJFHDIJ|%klmM
SNN]mnSQmOP%rSM%ULV\MLX%VOU%VO\U%ULSMOPMu%UL]SQmPZ%QO%MLw\LPQmS]%QLMQmPZu%ULQSm]%MnS]Lu
lmZlrSTMu%SPX%N]SPPmPZ%O{]mZSQmOPM|

klL%oLT%XmVVLULPnL%{LQrLLP%QlL%n\UULPQ%MnlLpL%SPX%QlL%ULV\MLX%MnlLpLu%mM%QlSQ%QlL
M\NLUpSUoLQ%mM%MpS]]LU%SPX%QlL%MmQL%]STO\Q%lSM%{LLP%mpNUOqLX|

�Q%mM%nOPMmXLULX%QlSQ%QlL%ULqmMLX%SNN]mnSQmOP%rO\]X%OqLUnOpL%QlLML%NULqmO\M%ULSMOPM%VOU
ULV\MS]u%SPX%rO\]X%POQ%ULM\]Q%mP%SP%\PSnnLNQS{]L%mpNSnQ%OP%QlL%QOrP%nLPQUL%lmLUSUnlT%OU
PLSU{T%QOrP%nLPQULM|%%�Q%rO\]X%POQ%lSqL%SP%\PSnnLNQS{]L%qmM\S]%mpNSnQ|%%klL%NUONOMS]
rO\]X%ULM\]Q%mP%S%ZOOX%]mqmPZ%LPqmUOPpLPQ%VOU%NOQLPQmS]%Onn\NmLUMu%SPX%rO\]X%NUOqmXL
M\VVmnmLPQ%SpLPmQT%MNSnL%SPX%nSU%NSUomPZ|%%klL%NUONOMS]%rO\]X%POQ%lSqL%S%XLQUmpLPQS]
mpNSnQ%OP%QlL%SpLPmQmLM%OV%QlL%Onn\NmLUM%OV%PLmZl{O\UmPZ%\PmQM%SPX%sM\{}LnQ%QO%N]SPPmPZ
nOPXmQmOPM%SPX%O{]mZSQmOPMx%mQ%mM%POQ%nOPMmXLULX%QlSQ%QlL%XLqL]ONpLPQ%rO\]X%]LSX%QO
MmZPmVmnSPQ%QUSVVmn%mpNSnQMu%M\nl%QlSQ%ULV\MS]%nO\]X%{L%}\MQmVmLX%OP%lmZlrST%ZUO\PXM|%%

klLUL%mM%S%MmZPmVmnSPQ%mPqLMQpLPQ%NUONOMLX%{T%QlmM%XLqL]ONpLPQ|%klL%SNN]mnSQmOP%MmQL
n\UULPQ]T%pSoLM%PO%nOPQUm{\QmOP%QO%QlL%]OnS]%LnOPOpTu%SPX%QlL%MmQL%mM%n\UULPQ]T

DEFDGFHDIJ!̀+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()bc

Page 4



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGGHFIGJKLM%

NOL%PHQPQRLS%TJULS%DRL%RIOLTL%VJWW%HLRDWG%JE%F%RJXEJYJIFEG%EDTZLH%QY%WQIFW%LTPWQ[TLEG
QPPQHGDEJGJLR\%%JEIWDSJEX%YDWW%FES%PFHG%GJTL%]QZR%VJGOJE%GOL%YQQSRGQHL\%IJELTF%FES
HLRGFDHFEGRM%NOL%RIOLTL%VJWW%IHLFGL%JE%GOL%QHSLH%QY%̂_̀%YDWW%FES%PFHG%GJTL%]QZR%GOHQDXO%GOL
HLGFJW%FES%WLJRDHL%DRLR%FES%GOFG%TFE[%QY%GOLRL%]QZR%VJWW%ZL%TFSL%FKFJWFZWL%GQ%WQIFW%PLQPWLM

NOL%HLXLELHFGJKL%ZLELYJGR%QY%GOL%RIOLTL%VLJXO%JE%JGaR%YFKQDH\%FES%RDZ]LIG%GQ%GOL
JTPQRJGJQE%QY%GOL%HLIQTTLESLS%IQESJGJQER%FES%PWFEEJEX%QZWJXFGJQER%QE%FE[%PLHTJRRJQE\%JG
JR%IQERJSLHLS%GOFG%GOL%JTPFIGR%QY%GOL%PHQPQRFW%IFE%ZL%TJGJXFGLS%GQ%GOL%LUGLEG%JG%JR%PQRRJZWL
GQ%SQ%RQM

bPPHQKFW%JR%GOLHLYQHL%HLIQTTLESLSM

4c% :<06  <de&;B6d%

;f!+%-g7"2*+%+#%+f2% !h#$%,#+%i)$2*+),/%+f2%0#g,*)(%g,i2$%&$+)*(2%j%#k%+f2%;#l,%!,i

0#g,+$h%.(!,,),/%m !h#$%#k%A#,i#,n%6$i2$%488o%+#%$2kg-2%+f2%!''()*!+)#,?%#$%g,i2$

&$+)*(2%p%#k%+f2%6$i2$%+f!+%f2%)-%+#%!*+%!-%+f2%(#*!(%'(!,,),/%!g+f#$)+h%k#$%+f2

'g$'#-2%#k%i2+2$1),),/%+f2%!''()*!+)#,?%!,i%-g7"2*+%+#%$2k2$$!(%+#%+f2%>2*$2+!$h%#k

>+!+2?%g,i2$%+f2%0#,-g(+!+)#,%e)$2*+)#,%488q%!,i%r>4%>!k2/g!$i),/%e)$2*+)#,?

i2(2/!+2i%'#l2$-%72%/)s2,%+#%+f2%r2!i%#k%.(!,,),/?%>'#$+%!,i%t$22,%>'!*2-%+#

/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,?%-g7"2*+%+#%!,h%$2(2s!,+%!12,i12,+-%!/$22i%7h%+f2

r2!i%#k%.(!,,),/?%>'#$+%!,i%t$22,%>'!*2-%!,i%!(-#%+f#-2%$2ug2-+2i%7h%+f2

t$2!+2$%A#,i#,%&g+f#$)+h%!,i%+f2%k#((#l),/v

&n%;f!+%+f2%0#g,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%l)+f%+f2%!''()*!,+%g,i2$%>2*+)#,%58j

#k%+f2%;#l,%!,i%0#g,+$h%.(!,,),/%&*+%5qq8%m!-%!12,i2in%!,iw#$%#+f2$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*g$2v

5c%;$!,-'#$+v%&+%,#%*#-+%+#%+f2%0#g,*)(?%+f2%i2s2(#'2$%+#%g,i2$+!x2%+f2%k#((#l),/

#kk%-)+2%l#$x-%+#%)1'$#s2%+f2%*!'!*)+h%l)+f),%+f2%$#!iwf)/fl!h%,2+l#$xv

!n%A#,/%e$)s2%!,i%y)*+#$)!%:#!i%"g,*+)#,%m-*#'2%#k%l#$x-%+#%72%!/$22i%l)+f%+f2

0#g,*)(z-%r)/fl!h-%<,/),22$n

7n%y)*+#$)!%:#!iw>)+2%&**2--w{2-+% 2!i%m-*#'2%#k%l#$x-%+#%72%!/$22i%l)+f%+f2

0#g,*)(z-%r)/fl!h-%<,/),22$n

*n%B,-+!((%@;0%>066;%#,%+f2%"g,*+)#,-%#k%A#,/%e$)s2wy)*+#$)!%:#!i%!,i%y)*+#$)!

:#!iw>)+2%&**2--w{2-+% 2!i

in%&**2--%l#$x-%!(#,/%y)*+#$)!%:#!i

2n%:2s)-2i%+$!kk)*%1#i2((),/%+#%72%-g71)++2i%+#%!,i%!''$#s2i%),%l$)+),/%7h%+f2

0#g,*)(%72k#$2%*#112,*212,+%#k%+f2%i2s2(#'12,+%!,i%+f2%$2ug)-)+2%l#$x-%+#%72

*#1'(2+2i%72k#$2%#**g'!+)#,%#k%+f2%i2s2(#'12,+c%

4c%;$!s2(%.(!,v%|g((%;$!s2(%.(!,-%k#$%2!*f%2(212,+%#k%+f2%i2s2(#'12,+%-f!((%72

-g71)++2i%+#%!,i%!''$#s2i%),%l$)+),/%!+%o8}%#**g'!+)#,c%;f2%;$!s2(%.(!,-%-f#g(i

72%),*(gi2i%!,i%1!,!/2i%),%+f2%k#$1%#k%!% !-+2$%;$!s2(%.(!,%k#$%+f2%i2s2(#'12,+c

;f)-%-f!((%),*(gi2%+f2%'$#s)-)#,%#k%!,%2,s)$#,12,+!(%k(22+%1!,!/212,+%'(!,c

~c%0#,-+$g*+)#,%A#/)-+)*-%.(!,v%&%k$!12l#$x%0#,-+$g*+)#,%A#/)-+)*-%.(!,%m0A.n%l)((

72%$2ug)$2ic%;f)-%-f#g(i%),*(gi2%m7g+%,#+%()1)+2i%+#nv

3%0#,-+$g*+)#,%+$!kk)*%/2,2$!+)#,%7h%i2s2(#'12,+%'f!-2�

3%&**2--%$#g+2-�

3%0#,+$!*+#$%'!$x),/�

3%e2()s2$)2-%+#%!s#)i%f)/fl!h%,2+l#$x%'2!x%f#g$-%!,i%+$!kk)*%-2,-)+)s2%f#g$-�

Page 5



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

3%0#,-+$D*+)#,%-+!EE%+$!F2(%'(!,G%!,H

3% 2!-D$2-%+#%1!,!/2%(#*!()-2H%'$)#$)+)2-%

9I%6,3-+$22+%.!$J),/% !,!/212,+K%0!$$L%#D+%!%-+DHL%#E%+M2%#,3-+$22+%'!$J),/

-)+D!+)#,%),%+M2%-D$$#D,H),/%!$2!%N-*#'2%+#%72%!/$22H%O)+M%+M2%0#D,*)(P-%Q)/MO!L-

<,/),22$R%!,H%)1'(212,+%+M2%O#$J-%+#%2S+2,H%+M2%'!$J),/%1!,!/212,+%-*M212

!,H%#+M2$%'!$J),/%$2-+$)*+)#,-I

TI%B,+2$,!(%:#!H-K%U2+!)(%H2-)/,%#E%!((%),+2$,!(%$#!H-%),*(DH),/%*#,-+$D*+)#,%H2+!)(-?

()/M+),/%!,H%H$!),!/2%+#%72%-D71)++2H%+#%!,H%!''$#F2H%7L%+M2%0#D,*)(%!,H

*#,-+$D*+2H%+#%+M2%0#D,*)(%-!+)-E!*+)#,I%U2F2(#'2$%-M!((%72!$%+M2%ED((%*#-+-%#E%+M2

0#D,*)(P-%H2+!)(%H2-)/,%*M2*J),/%!,H%-)+2%),-'2*+)#,I%

VI%&EE#$H!7(2%Q#D-),/K%.$#F)-)#,%#E%58IW4X%#E%+M2%+#+!(%D,)+-%72),/%H2H)*!+2H%!-

!EE#$H!7(2%M#D-),/I%

YI%:2F)2O% 2*M!,)-1K%;M2%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%-M!((%'$#F)H2%E#$%+M2%0#D,*)(%+#%$2F)2O

+M2%E),!,*2-%#E%+M2%-*M212%!+%-2+%+)12-?%),%#$H2$%+#%2,-D$2%+M!+%+M2%1!S)1D1

!1#D,+%#E%!EE#$H!7(2%M#D-),/%)-%72),/%-#D/M+%N-22J),/%!,%D'()E+%)E%F)!7(2RI

WI%.D7()*%:2!(1K%;M2%'$#F)-)#,%#E%!%,2O%(!,H-*!'2H?%)((D1),!+2H?%!,H%!H2ZD!+2(L

-)/,'#-+2H%'2H2-+$)!,%(),J%),+#%+M2%-)+2%E$#1%A#,/%U$)F2I%

[I%0#,-+$D*+)#,%;$!),),/K%&%*#,+$)7D+)#,%N#$%),3J),H%-*M212%H2()F2$2HR%)-%$2ZD)$2H

+#%!HH$2--%+$!),),/%HD$),/%+M2%*#,-+$D*+)#,%'M!-2%#E%+M2%H2F2(#'12,+I%BE%+M2

#7()/!+)#,%)-%+#%72%H2()F2$2H%!-%!%E),!,*)!(%*#,+$)7D+)#,%+M2,%+M2%!1#D,+%)-%+#%72

7!-2H%#,%+M2%E#((#O),/%E#$1D(!K%\4?T88%E#$%2F2$L%\51%7D)(H%*#-+%]%N5̂4_5V8%S

\Y5?VYTR%̀%+#+!(%*#,+$)7D+)#,I

%

58I%<1'(#L12,+%;$!),),/K%&,%21'(#L12,+%+$!),),/%),)+)!+)F2%N+#%2,-D$2%+M2$2%)-

!H2ZD!+2%-J)((-%O)+M),%+M2%*#11D,)+L%+#%E!*)()+!+2%(#*!(%O#$J2$-%72),/%!7(2%+#%E),H

21'(#L12,+%O)+M),%+M2%*#112$*)!(%2(212,+-%#E%+M2%-*M212%NOM2,%#'2$!+)#,!(RI%%%

%

55I%&)$%aD!()+LK%&%*#,+$)7D+)#,%#E%\T8?888%)-%$2ZD)$2H%+#O!$H-%+M2%*#-+%#E%!)$%ZD!()+L

1#,)+#$),/%1!H2%,2*2--!$L%7L%+M2%'$#'#-!(I

%

54I%.D7()*%;$!,-'#$+K%&%*#,+$)7D+)#,%#E%\5̂T?888%+#O!$H-%2,M!,*212,+-%N),*(DH),/

2,M!,*2H%O!)+),/%!**#11#H!+)#,?%!,H%2,M!,*2H%0D-+#12$%B,E#$1!+)#,%>*$22,-R

!+%>#D+M%:D)-()'%:!)(O!L%>+!+)#,I

%

5̂I%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,H% #,)+#$),/%b22K%&%*#,+$)7D+)#,%2ZD!(%+#%TX%#E%+M2

+#+!(%*!-M%*#,+$)7D+)#,-%)-%$2ZD)$2H%+#%2,-D$2%+M2%!H2ZD!+2%1!,!/212,+%!,H

1#,)+#$),/%#E%+M2%$2-D(+),/%!/$2212,+I

=R%;M!+%),%$2-'2*+%#E%+M2%!''()*!+)#,%E#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,?%+M2%!''()*!,+%122+-

+M2%0#D,*)(P-%$2!-#,!7(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#E%+M2%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%!,H%!,L

!7#$+)F2%O#$J%!-%!%$2-D(+%#E%+M2%!/$2212,+%,#+%72),/%*#1'(2+2HI%

0R%;M!+%#EE)*2$-%72%!D+M#$)-2H%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,H%!/$22%+M2%H2+!)(2H%+2$1-%#E%+M2

'$#'#-2H%!/$2212,+%!,H%*#,H)+)#,-%#E%!''$#F!(I%

UR%;M!+%)E%!,L%#E%+M2%M2!H-%#E%+2$1-%-2+%#D+%!7#F2%M!F2%,#+%722,%!/$22H%!,H%+M2

Page 6



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFG

DEFH

;)12%A)1)+

&**#$I!,*2%J)+K%&''$#L2I%.(!,-

MNO%POQORSTUOVW%NOXOYZ%TOXU[WWOP%\N]RR%YO%YÔ_V%YÒSXO%WNO%OaT[X]W[SV%S̀%WNXOO%ZO]X\
X̀SU%WNO%P]WO%S̀%WN[\%TOXU[\\[SVb

cdefEgh
MS%iSUTRZ%j[WN%fOiW[SV%kl%S̀%WNO%MSjV%]VP%DS_VWXZ%mR]VV[V̂%eiW%lkknb

MNO%POQORSTUOVW%NOXOYZ%TOXU[WWOP%\N]RR%VSW%YO%i]XX[OP%S_W%OaiOTW%[V%iSUTROWO
]iiSXP]ViO%j[WN%WNO%POW][R\%\NSjV%SV%WNO%\_YU[WWOP%TR]V\o%V_UYOX\h

pnlGqnrstulnl%cOQ%vw%pnlGqnrstulnp%cOQ%uw%pnlGqnrstulnG%cOQ%Mw%pnlGqnrstulnH
cOQ%uw%pnlGqnrstulnk%cOQ%xw%pnlGqnrstullpw%pnlGqnrstupnn%cOQeew%pnlGqnrstupnl
cOQ%Mw%pnlGqnrstupnp%cOQ%fw%pnlGqnrstupnH%cOQ%yw%pnlGqnrstuppn%cOQ%cw%pnlGq
nrstuppl%cOQ%Fw%pnlGqnrstuppp%cOQ%dw%pnlGqnrstuppG%cOQ%ew%pnlGqnrstuppH%cOQ%zw
pnlGqnrstuppr%cOQ%{w%pnlGqnrstupps%cOQ%|w%pnlGqnrstupp}%cOQ%vw%pnlGqnrstuprn
cOQ%dw%pnlGqnrstu~nl%cOQ%dw%pnlGqnrstu~np%cOQ%dw%pnlGqnrstu~nG%cOQ%{w%pnlGq
nrstmppn%cOQ%ew%pnlGqnrstcpnl%cOQ%mw%pnlGqnrstcpnp%cOQ%|w%pnlGqnrstcppn%cOQ%mw
pnlGqnrstcpGn%cOQ%�w

lnslqnnG%cOQ%�w%lnslqnnH%cOQ%mw%lnslqnnr%cOQ%gw%lnslqnns%cOQ%uw%lnslqnn}%cOQ%{w
lnslqnpn%cOQ%Dw%lnslqnHn%cOQ%Dw%lnslqnHl%cOQ%Dw%lnslqnHp%cOQ%zw%lnslqnHG%cOQ%zw
lnslqnsn%cOQ%zw%lnslqnsl%cOQ%ew%lnslqcqnnl%cOQ%dw

lplnlqnpqnnnpw%lplnlqnpqnnnGw%lplnlqnpqnnnr%cOQ%dw%lplnlqnpqnnns%cOQ%uw%lplnlq
npqnnn}%cOQ%uw%lplnlqnpqnnn~%cOQ%uw%lplnlqnpqnnnk%cOQ%dw%lplnlqnpqlnnl%cOQ%Dw
lplnlqnpqlnnp%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnnG%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnnH%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnnr
cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnns%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnn}%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnn~%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpq
lnnk%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnln%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqlnll%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnlp%cOQ%zw
lplnlqnpqlnlG%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnlH%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnlr%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnls
cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnl}%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnl~%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpqlnlk%cOQ%Dw%lplnlqnpq
lnpn%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnnl%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnnp%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnnG%cOQ%zw
lplnlqnpqpnnH%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnnr%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnns%cOQ%zw%lplnlqnpqpnn}

5

4

>58�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%K!-%,#+%722,%�),!()-2I%72�#$2%�5�54�4859?%#$%-�*K%#+K2$%I!+2

!-%!/$22I%7�%+K2%�2!I%#�%.(!,,),/?%�$22,%>'!*2-%!,I%0�(+�$2?%I2(2/!+2I%!�+K#$)+�

72%/)L2,%+#%+K2%�2!I%#�%.(!,,),/?%�$22,%>'!*2-%!,I%0�(+�$2%+#%$2��-2%'(!,,),/

'2$1)--)#,%�#$%+K2%�#((#J),/%$2!-#,�

�;K2%!''()*!,+%K!-%�!)(2I%+#%'$#L)I2%12!-�$2-%+#%1)+)/!+2%+K2%)1'!*+-%#�%+K2

I2L2(#'12,+%+K$#�/K%2,K!,*212,+-%+#%-2$L)*2-%!,I%+K2%2,L)$#,12,+%,2*2--!$�

!-%!%*#,-2��2,*2%#�%I21!,I-%*$2!+2I%7�%+K2%'$#'#-2I%I2L2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#�

K)/KJ!�-?%-�-+!),!7(2%+$!,-'#$+?%'�7()*%+$!,-'#$+?%!��#$I!7(2%K#�-),/?%'�7()*

$2!(1?%!)$%��!()+�?%!,I%*#,-+$�*+)#,%+$!),),/��%%;K2%'$#'#-!(%+K2$2�#$2%*#,�()*+-%J)+K

.#()*)2-%& �%!,I%:5�%#�%+K2%!I#'+2I%A#*!(%.(!,%!,I%+K2%0#�,*)(�-%.(!,,),/

67()/!+)#,-%>.�%!,I%&)$%��!()+�%>.�?%!,I%+K2%A#,I#,%.(!,%���(�%4855���

<�%;K!+%-�7"2*+%+#%+K2%!7#L2?%+K2%!''()*!+)#,%72%I2�2$$2I%�#$%I2+2$1),!+)#,%7�%+K2

�2!I%#�%.(!,,),/?%�$22,%>'!*2-%!,I%0�(+�$2%�,I2$%I2(2/!+2I%'#J2$-?%-�7"2*+%+#

+K2%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%+K2%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%�,I2$%>2*+)#,%58�%#�%+K2%;#J,%!,I%0#�,+$�

.(!,,),/%&*+%5��8%!,I%#+K2$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#J2$-%J)+K%+K2%!''()*!,+�

��%;K!+%)�%+K2%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#L2I?%+K2%�#((#J),/%*#,I)+)#,-%72%)1'#-2I�

Page 7



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFG H2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%I)+J%-K''#$+),/%L#*K12,+!+)#,

MNO%PQ%RSRTRUTSUSTTV%MNO%PQ%RSRTRUTSUSTTW%MNO%PQ%RSRTRUTSUSTRT%MNO%PQ%RSRTRUTSU
STRR%MNO%PQ%RSRTRUTSUSTXRQ%RSRTRUTSUSTXSQ%RSRTRUTSUSTGTQ%RSRTRUTSUYTTR%MNO%ZQ
RSRTRUTSUYTTS%MNO%ZQ%RSRTRUTSUYTTX%MNO%ZQ%RSRTRUTSUYTGT%MNO%[Q%RSRTRUTSUYTGR
MNO%\Q%RSRTRUTSUGTTRQ%RSRTRUTSUGTTSQ%RSRTRUTSUGTTXQ%RSRTRUTSUGTTYQ%RSRTRUTSU
GTTGQ%RSRTRUTSUGTT]Q%RSRTRUTSUGTT̂Q%RSRTRUTSUGTRRQ%RSRTRUTSUGTRSQ%RSRTRUTSUGTRXQ
RSRTRUTSUGTRYQ%RSRTRUTSUTTXT%MNO%ZQ%RSRTRUXTTRQ%RSRTRUXTTSQ%RSRTRUXTTXQ%RSRTRU
_̀abcd%TTTR%MNO%PQ%RSRTRU_̀abcd%TTTS%MNO%PQ

eddbafgcf̀ON%\gg̀Ocd%hicjN%hkNfjlQ%eddbafgcf̀ON%mcÒnop

qlNgNcrfNg%flN%sNONdtiuNnf%alcdd%vN%gNfc̀nNswuc̀nfc̀nNs%̀n%cjjtgscnjN%x̀fl%flNaN%sNfc̀da
rtg%ca%dtno%ca%flN%sNONdtiuNnf%gNuc̀na%̀n%NỳafNnjNp

Mz\hE{|
qt%NnabgN%flN%sNONdtiuNnf%jtuid̀Na%x̀fl%flN%igtÒàtna%tr%flN%[̀dd̀nostn%}tjcd%mdcn|
mcgf%qxt%hcONs%~Zm%mtd̀j̀Na%�{tONuvNg%STRS�%cns%flN%}tnstn%mdcn%��bd�%STRR�p

qlN%sNONdtiuNnf%lNgNv�%iNgùffNs%alcdd%ntf%vN%jcgg̀Ns%tbf%NyjNif%̀n%jtuidNfN
cjjtgscnjN%x̀fl%flN%sNfc̀da%jtnfc̀nNs%x̀fl̀n%flN%aiNj̀r̀Ns%abiitgf̀no%stjbuNnfa|

ZNàon%�%\jjNaa%hfcfNuNnf%U%MNO%\%�RYwTGwRY�
qgcnaitgf%\aaNaauNnf%U%mFj}wXTTVsGRw\ig̀d%STRY
qgcONd%mdcn%U%�gcuNxtgk%U%mFj}wXTTVsGXw\ig̀d%STRY
qgcONd%mdcn%U%\hZ\%U%mFj}wXTTVsSRw\ig̀d%STRY
qgcONd%mdcn%U%MNàsNnf̀cd%U%mFj}wXTTVsGYw\ig̀d%STRY
mNsNafg̀cn%�mzMh�%\bs̀f%U%mFj}wXTTVsĜw\ig̀d%STRY
Dcg%mcgk̀no%FcncoNuNnf%mdcn%U%mFj}wXTTVsG]w\ig̀d%STRY
ZNd̀ONg�%cns%hNgÒj̀no%mdcn%U%mFj}wXTTVsGGw\ig%STRY
}e{he�%ZNfc̀da%U%RRwTVwSTRY
_ehheF%FtsNdd̀no%MNitgf%U%\ig̀d%STRY
mdcnǹno%MNitgf%U%Fc�%STRY
MNfc̀d%�%}ǸabgN%MNitgf%U%Fc�%STRY
{tfN%tn%hjcdN%cns%qtxn%DNnfgN%{Nfxtgk%U%�bnN%STRY
zuidt�uNnf%}cns%MNitgf%U%\ig̀d%STRY
PMzz\F%mgNUcaaNaauNnf%U%D̀nNuc%U%SYwTYwRY
PMzz\F%mgNUcaaNaauNnf%U%�ttsaftgN%U%SYwTYwRY
PMzz\F%mgNUcaaNaauNnf%U%MNafcbgcnf%~ǹfa%U%SYwTYwRY
D�h[%mgNUcaaNaauNnf%U%MNàsNnf̀cd%U%SYwTYwRY
D[m%hfcjk%zùaàtna%FtsNdd̀no%U%SYwTYwRY
znNgo�%hfgcfNo�%U%SYwTYwRY
znNgo�%hfgcfNo�%\ssNnsbu%U%RRwTVwSTRY
hbafc̀ncv̀d̀f�%MNitgf%U%XTwTYwRY
mgNd̀ùncg�%M̀ak%\aaNaauNnf%U%TXwTGwRX
\̀g%�bcd̀f�%\aaNaauNnf%U%MNO%S%�SWwTYwRY�
Dtnafgbjf̀tn%FcncoNuNnf%mdcn%U%MNO%\%�SYwTYwRY�
ZNutd̀f̀tn%hfgcfNo�%U%MNO%\%�SXwTYwRY�
_Nnf̀dcf̀tn%cns%\̀g%zylcbaf%Z̀ajlcgoN%hfgcfNo�%U%SYwTYwRY
{t̀aN%\aaNaauNnf%U%SWwTYwRY
h̀fN%�cafN%FcncoNuNnf%mdcn%U%RSwTYwRY
�dtts%M̀ak%\aaNaauNnf%cns%Zgc̀ncoN%hfgcfNo�%U%SGwTYwRY
zyfNgncd%}̀olf̀no%hfcfNuNnf%U%SYwTYwRY
}cnsajciN%hfgcfNo�%U%MNO%P%�SWwTYwRX�

�

Page 8



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

GEHI

GEHJ

.K!-),/

 !+2$)!(-%L>M71)--)#,N

A2O2(-

PQRSTUVWXVSYW%Z[\RSX%]%̂_̀̂ àba
cS[WTdTeYSf%gURWRhTUYW%P\\SYTiYW%]%bj̀̂ j̀ba
PSUkY[RWRhf̀l[STXYh[%Pii[iid[eX%]%m[U[dQ[S%_̂b_
mYfWThkX%n%FVeWThkX%Z[\RSX%]%_ò̂ àba
pXTWTXT[i%m[iThe%FXYX[d[eX%]%_à̂ àba
FXYX[d[eX%Rq%GRddVeTXf%resRWs[d[eX%]%HYf%_̂ba
Z[i\Rei[%XR%HYfRS%Rq%tReuRe%FXYh[%b%Z[\RSX%Yeu%GReiVWX[[%Z[i\Rei[i%]%PVhViX%_̂ba

vk[S[YqX[S%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%ikYWW%Q[%S[XYTe[ùdYTeXYTe[u%Te%YUURSuYeU[%wTXk%Xk[i[%u[XYTWi
qRS%Yi%WReh%Yi%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%S[dYTei%Te%[xTiX[eU[y

ZgPFEDz
vR%[eiVS[%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%URd\WT[i%wTXk%Xk[%\SRsTiTRei%Rq%Xk[%lTWWTehuRe%tRUYW%cWYez
cYSX%vwR%FYs[u%pmc%cRWTUT[i%{DRs[dQ[S%_̂b_|%Yeu%Xk[%tReuRe%cWYe%{}VWf%_̂bb|y

cSTRS%XR%Xk[%URdd[eU[d[eX%Rq%Yef%u[s[WR\d[eX~%Y%u[XYTW[u%\kYiTeh%Yeu%Td\W[d[eXYXTRe
\WYe~%TeUWVuTeh%Xk[%RSu[S%Yeu%XTdTeh%Rq%u[s[WR\d[eX%Rq%TeuTsTuVYW%QVTWuTehi~%WYeuiUY\[u
YS[Yi~%s[kTUVWYS%Yeu%\[u[iXSTYe%YUU[ii%wYfi~%UYS%Yeu%UfUW[%\YS�Teh%YS[Yi~%S[qVi[
iXRSYh[~%Yeu%Yef%RXk[S%iXSVUXVS[i%RS%qYUTWTXT[i%XR%Q[%TeUWVu[u%wTXkTe%Yef%\kYi[~%ikYWW%Q[
iVQdTXX[u%XR%Yeu%Y\\SRs[u%Te%wSTXTeh%Qf%Xk[%tRUYW%cWYeeTeh%PVXkRSTXfy

vk[%\kYiTeh%\WYe%ikYWW%ikYWW%TeUWVu[%u[XYTWi%Rq%Xk[%\SRsTiTRe%Rq%Xk[%\[u[iXSTYe%WTe�%qSRd
tReh%mSTs[%XR%Xk[%URdd[SUTYW%[W[d[eXi%Rq%Xk[%iTX[y%%

vk[S[YqX[S%Yeu%\STRS%XR%RUUV\YXTRe%Rq%[YUk%\kYi[~%Xk[%iUk[d[%ikYWW%Q[%URd\W[X[u%Te%iXSTUX
YUURSuYeU[%wTXk%Xk[%Y\\SRs[u%u[XYTWi%Yeu%Xk[S[YqX[S%dYTeXYTe[u%qRS%Xk[%WTq[%Rq%Xk[
u[s[WR\d[eXy

ZgPFEDz
vR%[eiVS[%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%\SRU[[ui%Te%Y%iYXTiqYUXRSf%dYee[S~%Yeu%XR%[eiVS[%Xk[
YsYTWYQTWTXf%Rq%WTe�[u%XST\i%Q[Xw[[e%Xk[%iTX[%Yeu%Xk[%XRwe%U[eXS[~%Te%YUURSuYeU[%wTXk%\RWTUf
gj%Rq%Xk[%lTWWTehuRe%tRUYW%cWYe%cYSX%b~%\RWTUT[i%tgb~%�gbo%Yeu%�go�%Rq%Xk[%lTWWTehuRe
tRUYW%cWYez%cYSX%vwR%FYs[u%pmc%cRWTUT[i%{DRs[dQ[S%_̂b_|~%Yeu%\RWTUT[i%_ybj~%ayI%Yeu
ay�%Rq%Xk[%tReuRe%cWYe%{}VWf%_̂bb|y

DR%\kYi[%Rq%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%ikYWW%URdd[eU[%VeXTW%u[XYTWi%Rq%YWW%dYX[STYWi%Yeu%[xX[SeYW
iVSqYU[i%XR%Q[%Vi[u%Re%Xk[%QVTWuTehi%Te%Xk[%S[W[sYeX%\kYi[~%TeUWVuTeh%u[XYTWi%Rq%QYWUReT[i~
wTeuRwi~%uRRSi~%\RSUk[i~%Yeu%c�%\Ye[Wi%kYs[%Q[[e%iVQdTXX[u%XR%Yeu%Y\\SRs[u%Te%wSTXTeh
Qf%Xk[%tRUYW%cWYeeTeh%PVXkRSTXf%qRS%XkYX%\kYi[y%vk[S[YqX[S%Xk[%S[W[sYeX%\kYi[%Rq
u[s[WR\d[eX%ikYWW%Q[%UReiXSVUX[u%Te%YUURSuYeU[%wTXk%Xk[%Y\\SRs[u%u[XYTWi%Yeu%Q[
S[XYTe[u%Yi%iVUky

m[XYTWi%ikYWW%TeUWVu[%TeqRSdYXTRe%S[WYXTeh%XR%dY�[~%\SRuVUX̀Xf\[~%URWRVS%Yeu
\kRXRhSY\kìTdYh[iy%

ZgPFEDz
vR%[eiVS[%XkYX%Xk[%u[s[WR\d[eX%\S[i[eXi%Y%iYXTiqYUXRSf%Y\\[YSYeU[%Te%YUURSuYeU[%wTXk
\RWTUf%�gbo%Rq%Xk[%lTWWTehuRe%tRUYW%cWYez%cYSX%vwR%FYs[u%pmc%cRWTUT[i%{DRs[dQ[S
_̂b_|y

9

�

�

Page 9



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFG A!,H-*!'),/%I*!$%'!$J),/%C%$2KL-2M*N*(2%-+#$!/2O

PQ%RSTUV%QW%XSV%YVZV[QR\V]X%UST[[%̂Q\\V]̂V%_]X̀[%R[T]U%QW%XSV%RSTUVa%USQb̀]c%XSV
Vd̀UX̀]c%T]Y%ReQRQUVY%ceQ_]Y%[VZV[Ua%TU%bV[[%TU%W[QQe%[VZV[U%QW%T[[%ReQRQUVY%f_̀[Ỳ]cU%̀]
XSV%eV[VZT]X%RSTUVa%XQcVXSVe%b̀XS%XSV%[Q̂TX̀Q]%QW%T]g%VTeXSbQehU%T]Y%Vd̂TZTX̀Q]U%XQ%fV
T̂eèVY%Q_X%]VTe%XQ%XSV%eT̀[bTg%fQ_]YTeg%ìW%eV[VZT]X%XQ%XSV%RSTUVja%STZV%fVV]%U_f\̀XXVY
XQ%T]Y%TRReQZVY%̀]%bèX̀]c%fg%XSV%kQ̂T[%l[T]]̀]c%m_XSQèXga%̀]%̂Q]U_[XTX̀Q]%b̀XS%PVXbQeh
nT̀[o%p_̂S%[VZV[U%UST[[%fV%USQb]%̀]%eV[TX̀Q]%XQ%T%ẀdVY%T]Y%h]Qb%YTX_\%RQ̀]Xo%qSVeVTWXVe
XSV%eV[VZT]X%RSTUV%QW%YVZV[QR\V]X%UST[[%]QX%fV%̂TeèVY%Q_X%QXSVe%XST]%̀]%T̂ Q̂eYT]̂V%b̀XS
XSV%TRReQZVY%YVXT̀[U%WQe%XSV%eV[VZT]X%RSTUVo

nrmpEPs
qQ%V]U_eV%XSTX%XSV%YVZV[QR\V]X%eV[TXVU%UTX̀UWT̂XQè[g%XQ%TYtQ̀]̀]c%ReQRVeX̀VU%̀]
T̂ Q̂eYT]̂V%b̀XS%RQ[̀̂V̀U%mFua%mFvv%T]Y%wrvx%QW%XSV%ỳ[[̀]cYQ]%kQ̂T[%l[T]s%lTeX%qbQ
pTZVY%z{l%lQ[̀̂V̀U%iPQZV\fVe%|}v|j%T]Y%RQ[̀̂V̀U%|o~a%~o|a%~ox%T]Y%~o�%QW%XSV%kQ]YQ]
l[T]%i�_[g%|}vvj%T]Y%RTeTceTRS%x|%QW%XSV%PTX̀Q]T[%l[T]]̀]c%lQ[̀̂g%�eT\VbQeho

PQ%RSTUV%QW%XSV%YVZV[QR\V]X%UST[[%̂Q\\V]̂V%_]X̀[%T%[T]YÛTRV%ÛSV\V%WQe%XSV%eV[VZT]X
RSTUV%STU%fVV]%U_f\̀XXVY%XQ%T]Y%TRReQZVY%̀]%bèX̀]c%fg%XSV%kQ̂T[%l[T]]̀]c%m_XSQèXg%WQe
XSTX%RSTUVo%qSV%ÛSV\V%WQe%VT̂S%RSTUV%UST[[%̀]̂[_YVs

vo%{VXT̀[U%QW%pQWX%kT]YÛTR̀]c
voT%l[T]X̀]c%R[T]U%iTX%]QX%[VUU%XST]%T%ÛT[V%QW%vs|�}ja
vof%�èXXV]%URV̂ Ẁ̂̀TX̀Q]%QW%R[T]X̀]c%T]Y%̂_[X̀ZTX̀Q]%bQehU%XQ%fV%_]YVeXThV]a
vô%p̂SVY_[V%QW%R[T]XU%c̀Z̀]c%URV̂ V̀Ua%R[T]X%Ù�VUa%T]Y%ReQRQUVY%]_\fVeU�YV]ÙX̀VU
bSVeV%TRReQRèTXVa%̀]̂[_Ỳ]c%eVR[T̂V\V]X%UV\̀�\TX_eV%XeVV%R[T]X̀]c%WQe%XeVVU%eV\QZVY%TX
ÙXV%V]XeT]̂VUo

|o%{VXT̀[U%QW%yTeY%kT]YÛTR̀]c
|oT%DQZVeVY%T]Y%UV̂_eV%eVW_UV%UXQeTcV
|of%DQZVeVY%T]Y%UV̂_eV%̂ĝ[V%UXQeTcV
|ô%FVT]U%QW%V]̂[QU_eV�fQ_]YTeg%XeVTX\V]XU
|oY%DTe%lTeh̀]c%kTgQ_XU
|oV%yTeY%p_eWT̂ ]̀c%FTXVèT[Ua%̀]̂[_Ỳ]c%RTZ̀]c%\TXVèT[U%ibS̀̂ S%UST[[%fV%U_̀XTf[V%WQe
bSVV[%̂ST̀e%_UVeUj
|oW%rdXVe]T[%k̀cSX̀]c
|oc%EXSVe%UXe_̂X_eVU%

xo%k̀Z̀]c%�T[[U%T]Y%nQQWU
xoT%{VXT̀[U%QW%T%ÛSV\V%WQe%XSV%̀]̂[_ÙQ]%QW%[̀Z̀]c%bT[[Ua%eQQWU%T]Y%ÛeVV]Uo%qSV%ÛSV\V
UST[[%ReQZ̀YV%YVXT̀[U%QW%XSV%XgRVU%QW%[̀Z̀]c%\TXVèT[%XQ%fV%_UVY%T]Y%XSV%[Q̂TX̀Q]U%T]Y
\VXSQYU%QW%\T̀]XV]T]̂V%bSVeV%]V̂VUUTego
xof%�_UX̀Ẁ̂TX̀Q]%TU%XQ%bSg%]Q%RTeX%QW%XSV%YVZV[QR\V]X%̂T]%̀]̂[_YV%[̀Z̀]c%bT[[U%T]Y%eQQWU

�o%{VXT̀[U%QW%kT]YÛTRV%FT̀]XV]T]̂V
�oT%kT]YÛTRV%FT̀]XV]T]̂V%p̂SVY_[V%WQe%T%\̀]̀\_\%RVèQY%QW%�%gVTeUo
�of%leQRQUT[U%WQe%XSV%eVR[T̂V\V]X%QW%T]g%XeVVa%USe_fa%Qe%TeVT%QW%U_eẀ]c�UVVỲ]c%b̀XS̀]
XSV%[T]YÛTR̀]c%ÛSV\V%bS̀̂ S%ỲVU%Qe%̀]%XSV%QR̀]̀Q]%QW%XSV%kQ̂T[%l[T]]̀]c%m_XSQèXg
fV̂Q\VU%UVèQ_U[g%YT\TcVY%Qe%ỲUVTUVYo

�o%p̂SVY_[V%WQe%�\R[V\V]XTX̀Q]

~o%EXSVe
~oT%rd̀UX̀]c%T]Y%ReQRQUVY%W_]̂X̀Q]T[%UVeZ̀̂VU%TfQZV%T]Y%fV[Qb%ceQ_]Y

�

Page 10



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGH

DEFIH

;$22%+#%72%$2+!),2J

0#,+!1),!+2J%A!,J

KLMNMOPQMN%QLM%NMRMSOTQ%ULOVM%WP%XMSMRWUYMTQ%VLORR%ZM%[ONN\MX%W]Q%OTX%YO\TQO\TMX%\T%P]RR
O[[WNXOT[M%̂\QL%QLM%OUUNWSMX%XMQO\RV%PWN%QLM%NMRMSOTQ%ULOVM_

àbcEde
KW%MTV]NM%QLOQ%QLM%UNWUWVMX%XMSMRWUYMTQ%̂\RR%UNMVMNSM%OTX%MTLOT[M%QLM%S\V]OR%OYMT\Q\MV
WP%QLM%RW[OR\Qf%OTX%UNWS\XM%OXMg]OQM%PO[\R\Q\MV%\T%[WYUR\OT[M%̂\QL%UWR\[\MV%haGIi%haIj%OTX
bFGk%WP%QLM%l\RR\TmXWT%nW[OR%oROTe%oONQ%K̂ W%cOSMX%pqo%oWR\[\MV%rdWSMYZMN%sHGsti%OTX
UWR\[\MV%u_GG%OTX%u_Gv%WP%QLM%nWTXWT%oROT%rw]Rf%sHGGt_

KNMMVi%LMXmMV%OTX%VLN]ZV%VLŴ T%QW%ZM%NMQO\TMX%WT%QLM%OUUNWSMX%KNMM%̀MQMTQ\WT%UROTV
VLORR%TWQ%ZM%XOYOmMXi%]UNWWQMXi%PMRRMXi%RWUUMX%WN%QWUUMX%̂\QLW]Q%QLM%UN\WN%̂N\QQMT%[WTVMTQ
WP%QLM%nW[OR%oROTT\Tm%b]QLWN\Qf_%xP%OTf%NMQO\TMX%QNMMi%LMXmM%WN%VLN]Z%\V%NMYWSMX%WN
VMSMNMRf%XOYOmMX%X]N\Tm%[WTVQN][Q\WTi%WN%\V%PW]TX%QW%ZM%VMN\W]VRf%X\VMOVMX%WN%Xf\Tm
OTWQLMN%QNMMi%LMXmM%WN%VLN]Z%VLORR%ZM%UROTQMX%OQ%QLM%VOYM%URO[M%WNi%\P%UROTQ\Tm%\T%QLM
VOYM%URO[M%̂W]RX%RMOSM%QLM%TM̂ %QNMMi%LMXmM%WN%VLN]Z%V]V[MUQ\ZRM%QW%X\VMOVMi%QLMT%QLM
UROTQ\Tm%VLW]RX%ZM%\T%O%UWV\Q\WT%QW%ZM%P\NVQ%OmNMMX%\T%̂N\Q\Tm%̂\QL%QLM%nW[OR%oROTT\Tm
b]QLWN\Qf%OTX%VLORR%ZM%WP%O%V\yM%OTX%VUM[\MV%QW%ZM%OmNMMX%\T%̂N\Q\Tm%Zf%QLM%nW[OR%oROTT\Tm
b]QLWN\Qf%OTX%VLORR%ZM%UROTQMX%\T%QLM%P\NVQ%UROTQ\Tm%VMOVWT%PWRRŴ \Tm%QLM%[WYURMQ\WT%WP%QLM
XMSMRWUYMTQ%WN%QLM%W[[]UOQ\WT%WP%QLM%Z]\RX\TmVi%̂L\[LMSMN%\V%QLM%MONR\MN_%zLMNM%XOYOmM
\V%RMVV%VMSMNMi%O%V[LMX]RM%WP%NMYMX\OR%̂WN{V%TM[MVVONf%QW%OYMR\WNOQM%QLM%MPPM[Q%WP
XOYOmM%Zf%QNMM%V]NmMNfi%PMMX\Tm%WN%mNW]TX̂ WN{%VLORR%ZM%OmNMMX%\T%̂N\Q\Tm%̂\QL%QLM%nW[OR
oROTT\Tm%b]QLWN\Qf_%dM̂ %UROTQ\Tm%VLW]RX%[WYURf%̂\QL%hc%I|I}%rG||st%~d]NVMNf%cQW[{i
oONQ%Gi%cUM[\P\[OQ\WT%PWN%KNMMV%OTX%cLN]ZV~_%%̀MYMX\OR%̂WN{%VLW]RX%ZM%[ONN\MX%W]Q%QW%hc
hc%I||jesHGH%~KNMM%̂WN{%�%̀M[WYYMTXOQ\WTV~%OTX%hc%kksj%rG|j|t%~DWXM%WP%oNO[Q\[M%PWN
�MTMNOR%nOTXV[OUM%EUMNOQ\WTV%ra�[R]X\Tm%lONX%c]NPO[MVt~_%KLM%OmNMMX%̂WN{%VLORR%ZM
[WYURMQMX%\T%QLM%P\NVQ%UROTQ\Tm%VMOVWT%PWRRŴ \Tm%QLM%[WYURMQ\WT%WP%QLM%XMSMRWUYMTQ%WN%QLM
W[[]UOQ\WT%WP%QLM%Z]\RX\TmVi%̂L\[LMSMN%\V%QLM%MONR\MN_

àbcEde
KW%MTV]NM%QLOQ%QLM%QNMMV%OTX%WQLMN%SMmMQOQ\WT%[WTQ\T]M%QW%YO{M%O%SOR]OZRM%[WTQN\Z]Q\WT%QW
QLM%OYMT\Qf%WP%QLM%ONMO%\T%O[[WNXOT[M%̂\QL%UWR\[f%haIj%WP%QLM%l\RR\TmXWT%nW[OR%oROTe%oONQ
K̂ W%cOSMX%pqo%oWR\[\MV%rdWSMYZMN%sHGst%OTX%QW%[WYURf%̂\QL%cM[Q\WT%G|v%WP%QLM%KŴ T
OTX%DW]TQNf%oROTT\Tm%b[Q%G||H_

r\t%dW%ULOVM%WP%QLM%XMSMRWUYMTQ%VLORR%[WYYMT[M%]TQ\R%O%V[LMYM%QW%XMOR%̂ \QL
[WTQOY\TOQ\WT%̂\QL\T%QLM%NMRMSOTQ%ULOVM%LOV%ZMMT%V]ZY\QQMX%\T%O[[WNXOT[M%̂\QL%QLM
c]UURMYMTQONf%oROTT\Tm%�]\XOT[M%WT%nOTX%DWTQOY\TOQ\WT%OTX%OUUNWSMX%Zf%QLM%nW[OR
oROTT\Tm%b]QLWN\Qf%rnobt_%KLM%V[LMYM%PWN%MO[L%NMRMSOTQ%ULOVM%VLORR%\T[R]XM%ORR%WP%QLM
PWRRŴ \Tm%YMOV]NMVe

rOt%b%XMV{�QWU%VQ]Xf%[ONN\MX%W]Q%Zf%O%[WYUMQMTQ%UMNVWT%QW%[LONO[QMN\VM%QLM%ROTX%̂\QL\T
QLM%ULOVM%OTX%UNWS\XM%\TPWNYOQ\WT%WT%QLM%L\VQWNf%WP%QLM%ROTX%̂\QL\T%QLM%ULOVMi%QLM%V\QM
OTX%V]NNW]TX\Tm%ONMO%OTX%QW%\XMTQ\Pf%OTX%MSOR]OQM%ORR%UWQMTQ\OR%VW]N[MV%WP%[WTQOY\TOQ\WT
OTX%\YUO[QV%WT%ROTX%OTX%̂OQMN%OTX%ORR%WQLMN%\XMTQ\P\MX%NM[MUQWNV%NMRMSOTQ%QW%QLM%ROTX
\̂QL\T%QLM%ULOVM�
rZt%b%~V\QM%\TSMVQ\mOQ\WT~%rWP%ROTX%̂\QL\T%QLM%ULOVMti%\T[R]X\Tm%̂LMNM%NMRMSOTQ%VW\Ri%VW\R%mOVi
V]NPO[M%OTX%mNW]TX̂ OQMN%VOYUR\Tmi%QWmMQLMN%̂ \QL%QLM%NMV]RQV%WP%OTORfV\V%OTX%N\V{
OVVMVVYMTQ%VLORR%ZM%[ONN\MX%W]Q%Zf%O%V]\QOZRf%g]OR\P\MX%OTX%O[[NMX\QMX
[WTV]RQOTQ�[WTQNO[QWN_%KLM%NMUWNQ%VLW]RX%ORVW%[RMONRf%\XMTQ\Pf%ORR%N\V{Vi%R\Y\QOQ\WTV%OTX
NM[WYYMTXOQ\WTV%PWN%NMYMX\OR%YMOV]NMV%QW%YO{M%QLM%ROTX%̂\QL\T%QLM%ULOVM%V]\QOZRM%PWN
QLM%UNWUWVMX%]VM_

�

�

Page 11



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

0#,+!1),!+2H%A!,H%:212H)!+)#,

B1'#$+2H%>#)(-

0!$7#,%:2HI*+)#,

JKL%M%NOPQQRS%TRQUVW%XQYQRTRSQ%ZOV[PWPS\%WRQYP]X%V̂%QUR%ORTRWPYQPVS%XKURTR%YSW%UVN%QUR
KVTZ]RQPVS%V̂%QUR%ORTRWPY]%NVO_X%NP]]%̀R%[ROP̂PRW%XUY]]%̀R%Y\ORRW%PS%NOPQPS\%NPQU%QUR%abM
ZOPVO%QV%KVTTRSKRTRSQ%V̂%RYKU%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXRc

JPPL%d̂%WeOPS\%WR[R]VZTRSQ%VO%NVO_X%PS%YSf%ZUYXRg%KVSQYTPSYQPVS%NUPKU%PX%SVQ%YWWORXXRW%PS
QUR%XèTPQQRW%ORTRWPYQPVS%XKURTR%PX%PWRSQP̂PRWg%YS%YWWRSWeT%QV%QUR%ORTRWPYQPVS%XKURTR
V̂O%QUR%ZUYXR%TeXQ%̀R%XèTPQQRW%QV%YSW%Y\ORRW%NPQU%QUR%abM%ZOPVO%QV%PQX%PTZ]RTRSQYQPVSc

hiMFEDj
kV%RSXeOR%QUYQ%OPX_X%̂OVT%]YSW%KVSQYTPSYQPVS%QV%QUR%̂eQeOR%eXROX%V̂%QUR%]YSW%YSW
SRP\ÙVeOPS\%]YSW%YOR%TPSPTPXRWg%QV\RQURO%NPQU%QUVXR%QV%KVSQOV]]RW%NYQROXg%ZOVZROQf%YSW
RKV]V\PKY]%XfXQRTX%YSW%QUR%WR[R]VZTRSQ%KYS%̀R%KYOOPRW%VeQ%XŶR]f%NPQUVeQ%eSYKKRZQỲ]R
OPX_X%QV%NVO_ROXg%SRP\ÙVeOX%YSW%VQURO%V̂X̂PQR%ORKRZQVOX%PS%YKKVOWYSKR%NPQU%ZV]PKf%Eill
V̂%QUR%mP]]PS\WVS%aVKY]%b]YSj%bYOQ%kNV%FY[RW%nob%bV]PKPRX%JDV[RT̀ RO%pqlpLc

M]]%NVO_X%NUPKU%̂VOT%ZYOQ%V̂%QUR%ORTRWPYQPVS%XKURTR%WRQYP]RW%PS%QUR%KVSWPQPVS%ỲV[R%̂VO%Y
OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%XUY]]%̀R%KVTZ]RQRW%YSW%Y%[ROP̂PKYQPVS%ORZVOQ%XèTPQQRW%QV%QUR%GVeSKP]rX
iS[POVSTRSQY]%bOVQRKQPVS%nSPQ%̀R̂VOR%YSf%ZYOQ%V̂%QUR%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%PX%VKKeZPRW%VO
ÒVe\UQ%PSQV%eXRc

hiMFEDj
kV%RSXeOR%QUYQ%OPX_X%̂OVT%]YSW%KVSQYTPSYQPVS%QV%QUR%̂eQeOR%eXROX%V̂%QUR%]YSW%YSW
SRP\ÙVeOPS\%]YSW%YOR%TPSPTPXRWg%QV\RQURO%NPQU%QUVXR%QV%KVSQOV]]RW%NYQROXg%ZOVZROQf%YSW
RKV]V\PKY]%XfXQRTX%YSW%QUR%WR[R]VZTRSQ%KYS%̀R%KYOOPRW%VeQ%XŶR]f%NPQUVeQ%eSYKKRZQỲ]R
OPX_X%QV%NVO_ROXg%SRP\ÙVeOX%YSW%VQURO%V̂X̂PQR%ORKRZQVOX%PS%YKKVOWYSKR%NPQU%ZV]PKf%Eill
V̂%QUR%mP]]PS\WVS%aVKY]%b]YSj%bYOQ%kNV%FY[RW%nob%bV]PKPRX%JDV[RT̀ RO%pqlpLc

DV%KVSQYTPSYQRW%XVP]X%VO%VQURO%TYQROPY]X%XUY]]%̀R%PTZVOQRW%QV%QUR%XPQRc%M]]%PTZVOQRW%XVP]X
V̂O%]YSWXKYZPS\%ZeOZVXRX%XUY]]%̀R%K]RYS%YSW%̂ORR%V̂%KVSQYTPSYQPVSc

hiMFEDj
kV%RSXeOR%QUYQ%QUR%VKKeZYSQX%V̂%QUR%WR[R]VZTRSQ%YOR%SVQ%XèsRKQ%QV%YSf%OPX_X%̂OVT%XVP]
KVSQYTPSYQPVS%PS%YKKVOWYSKR%NPQU%ZV]PKf%Eill%V̂%QUR%mP]]PS\WVS%aVKY]%b]YSj%bYOQ%kNV
FY[RW%nob%bV]PKPRX%JDV[RT̀ RO%pqlpLc

DV%ZUYXR%V̂%QUR%WR[R]VZTRSQ%XUY]]%KVTTRSKR%eSQP]%Y%WRQYP]RW%RSRO\f%YXXRXXTRSQ%UYX
R̀RS%XèTPQQRW%XUVNPS\%UVN%QUR%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%V̂%WR[R]VZTRSQ%NP]]%ORWeKR%KYÒVS
RTPXXPVSX%̀f%tqu%̂OVT%Y%pqlq%veP]WPS\%hR\e]YQPVSX%KVTZ]PYSQ%WR[R]VZTRSQc%kUR
YXXRXXTRSQ%̂VO%QUR%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%XUY]]%K]RYO]f%XUVNj

lL%kUR%̀YXR]PSR%RSRO\f%WRTYSW%J_NUO%YSW%_\GEpL%̂VO%RYKU%R]RTRSQ%V̂%QUR%OR\e]YQRW
RSRO\f%eXR%JRc\c%XZYKR%URYQPS\g%UVQ%NYQRO%YSW%R]RKQOPKPQfL%̂VO%Y]]%QUR%OR]R[YSQ%eXRX%JRc\c
ORXPWRSQPY]g%KVTTROKPY]L%NPQUPS%QUR%ZUYXRc%

pL%kUR%TRQUVWX%QV%PTZOV[R%QUR%RSRO\f%R̂P̂KPRSKf%V̂%QUR%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%V̂%WR[R]VZTRSQ
YSW%UVN%QUPX%PTZYKQX%VS%QUR%̀YXR]PSR%RTPXXPVSX%YSW%NUROR%QURf%NP]]%̀R%PSK]eWRW%NPQUPS
QUR%OR]R[YSQ%ZUYXR%V̂%WR[R]VZTRSQc

wL%xe]]%WRQYP]X%V̂%YSf%Gmb%eSPQX%QUYQ%NP]]%XRO[PKR%YSf%ORXPWRSQPY]%eXRX%PS%QUR%ZUYXRg
PSK]eWPS\%QUR%XZRKP̂PKYQPVS%V̂%QUR%QRKUSV]V\f%QV%̀R%eXRWg%QUR%PSZeQX%YSW%VeQZeQX%JPS%_NUO

58

55

54

Page 12



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGH

IJIFK

IJIFK

0#L2%M#$%>N-+!),!7(2%O#12-

&)$%PN!()+Q%3%<,2$/Q%.$#R)-)#,

>N-+!),!7(2%S!+2$% !,!/212,+

TUV%TWWXYZT[\V%]̂KJ_̀%Xa%[b\%Kcd%eUZ[%TUV%[b\%ZfgTY[W%XU%[b\%hTW\iZU\%\fZWWZXUW%TW
j\ii%TW%[b\%ZfgTY[W%XU%TZk%leTiZ[mn%oeii%V\[TZiW%Xa%fTZU[\UTUY\p%fXUZ[XkZÛ%TUV
fTUT̂\f\U[%WbTii%TiWX%h\%ZUYieV\Vn%

q̀%oeii%V\[TZiWp%Wg\YZaZYT[ZXU%TUV%iXYT[ZXU%Xa%[b\%k\U\jThi\%\U\k̂m%[\YbUXiX̂m%[X%h\%eW\V
jZ[bZU%[b\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\n%sbZW%WbXeiV%ZUYieV\%k\i\rTU[%kXXa%giTUW%TUV%\i\rT[ZXUW%Xa%[b\
gkXgXW\V%WXiTk%[b\kfTi%TUV%gbX[XrXi[TZYW%aXk%[b\%YXff\kYZTi%eUZ[Wn%

t̀%cXj%Tii%[b\%[\YbUXiX̂m%jZii%h\%fTZU[TZU\Vp%fXUZ[Xk\V%TUV%fTUT̂\V%[bkXêbXe[%[b\
iZa\[Zf\%Xa%[b\%V\r\iXgf\U[%jZ[bZU%[b\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\n

sb\k\Ta[\kp%\TYb%gbTW\%Xa%[b\%V\r\iXgf\U[%WbTii%gkXY\\V%ZU%TYYXkVTUY\%jZ[b%[b\
TggkXr\V%V\[TZiW%aXk%[b\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\n

DEuFJIv
sX%\UWek\%TggkXgkZT[\%YTkhXU%WTrZÛW%Tk\%V\iZr\k\V%ZU%TYYXkVTUY\%jZ[b%gXiZYm%tn_%Xa%[b\
wXUVXU%diTU%x_yGG̀n

sb\%Vj\iiZÛxẀ%WbTii%TYbZ\r\%w\r\i%q%Xa%[b\%KXV\%aXk%FeW[TZUThi\%cXf\Wn%IX%k\i\rTU[
gbTW\%Xa%V\r\iXgf\U[%ZUrXirZÛ%k\WZV\U[ZTi%Vj\iiZÛW%WbTii%YXff\UY\%eU[Zi%T%WẐU\V
V\WẐU%W[T̂\%Y\k[ZaZYT[\%YXUaZkfZÛ%[bZW%i\r\i%bTW%h\\U%k\Y\Zr\V%aXk%[b\%gbTW\n%%sb\
V\WẐU%W[T̂\%Y\k[ZaZYT[\%WbTii%h\%k\[TZU\V%TUV%fTV\%TrTZiThi\%aXk%ZUWg\Y[ZXU%hm%[b\%wXYTi
diTUUZÛ%ue[bXkZ[m%XU%k\le\W[n

sb\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\%Xa%V\r\iXgf\U[%feW[%h\%YXfgi\[\V%ZU%TYYXkVTUY\%jZ[b%[b\%gkZUYZgi\W
Xa%[b\%V\WẐU%W[T̂\%Y\k[ZaZYT[\%TUV%[b\%TggiZYTU[%WbTii%\UWek\%[bT[%YXfgi\[ZXU%W[T̂\
Y\k[ZaZYT[\%bTW%h\\U%T[[TZU\V%gkZXk%[X%XYYegTUYm%Xa%\TYb%Vj\iiZÛ%ZU%[b\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\n%%

DEuFJI
sX%\UWek\%[bT[%[b\%Xhz\Y[Zr\W%Xa%WeW[TZUThi\%V\r\iXgf\U[%ZV\U[ZaZ\V%ZU%wXUVXU%diTU%x{eim
_yGG̀%dXiZYZ\W%tnG%TUV%tn|n

IX%gbTW\%Xa%[b\%V\r\iXgf\U[%WbTii%YXff\UY\%eU[Zi%V\[TZiW%Xa%TUm%giTU[p%fTYbZU\km%TUV
ae\i%hekU[p%TW%gTk[%Xa%[b\%\U\k̂m%gkXrZWZXU%TUV%[b\%iXYT[ZXU%Xa%[b\%aie\xẀ%aXk%[b\%k\i\rTU[
gbTW\%Xa%V\r\iXgf\U[%bTW%h\\U%WehfZ[[\V%[X%TUV%TggkXr\V%ZU%jkZ[ZÛ%hm%[b\%wXYTi
diTUUZÛ%ue[bXkZ[mn%sbZW%WbTii%ZUYieV\%gXiie[TU[%\fZWWZXU%kT[\W%T[%[b\%aie\xẀ%jZ[b%Xk
jZ[bXe[%fZ[ẐT[ZXU%[\YbUXiX̂Z\W%TUV%U\\VW%[X%h\%YXUWZV\k\V%TW%gTk[%Xa%T%jZV\k%TZk%leTiZ[m
TWW\WWf\U[p%TW%W\[%Xe[%ZU%[b\%Ed}~%Kcd%�eZVTUY\%_yG_p%Za%TggiZYThi\n%sb\%eW\%Xa%ei[kT
iXj%IJ�%\fZWWZXU%̂TW%KcdW%TUV%hXZi\kW%ZW%k\YXff\UV\Vn%uU%TZk%leTiZ[m%U\e[kTi
TWW\WWf\U[%WbXeiV%h\%eUV\k[T]\U%gkZXk%[X%aZkW[%XYYegT[ZXU%Xa%\TYb%gbTW\%Xa%[b\
V\r\iXgf\U[n%%

sb\%V\r\iXgf\U[%Xa%[b\%k\i\rTU[%gbTW\%WbTii%h\%eUV\k[T]\U%ZU%TYYXkVTUY\%jZ[b%[b\
TggkXr\V%V\[TZiWn

DEuFJIv
sX%WTa\̂eTkV%[b\%Tf\UZ[m%Xa%U\ẐbhXekZÛ%gkXg\k[Z\W%ZU%TYYXkVTUY\%jZ[b%gXiZYm%JEG%Xa
[b\%cZiiZÛVXU%wXYTi%diTUv%dTk[%sjX%FTr\V%}�d%dXiZYZ\W%xIXr\fh\k%_yG_̀n

5�

59

5�

Page 13



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG =)$H%I!J!$H% !,!/212,+%.(!,

DK%LMNOP%KQ%RMP%SPTPUKLVPWR%OMNUU%XKVVPWXP%YWRZU%N%OXMPVP%QK[%RMP%L[KTZOZKW%KQ
OYORNZWN\UP%]NRP[%VNWN̂PVPWR%QK[%RMP%[PUPTNWR%LMNOP%MNO%\PPW%OY\VZRRPS%RK%NWS
NLL[KTPS%ZW%][ZRZŴ%\_%RMP%̀KXNU%aUNWWZŴ%bYRMK[ZR_c%ZW%XKWOYURNRZKW%]ZRM%DPR]K[d%eNZUf
gMP%OXMPVP%OMNUU%XUPN[U_%SPVKWOR[NRP%RMNR%OYORNZWN\UP%S[NZWN̂P%O_ORPVO%hFijFk%MNTP
\PPW%ZWXK[LK[NRPS%ZWRK%RMP%SPOẐWO%KQ%RMP%[PUPTNWR%LMNOP%KQ%SPTPUKLVPWR%ZW%NXXK[SNWXP
]ZRM%RMP%MZP[N[XM_%OPR%KYR%ZW%NXXK[SNWXP%]ZRM%aKUZX_%lfml%KQ%RMP%̀KWSKW%aUNW%NWS%]ZUUn

Zf%a[KTZSP%ZWQK[VNRZKW%N\KYR%RMP%SPOẐW%ORK[V%LP[ZKS%NWS%ZWRPWOZR_c%RMP%VPRMKS%PVLUK_PS
RK%SPUN_%NWS%XKWR[KU%RMP%OY[QNXP%]NRP[%SZOXMN[̂PS%Q[KV%RMP%OZRP%NWS%RMP%VPNOY[PO%RNdPW
RK%L[PTPWR%LKUUYRZKW%KQ%RMP%[PXPZTZŴ%̂[KYWS]NRP[%NWSoK[%OY[QNXP%]NRP[Op%
ZZf%qWXUYSP%N%RZVPRN\UP%QK[%ZRO%ZVLUPVPWRNRZKWp%NWS%
ZZZf%a[KTZSP%N%VNWN̂PVPWR%NWS%VNZWRPWNWXP%LUNW%QK[%RMP%UZQPRZVP%KQ%RMP%SPTPUKLVPWR
]MZXM%OMNUU%ZWXUYSP%RMP%N[[NŴPVPWRO%QK[%NSKLRZKW%\_%NW_%LY\UZX%NYRMK[ZR_%K[%ORNRYRK[_
YWSP[RNdP[%NWS%NW_%KRMP[%N[[NŴPVPWRO%RK%OPXY[P%RMP%KLP[NRZKW%KQ%RMP%OXMPVP
RM[KŶMKYR%ZRO%UZQPRZVPf%

gMP%OXMPVP%OMNUU%NUOK%SPVKWOR[NRP%RMP%YOP%KQ%VPRMKSO%RK%VZWZVZOP%RMP%YOP%KQ%LKRN\UP
]NRP[%RM[KŶM%]NRP[%XKUUPXRZKWc%[PYOP%NWS%[PX_XUZŴ%NWS%]ZUUn

ZTf%a[KTZSP%SPRNZUO%KQ%]NRP[%XKUUPXRZKW%QNXZUZRZPO%RK%XNLRY[P%PrXPOO%[NZW]NRP[p
Tf%a[KTZSP%SPRNZUO%KQ%MK]%[NZW%NWS%̂[P_%]NRP[%]ZUU%\P%[PX_XUPS%NWS%[PYOPS%ZW%RMP
SPTPUKLVPWRf
TZf%a[KTZSP%SPRNZUO%KQ%RMP%SZOLKONU%KQ%\KRM%OY[QNXP%]NRP[%NWS%QKYU%]NRP[%S[NZWN̂P%RK%\P
SZ[PXRPS%N]N_%Q[KV%RMP%[NZU]N_f

gMP%OXMPVP%OMNUU%NUOK%L[KTZSP%SPRNZUO%KQ%LUNWO%QK[%RMP%[PSYXRZKW%ZW%]NRP[%YOP%ZWXUYSZŴ%RMP
MN[TPORZŴ%NWS%[PX_XUZŴ%KQ%̂[P_%]NRP[%NWS%[NZW%]NRP[f%gMP%OXMPVP%OMNUU%XUPN[U_%OPR%KYR
MK]%XKUUPXRPS%]NRP[%]ZUU%\P%[PYOPS%ZW%N[PNO%]MP[P%LKRN\UP%]NRP[%ZO%WKR%[PsYZ[PSc%ZfPf%RKZUPR
QUYOMZŴ%NWS%Z[[ẐNRZKW%KQ%UNWSOXNLPS%N[PNOf%gMP%[PUPTNWR%LMNOP%KQ%SPTPUKLVPWR%VYOR
L[KXPPS%ZW%NXXK[SNWXP%]ZRM%RMP%NLL[KTPS%OXMPVPf

etbFEDn
gK%PWOY[P%RMP%SPTPUKLVPWR%SKPO%WKR%ZWX[PNOP%RMP%[ZOd%KQ%QUKKSZŴ%NWS%PWOY[P%RMP
SPTPUKLVPWR%[PSYXPO%RMP%L[POOY[P%KW%LKRN\UP%]NRP[%ZW%NXXK[SNWXP%]ZRM%LKUZX_%Etu%KQ%RMP
vZUUZŴSKW%̀KXNU%aUNWn%aN[R%g]K%FNTPS%ija%aKUZXZPO%hDKTPV\P[%wxmwk%NWS%LKUZXZPO%lfmw
NWS%lfml%KQ%RMP%̀KWSKW%aUNW%hwxmmkf

DK%LMNOP%KQ%RMP%SPTPUKLVPWR%OMNUU%XKVVPWXP%YWRZU%N%yZ[S%vNzN[S%{NWN̂PVPWR%aUNW%QK[
RMP%[PUPTNWR%LMNOP%MNO%\PPW%OY\VZRRPS%RK%NWS%NLL[KTPS%ZW%][ZRZŴ%\_%RMP%̀KXNU%aUNWWZŴ
bYRMK[ZR_%QK[%PNXM%LMNOPf%gMP%OY\VZRRPS%LUNW%OMNUU%ZWXUYSP%SPRNZUO%KQn%

|%{NWN̂PVPWR%KQ%NW_%QUNRoOMNUUK]%LZRXMPS%[KKQO%KW%\YZUSZŴO%]ZRMZW%RMP%OZRP%]MZXM%VN_%\P
NRR[NXRZTP%RK%WPORZŴc%[KKORZŴ%NWS%}UKNQZŴ}%\Z[SOf%%gMP%VNWN̂PVPWR%LUNW%OMNUU%XKVLU_
]ZRM%bSTZXP%DKRP%u%~aKRPWRZNU%yZ[S%vNzN[SO%Q[KV%yYZUSZŴ%jPOẐW~f

gMP%NLL[KTPS%yZ[S%vNzN[S%{NWN̂PVPWR%aUNW%QK[%RMP%[PUPTNWR%LMNOP%OMNUU%\P
ZVLUPVPWRPS%YLKW%XKVLUPRZKW%KQ%RMP%[KKQO%NWS%OMNUU%[PVNZW%ZW%QK[XP%QK[%RMP%UZQP%KQ%RMP
\YZUSZŴf%%

etbFEDn
gK%XKVLU_%]ZRM%LKUZX_%b�%KQ%RMP%vZUUZŴSKW%̀KXNU%aUNWn%aN[R%g]K%FNTPS%ija%aKUZXZPO
hDKTPV\P[%wxmwkc%NWS%\PXNYOP%ZR%ZO%WPXPOON[_%RK%VNWN̂P%RMP%[KKQ%N[PNO%ZW%K[SP[%RK

5�

Page 14



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

>2*H$2I%7J%K2-)/,

L!*)()+)2-%M#$%K)-!7(2I%.2#'(2

:!)(N!J%L2,*),/

0!$%.!$O),/%&((#*!+)#,

PQRQPQST%QUS%VUUWVXUQYTRTSS%UZ%[QW\S%]̂ QX̂%XZ_̀\%TR\VRaTW%ÛT%SVbT%PZYTPTRU%Zb%VQWXWVbU
VR\%ÛT%ZcTWVUQZR%Zb%dTVÛWZ]%eQWcZWU%VR\%feg%DZWÛZ̀Uh

îT%[_Q̀\QRajSk%Zb%VRl%WT̀TYVRU%ĉVST%ŜV̀̀%VX̂QTYT%mFTX_WT\%[l%nTSQaRm%VXXWT\QUVUQZR
V]VW\T\%[l%ÛT%dQ̀̀QRa\ZR%oTUWZcZ̀QUVR%pZ̀QXT%GWQPT%pWTYTRUQZR%nTSQaR%e\YQSTW%jGpnek
ZR%[T̂V̀b%Zb%ÛT%eSSZXQVUQZR%Zb%Ĝ QTb%pZ̀QXT%EbbQXTWS%jeGpEkh%DZ%[_Q̀\QRa%QR%VRl%WT̀TYVRU
ĉVST%ŜV̀̀%[T%ZXX_cQT\%_RUQ̀%VXXWT\QUVUQZR%bZW%ÛT%[_Q̀\QRaS%̂VS%[TTR%VX̂QTYT\h

fqeFEDr
sR%c_WS_VRXT%Zb%ÛT%GZ_RXQ̀mS%\_Ul%_R\TW%STXUQZR%tu%Zb%ÛT%GWQPT%VR\%nQSZW\TW%eXU%tvvw
UZ%XZRSQ\TW%XWQPT%VR\%\QSZW\TW%QPc̀QXVUQZRS%QR%TxXQSQRa%QUS%c̀VRRQRa%b_RXUQZRSy%UZ%cWZPZUT
ÛT%]T̀̀%[TQRa%Zb%ÛT%VWTV%QR%c_WS_VRXT%Zb%ÛT%GZ_RXQ̀mS%cZ]TWS%_R\TW%STXUQZR%z%Zb%ÛT
{ZXV̀%|ZYTWRPTRU%eXU%z}}}~%UZ%WTb̀TXU%ÛT%a_Q\VRXT%XZRUVQRT\%QR%ÛT%GZ_RXQ̀mS%Fp|%ZR
GZPP_RQUl%FVbTUl%�l%nTSQaR%VR\%UZ%TRS_WT%ÛT%\TYT̀ZcPTRU%cWZYQ\TS%V%SVbT%VR\%STX_WT
TRYQWZRPTRU%QR%VXXZW\VRXT%]QÛ%cZ̀QXQTS%uht%VR\%uh�%Zb%ÛT%{ZR\ZR%p̀VR%jz}ttkh

�TbZWT%XZPPTRXQRa%\TYT̀ZcPTRU%Zb%VRl%Zb%ÛT%XZPPTWXQV̀%T̀TPTRUS%Zb%ÛT%cWZcZSV̀~
c̀VRS%VR\%\TUVQ̀S%ŜV̀̀%[T%S_[PQUUT\%UZ%VR\%VccWZYT\%QR%]WQUQRa%[l%ÛT%{ZXV̀%p̀VRRQRa
e_ÛZWQUl%]̂ QX̂%ŜZ]r
�%nTUVQ̀S%UZ%\TPZRSUWVUT%̂Z]%ÛT%cWZcZST\%\TSQaR%]Z_̀\%XVUTW%bZW%̂Qâ%SQ\T\%YT̂QX̀TS
cWQYVUT̀l%Z]RT\%[l%\QSV[̀T\%cTZc̀T~%VR\%ÛT%cWZYQSQZR%Zb%V%S_QUV[̀T%\WZc�Zbb%VWTV%bZW%nQV̀�
V�fQ\T%VR\%SQPQ̀VW%̀VWaT%PQRQ[_S%STWYQXTSh
�%nTUVQ̀S%Zb%̂Z]%ÛT%WQST%[TU]TTR%ÛT%pQV��V%VR\%ÛT%WTSUV_WVRU%̀TYT̀S%]Q̀̀%[T%PV\T
VXXTSSQ[̀T%bZW%\QSV[̀T\%cTWSZRS~%XZPc̀QVRU%]QÛ%�F%w�}}rz}}v�etrz}t}h

�TbZWT%XZPPTRXQRa%\TYT̀ZcPTRU%Zb%VRl%Zb%ÛT%WTSQ\TRUQV̀%T̀TPTRUS%Zb%ÛT%cWZcZSV̀~
c̀VRS%VR\%\TUVQ̀S%ŜV̀̀%[T%S_[PQUUT\%UZ%VR\%VccWZYT\%QR%]WQUQRa%[l%ÛT%{ZXV̀%p̀VRRQRa
e_ÛZWQUl%]̂ QX̂%ŜZ]r
�%nTUVQ̀S%Zb%VPTRQUl%VWTVS%\TSQaRT\%UZ%V̀̀Z]%\QSV[̀T\%VR\%RZR�\QSV[̀T\%X̂Q̀\WTR%UZ%c̀Vl
UZaTÛTW~%V̀ZRa%]QÛ%VXXTSSQ[̀T%c̀Vl%T�_QcPTRU%UZ%[T%cWZYQ\T\h

îTWTVbUTW%ÛT%WT̀TYVRU%ĉVST%ŜV̀̀%[T%\TYT̀ZcT\%QR%SUWQXU%VXXZW\VRXT%]QÛ%ÛT%VccWZYT\
\TUVQ̀Sh

fqeFEDr
iZ%TRS_WT%ÛVU%S_bbQXQTRU%PTVS_WTS%VWT%cWZYQ\T\%UZ%PTTU%ÛT%RTT\S%Zb%\QSV[̀T\%VR\
T̀\TẀl%cTZc̀T%QR%VXXZW\VRXT%]QÛ%cZ̀QXQTS%�ht%VR\%uhz%Zb%ÛT%{ZR\ZR%p̀VR%jz}ttkh

pWQZW%UZ%ÛT%ZXX_cVUQZR%Zb%VRl%ĉVST%Zb%ÛT%\TYT̀ZcPTRU%̂TWT[l%cTWPQUUT\~%V%UWTScVSS�
cWZZb%bTRXT%]QÛ%V%̂TQâU%Zb%VU%̀TVSU%thwP%ŜV̀̀%[T%QRSUV̀̀T\%V\�VXTRU%UZ%ÛT%[Z_R\VWl%]QÛ
ÛT%WVQ̀]Vlh
%
fqeFEDr%
iZ%cWZUTXU%ÛT%V\�VXTRU%WVQ̀]Vl%bWZP%_RV_ÛZWQST\%VXXTSS%VR\%QR%VXXZW\VRXT%]QÛ%cZ̀QXl
eott%Zb%ÛT%dQ̀̀QRa\ZR%{ZXV̀%p̀VRr%pVWU%i]Z%FVYT\%�np%pZ̀QXQTS%jDZYTP[TW%z}tzkh

DZ%ĉVST%Zb%\TYT̀ZcPTRU%ŜV̀̀%[T%ZXX_cQT\%_RUQ̀%V%GVW%pVW�QRa%èZ̀XVUQZR%VR\
oVRVaTPTRU%p̀VR%bZW%ÛT%WT̀TYVRU%ĉVST%̂VS%[TTR%S_[PQUUT\%UZ~%VR\%VccWZYT\%QR%]WQUQRa
[l~%ÛT%{ZXV̀%p̀VRRQRa%e_ÛZWQUlh

5�

5�

5�

48

Page 15



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

:2+!)(%>'()+

H$22%0!$%.!$I),/

>J#''),/%;$#((2K%>+#$!/2

LMN%OPQ%RPQSTUV%PWWXOPYTXU%PUZ%[PUPVN[NUY%RWPU%\XQ%YMN%QNWN]PUY%RMP̂N%̂MPWW%OWNPQW_
TZNUYT\_%PUZ%ZNWTUNPYN%RPQSTUV%̂RPON̂%̀MTOM%PQN%PWWXOPYNZ%PUZ%ZNZTOPYNZ%\XQ%YMN%UXUa
QN̂TZNUYTPW%PUZ%QN̂TZNUYTPW%OX[RXUNUŶ%X\%YMN%QNWN]PUY%RMP̂N%X\%ZN]NWXR[NUYb%cPOM
QN̂TZNUYTPW%dUTY%ZN̂TVUNZ%\XQ%̀MNNWOMPTQ%d̂NQ̂%̂MPWW%eN%PWWXOPYNZ%PY%WNP̂Y%f%OPQ%RPQSTUV
R̂PONb%%LMN%RWPU%̂MXdWZ%TUOWdZN%ZNYPTŴ%X\%YMN%\XWWX̀ TUV%RQX]T̂TXUg

a%fhi%jT̂PeWNZ%kQN̂TZNUYTPWl
a%mi%jT̂PeWNZn%mi%oQX̀ U%oPZVN%PUZ%mi%pPQNUY%q%GMTWZ%kOX[[NQOTPWl
a%rhi%POYT]N%s%rhi%RP̂ T̂]N%NWNOYQTO%]NMTOWN%OMPQVTUV%RXTUŶ%kQN̂TZNUYTPWl
a%fhi%POYT]N%s%fhi%RP̂ T̂]N%NWNOYQTO%]NMTOWN%OMPQVTUV%RXTUŶ%kOX[[NQOTPWl

LMN%RQX]T̂TXÛ%X\%YMN%GPQ%pPQSTUV%tWWXOPYTXU%PUZ%uPUPVN[NUY%pWPU%̂MPWW%eN%PZMNQNZ%YX
\XQ%YMN%WT\NYT[N%X\%YMN%ZN]NWXR[NUYb

vctFEDg
LX%NÛdQN%YMPY%PU%PRRQXRQTPYN%WN]NW%X\%OPQ%RPQSTUV%RQX]T̂TXU%T̂%RQX]TZNZ%XU%̂TYN%TU
POOXQZPUON%̀TYM%RXWTOTN̂%tufwn%tufmn%PUZ%tufx%X\%YMN%yTWWTUVZXU%zXOPW%pWPUg%pPQY%L̀ X
FP]NZ%{jp%pXWTOTN̂%kDX]N[eNQ%rhfrl%PUZ%GMPRYNQ%x%X\%YMN%zXUZXU%pWPU%k|dW_%rhfflb

DXỲTYM̂YPUZTUV%YMN%RQX]T̂TXÛ%X\%YMN%LX̀ U%PUZ%GXdUYQ_%pWPUUTUV%k{̂N%GWP̂ N̂̂l%EQZNQ
f}~�%kXQ%PU_%XQZNQ%QN]XSTUV%PUZ%QNaNUPOYTUV%YMPY%EQZNQ%̀TYM%XQ%̀TYMXdY%[XZT\TOPYTXUl%XQ
YMN%LX̀ U%PUZ%GXdUYQ_%pWPUUTUV%k�NUNQPW%pNQ[TYYNZ%jN]NWXR[NUYl%EQZNQ%f}}mln%YMN%̂RWTY
eNỲNNU%OXU]NUTNUON%PUZ%OX[RPQT̂XU%VXXẐ%̀TYMTU%YMN%̂dRNQ[PQSNY%̂MPWW%eN%PY%P%QPYTX%X\
m}i%g%wfi%krf}�̂�[%g%fmrŵ�[l%TU%\P]XdQ%X\%OXU]NUTNUON%VXXẐn%PUZ%̂MPWW%eN
[PTUYPTUNZ%\XQ%YMN%WT\N%X\%YMN%ZN]NWXR[NUYb%%LMN%UNY%̂PWN̂%PQNP%X\%YMN%̂dRNQ[PQSNY%̂MPWW
UXY%N�ONNZ%�n�f�̂�[%TU%PQNPb

vctFEDg
LX%NÛdQN%dUPOONRYPeWN%T[RPOŶ%XU%YMN%YX̀ U%ONUYQN%ZX%UXY%XOOdQn%P̂%YMN%QNYPTW%T[RPOY
QN̂dWYTUV%\QX[%P%ZT\\NQNUY%̂RWTY%MP̂%UXY%eNNU%YN̂YNZn%TU%POOXQZPUON%̀TYM%POOXQZPUON%̀TYM
RXWTO_%cm%X\%YMN%yTWWTUVZXU%zXOPW%pWPU%pPQY%fn%RXWTO_%zcf%X\%YMN%yTWWTUVZXU%zXOPW%pWPUg%pPQY
L̀ X%FP]NZ%{jp%pXWTOTN̂%kDX]N[eNQ%rhfrln%PUZ%RXWTOTN̂%rbfmn%wb�%PUZ%wb~%X\%YMN%zXUZXU
pWPU%k|dW_%rhfflb

LMQNN%k�l%MXdQ̂%X\%\QNN%OPQ%RPQSTUV%̂MPWW%eN%RQX]TZNZ%YX%YMN%RdeWTO%XU%YMN%̂TYNn%\XQ%d̂NQ̂%X\
YMN%OX[[NQOTPW%NWN[NUŶ%X\%YMN%̂TYNn%PUZ%YMT̂%RNQTXZ%X\%\QNN%RPQSTUV%̂MPWW%eN%[PTUYPTUNZ
XU%YMN%̂TYN%\XQ%YMN%WT\N%X\%YMN%OX[[NQOTPW%ZN]NWXR[NUYb

vctFEDg
LX%NUPeWN%WTUSNZ%YQTR̂%eNỲNNU%YMN%ZN]NWXR[NUY%PUZ%FXdYM%vdT̂WTR%LX̀ U%GNUYQNn%TU
POOXQZPUON%̀TYM%RXWTO_%cm%X\%YMN%yTWWTUVZXU%zXOPW%pWPU%pPQY%fn%RXWTO_%zcf%X\%YMN%yTWWTUVZXU
zXOPW%pWPUg%pPQY%L̀ X%FP]NZ%{jp%pXWTOTN̂%kDX]N[eNQ%rhfrln%PUZ%RXWTOTN̂%rbfmn%wb�%PUZ
wb~%X\%YMN%zXUZXU%pWPU%k|dW_%rhfflb

pQTXQ%YX%YMN%OX[[NUON[NUY%X\%̀XQŜ%XU%̂TYNn%ZNYPTŴ%X\%YMN%RQX]T̂TXÛ%YX%eN%[PZN%\XQ
M̂XRRTUV%YQXWWN_%̂YXQPVN%̂MPWW%eN%̂de[TYYNZ%YX%PUZ%PRRQX]NZ%TU%̀QTYTUV%e_%YMN%zXOPW
pWPUUTUV%tdYMXQTY_b%LMN%ZN]NWXR[NUY%̂MPWW%YMNQNP\YNQ%eN%OPQQTNZ%XdY%TU%̂YQTOY%POOXQZPUON
T̀YM%YMN%PRRQX]NZ%ZNYPTŴb

vctFEDg

45

44

4�

Page 16



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

H#%&II)+)#,!(%J(##$-'!*2

0K-+#12$%:2*L*(),/%J!*)()+)2-

M2()N2$L%H#)-2% !,!/212,+%.(!,

 2*O!,)*!(%.(!,+

PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%YZR[UYWR%TWQVY\R%]ŶY]_Ẁ%_T%̂VQa_ZRZ%YSZ%_S%WXR%_SWRVRTWT%Qb%WXR%a_TUYc
YdRS_Ẁ%Qb%WXR%YVRYe%_S%Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%̂Qc_]_RT%ghij%YSZ%klm%Qb%WXR%n_cc_S\ZQS%oQ]Yc
pcYSq%pYVW%PfQ%FYaRZ%rsp%pQc_]_RT%tDQaRduRV%vwivxy

DQWf_WXTWYSZ_S\%WXR%̂VQa_T_QST%Qb%FR]W_QS%zz%Qb%WXR%PQfS%YSZ%GQUSWV̀%pcYSS_S\%k]W%i{{w
tQV%YS̀%QWXRVT%VRaQ|_S\%YSZ%VR}RSY]W_S\%WX_T%̂VQa_T_QS%f_WX%QV%f_WXQUW%dQZ_b_]YW_QSxe%SQ
YZZ_W_QSYc%_SWRVSYc%bcQQVT̂Y]R%TXYcc%uR%]VRYWRZ%_S%R~]RTT%Qb%WXYW%YVRY%R~̂VRTTc̀%YUWXQV_TRZ
ù%WX_T%̂RVd_TT_QSy

�hkFEDq
PQ%RSYucR%WXR%oQ]Yc%pcYSS_S\%kUWXQV_Ẁ%WQ%YTTRTT%Ycc%WXR%_d̂ c_]YW_QST%Qb%WXR%ZRaRcQ̂dRSW
YSZ%WQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%YZR[UYWR%̂YV|_S\%YSZ%cQYZ_S\%bY]_c_W_RT%]YS%uR%̂VQa_ZRZ%QS%WXR%T_WRe%_S
Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%̂Qc_]_RT%klm%YSZ%kli�%Qb%WXR%n_cc_S\ZQS%oQ]Yc%pcYSq%pYVW%PfQ%FYaRZ
rsp%pQc_]_RT%tDQaRduRV%vwivxy

pV_QV%WQ%WXR%_STWYccYW_QS%Qb%YS̀%QS%T_WR%]UTWQdRV%VR]̀]c_S\%bY]_c_W_RTe%ZRWY_cT%Qb%TU]X%bY]_c_W_RT
TXYcc%uR%TUud_WWRZ%WQ%YSZ%Ŷ V̂QaRZ%_S%fV_W_S\%ù%WXR%oQ]Yc%pcYSS_S\%kUWXQV_Ẁy%PXRVRYbWRV
WXR%bY]_c_W_RT%TXYcc%uR%dY_SWY_SRZ%YSZ%VRWY_SRZ%bQV%WXR%c_bR%Qb%WXR%ZRaRcQ̂dRSWy

�hkFEDq%
PQ%̂VQa_ZR%Y%ZRT_\SYWRZ%YVRY%fXRVR%]UTWQdRVT%]YS%Z_T̂QTR%Qb%VR]̀]cRZ%fYTWR%uRbQVR%_W%_T
VRdQaRZ%bVQd%WXR%T_WRe%_S%Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%̂Qc_]̀%Ehi%Qb%WXR%n_cc_S\ZQS%oQ]Yc%pcYSq%pYVW
PfQ%FYaRZ%rsp%pQc_]_RT%tDQaRduRV%vwivxy

DQ%]QddRV]_Yc%̂ XYTR%Qb%ZRaRcQ̂dRSW%TXYcc%]QddRS]R%USW_c%Y%�sRc_aRV̀%DQ_TR
lYSY\RdRSW%pcYS�e%fX_]X%T̂R]_b_RT%WXR%̂VQa_T_QST%WQ%uR%dYZR%bQV%WXR%]QSWVQc%Qb%SQ_TR
bVQd%ZRc_aRV̀%YSZ%TRVa_]R%̀YVZ%Q̂RVYW_QST%WXYW%dỲ%uR%YTTQ]_YWRZ%f_WX%̂VQ̂QTYcT%_S%WXR
VRcRaYSW%̂XYTRe%XYT%uRRS%TUud_WWRZ%WQ%YSZ%Ŷ V̂QaRZ%_S%fV_W_S\%ù%WXR%oQ]Yc%pcYSS_S\
kUWXQV_Ẁy%

PXR%T]XRdR%TXYcc%_S]cUZR%TU]X%]Qdu_SYW_QS%Qb%̂X̀T_]Yce%YZd_S_TWVYW_aR%dRYTUVRTe%SQ_TR
c_d_WT%YSZ%QWXRV%dRYTUVRT%YT%dỲ%uR%Ŷ V̂QaRZ%ù%WXR%oQ]Yc%pcYSS_S\%kUWXQV_Ẁy
PXRVRYbWRVe%WXR%T]XRdR%TXYcc%uR%_d̂ cRdRSWRZ%YSZ%dY_SWY_SRZ%_S%bUcc%]Qd̂ c_YS]R%f_WX%WXR
Ŷ V̂QaRZ%dRYTUVRTy

�hkFEDq
PQ%TYbR\UYVZ%WXR%YdRS_Ẁ%Qb%SR_\XuQUV_S\%̂VQ̂RVW_RT%_S%Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%̂Qc_]̀%Ehi%Qb
WXR%n_cc_S\ZQS%oQ]Yc%pcYSq%pYVW%PfQ%FYaRZ%rsp%pQc_]_RT%tDQaRduRV%vwivxy

PXR%VYW_S\%cRaRc%Qb%SQ_TR%Rd_WWRZ%bVQd%̂cYSW%YSZ�QV%dY]X_SRV̀%YW%WXR%ZRaRcQ̂dRSW%TXYcc%uR
YW%cRYTW%z%Zg%uRcQf%WXR%R~_TW_S\%uY]|\VQUSZ%SQ_TR%cRaRcy%PXR%SQ_TR%cRaRcT%TXYcc%uR
ZRWRVd_SRZ%YW%WXR%SRYVRTW%VRT_ZRSW_Yc%̂VQ̂RVẀy%PXR%dRYTUVRdRSWT%YSZ%YTTRTTdRSW%TXYcc
uR%dYZR%_S%Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%gV_W_TX%FWYSZYVZ%�i�v%�lRWXQZ%bQV%VYW_S\%_SZUTWV_Yc%SQ_TR
YbbR]W_S\%d_~RZ%VRT_ZRSW_Yc%YSZ%_SZUTWV_Yc%YVRYT�y

�hkFEDq
PQ%TYbR\UYVZ%WXR%YdRS_Ẁ%Qb%SR_\XuQUV_S\%̂VQ̂RVW_RT%_S%Y]]QVZYS]R%f_WX%̂Qc_]̀%Ehi%Qb
WXR%n_cc_S\ZQS%oQ]Yc%pcYSq%pYVW%PfQ%FYaRZ%rsp%pQc_]_RT%tDQaRduRV%vwivxy

49

4�

4�

4�

Page 17



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

DEDFG

&)$%<H+$!*+)#,%>I-+21-

A)J2+)12%K#12-

LM22(*M!)$%@,)+-

&12,)+I%&$2!-%N:2-)O2,+)!(%P2Q2(#'12,+-R

0M)(O$2,-%.(!I%>'!*2

DS%TUVWXY%Z[\%GS]̂[_[S][]̀%S\%S_aW\%b[\%Wc_\bd_[S]%XeX_Wf%XabUU%gW%VXŴ%S]%_aW%dSffW\d[bU
h\Wf[XWX%aW\Wge%bhh\SiŴ%V]_[U%b%XdaWfW%jS\%_aW%dS]_\SU%Sj%]S[XW%b]̂%ŜSV\%Wfb]b_[]̀
j\Sf%_aW%TUVWXY%Z[\%GS]̂[_[S][]̀%S\%S_aW\%b[\%Wc_\bd_[S]%XeX_Wf%abX%gWW]%XVgf[__Ŵ%_S%b]̂
bhh\SiŴ%[]%k\[_[]̀%ge%_aW%lSdbU%mUb]][]̀%ZV_aS\[_en%oaW%XdaWfW%XabUU%[]dUV̂W%XVda
dSfg[]b_[S]%Sj%fWbXV\WX%bX%fbe%gW%bhh\SiŴ%ge%_aW%lmZn%oaW\Wbj_W\Y%_aW%XdaWfW%XabUU
gW%[fhUWfW]_Ŵ%b]̂%fb[]_b[]Ŵ%[]%jVUU%dSfhU[b]dW%k[_a%_aW%bhh\SiŴ%fWbXV\WXn

pqZFEDr
oS%XbjẀVb\̂%_aW%bfW][_e%Sj%]W[̀agSV\[]̀%h\ShW\_[WX%[]%bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%hSU[de%Eqs%Sj
_aW%t[UU[]̀ Ŝ]%lSdbU%mUb]r%mb\_%okS%FbiŴ%uvm%mSU[d[WX%wDSiWfgW\%xysxzn

ZUU%]Wk%\WX[̂W]_[bU%V][_X%k[_a[]%_aW%̂WiWUShfW]_%aW\Wge%bhh\SiŴ%XabUU%gW%gV[U_%[]
bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%l[jW_[fW%tSfWX%F_b]̂b\̂Xn

pqZFEDr
oS%W]XV\W%_ab_%XVjj[d[W]_%aSVX[]̀%X_Sd{%[X%h\Si[̂Ŵ%_S%fWW_%_aW%]WŴX%Sj%̂[XbgUŴ%b]̂
WÛW\Ue%hWShUW%[]%bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%hSU[d[WX%|nsY%|n}%b]̂%~nx%Sj%_aW%lS]̂S]%mUb]%wxysszn

DS%̂WiWUShfW]_%Sj%b]e%\WX[̂W]_[bU%habXW%XabUU%_b{W%hUbdW%V]_[U%jVUU%̂W_b[UX%�%XaSk[]̀%s|%Sj
_aW%V][_X%aW\Wge%bhh\SiŴ%gW[]̀%̂WX[̀]Ŵ%_S%gW%jVUUe%kaWWUdab[\%bddWXX[gUWY%S\%WbX[Ue
b̂bh_bgUW%jS\%\WX[̂W]_X%kaS%b\W%kaWWUdab[\%VXW\X%wbX%XW_%SV_%[]%_aW%GSV]d[U�X
FVhhUWfW]_b\e%mUb]][]̀%vSdVfW]_%tvZFr%ZddWXX[gUW%t[UU[]̀ Ŝ]zY%abiW%gWW]%XVgf[__Ŵ
_S%b]̂%bhh\SiŴ%[]%k\[_[]̀%ge%_aW%lSdbU%mUb]][]̀%ZV_aS\[_en%%oaW\Wbj_W\%_aW%\WUWib]_%habXW
XabUU%gW%̂WiWUShŴ%[]%X_\[d_%bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%_aW%bhh\SiŴ%̂W_b[UXn

pqZFEDr
oS%W]XV\W%_ab_%XVjj[d[W]_%aSVX[]̀%X_Sd{%[X%h\Si[̂Ŵ%_S%fWW_%_aW%]WŴX%Sj%̂[XbgUŴ%b]̂
WÛW\Ue%hWShUW%[]%bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%hSU[d[WX%|nsY%|n}%b]̂%~nx%Sj%_aW%lS]̂S]%mUb]%wxysszn

DS]W%Sj%_aW%̂kWUU[]̀X%aW\Wge%hW\f[__Ŵ%[]%b%\WUWib]_%habXW%XabUU%gW%SddVh[ŴY%V]_[U%_aW
SV_̂SS\%bfW][_e%b\WbX%XW\i[]̀%_aW%̂kWUU[]̀X%bX%XaSk]%S]%_aW%bhh\SiŴ%hUb]X%w[]dUV̂[]̀
gbUdS][WX%kaW\W%_aWXW%b\W%XaSk]%_S%gW%h\Si[̂Ŵz%abiW%gWW]%fb̂W%bib[UbgUW%jS\%_aW%VXW
Sj%\WX[̂W]_X%Sj%_aW%\WUWib]_%habXW%Sj%_aW%̂WiWUShfW]_n%oaW\Wbj_W\Y%_aW%bfW][_e%b\WbX
XabUU%XS%gW%\W_b[]Ŵ%jS\%_aW%U[jW%Sj%_aW%̂WiWUShfW]_n

pqZFEDr
oS%W]XV\W%_aW%dS]_[]VŴ%bib[Ubg[U[_e%Sj%Wc_W\]bU%bfW][_e%XhbdW%jS\%\WX[̂W]_X%Sj%_aW
ŴiWUShfW]_Y%[]%_aW%[]_W\WX_X%Sj%_aW[\%bfW][_e%b]̂%_aW%dab\bd_W\%Sj%_aW%b\Wb%[]
bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%hSU[de%�qx|%Sj%_aW%t[UU[]̀ Ŝ]%lSdbU%mUb]r%mb\_%okS%FbiŴ%uvm%mSU[d[WX
wDSiWfgW\%xysxz%b]̂%hSU[de%~ns%Sj%_aW%lS]̂S]%mUb]%wxysszn

DS%̂WiWUShfW]_%XabUU%dSffW]dW%V]_[U%̂W_b[UX%Sj%hUbe%b\WbX%jS\%da[Û\W]%jS\%_aW%\WUWib]_
habXW%abiW%gWW]%XVgf[__Ŵ%_S%b]̂%bhh\SiŴ%[]%k\[_[]̀%ge%_aW%lSdbU%mUb]][]̀%ZV_aS\[_en
oaW\Wbj_W\Y%_aW%hUbe%b\WbX%XabUU%gW%h\Si[̂Ŵ%h\[S\%_S%_aW%SddVhb_[S]%Sj%b]e%V][_%k[_a[]%_aW
\WUWib]_%gUSd{%b]̂%fb[]_b[]Ŵ%jS\%_a[X%hV\hSXWn

pqZFED
oS%W]XV\W%_ab_%_aW%̂WiWUShfW]_%fb{WX%b̂W�Vb_W%h\Si[X[S]%Sj%da[Û\W]�X%hUbe%XhbdW%[]
bddS\̂b]dW%k[_a%hSU[de%ps%Sj%_aW%t[UU[]̀ Ŝ]%lSdbU%mUb]r%mb\_%okS%FbiŴ%uvm%mSU[d[WX

4�

4�

�8

�5

�4

Page 18



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFG

DEDFG

B,-H(!+)#,%!,I%J2,+)(!+)#,

.$)K!*L% 2!-H$2-

MDNOPQRPS%TUVTW%XYZ%[N\]̂_%̀aVb%Nc%deP%fNYZNY%g\XY%Mhi\_%TUVVWa

DN%SPj]ZPYd]X\%[eXjP%Nc%deP%ZPOP\N[QPYd%jeX\\%̂NQQPŶP%iYd]\%X%jNiYZ%]Yji\Xd]NY%XYZ
OPYd]\Xd]NY%ĵePQP%cNS%[SNdP̂d]Yk%deP%[SN[NjPZ%SPj]ZPYd]X\%ZPOP\N[QPYd%cSNQ%SNXZ%dSXcc]̂l
SX]\%dSXcc]̂l%X]S%dSXcc]̂%XYZ%NdePS%YN]jP%eXj%RPPY%jiRQ]ddPZ%dN%XYZ%X[[SNOPZ%]Y%mS]d]Yk%R_%deP
fN̂X\%g\XYY]Yk%nideNS]d_a%oeP%jNiYZ%]Yji\Xd]NY%XYZ%OPYd]\Xd]NY%ĵePQP%jeX\\%PYjiSP%deXd
]YdPSYX\%fnPploXYZ%fnQXq%YN]jP%\POP\j%QPPd%X[[SN[S]XdP%YN]jP%̂S]dPS]Xa%

n\\%mNSrj%me]̂e%cNSQ%[XSd%Nc%deP%jNiYZ%]Yji\Xd]NY%XYZ%OPYd]\Xd]NY%ĵePQP%jeX\\%RP%ci\\_
]Q[\PQPYdPZ%RPcNSP%deP%SP\POXYd%SPj]ZPYd]X\%[eXjP%Nc%ZPOP\N[QPYd%]j%N̂ î[]PZ%XYZ
dePSPXcdPS%jeX\\%RP%SPdX]YPZ%XYZ%QX]YdX]YPZ%]Y%kNNZ%mNSr]Yk%NSZPS%cNS%jN%\NYk%Xj%deP
Ri]\Z]Yksj%SPQX]Yj%]Y%ijPa

tunFEDv
oN%PYjiSP%deXd%deP%XQPY]d_%Nc%deP%N̂ î[]PSj%Nc%deP%[SN[NjPZ%SPj]ZPYd]X\%ZPOP\N[QPYd%]j
YNd%XZOPSjP\_%XccP̂dPZ%R_%SNXZ%dSXcc]̂l%X]S%dSXcc]̂%XYZ%NdePS%YN]jP%]Y%X̂ N̂SZXŶP%m]de%[N\]̂_
Euw%Nc%deP%x]\\]YkZNY%fN̂X\%g\XYv%gXSd%omN%FXOPZ%yzg%gN\]̂]Pj%MDNOPQRPS%TUVTW%XYZ
[N\]̂_%{aVw%Nc%deP%fNYZNY%g\XY%MTUVVWa

DN%ZPOP\N[QPYd%jeX\\%dXrP%[\X̂P%iYd]\%ci\\%ZPdX]\j%Nc%QPXYj%dN%[SNdP̂d%deP%[S]OX̂_%Nc%[\Ndj
Tl%|Vl%}{l%XYZ%VVU%eXOP%RPPY%jiRQ]ddPZ%dN%XYZ%X[[SNOPZ%]Y%mS]d]Yk%R_%deP%fN̂X\%g\XYY]Yk
nideNS]d_%XYZ%YN%SPj]ZPYd]X\%iY]d%jeX\\%RP%N̂ î[]PZ%iYd]\%deP%X[[SNOPZ%ZPdX]\j%SP\Xd]Yk%dN
deXd%iY]d%eXj%RPPY%]YjdX\\PZa%%Fîe%QPXjiSPj%jeNi\Z%]Ŷ\iZP%c]Yjl%NRĵiSP%k\X~]Ykl
ĵSPPY]Yk%NS%\XYZĵX[]Yka%%oeP%X[[SNOPZ%[S]OX̂_%QPXjiSPj%jeX\\%RP%QX]YdX]YPZ%cNS%deP
\]cP%Nc%deP%ZPOP\N[QPYda

tunFEDv
�Y%deP%]YdPSPjdj%Nc%O]jiX\%XQPY]d_%]Y%X̂ N̂SZXŶP%m]de%[N\]̂_%�uV̀%Nc%deP%x]\\]YkZNY%fN̂X\
g\XYv%gXSd%omN%FXOPZ%yzg%gN\]̂]Pj%MDNOPQRPS%TUVTWa

��

�9

�wT

�ẁ

0#1'H(-#$L%B,�#$1!+)K2

0#1'H(-#$L%B,�#$1!+)K2

5

4

B��6: &;BJ<>

oeP%ZP̂]j]NY%dN%�tnDo%[\XYY]Yk%[PSQ]jj]NY%eXj%RPPY%dXrPY%eXO]Yk%SPkXSZ%dN%X\\%SP\POXYd
[\XYY]Yk%\Pk]j\Xd]NYl%SPki\Xd]NYjl%ki]ZXŶPl%̂]Ŝi\XSj%XYZ%GNiŶ]\%[N\]̂]Pjl%]Ŷ\iZ]Yk%oeP
xiQXY%t]kedj%n̂d%MV}}|W%Mxtn%V}}|W%me]̂e%QXrPj%]d%iY\Xmci\%cNS%deP%GNiŶ]\%dN%X̂d
]ŶNQ[Xd]R\_%m]de%GNYOPYd]NY%S]kedjl%j[P̂]c]̂X\\_%nSd]̂\P%b%MS]ked%dN%X%cX]S%ePXS]YkW�%nSd]̂\P%|
MS]ked%dN%SPj[P̂d%cNS%[S]OXdP%XYZ%cXQ]\_%\]cPW�%nSd]̂\P%V%Nc%deP%�]Sjd%gSNdN̂N\%M[SNdP̂d]NY%Nc
[SN[PSd_W%XYZ%nSd]̂\P%V�%M[SNe]R]d]NY%Nc%Z]ĵS]Q]YXd]NYWa

oeP%ZP̂]j]NY%dN%�tnDo%[\XYY]Yk%[PSQ]jj]NY%eXj%RPPY%dXrPY%eXO]Yk%SPkXSZ%dN%deP
[N\]̂]Pj%XYZ%[SN[NjX\j%]Y%deP%x]\\]YkZNY%yY]dXS_%zPOP\N[QPYd%g\XY%FXOPZ%gN\]̂]Pj
MFP[dPQRPS%TUU{W%Xj%]ŶNS[NSXdPZ%]YdN%deP%x]\\]YkZNY%fN̂X\%g\XY%MTUVTW%jPd%Nid%RP\Nml
]Ŷ\iZ]Yk%Fi[[\PQPYdXS_%g\XYY]Yk%�i]ZXŶPl%XYZ%dN%X\\%SP\POXYd%QXdPS]X\%̂NYj]ZPSXd]NYjl
]Ŷ\iZ]Yk%deP%fNYZNY%g\XY%Mhi\_%TUVVW%XYZ%YXd]NYX\%ki]ZXŶPa

n�V

n�T

zPOP\N[QPYdj%me]̂e%jPSOP%NS%ZSXm%i[NY%QNSP%deXY%X%mX\r]Yk
Z]jdXŶP%RXjPZ%̂Xd̂eQPYd%XSPX%�%[iR\]̂%dSXYj[NSd%X̂ P̂jj]R]\]d_%XYZ
X̂[X̂]d_%̂NYj]ZPSXd]NYj
zPOP\N[QPYd%[SN[NjX\j%�%XjjPjjQPYd%Nc%dSXcc]̂%kPYPSXd]NYl%]Q[X̂d
NY%̂NYkPjd]NY%XYZ%[iR\]̂%dSXYj[NSd%XOX]\XR]\]d_%XYZ%̂X[X̂]d_

Page 19



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF

DEG

DEH

DEIJ

DEII

DEIK

DEIL

DEIM

NOIK

NOIL

NOIG

NOIH

NOPJ

NOPI

NOPP

NOPK

NOPL

NOPQ

NOPG

NOKG

ORP

SL

SM

TOI

TOP

TOL

TOQ

UOI

UOK

UOM

RVWXYZ[\]̂YVW%V_%̂\]__Ỳ%a[W[\]̂[Z%bc%d\VdVX[Z%Z[e[fVdg[ŴXh

i\YV\Ŷc%̀VWXYZ[\]̂YVW%̂V%d[Z[X̂\Y]WX%YW%̂j[%Z[XYaW%]WZ
Ygdf[g[Ŵ]̂YVW%V_%\V]Z%̀VWX̂\k̀ ŶVW%]WZ%̂\]__Ỳ%g]W]a[g[Ŵ
X̀j[g[X
i\VeYXYVW%V_%̀c̀f[%\Vk̂[Xl%̀VWXYZ[\]̂YVW%V_%̀c̀fYX̂Xm%W[[ZX%YW%Z[XYaW
V_%jYajn]c%Ygd\Ve[g[Ŵ%X̀j[g[Xl%d\VeYXYVW%V_%̀c̀f[%%d]\oYWa
_]̀YfŶY[X
pẀV\dV\]̂YVW%YW%W[n%Z[e[fVdg[ŴX%V_%]ZZŶYVWX%̂V%̂j[%d\VdVX[Z
c̀̀f[%W[̂nV\o
pgd\Ve[g[Ŵ%YW%_]̀YfŶY[X%]WZ%d\VgV̂YVW%V_%X]_[̂c%]WZ%X[̀k\Ŷc%]̂%bkX
]WZ%\]Yf%YŴ[\̀j]Wa[Xq%kX[%V_%df]WWYWa%]a\[[g[ŴX%̂V%X[̀k\[
Ygd\Ve[g[Ŵ%YW%dkbfỲ%̂\]WXdV\̂%X[\eỲ[X
DEIK%pẀ\[]XYWa%̂j[%[]X[%V_%gVe[g[Ŵ%_V\%_\]Yf%]WZ%[fZ[\fc%d[Vdf[
]WZ%d[Vdf[%nŶj%ZYX]bYfŶY[X%YW%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%X̀j[g[X%̂j\Vkaj
rnj[\[%]dd\Vd\Y]̂[st%u%
rYs%vY]fu]u\YZ[%]WZ%gVbYfŶc%bkX%X[\eỲ[X
rYYs%wjVdgVbYfŶc%X̀j[g[X
rYYYs%RVWe[WY[Ŵ%d]\oYWa%Xd]̀[X
rYes%v[XYaW%V_%\V]Zl%_VV̂n]cl%d]\oYWa%]WZ%d[Z[X̂\Y]W%]WZ%X̂\[[̂
_k\WŶk\[%X̀j[g[X
x[n%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%]WZ%̀]\%d]\oYWa%X̂]WZ]\ZXh

i\VeYXYVW%V_%\[X[\e[Z%d]\oYWa%Xd]̀[X%_V\%ZYX]bf[Z%d[\XVWX

x[n%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%gkX̂%j]\gVWYX[%nŶj%̂j[%[yYX̂YWa%X̂\[[̂%X̀[W[h

v[e[fVdg[Ŵ%V_%XŶ[X%YW%YXVf]̂YVW

v[XYaW%̀VWXYZ[\]̂YVWX%u%d[Z[X̂\Y]W%X[̀k\Ŷc%]WZ%X]_[̂c

x[n%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%gkX̂%Ygd\Ve[%V\%̀Vgdf[g[Ŵ%̂j[%̀j]\]̀ [̂\%V_%̂j[
]\[]h
v]cfYaĵ%]WZ%XkWfYaĵ%̀VWXYZ[\]̂YVWXh

wŶYWal%bkfo%]WZ%d\VyYgŶc%V_%W[n%bkYfZYWaXz[ŷ[WXYVWXh

{[XYZ[ŴY]f%[ŷ[WXYVWXzbkYfZYWaX%V_%̂nV%V\%gV\[%X̂V\[cXh

{[|kY\[X%̂j[%d\VeYXYVW%V_%]Z[|k]̂[%]g[WŶc%Xd]̀[h

{[|kY\[X%W[n%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%̂V%[WXk\[%]Z[|k]̂[%f[e[fX%V_%d\Ye]̀c%̂V
W[YajbVk\Xh
}VnW%̀[Ŵ\[X%u%Z[XYaWl%f]cVk̂%]WZ%f]WZX̀]dYWa%V_%W[n%bkYfZYWaX

wjVd%_\VŴX%u%Z[XYaW%]WZ%g]̂[\Y]fX

{[̂[ŴYVW%V_%̂VdVa\]djỲ]f%]WZ%f]WZX̀]d[%_[]̂k\[X%]WZ%d\VeYXYVW%V_
W[n%df]ŴYWa%]WZ%f]WZX̀]dYWa%YW%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ%d\VdVX]fXh
x]̂k\[%̀VWX[\e]̂YVW%̀VWXYZ[\]̂YVWX%]WZ%[̀VfVaỲ]f%]XX[XXg[ŴX

EYy%V_%jVkXYWa%kWŶX

vn[ffYWaX%XkŶ]bf[%_V\%f]\a[%_]gYfY[X

i\VdVX]fX%_V\%YWZkX̂\cl%n]\[jVkXYWa%]WZ%bkXYW[XX%Z[e[fVdg[Ŵ

v[e[fVdg[Ŵ%YW%Z[XYaW]̂[Z%pWZkX̂\Y]f%]WZ%NkXYW[XX%D\[]X

TVXX%V_%[yYX̂YWa%YWZkX̂\Y]f%_fVV\Xd]̀[%V\%f]WZ%Vk̂XYZ[%Z[XYaW]̂[Z
pWZkX̂\Y]f%]WZ%NkXYW[XX%D\[]X
E]~V\%V__Ỳ[\%]WZ%V̂j[\%bkXYW[XX%d\VdVX]fX%YW%̂VnW%̀[Ŵ\[X

i\V̂[̀ ŶVW%V_%̂j[%̀j]\]̀ [̂\%]WZ%]g[WŶY[X%V_%Xk\\VkWZYWa%d\Vd[\̂Y[X
]WZ%̂j[%fV̀]f%]\[]
NkYfZYWaX%V\%kX[X%fYo[fc%̂V%̀]kX[%WVYX[%]WWVc]Ẁ[%u%gŶYa]̂YVW
g[]Xk\[X
wŶYWa%V_%WVYX[uX[WXŶYe[%Z[e[fVdg[ŴX

Page 20



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF

DEG

DEHH

IJ

IHF

KLL%JMN

KLL%JMF

KLL%JMG

KLL%JMHO

KLL%PMH

KLL%PMP

KLL%PMQ

KLL%PMO

KLL%PMN

KLL%PMF

KLL%PMG

KLL%PMR

KLL%PMHS

KLL%PMHH

KLL%PMHJ

KLL%QMH

KLL%QMQ

KLL%QMF

KLL%QMG

KLL%QMR

KLL%OMH

KLL%OMJ

KLL%OMP

KLL%OMN

KLL%OMF

KLL%OMHS

KLL%OMHH

KLL%OMHJ

KLL%OMHP

KLL%OMHG

KLL%OMJH

KLL%NMH

KLL%NMP

KLL%NMO

KLL%NMN

KLL%NMR

KLL%NMHS

TUVUWXYZU[\%][%̂_Û %̀W]aUWb%\X%cWXXd][e%f%_Ugh]_UZU[\%cX_%cWXXd
Y_X\Ui\]X[%ZÛ h̀_Ù
TUVUWXYZU[\%W]aUWb%\X%_ÙhW\%][%][i_Û Ùd%cWXXd%_]̀a%dhU%\X%̂dd]\]X[̂W
h̀_ĉiU%ĵ \U_%_h[fXcc%f%_Ugh]_UZU[\%cX_%̂\\U[ĥ\]X[%ZÛ h̀_Ù
TUVUWXYZU[\%][VXWV][e%k̂l̂_dXh̀%̀hm̀\̂[iÙ%̂[d%iX[\̂Z][̂\Ud
Ŵ[d%f%_Ugh]_UZU[\%cX_%̂ZUW]X_̂\]VU%ZÛ h̀_Ù
L_XV]̀]X[%Xc%_Ui_Û\]X[n%U[\U_\̂][ZU[\%̂[d%WU]̀h_U%ĉi]W]\]Ù%][%oXj[
pU[\_Ù
q̀U%Xc%YŴ[[][e%XmW]ê\]X[̀%\X%̀hYYWUZU[\%\kU%Y_XV]̀]X[%Xc
_Ui_Û\]X[n%WU]̀h_U%̂[d%iXZZh[]\b%ĉi]W]\]Ù
rJSHHs%Dh\U_%KX[dX[t%V]̀]X[%̂[d%̀\_̂\Ueb

rJSHHs%Dh\U_%KX[dX[t%UiX[XZb

rJSHHs%Dh\U_%KX[dX[t%o_̂[̀YX_\

rJSHHs%oXj[%pU[\_Ù

rJSHHs%E[̀h_][e%UgĥW%W]cU%ik̂[iÙ%cX_%̂WW

rJSHHs%u[i_Û ]̀[e%kXh̀][e%̀hYYWb

rJSHHs%DY\]Z]̀][e%kXh̀][e%YX\U[\]̂W

rJSHHs%vĥW]\b%̂[d%dÙ]e[%Xc%kXh̀][e%dUVUWXYZU[\̀

rJSHHs%pk]Wd_U[%̂[d%bXh[e%YUXYWUẁ%YŴb%̂[d%][cX_Ẑ W%_Ui_Û\]X[
r̀\_̂\Ue]Ùs%ĉi]W]\]Ù
rJSHHs%K̂_eU%_Ù]dU[\]̂W%dUVUWXYZU[\̀

rJSHHs%xXh̀][e%pkX]iU

rJSHHs%y]zUd%̂[d%{̂ Ŵ[iUd%pXZZh[]\]Ù

rJSHHs%TUc][]\]X[%Xc%̂ccX_d̂mWU%kXh̀][e

rJSHHs%|ccX_d̂mWU%kXh̀][e%\̂_eU\̀

rJSHHs%}UeX\]̂\][e%̂ccX_d̂mWU%kXh̀][e%r][s%X[%][d]V]dĥW%Y_]V̂\U
_Ù]dU[\]̂W%̂[d%Z]zUdfh̀U%̀ikUZÙ
rJSHHs%TUVUWXY][e%KX[dX[ẁ%UiX[XZb

rJSHHs%ŷ [̂e][e%u[dh̀\_]̂W%K̂[d%~%L_UZ]̀Ù

rJSHHs%IU\̂]W%̂[d%\Xj[%iU[\_U%dUVUWXYZU[\

rJSHHs%�hYYX_\][e%̂%�hiiÙ c̀hW%̂[d%T]VU_̀U%IU\̂]W%�Ui\X_

rJSHHs%�Ẑ WW%�kXỲ

rJSHHs%pW]Ẑ \U%pk̂[eU%y]\]ê\]X[

rJSHHs%y][]Z]̀][e%p̂ _mX[%T]Xz]dU%EZ]̀̀]X[̀

rJSHHs%�h̀\̂][̂mWU%dÙ]e[%̂[d%iX[̀\_hi\]X[

rJSHHs%TUiU[\_̂W]̀Ud%E[U_eb%][%TUVUWXYZU[\%L_XYX̀ Ŵ̀

rJSHHs%IU[Uĵ mWU%U[U_eb

rJSHHs%q_m̂[%�_UU[][e

rJSHHs%�_UU[%_XXc̀%̂[d%dUVUWXYZU[\%̀]\U%U[V]_X[̀

rJSHHs%�WXXd%_]̀a%Ẑ [̂eUZU[\

rJSHHs%�h̀\̂][̂mWU%d_̂][̂eU

rJSHHs%pX[̀\_hi\]X[n%UzîV̂\]X[%̂[d%dUZXW]\]X[%ĵ \̀U

rJSHHs%pX[\̂Z][̂\Ud%Ŵ[d

rJSHHs%�\_̂\Ue]i%|YY_X̂ik

rJSHHs%|̀ Ù̀ ]̀[e%UccUi\̀%Xc%dUVUWXYZU[\%X[%\_̂[̀YX_\%îŶi]\b

rJSHHs%�h[d][e%p_X̀ _̀̂]W%̂[d%X\kU_%̀\_̂\Ue]îWWb%]ZYX_\̂[\%\_̂[̀YX_\
][c_̂ \̀_hi\h_U
rJSHHs%|V]̂\]X[

rJSHHs%pbiW][e

rJSHHs%� Ŵa][e

Page 21



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE

DEE

DEF

=G)(H),/%+#%&''$#I2H%J$!K),/

;L2%0#,-+$G*+)#,%MJ2-)/,%!,H% !,!/212,+N%:2/G(!+)#,-

5OO9

0#,+$#(%#P%<,I)$#,12,+!(%QG)-!,*2%P$#1%0#,-+$G*+)#,%R#$S

T

9

U

VWX%YZ[%Y\]̂_[\%̀â_%b[Zĉ__̂Wd%̂_%eY_[\%Wd%̀a[%\̂c[d_̂Wd_%bZW]̂\[\%Wd%̀a[%YbbZW][\
\ZYf̂dg_%Y_%dXce[Z[\%YeW][h%ia[%\[][jWbc[d̀%a[Z[ek%YbbZW][\%cX_̀%e[%lWd_̀ZXl̀[\
bZ[l̂_[jk%̂d%YllWZ\Ydl[%f̂ à%̀a[%YbbZW][\%\ZYf̂dg_h%mdk%\[]̂Ỳ̂Wd%nZWc%̀a[_[%\ZYf̂dg_
Z[oX̂Z[_%̀a[%fẐ̀̀[d%lWd_[d̀%Wn%̀a[%pWlYj%qjYdd̂dg%mX̀aWẐ̀kh

ia[%\[][jWbc[d̀%a[Z[ek%YbbZW][\%cYk%e[%_Xer[l̀%̀W%̀a[%sWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%tu[_̂gd%Yd\
vYdYg[c[d̀w%x[gXjỲ̂Wd_%Eyyz{%fâla%gW][Zd%a[Yj̀a%Yd\%_Yn[̀k%̀aZWXga%Yjj%_̀Yg[_%Wn%Y
lWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%bZWr[l̀h%ia[%Z[gXjỲ̂Wd_%Z[oX̂Z[%lĵ[d̀_%t̂[h%̀aW_[{%̂dljX\̂dg%\[][jWb[Z_{%faW
lWcĉ__̂Wd%lWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%bZWr[l̀_w%̀W%YbbŴd̀%Y%bjYdd̂dg%_Xb[Z]̂_WZ%Yd\%bẐdl̂bYj
lWd̀ZYl̀WZ%faW%YZ[%lWcb[̀[d̀%Yd\%Y\[oXỲ[jk%Z[_WXZl[\%̀W%lYZZk%WX̀%̀a[̂Z%a[Yj̀a%Yd\
_Yn[̀k%Z[_bWd_̂êĵ̂̀[_h%|XZ̀a[Z%̂dnWZcỲ̂Wd%̂_%Y]ŶjYej[%nZWc%̀a[%}[Yj̀a%Yd\%~Yn[̀k
��[lX̀̂][{%xW_[%sWXZ̀{%�%~WX̀afYZ�%�Ẑ\g[%xWY\{%pWd\Wd{%~�E%y}~%t̀[j[baWd[%���
�FF�%�E��wh

�X̂_Ydl[%nZWc%\[cWĵ̂̀Wd%Yd\%lWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%fWZ�_%̂_%_Xer[l̀%̀W%lWd̀ZWj%Xd\[Z%ia[%sWd̀ZWj
Wn%qWjjX̀̂Wd%ml̀%Ey�z{%̀a[%sj[Yd%m̂Z%ml̀_%Yd\%Ẁa[Z%Z[jỲ[\%j[ĝ_jỲ̂Wdh%Dd%bYZ̀̂lXjYZ{%kWX
_aWXj\%[d_XZ[%̀aỲ%̀a[%nWjjWf̂dg%YZ[%lWcbĵ[\%f̂ à��

mh%u[cWĵ̂̀Wd%Yd\%lWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%fWZ�_%fâla%YZ[%YX\̂ej[%Ỳ%̀a[%_̂̀[%eWXd\YZk%_aYjj%Wdjk%e[
lYZẐ[\%WX̀%e[̀f[[d%̀a[%aWXZ_%Wn%��h��%Yd\%E�h��%aWXZ_%vWd\Yk%̀W%|Ẑ\Yk%Yd\%e[̀f[[d
à[%aWXZ_%Wn%��h��%aWXZ_%Yd\%E�h��%aWXZ_%Wd%~ỲXZ\Ykh%�W%fWZ�_%_aYjj%e[%lYZẐ[\%WX̀%Wd
~Xd\Yk_{%�Yd�%WZ%qXeĵl%}Wĵ\Yk_h

�h%mjj%dŴ_[%g[d[ZỲ[\%\XẐdg%_Xla%fWZ�_%_aYjj%e[%lWd̀ZWjj[\%̂d%lWcbĵYdl[%f̂ à%�Ẑ̂̀_a
~̀Yd\YZ\%sW\[%Wn%qZYl̀̂l[%�~%F�������yh

sh%uX_̀%[ĉ__̂Wd_%_aYjj%e[%lWd̀ZWjj[\%̂d%lWcbĵYdl[%f̂ à%̀a[%vYkWZ%Wn%pWd\Wd�_%�[_̀
qZYl̀̂l[%�X̂\Ydl[�%ia[%sWd̀ZWj%Wn%\X_̀%Yd\%[ĉ__̂Wd_%nZWc%lWd_̀ZXl̀̂Wd%Yd\%\[cWĵ̂̀Wdh

uh%�W%eWdn̂Z[_%̀aỲ%lZ[Ỳ[%\YZ�%_cW�[%WZ%dX̂_Ydl[%̀W%jWlYj%Z[_̂\[d̀_h

pqq%�hEE

pqq%�hE�

pqq%�hE�

pqq%�hE

pqq%�h�

pqq%�h�

pqq%�hz

pqq%�hF

pqq%�h�

pqq%�h�

pqq%�hE�

pqq%�hEz

pqq%�hEF

pqq%�h�

pqq%�h�

t��EEw%~cWẀâdg%iZYnn̂l%|jWf%Yd\%iYl�ĵdg%sWdg[_̀̂Wd%Yd\
Z[\Xl̂dg%̀ZYnn̂l
t��EEw%xWY\%�[̀fWZ�%sYbYl̂̀k

t��EEw%qYZ�̂dg

t��EEw%�X̂j\̂dg%pWd\Wd�_%d[̂gaeWXZaWW\_%Yd\%lWccXd̂̀ [̂_

t��EEw%md%̂dljX_̂][%[d]̂ZWdc[d̀

t��EEw%u[_̂gd̂dg%WX̀%lẐc[

t��EEw%pWlYj%laYZYl̀[Z

t��EEw%qXeĵl%Z[Yjc

t��EEw%mZlầ[l̀XZ[

t��EEw%pWlỲ̂Wd%Yd\%\[_̂gd%Wn%̀Yjj%Yd\%jYZg[%eX̂j\̂dg_

t��EEw%~Yn[̀k{%_[lXẐ̀k%Yd\%Z[_̂ĵ[dl[%̀W%[c[Zg[dlk

t��EEw%DcbZW]̂dg%ŶZ%oXYĵ̀k

t��EEw%x[\Xl̂dg%dŴ_[%Yd\%[daYdl̂dg%_WXd\_lYb[_

t��EEw%qjYdd̂dg%WeĵgỲ̂Wd_

t��EEw%sWccXd̂̀k%̂dnZY_̀ZXl̀XZ[%j[]k

Page 22



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF

DEG

DH

DHI

>+#$!/2%!,J%0#((2*+)#,%#K%:2KL-2

>2M2$!/2%0#,,2*+)#,-?%N!+2$%.#((L+)#,%2+*O

=L)(J),/%:2/L(!+)#,-%3%P21#()+)#,%!,J%=L)(J),/%N#$Q-

=L)(J),/%:2/L(!+)#,-%R&**2--%+#%!,J%L-2%#K%7L)(J),/-R

S

T

U

V

WXY%Z[\%Z]̂_̀\]%aX%bXc̀Yda%ae\%fXYcb_dg̀%hĉ_[Xci\caZd%j[Xa\ba_Xc%kc_a%lm\dn%oEFGp
qpoEppr%X[%aX%̀\\s%t[_X[%Ztt[X̂Zd%Yc]\[%u\ba_Xc%vE%Xw%ae\%fXca[Xd%Xw%jXddYa_Xc%xba%_w%yXY
Zca_b_tZa\%Zcy%]_ww_bYday%_c%bZ[[y_cz%XYa%bXc̀a[Yba_Xc%Xae\[%aeZc%{_ae_c%ae\%cX[iZd%{X[s_cz
eXY[̀%̀\a%XYa%_c%lxr%Z|X̂\}%Zc]%|y%i\Zc̀%aeZa%{XYd]%i_c_i_̀\%]_̀aY[|Zcb\%aX%Z]~X_c_cz
t[\i_̀\̀n

me\%fXYcb_d�̀%�Z̀a\%u\[̂_b\%̀eXYd]%|\%bXc̀Yda\]%Z|XYa%[\wỲ\%̀aX[Zz\%Zc]%bXdd\ba_Xc
Z[[Zcz\i\càn%�\aZ_d̀%Xw%t[XtX̀Zd̀%̀eXYd]%|\%_cbdY]\]%Xc%̀Y|i_aa\]%tdZc̀n%%�X[%wY[ae\[
_cwX[iZa_Xc%Zc]%Z]̂_b\}%bXcaZba%�%ae\%�Z̀a\%u\[̂_b\%�ZcZz\[}%f\ca[Zd%�\tXa%�%�dXbs%x}
�Z[d_czaXc%�XZ]%�\tXa}%EqF%�Z[d_czaXc%�XZ]}%�_dd_cz]Xc}%�_]]d\̀\�}%k�F%Hhk%lm\dn
oEFGp%q��pop%�%povrn

WXY%̀eXYd]%bXcaZba%meZi\̀%�Za\[%ka_d_a_\̀%Zc]%ae\%fXYcb_d�̀%�Y_d]_cz%fXca[Xd%u\[̂_b\
[\zZ[]_cz%Zcy%t[XtX̀\]%bXcc\ba_Xc%aX%Z%tY|d_b%̀\{\[%X[%Zcy%Xae\[%tX̀ _̀|d\%_itZba%aeZa
ae\%]\̂\dXti\ca%bXYd]%eẐ\%Xc%dXbZd%wXYd%X[%̀Y[wZb\%{Za\[%̀\{\[̀}%_cbdY]_cz%|Y_d]_cz%X̂\[
Z%tY|d_b%̀\{\[n%fXcaZba�%�%me\%�Z̀a\%�Za\[%�Ỳ_c\̀ %̀�ZcZz\[}%meZi\̀%�Za\[%ka_d_a_\̀
tdb}%�\{%�Ỳ_c\̀ %̀f\ca[\}%�\{%�[_]z\%�XZ]}%�[\cawX[]}%�_]]d\̀\�}%m�F%ohhn%%�Y_d]_cz
fXca[Xd%u\[̂_b\%�%H��oE}%f_̂_b%f\ca[\}%�_ze%ua[\\a}%k�|[_]z\}%k�F%Ek�%la\dn%oEFGp
qpoFoIrn

WXY[%Zaa\ca_Xc%_̀%][Z{c%aX%ae\%c\\]%aX%bXitdy%{_ae%ae\%[\d\̂Zca%t[X̂_̀_Xc̀%Xw%ae\%�Y_d]_cz
�\zYdZa_Xc̀}%ae\%�Y_d]_cz%xbà%Zc]%Xae\[%[\dZa\]%d\z_̀dZa_Xcn%me\̀\%bX̂\[%̀Ybe%{X[s̀%Z̀%�
ae\%]\iXd_a_Xc%Xw%\�_̀a_cz%|Y_d]_cz̀}%ae\%\[\ba_Xc%Xw%Z%c\{%|Y_d]_cz%X[%̀a[YbaY[\}%ae\
\�a\c̀_Xc%X[%Zda\[Za_Xc%aX%Z%|Y_d]_cz}%beZcz\%Xw%Ỳ\%Xw%|Y_d]_cz̀}%_c̀aZddZa_Xc%Xw%̀\[̂_b\̀}
Yc]\[t_cc_cz%{X[s̀}%Zc]%w_[\%̀Zw\ay�i\Zc̀%Xw%\̀bZt\%{X[s̀n%�Xa_b\%Xw%_ca\ca_Xc%aX
]\iXd_̀e%\�_̀a_cz%|Y_d]_cz̀%iỲa%|\%z_̂\c%aX%ae\%fXYcb_d�̀%�Y_d]_cz%fXca[Xd%u\[̂_b\%Za
d\Z̀a%v%{\\s̀%|\wX[\%{X[s%̀aZ[àn%x%bXitd\a\]%Zttd_bZa_Xc%wX[i%aXz\ae\[%{_ae%]\aZ_d\]
tdZc̀%iỲa%|\%̀Y|i_aa\]%wX[%Ztt[X̂Zd%|\wX[\%Zcy%|Y_d]_cz%{X[s%_̀%bXii\cb\]n%�X[%wY[ae\[
_cwX[iZa_Xc%Zc]%Z]̂_b\}%bXcaZba%�%�\̀_]\cà%u\[̂_b\̀}%�Y_d]_cz%fXca[Xd}%H��oE%f_̂_b
f\ca[\}%k�|[_]z\%lm\d\teXc\%oEFGp%qpoFoIrn

fXitd_Zcb\%{_ae%�Y_d]_cz%�\zYdZa_Xc̀%�xbb\̀ %̀aX%Zc]%Ỳ\%Xw%|Y_d]_cz̀�%Zc]%�_̀Z|_d_ay
�_̀b[_i_cZa_Xc%xba%EGGp%wX[%bXii\[b_Zd%Zc]%[\̀_]\ca_Zd%]\̂\dXti\can%

WXY%Z[\%Z]̂_̀\]%aeZa%ae\%̀be\i\%_̀%[\�Y_[\]%aX%bXitdy%{_ae%\_ae\[��

�%me\%�Y_d]_cz%�\zYdZa_Xc̀%qooo%xtt[X̂\]%�XbYi\ca%jZ[a%�%�xbb\̀ %̀aX%Zc]%Ỳ\%Xw
|Y_d]_cz̀�}%X[%{_ae
�%�u%FHoo�qooE%�\̀_zc%Xw%|Y_d]_cz̀%Zc]%ae\_[%Ztt[XZbe\̀%aX%i\\a%ae\%c\\]̀%Xw%]_̀Z|d\]
t\Xtd\%�%fX]\%Xw%t[Zba_b\n%%x��%EpvE�%qoop}%x��%EpGFq%qoopn%

me\̀\%]XbYi\cà%l{e_be%Z[\%wX[%zY_]Zcb\r%̀\a%i_c_iYi%̀aZc]Z[]̀%aX%ZddX{%[\̀_]\cà}
{X[s\[̀%Zc]%̂_̀_aX[̀}%[\zZ[]d\̀ %̀Xw%]_̀Z|_d_ay}%Zz\%X[%z\c]\[}%aX%zZ_c%Zbb\̀ %̀aX%Zc]%{_ae_c
|Y_d]_cz̀}%Zc]%aX%Ỳ\%ae\_[%wZb_d_a_\̀%Zc]%̀Zc_aZ[y%bXĉ\c_\cb\̀n

WXY%iZy%Zd̀X%|\%[\�Y_[\]%iZs\%t[X̂_̀_Xc̀%aX%bXitdy%{_ae%ae\%�_̀Z|_d_ay%�_̀b[_i_cZa_Xc
xba%EGGpn%%me\%xba%z_̂\̀%]_̀Z|d\]%t\Xtd\%̂Z[_XỲ%[_zeàn%kc]\[%ae\%xba%_a%_̀%YcdZ{wYd%wX[
\itdXy\[̀%Zc]%t\[̀Xc̀%{eX%t[X̂_]\%̀\[̂_b\̀%aX%i\i|\[̀%Xw%ae\%tY|d_b%aX%]_̀b[_i_cZa\

Page 23



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF

DGH

DFI

.2+$#(%>+#$!/2%!,J%.2+$#(%K!'#L$%:2*#M2$N%3%O)((),/%>+!+)#,-

6''#$+L,)+)2-%P#$%Q#$R%<S'2$)2,*2

0$!,2-

58

55

54

5T

UVUWXYZ%[WYU\]̂[%_̂ _̀]̂%\a%Zb̂UZWXV%Zĉd%]̂YY%eUf̀gbU\]a%èb%UXa%b̂UỲX%b̂]UẐ[%Z̀%ZĉWb
[WYU\W]WZah%̀b%\a%eUW]WXV%Z̀%ìd_]a%jWZc%U%[gZa%Z̀%_b̀fW[̂%b̂UỲXU\]̂%U[kgYZd̂ XZYl%%mcWY
[gZa%iUX%b̂ngWb̂%Zĉ%b̂d̀ fU]%̀b%d̀ [WeWiUZẀX%̀e%_caYWiU]%êUZgb̂Y%̀e%\gW][WXVY%_b̀fW[̂[%WZ
WY%b̂UỲXU\]̂l

mĉ%[gZa%Z̀%dUô%b̂UỲXU\]̂%U[kgYZd̂ XZY%iUX%\̂%̂eêiẐ[%\a%Zĉ%pgW][WXV%q̂ Vg]UZẀX
ìd_]WUXîl%%r̀b%ìd_]WUXî%jWZc%Zĉ%sst%_]̂UŶ%b̂êb%Z̀%Zĉ%è]]̀jWXV%VgW[UXîu%v

v%mĉ%sWYU\W]WZa%sWYibWdWXUZẀX%tiZ%wxxGl%%tfUW]U\]̂%Z̀%[̀jX]̀U[%eb̀d%jjjl̀_YWlV̀flgo

v%sWYU\W]WZa%qWVcZY%ỳ ddWYYẀX%zsqy{%tiîYY%YZUẐd̂ XZYl%%ticŴfWXV%UX%WXi]gYWf̂
X̂fWb̀Xd̂ XZ%\a%̂XYgbWXV%ìXZWXgWZa%Zcb̀gVc̀gZ%Zĉ%_]UXXWXVh%[̂YWVX%UX[%dUXUV̂d̂ XZ%̀e
\gW][WXV%UX[%Y_UîYh%|II}l%%tfUW]U\]̂%Z̀%[̀jX]̀U[%eb̀d%jjjl[bivV\l̀bVl

v%ỳ [̂%̀e%_bUiZWîl%%qWVcZY%̀e%UiîYYl%%~̀ [̀Yh%eUiW]WZŴYh%ŶbfWîY%UX[%_b̂dWŶYl%%sWYU\W]WZa
[WYibWdWXUZẀX%UiZ%wxxGh%|II|l%%D�p�%I%ww�I|%HFI%Fl%%tfUW]U\]̂%Z̀%[̀jX]̀U[%eb̀d
jjjl[bivV\l̀bVl

v%yb̂UZWXV%UX%WXi]gYWf̂%̂XfWb̀Xd̂ XZh%|IIE%�%|II}%v%�cUZ%WZ%d̂ UXY%Z̀%àgl%%t%VgW[̂%èb
ŶbfWî%_b̀fW[̂bYh%|IIEl%%tfUW]U\]̂%Z̀%[̀jX]̀U[%eb̀d%jjjl[bivV\l̀bVl

mcWY%WY%X̀Z%U%ìd_b̂ĉXYWf̂%]WYZ%̀e%pgW][WXV%q̂ Vg]UZẀXY%]̂VWY]UZẀXl%%r̀b%egbZĉb
WXèbdUZẀX%àg%Yc̀g][%ìXZUiZ%pgW][WXV%ỳ XZb̀]%̀X%IwHxG%|GIHI}l

�̀g%Yc̀g][%̂XYgb̂%ZcUZ%Zĉ%UbbUXV̂d̂ XZY%èb%Zĉ%[̂]Wf̂ba%UX[%YZ̀bUV̂%̀e%_̂Zb̀]%UZ%Zĉ
ŶbfWî%YZUZẀX%ìd_]a%eg]]a%jWZc%Zĉ%b̂]̂fUXZ%YZUZgZ̀ba%b̂ngWb̂d̂ XZYh%WX%_UbZWig]Ubh%Zĉ
�XfWb̀Xd̂ XZU]%�b̀ẐiZẀX%tiZ%wxxI%UX[%Zĉ%�̂Zb̀]%�U_̀gb%q̂ ìf̂ba%z�ZUV̂%w{%�̀iU]
�XèbiWXV%tgZc̀bWZŴY%sWb̂iZẀX%UX[%�̀ ZWî%wxxF%UX[%Zĉ%�̂Zb̀]̂gd%zỳ XỲ]W[UZẀX{%tiZ
wx|Hl%t[fWî%̀X%ZĉŶ%b̂ngWb̂d̂ XZY%iUX%\̂%̀\ZUWX̂[%eb̀d%Zĉ%�̀X[̀X%rWb̂%pbWVU[̂h
�̂Zb̀]̂gd%�̂iZẀXh%q̀ d̀%HwIh%�Ud_Z̀X%�̀ gŶh%|I%t]\̂bZ%�d\UXod̂ XZh%�̀X[̀Xh%��w
��s%zm̂]l%I|I%�GH�%FE�H{l

mĉ%[̂f̂]̀_̂b%WY%b̂nĝYẐ[%Z̀%dU�WdWŶ%Zĉ%̀__̀bZgXWZŴY%Z̀%_b̀fW[̂%cWVc%ngU]WZa%j̀ bo
�̂_̂bŴXî%èb%àgXV%_̂ _̀]̂%z_UbZWig]Ub]a%Zĉ%w}%v%wx%UV̂%Vb̀g_{%eb̀d%Zĉ%�̀X[̀X
p̀ b̀gVc%̀e%�W]]WXV[̀Xh%WX%Ygic%Ub̂UY%UY%\bWio]UaWXVh%_]UYẐbWXVh%_UWXZWXV%UX[%[̂ìbUZWXVh
]̂̂iZbWiU]%WXYZU]]UZẀXh%iUb_̂XZba%UX[%]UX[YiU_WXV%WX%ìXkgXiZẀX%jWZc%Zĉ%�W]]WXV[̀X
�[giUZẀX%UX[%pgYWX̂YY%�UbZX̂bYcW_l%%�]̂UŶ%ìXZUiZu%�b%�̂ Ẑb%�U]̂h%ycŴe%��̂igZWf̂
�eeWîbh%�W]]WXV[̀X%mbUWXWXV%�Z[u%%ìXZUiZ%[̂ZUW]Y%v%i�̀%�W]]WXV[̀X%mbUWXWXV%�Z[h%�XWZ%th
�UV]̂%�eeWî%ŷ XZb̂h%mĉ%qgXjUah%�̀gZc%qgWY]W_h%�t}%F��%%m̂]u%IwHxG%F�w%x�F%̂dUW]u
_̂ẐbYU]̂�cW]]WXV[̀XZbUWXWXVlìlgol

~Wf̂X%Zĉ%XUZgb̂%̀e%Zĉ%_b̀_̀Ŷ[%[̂f̂]̀_d̂ XZ%WZ%WY%_̀YYW\]̂%ZcUZ%U%ibUX̂%dUa%\̂%b̂ngWb̂[
[gbWXV%WZY%ìXYZbgiZẀXl%%mĉ%U__]WiUXZ�Y%UZẐXZẀX%WY%[bUjX%Z̀%Zĉ%b̂ngWb̂d̂ XZ%jWZcWX%Zĉ
pbWZWYc%�ZUX[Ub[%ỳ [̂%̀e%�bUiZWî%èb%Zĉ%YUê%gŶ%̀e%ybUX̂Yh%èb%ibUX̂%̀_̂bUZ̀bY%Z̀
ìXYg]Z%Zĉ%Ûb̀[b̀d̂ %\̂èb̂%̂b̂iZWXV%U%ibUX̂%WX%i]̀Ŷ%_b̀�WdWZa%Z̀%UX%Ûb̀[b̀d̂ l%%mcWY
WY%̂�_]UWX̂[%egbZĉb%WX%t[fWî%�̀ Ẑ%}h%�ybUX̂Y%UX[%�Zĉb%ỳ XYZbgiZẀX%DYYĝY�l

yD�u

Page 24



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

59

5D

EFG%HIJ%HKLMNJK%OPHO%OPJ%KJLJQFRSJTO%PJIJUV%HRRIFLJK%IJRIJNJTON%WPHIXJHUQJ
KJLJQFRSJTO%GTKJI%OPJ%YFSSGTMOV%ZT[IHNOIGWOGIJ%\JLV]%%̂PJ%HRRQMWHTO%_MQQ%UJ%QMHUQJ%OF
RHV%OPJ%YFSSGTMOV%ZT[IHNOIGWOGIJ%\JLV%OF%OPJ%NGS%F[%̀abcdbec]fg%FT%WFSSJTWJSJTO%F[
OPMN%KJLJQFRSJTO]%%h%NJRHIHOJ%QMHUMQMOV%TFOMWJ%_MQQ%UJ%MNNGJK%UV%OPJ%\FWHQ%iQHTTMTX
hGOPFIMOVd%PF_JLJI%VFG%HIJ%HKLMNJK%OPHO%MO%MN%VFGI%IJNRFTNMUMQMOV%OF%TFOM[V%OPJ%\FWHQ
iQHTTMTX%hGOPFIMOV%F[%OPJ%HTOMWMRHOJK%WFSSJTWJSJTO%KHOJ%HTK%HTV%WPHTXJN%MT%QMHUMQMOV
OPIFGXP%NGUSMNNMFT%F[%OPJ%HRRIFRIMHOJ%[FISN]%%jPFGQK%VFG%IJkGMIJ%[GIOPJI%MT[FISHOMFT
RQJHNJ%IJ[JI%OF%OPJ%YFGTWMQlN%mJUNMOJ]

nMIK%oHpHIK%qHTHXJSJTO%iQHTr
P̂J%nMIK%oHpHIK%qHTHXJSJTO%iQHT%IJ[JIIJK%OF%MT%OPJ%WFTKMOMFTN%HUFLJ%SGNO%JTNGIJ%OPHO
[QHOsNPHQQF_%RMOWPJK%IFF[N%UJ%WFTNOIGWOJK%OF%HQQF_%HWWJNN%OF%HQQ%HIJHN%UV%[FFO%GNMTX
RJISHTJTO%[MtJK%HWWJNN%NOHMIN%QHKKJIN%FI%NMSMQHI]%̂PJ%F_TJIsFWWGRMJI%SGNO%TFO%HQQF_
XGQQNd%OF%TJNOd%IFFNO%FI%QFH[%FT%OPJ%UGMQKMTX]%YPJWuN%SGNO%UJ%SHKJ%_JJuQV%FI%NFFTJI%M[%UMIK
HWOMLMOV%KMWOHOJNd%KGIMTX%OPJ%UIJJKMTX%NJHNFT]%vGONMKJ%F[%OPJ%UIJJKMTX%NJHNFT%XGQQ%HWOMLMOV
SGNO%UJ%SFTMOFIJK%HTK%OPJ%IFF[%WPJWuJK%IJXGQHIQV%OF%JTNGIJ%OPHO%XGQQN%KF%TFO%GOMQMNJ%OPJ
IFF[]%%hTV%XGQQN%[FGTK%TJNOMTXw%IFFNOMTX%FI%QFH[MTX%SGNO%UJ%KMNRJINJK%UV%OPJ
F_TJIsFWWGRMJI%_PJT%KJOJWOJK%FI%_PJT%IJkGJNOJK%UV%nhh%hMINMKJ%vRJIHOMFTN%NOH[[]%ZT
NFSJ%MTNOHTWJN%MO%SHV%UJ%TJWJNNHIV%OF%WFTOHWO%nhh%hMINMKJ%vRJIHOMFTN%NOH[[%UJ[FIJ%UMIK
KMNRJINHQ%OHuJN%RQHWJ]%̂PJ%F_TJIsFWWGRMJI%SGNO%IJSFLJ%HTV%TJNON%FI%JXXN%[FGTK%FT%OPJ
IFF[]

P̂J%UIJJKMTX%NJHNFT%[FI%XGQQN%OVRMWHQQV%IGTN%[IFS%qHIWP%OF%xGTJ]%̂PJ%F_TJIsFWWGRMJI
SGNO%FUOHMT%OPJ%HRRIFRIMHOJ%QMWJTWJN%_PJIJ%HRRQMWHUQJ%[IFS%yHOGIHQ%zTXQHTK%UJ[FIJ%OPJ
IJSFLHQ%F[%TJNON%HTK%JXXN]

yJO_FIu%{HMQ%|%hNNJO%iIFOJWOMFT%qJHNGIJNr
mJ%_FGQK%KIH_%OPJ%WFGTWMQN%HOOJTOMFT%OF%OPJ%[FQQF_MTX%{HMQ%hWWMKJTO%ZTLJNOMXHOMFT%nIHTWP
IJRFIO%MTOF%liJTJOIHOMFT%HTK%FUNOIGWOMFT%F[%H%OGTTJQ%UJO_JJT%vQK%jOIJJO%HTK%zNNJt%{FHK
NOHOMFTNd%\FTKFT%f%qHIWP%}gabld%_PMWP%WFTWQGKJKr%%̂PJ%MTOJTO%F[%OPMN%IJWFSSJTKHOMFT%MN
OF%JTNGIJ%OPHO%OPJ%RQHTTMTX%HRRIFLHQ%RIFWJNN%IJKGWJN%OPJ%IMNu%OF%IHMQ_HV%MT[IHNOIGWOGIJ
KGJ%OF%HK~HWJTO%KJLJQFRSJTON]%%̂PJ%�JRHIOSJTO%[FI%YFSSGTMOMJN%HTK%\FWHQ%�FLJITSJTO
NPFGQK%MTOIFKGWJ%H%RIFWJNN%OF%JTNGIJ%OPHO%{HMQ_HV%ZT[IHNOIGWOGIJ%qHTHXJIN%HIJ%SHKJ
H_HIJ%F[%HQQ%RQHTTMTX%HRRQMWHOMFTN%MT%OPJ%LMWMTMOV%F[%IHMQ_HV%MT[IHNOIGWOGIJ]%̂PMN%RIFWJNN
NPFGQK%HO%QJHNO%SJJO%OPJ%MTOJTO%F[%OPJ%NOHOGOFIV%WFTNGQOHOMFT%RIFWJNN%�RHIHXIHRPN%��[%HTK
aga�]

yJO_FIu%{HMQ%IJkGJNON%OPHO%OPJ%KJLJQFRJI%NGUSMO%H%IMNu%HNNJNNSJTO%HTK%SJOPFK
NOHOJSJTO%�{hqj�%[FI%OPJ%RIFRFNHQ%OF%yJO_FIu%{HMQ%hNNJO%iIFOJWOMFTd%FTWJ%OPJ%RIFRFNHQ
PHN%JTOJIJK%OPJ%KJLJQFRSJTO%HTK%WFTNOIGWOMFT%RPHNJ]%̂PJ%{hqj%NPFGQK%WFTNMKJI%HQQ
_FIuN%OF%UJ%GTKJIOHuJT%_MOPMT%agS%F[%OPJ%FRJIHOMFTHQ%IHMQ_HV]%mJ%IJkGMIJ%IJLMJ_MTX%OPJ
{hqj%OF%JTNGIJ%OPHO%_FIuN%FT%NMOJ%[FQQF_%NH[J%SJOPFKN%F[%_FIuMTX%HTK%PHLJ%OHuJT%MTOF
WFTNMKJIHOMFT%HTV%RFOJTOMHQ%MSRHWO%FT%yJO_FIu%{HMQ%QHTK%HTK%OPJ%FRJIHOMFTHQ%IHMQ_HV]%̂PJ
KJLJQFRJI%NPFGQK%WFTOHWO%yJO_FIu%{HMQ%hNNJO%iIFOJWOMFT%RIMFI%OF%_FIuN%WFSSJTWMTX%HO
hNNJOiIFOJWOMFT\ymjFGOP�TJO_FIuIHMQ]WF]Gu%OF%KMNWGNN%OPJ%RIFRFNHQ%HTK%{hqj
IJkGMIJSJTON%MT%SFIJ%KJOHMQ]

zTWIFHWPSJTO
P̂J%KJLJQFRJIsHRRQMWHTO%SGNO%JTNGIJ%OPHO%OPJMI%RIFRFNHQd%UFOP%KGIMTX%WFTNOIGWOMFTd%HTK
H[OJI%WFSRQJOMFT%F[%_FIuN%FT%NMOJd%KFJN%TFO%H[[JWO%OPJ%NH[JOVd%FRJIHOMFT%FI%MTOJXIMOV%F[%OPJ

Page 25



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJDKHL%GHJLMHNO%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%LHKS%HKS%JIT%JKUGHTIGVWIVGF%DG%VKSFGXJKF%DG%SHXHYF%DG
HSZFGTFLN%HUUFWI%HKN%GHJLMHN%LHKS%HKS%TIGVWIVGFT[

\%]̂FGF%XVTI%_F%KD%ÊNTJWHL%FKWGDHŴXFKI%DU%ÎF%EGDEDTHL%DKID%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%LHKSO%KD
DZFG\THJLJKY%JKID%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%HJG\TEHWF%HKS%KD%FKWGDHŴXFKI%DU%UDVKSHIJDKT%DKID
PFIMDGQ%RHJL%LHKS%HKS%TDJL[
\%̀KN%UVIVGF%XHJKIFKHKWF%XVTI%_F%WDKSVWIFS%TDLFLN%MJÎJK%ÎF%HEELJWHKIaT%LHKS%DMKFGT̂JE[
\%b̂DVLS%ÎF%HEELJWHKI%GFcVJGF%HWWFTT%ID%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%LHKS%ID%UHWJLJIHIF%ÎFJG%EGDEDTHL%ÎFN
MDVLS%KFFS%ID%HEEGDHŴ%ÎF%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%̀TTFI%dGDIFWIJDK%]FHX%HI%LFHTI%ef%MFFQT
_FUDGF%HKN%MDGQT%HGF%SVF%ID%WDXXFKWF%DK%TJIF[%]̂F%HEELJWHKI%MDVLS%_F%LJH_LF%UDG%HLL
WDTIT%JKWVGGFS%JK%UHWJLJIHIJKY%ÎF%EGDEDTHL%HKS%HK%HTTFI%EGDIFWIJDK%HYGFFXFKI%XHN%_F
KFWFTTHGN%ID%VKSFGIHQF%MDGQT[%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%GFTFGZFT%ÎF%GJŶI%ID%GFUVTF%HKN%MDGQT%_N%H
ÎJGS%EHGIN%ÎHI%XHN%HSZFGTFLN%JXEHWI%JIT%LHKS%HKS%JKUGHTIGVWIVGF[
\%̀KN%VKHVÎDGJTFS%HWWFTT%ID%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%HJG\TEHWF%DG%LHKS%MJLL%_F%SFFXFS%HK%HWI%DU
IGFTEHTT[

bWHUUDLSJKY
K̀N%TWHUUDLS%M̂ JŴ%JT%ID%_F%WDKTIGVWIFS%MJÎJK%gf%XFIGFT%DU%ÎF%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%h%GHJLMHN
_DVKSHGN%UFKWF%XVTI%_F%FGFWIFS%JK%TVŴ%H%XHKKFG%ÎHI%HI%KD%IJXF%MJLL%HKN%EDLFT%DZFG\THJL
ÎF%GHJLMHN%HKS%EGDIFWIJZF%KFIIJKY%HGDVKS%TVŴ%TWHUUDLS%XVTI%_F%JKTIHLLFS[%]̂F%HEELJWHKI%h
HEELJWHKIaT%WDKIGHWIDG%XVTI%WDKTJSFG%JU%ÎFN%WHK%VKSFGIHQF%ÎF%MDGQT%HKS%HTTDWJHIFS
TWHUUDLS%h%HWWFTT%UDG%MDGQJKY%HI%̂FJŶI%MJÎJK%ÎF%UDDIEGJKI%DU%ÎFJG%EGDEFGIN%_DVKSHGN[%]̂F
HEELJWHKI%JT%GFXJKSFS%ÎHI%M̂ FK%EDLFiTj%HGF%FGFWIFS%UDG%WDKTIGVWIJDK%DG%XHJKIFKHKWF
MDGQTO%T̂DVLS%ÎFN%IDEELF%DZFG%JK%ÎF%SJGFWIJDK%DU%ÎF%GHJLMHN%ÎFK%ÎFGF%XVTI%_F%HI%LFHTI%H
kX%UHJLTHUF%lDKF%_FIMFFK%ÎF%XHmJXVX%̂FJŶI%DU%ÎF%EDLFiTj%HKS%ÎF%GHJLMHN%_DVKSHGN[

nFXDLJIJDK
]̂F%SFXDLJIJDK%MDGQT%DK%TJIF%XVTI%_F%WHGGJFS%DVI%TD%ÎHI%ÎFN%SD%KDI%FKSHKYFG%ÎF%THUF
DEFGHIJDK%DU%ÎF%GHJLMHNO%DG%ÎF%TIH_JLJIN%DU%ÎF%HSoDJKJKY%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%TIGVWIVGFT%HKS%LHKS[
]̂F%SFXDLJIJDK%DU%ÎF%FmJTIJKY%i_VJLSJKYjO%SVF%ID%JIT%WLDTF%EGDmJXJIN%ID%ÎF%PFIMDGQ%RHJL
_DVKSHGNO%XVTI%_F%WHGGJFS%DVI%JK%HWWDGSHKWF%MJÎ%HK%HYGFFS%XFÎDS%TIHIFXFKI[%̀EEGDZHL
DU%ÎF%XFÎDS%TIHIFXFKI%XVTI%_F%D_IHJKFS%UGDX%ÎF%PFIMDGQ%RHJL%̀TTFI%dGDIFWIJDK
pKYJKFFG%_FUDGF%ÎF%SFZFLDEXFKI%HKS%HKN%SFXDLJIJDK%MDGQT%DK%TJIF%WHK%WDXXFKWF[
PFIMDGQ%RHJL%MDVLS%LJQF%ID%HSS%ÎHI%ÎF%HEELJWHKI%JT%TIGDKYLN%GFWDXXFKSFS%ID%FXELDN
WDXEHKJFT%ID%SFXDLJT̂%_VJLSJKYT%h%TIGVWIVGFT%_FLDKYJKY%ID%ÎF%PHIJDKHL%qFSFGHIJDK%DU
nFXDLJIJDK%rDKIGHWIDGT[

]̂JT%MJLL%FKTVGF%ÎHI%HLL%SFXDLJIJDK%MDGQT%HGF%WHGGJFS%DVI%ID%EGDUFTTJDKHL%TIHKSHGST%HKS
ÎF%WDXEHKN%JITFLU%MJLL%HLTD%JKWLVSF%LJH_JLJIN%JKTVGHKWF%HT%EHGI%DU%JIT%TFGZJWF%HKS%ÎHI
SFXDLJIJDK%MDGQT%DK%TJIF%SD%KDI%JXEHWI%ÎF%THUFIN%HKS%EFGUDGXHKWF%DU%ÎF%GHJLMHN[

nGHJKHYF
L̀L%TVGUHWF%MHIFG%JT%ID%_F%SJGFWIFS%HMHN%UGDX%ÎF%GHJLMHN[
bDHQHMHNTO%HT%H%XFHKT%DU%TIDGXhTVGUHWF%MHIFG%SJTEDTHL%XVTI%KDI%_F%WDKTIGVWIFS
KFHGhMJÎJK%ef%XFIGFT%DU%PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%_DVKSHGN%DG%HI%HKN%EDJKI%M̂ JŴ%WDVLS%HSZFGTFLN
HUUFWI%ÎF%TIH_JLJIN%DU%PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%EGDEFGIN[
\%bIDGXhTVGUHWF%MHIFG%XVTI%KDI%_F%SJTŴHGYFS%DKID%PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%EGDEFGIN%DG%JKID
PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%WVLZFGIT%DG%SGHJKT[
\%bVJIH_LF%SGHJKHYF%DG%DÎFG%MDGQT%XVTI%_F%EGDZJSFS%HKS%XHJKIHJKFS%_N%ÎF%nFZFLDEFG%ID
EGFZFKI%TVGUHWF%MHIFG%ULDMT%DG%GVK\DUU%DKID%PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%EGDEFGIN[
\%dGDEFG%EGDZJTJDK%XVTI%_F%XHSF%ID%HWWFEI%HKS%WDKIJKVF%SGHJKHYF%SJTŴHGYJKY%UGDX
PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%EGDEFGIN[
\%bVJIH_LF%UDVL%SGHJKHYF%XVTI%_F%EGDZJSFS%TFEHGHIF%UGDX%PFIMDGQ%RHJLaT%FmJTIJKY%SGHJKHYF[

Page 26



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE5 >)+2%!,F%A#*!()+G

HIJ%KLLMNOKPNQR%SNPJ%OQTJUS%VWVX%IJOPKUJSW%YP%ZQU[S%PIJ%[K\QUNP]%QZ%PIJ%ZQU[JU%̂_LUJSS
K̀NUNJS%aJLQP%bINOI%IKS%cJJR%aNSdSJa%ZQU%K%Rd[cJU%QZ%]JKUSW%%e%Rd[cJU%QZ%TKOKRP%MKUfJ
NRadSPUNKM%cdNMaNRfS%KUJ%OdUUJRPM]%MQOKPJa%QR%PIJ%SNPJW%HIJ%cKMKROJ%QZ%PIJ%aJLQPg%hWijIK%PQ
PIJ%UJKU%QZ%PIJ%TKOKRP%UJPKNM%bKUJIQdSJS%QR%kNOPQUNK%lQKa%mnRQbR%KS%PIJ%oeTNTKo%SNPJpg%IKS
cJJR%SKZJfdKUaJa%ZQU%PIJ%LQPJRPNKM%qrs%LUQ\JOPW%HIJ%KLLMNOKPNQR%SNPJ%KMSQ%NROMdaJS%PIJ
J_NSPNRf%JRPUKROJ%PQ%PIJ%eTNTK%SNPJ%bINOI%NS%cJNRf%oSPQLLJa%dLog%bNPI%K%RJb%SIKUJa%KOOJSS
bNPI%PIJ%aKNU]%LUQLQSJaW

HIJ%SNPJ%NS%MQOKPJa%Ka\KOJRP%PQ%kNOPQUNK%lQKa%NR%rQdPI%ldNSMNL%KRa%Ka\QNRS%PIJ%rQdPI%ldNSMNL
tQOKM%uJRPUJ%bINOI%OQRPKNRS%K%UKRfJ%QZ%SIQLS%KRa%OQ[[dRNP]%ZKONMNPNJS%NROMdaNRf%K%MKUfJ
rKNRScdU]oS%ZQQa%SPQUJW%%HIJ%SNPJ%MNJS%bNPINR%K%LUJaQ[NRKRPM]%UJSNaJRPNKM%KUJKg%bNPI%K
SdcdUcKR%OIKUKOPJU%QZ%v%SPQUJ]%UJSNaJROJS%KRa%MQOKM%OJRPUJ%SIQLSW

w%xROJ%bKPJU%JRPJUS%K%LNLJ%NP%cJOQ[JS%K%OQRPUQMMJa%SQdUOJ%KRa%KS%SdOI%RQ%bKPJU%SIQdMa
cJ%aNSOIKUfJa%NR%PIJ%aNUJOPNQR%QZ%PIJ%UKNMbK]W
w%̀UKNRKfJ%bQUnS%OQdMa%KMSQ%N[LKOP%dLQR%OdMTJUPS%QR%aJTJMQLJUS%MKRaW

yKPJU%aNSOIKUfJa%NRPQ%PIJ%SQNM%ZUQ[%PIJ%KLLMNOKRPoS%aUKNRKfJ%S]SPJ[%KRa%MKRa%OQdMa%SJJL
QRPQ%zJPbQUn%lKNM%MKRa%OKdSNRf%ZMQQaNRfg%bKPJU%KRa%SQNM%UdR%QZZ%QRPQ%MNRJSNaJ%SKZJP]%OUNPNOKM
J{dNL[JRP%QU%aJwSPKcNMNSKPNQR%QZ%MKRa%PIUQdfI%bKPJU%SKPdUKPNQRW

|dMM%aJPKNMS%QZ%PIJ%aUKNRKfJ%LMKRS%KUJ%PQ%cJ%Sdc[NPPJa%ZQU%KLLUQTKM%PQ%PIJ%zJPbQUn%lKNM
eSSJP%}UQPJOPNQR%̂RfNRJJUW%zQ%bQUnS%KUJ%PQ%OQ[[JROJ%QR%SNPJ%QR%KR]%aUKNRKfJ%LMKRS
bNPIQdP%PIJ%KLLUQTKM%QZ%PIJ%zJPbQUn%lKNM%eSSJP%}UQPJOPNQR%̂RfNRJJUW

s[%~KL
zJPbQUn%lKNM%UJ{dJSPS%PIKP%PIJ%aJTJMQLJU%JRSdUJS%PIJUJ%NS%K%[NRN[d[%s%[JPUJS%fKL
cJPbJJR%PIJ%cdNMaNRfS%KRa%SPUdOPdUJS%QR%SNPJ%KRa%QdU%cQdRaKU]%ZJRONRfW

w%HQ%KMMQb%ZQU%KMM%OQRSPUdOPNQR%bQUnS%QR%SNPJ%KRa%KR]%ZdPdUJ%[KNRPJRKROJ%PQ%cJ%OKUUNJa%QdP
bIQMM]%bNPINR%PIJ%KLLMNOKRPoS%QbR%MKRa%QbRJUSINL%KRa%bNPIQdP%JROUQKOI[JRP%QRPQ%zJPbQUn
lKNM%MKRa%KRa%KNUwSLKOJW%eR]%dRKdPIQUNSJa%KOOJSS%PQ%zJPbQUn%lKNM%MKRa%QU%KNUwSLKOJ%NS%KR
KOP%QZ%PUJSLKSS%KRa%bJ%bQdMa%UJ[NRa%PIJ%OQdRONM%PIKP%PINS%NS%K%OUN[NRKM%QZZJROJ%mSVV%�UNPNSI
HUKRSLQUP%uQ[[NSSNQR%eOP%hi�ipW%
w%HQ%JRSdUJ%PIKP%SIQdMa%PIJ%cdNMaNRfS%KRa%SPUdOPdUJS%QR%SNPJ%ZKNM%QU%OQMMKLSJ%PIKP%NP%bNMM%aQ
SQ%bNPIQdP%aK[KfNRf%zJPbQUn%lKNMoS%cQdRaKU]%PUJKP[JRP%QU%OKdSNRf%aK[KfJ%PQ%PIJ
UKNMbK]%mJWfW%KR]%J[cKRn[JRPSg%OdPPNRfSg%KR]%MNRJSNaJ%J{dNL[JRPg%SNfRKMSg%QTJUIJKa
MNRJSp%KRa%PQ%LUJTJRP%PIJ%[KPJUNKMS%ZUQ[%PIJ%cdNMaNRfS%KRa%SPUdOPdUJS%QR%SNPJ%ZKMMNRf%NRPQ
PIJ%LKPI%QZ%PUKNRSW
w%HQ%JRSdUJ%PIKP%PIJ%cdNMaNRfS%KRa%SPUdOPdUJS%QR%SNPJ%OKRRQP%cJ%SOKMJa%KRa%PIdS%dSJa%KS%K
[JKRS%QZ%KOOJSSNRf%zJPbQUn%lKNM%MKRa%bNPIQdP%KdPIQUNSKPNQRW
w%HQ%JRSdUJ%PIKP%zJPbQUn%lKNM%OKR%[KNRPKNR%KRa%UJRJb%NPS%cQdRaKU]%PUJKP[JRPg%ZJRONRfg
bKMMS%JPO
w%HQ%JRSdUJ%PIKP%PIJ%KLLMNOKRP%aQJS%RQP%OQRSPUdOP%PIJNU%LUQLQSKM%SQ%PIKP%KR]%ZQdRaKPNQRS
mZQU%bKMMSg%cdNMaNRfS%JPOp%aQ%RQP%JRa%dL%JROUQKOINRf%QRPQ%zJPbQUn%lKNM%MKRaW%eR]
ZQdRaKPNQRS%PIKP%JROUQKOI%QRPQ%zJPbQUn%lKNM%MKRa%OQdMa%dRaJU[NRJg%aJwSPKcNMNSJ%QU%QPIJU
N[LKOP%dLQR%PIJ%QLJUKPNQRKM%UKNMbK]%MKRag%NROMdaNRf%J[cKRn[JRPSg%OdPPNRfS%JPOW

DE 06�>B�<:&;B6�>

Page 27



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE%FGH%IEJFG%KLM%NHIF%EO%FGH%IPFH%PI%QEJFG%RJPISPT%IFKFPEL%EL%FGH%UHLFVKS%WPLH%EO%FGH
XLMHVYVEJLMZ%KLM%FGH%UGPSFHVL%WPLH%VKPSNK[%SPL\%OVE]%̂KV[SH_ELH%FE%̀PV]PLYGK]a%DE%FGH
LEVFG%EO%FGH%IPFH%SPHI%bPcFEVPK%REKMZ%K%]KFJVH%FVHH%SPLHM%VEKM%NGPcG%TVEdPMHI%FGH%]KPL
KccHII%PLFE%FGH%IPFHa%DGH%cGKVKcFHV%EO%FGH%VEKM%PI%VHIPMHLFPKSZ%NPFG%EO%FGVHH%IFEVH[%GEJIPLY
NPFG%YKVKYHI%KF%YVEJLM%SHdHSZ%ISKFH%TPFcGHM%VEEOI%KLM%cVHK]%_VPc\NEV\Z%SEcKFHM%_HFNHHL
FGH%VEKM%KLM%FGH%IPFHa%DGH%ETTEIPFH%IPMH%EO%bPcFEVPK%REKM%PI%KSIE%TVHME]PLKLFS[%VHIPMHLFPKS
NPFG%_VPc\%_JPSF%efIFEVH[%GEJIPLY%NPFG%TPFcGHM%VEEOIa%DGH%VHIPMHLFPKS%KVHKI%KVH%PLFHVVJTFHM
NPFG%K%THFVES%OPSSPLY%IFKFPELZ%K%cGJVcG%KLM%IGETIa

H̀[ELM%FGH%IEJFGHVL%_EJLMKV[%EO%FGH%IPFH%SPHI%WELY%gVPdH%NGPcG%SPL\I%bPcFEVPK%REKM%FE
QEJFG%RJPISPT%QFKFPELa%̀HFNHHL%FGH%VEKM%KLM%FGH%IPFH%KF%FGH%cEVLHV%EO%FGH%hJLcFPEL%KVH%VHFKPS
JLPFIZ%NPFG%KTKVF]HLFI%EdHV%MKFPLY%OVE]%FGH%ijklIa%DGH%RK]KMK%mEFHS%KLM%FGH%̂PMMSHIHn
oV]I%pJ_SPc%GEJIH%GKdH%OVELFKYH%FE%WELY%gVPdH%_JF%_Kc\%ELFE%FGH%IPFHa%%o%THMHIFVPKL%SPL\
PI%TVETEIHM%OVE]%WELY%gVPdHZ%_HFNHHL%FGH%TJ_SPc%GEJIH%KLM%FGH%FHVVKcH%EO%VHFKPS%JLPFIa

DGH%LEVFGfNHIF%_EJLMKV[%PI%OEV]HM%_[%FGH%odPdK%IPFH%cE]TVPIPLY%FGH%OEV]HV%qEcJI%KLM
WKLM%EO%WHKFGHV%VHFKPS%JLPFI%NPFG%KIIEcPKFHM%cKV%TKV\PLYZ%FEYHFGHV%NPFG%FGH%KccHII%OVE]
bPcFEVPK%REKMa%DGH%KTTSPcKFPEL%TVETEIKSI%PLcSJMH%FGH%VH]EMHSSPLY%EO%FGH%KccHII%KLM%cKV
TKV\PLY%KVVKLYH]HLF%FE%FGHIH%VHFKPS%JLPFIa%

DGH%IEJFGNHIF%_EJLMKV[%cE]TVPIHI%FGH%VKPSNK[%KLM%PLMJIFVPKS%_JPSMPLYIa%DGH%TVETEIHM
mQr%SPL\%EJF%EO%WELMEL%NPSS%VJL%PL%K%FJLLHS%TKVKSSHS%PL%TKVF%NPFG%FGH%IPFH%_EJLMKV[%KLM%FGH
HnPIFPLY%VKPSNK[%SPLHa%DGH%_JPSMPLYI%TVETEIHM%KdEPM%FGH%IKOHYJKVMHM%KVHK%EO%FGH%mQr%VEJFHa
%Roq%sEVFGESF%SPHI%OJVFGHV%FE%FGH%IEJFGNHIFa

tu4 .$#'#-2v%>*w212

DGH%KTTSPcKFPEL%IHH\I%OJSS%TSKLLPLY%THV]PIIPEL%OEV%FGH%VHMHdHSET]HLF%EO%FGH%IPFH%FE%TVEdPMH
K%OEEMIFEVH%NPFG%KLcPSSKV[%cKOH%xFEFKS%OSEEV%KVHK%EO%yZieiIz]{%xUSKII%oi{%KLM%KLcPSSKV[
THFVES%OPSSPLY%IFKFPELZ%cPLH]K%xOSEEV%KVHK%EO%|Zke}Iz]{%xUSKII%gr{Z%|%n%VHIFKJVKLF%JLPFI%xFEFKS
OSEEV%KVHK%EO%rZlryIz]{%xUSKII%oe{Z%KLM%VHIPMHLFPKS%MHdHSET]HLF%cELIPIFPLY%EO%ier%JLPFI
xe}%n%if_HM%OSKFIZ%~k%n%rf_HM%OSKFIZ%il%n%ef_HM%GEJIHIZ%r%n%}f_HM%GEJIHI{Z%FEYHFGHV%NPFG
LHN%dHGPcSH%KLM%THMHIFVPKL%KccHIIHIZ%cKV%TKV\PLYZ%IHVdPcPLY%KVHKIZ%SKLMIcKTPLY
KVVKLYH]HLFIZ%KLM%EFGHV%KIIEcPKFHM%NEV\Ia

DGH%KTTSPcKFPEL%TVETEIKSI%cE]TVPIH%K%cE]TVHGHLIPdH%]PnHMfJIH%IcGH]H%EO%VHf
MHdHSET]HLF%PLcSJMPLY%ITHcPOPcKSS[�

f%oIMK%qEEMIFEVH%PLcSJMPLY%KLcPSSKV[%cJIFE]HV%cKOH%xyZieiIz]%YVEII%�%eZyiyIz]%IKSHI
KVHK{%xXIH%cSKII%oi{%FEYHFGHV%NPFG%KL%KIIEcPKFHM%THFVES%OPSSPLY%IFKFPEL
f%UPLHNEVSM%f%ii%IcVHHL%]JSFPTSHn%cPLH]K%x|Zke}Iz]%YVEII{%xXIH%cSKII%gr{
f%|%�OK]PS[%FGH]HM�%VHIFKJVKLFI%xFEFKS%rZlryIz]{%xXIH%cSKII%oe{
f%ier%MNHSSPLYI%PLcSJMPLY%KOOEVMK_SH%JLPFIa

DGH%KIIEcPKFHM%NEV\I%TVETEIHM%KI%TKVF%EO%FGH%KTTSPcKFPEL%cKL%_H%IJ]]KVPIHM%KI�

f%gH]ESPFPEL%EO%HnPIFPLY%MKPV[%VHSKFHM%IFVJcFJVHI%xKL%KTTSPcKFPEL%OEV%FGH%TVPEV%KTTVEdKS%EO%FGH
_JPSMPLYI%GKI%_HHL%MHcPMHM%_[%FGH%UEJLcPSZ%NPFG%TVPEV%KTTVEdKS%LEF%_HPLY%VHzJPVHM{
f%DGH%TVEdPIPEL%EO%K%LHN%THMHIFVPKL%KccHII%OVE]%WELY%gVPdH%TVEdPMPLY%K%THMHIFVPKL%VEJFH
FGVEJYG%FGH%IPFH%OVE]%QEJFG%RJPISPT%SEcKS%cHLFVH%FE%FGH%TVETEIHM%OEEM%IFEVHZ%cPLH]K%KLM
VHIFKJVKLF%JIHI
f%o%MHFKPSHM%IcGH]H%EO%GKVM%KLM%IEOF%SKLMIcKTPLY%PLcSJMPLY%FGH%MHdHSET]HLF%EO%K
SKLMIcKTHM%IHKFPLY%KVHK%EJFIPMH%FGH%TVETEIHM%cPLH]K%KLM%VHIFKJVKLF%JLPFI%xFGH%�TPK��K�{
KLM%FGH%OEV]KFPEL%EO%K%LHN%TJ_SPc%IzJKVH%x�oVSK%QzJKVH�{%KF%FGH%THMHIFVPKL%HLFVKLcH%FE%FGH

Page 28



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFG%HIJK%LJMN%OIEPGQ%RIJSMT%UVEWV%FVG%XIJXJDGT%Y%SMEF%DVJXD%UEZZ%[G%ZJWRFGT
\%]VG%WIGRFEJM%JH%R%MGU%KREM%PGVEWSZRI%RMT%XGTGDFIERM%RWWGDD%EMFJ%FVG%DEFG%HIJK%̂EWFJIER
_JRT%FJ%[G%DVRIGT%[GFUGGM%FVG%̀IZR%DEFG%RMT%FVG%RTaRWGMF%IGFREZ%URIGVJSDGD%bFVG%c̀PEPRc
DEFGd
\%]VG%DFJXXEMN%SX%JH%FVG%GeEDFEMN%̀PEPR%RWWGDD%IJRT%RMT%FVG%IGWJMHENSIRFEJM%JH%FVG%WRI%XRIf
ZRgJSF%FJ%FVG%IGFREZ%URIGVJSDGD
\%hIJPEDEJM%JH%ijk%WRI%XRIfEMN%DXRWGD%XRIF%JH%UVEWV%UEZZ%[G%XIGTJKEMRMFZg%SMTGI\WIJHF%RMT
HJI%FVG%SDG%JH%FVG%WSDFJKGID%JH%FVG%HJJT%DFJIGQ%WEMGKR%RMT%IGDFRSIRMFl

]VG%WJKKGIWERZ%GZGKGMFD%RIG%XIJXJDGT%FJ%FVG%MJIFV\UGDFGIM%DETG%JH%FVG%DEFGQ%RMT
WJKXIEDGD%FVG%DSXGIKRIfGFQ%WEMGKRQ%RMT%FUJ%IGDFRSIRMFD%EM%JMG%ZRING%[SEZTEMNQ%UEFV%R
HSIFVGI%FVIGG%IGDFRSIRMF%SMEFD%ZJWRFGT%RWIJDD%FVG%cXERmmRcl%%]VG%XGFIJZ%DFRFEJM%ED%XIJXJDGT%FJ
FVG%UGDFGIM%WJIMGI%JH%FVG%DEFGl

]VG%XIJXJDGT%PGVEWZG%RWWGDD%FJ%FVG%KREM%WJKKGIWERZ%GZGKGMFD%JH%FVG%DEFG%ED%R%XIJXJDGT
MGU%RWWGDD%WJK[EMGT%UEFV%FVG%c̀PEPRc%DEFGl%%]VED%XIJPETGD%FVG%RWWGDD%FJ%FVG%KREM%WRI%XRIf
RMT%UJSZT%RZDJ%XIJPETG%FVG%RWWGDD%FJ%FVG%XGFIJZ%DFRFEJMQ%RMT%FVG%DGIPEWEMN%RWWGDD%FJ%FVG
DSXGIKRIfGF%RMT%WEMGKRl

nEFV%IGNRIT%FJ%FVG%XIJXJDGT%VJSDEMNQ%FVG%KEe%JH%opq%SMEFD%ED%XIJXJDGT%RD%HJZZJUDr
\%pY%e%o\[GT%q\XGIDJM%HZRFD
\%s%e%q\[GT%p\XGIDJM%HZRFD
\%tt%e%q\[GT%Y\XGIDJM%HZRFD
\%oj%e%p\[GT%i\XGIDJM%VJSDGD
\%q%e%Y\[GT%t%XGIDJM%VJSDGD

u%SMEFD%bq%e%o\[GTQ%q%e%q\[GTQ%Y%e%p\[GTd%RIG%XIJXJDGT%RD%vJWERZ%_GMFQ%RMT%i%SMEFD%bq%e%o\
[GTQ%q%e%q\[GTQ%o%e%Y\[GTd%RIG%XIJXJDGT%RD%wMFGIKGTERFG%SMEFDQ%IGDSZFEMN%EM%R%FJFRZ%XIJPEDEJM
JH%RHHJITR[ZG%VJSDEMN%SMEFD%JH%ojxl

]VG%RXXZEWRFEJM%XIJPETGD%R%FJFRZ%JH%YQuiolikDyK%XS[ZEW%RMT%XIEPRFG%RKGMEFg%DXRWG%HJI%FVG
IGDETGMFERZ%SMEFDl%%]VED%WJKXIEDGD%XIEPRFG%NRITGMD%HJI%HZRFD%RMT%VJSDGD%RF%NIJSMT%HZJJI
ZGPGZQ%FJNGFVGI%UEFV%DVRIGT%RKGMEFg%DXRWG%RMT%WVEZTIGMcD%XZRg%RIGRD%RF%NIJSMT%HZJJI%ZGPGZ
RMT%IJJH%ZGPGZQ%RMT%XIEPRFG%[RZWJMEGD%HJI%HZRFD%RF%SXXGI%ZGPGZDl%%zRI%RMT%WgWZG%XRIfEMN%ED
XIJPETGT%HJI%GRWV%IGDETGMFERZ%SMEFl%%]VG%IGDETGMFERZ%SMEFD%RIG%RWWGDDGT%PER%FVG%GeEDFEMN
RWWGDD%FJ%FVG%DEFG%UVEWV%UEZZ%[G%IGFREMGT%HIJK%̂EWFJIER%_JRTl

kkuos{̀hh{qjop{oYkt

kkuos{̀hh{qjop{poss

|JIKGI%̀IZR%|JJT%OGXJF%̂EWFJIER%_JRT%_SEDZEX%

|JIKGI%̀IZR%|JJT%OGXJF%̂EWFJIER%_JRT%_SEDZEX%

OGKJZEFEJM%JH%GeEDFEMN%[SEZTEMND%RMT%IGTGPGZJXKGMF%JH%DEFG%FJ%XIJPETG%R%HJJTDFJIG%UEFV%RMWEZZRIg
WRHG%bzZRDD%̀od%RMT%RMWEZZRIg%XGFIJZ%HEZZEMN%DFRFEJMQ%WEMGKR%bzZRDD%OqdQ%i%e%IGDFRSIRMF%SMEFD%bzZRDD
p̀dQ%Y%e%DVJX%SMEFD%bzZRDD%̀o%RMT{JI%̀qdQ%RMT%IGDETGMFERZ%TGPGZJXKGMF%WJMDEDFEMN%JH%ojY%SMEFD
bqo%e%o\[GT%HZRFDQ%kt%e%q\[GT%HZRFDQ%oq%e%p\[GT%VJSDGDQ%Y%e%Y\[GT%VJSDGDdQ%FJNGFVGI%UEFV%MGU
PGVEWZG%RMT%XGTGDFIERM%RWWGDDGDQ%WRI%XRIfEMNQ%DGIPEWEMN%RIGRDQ%ZRMTDWRXEMN%RIIRMNGKGMFDQ%RMT
JFVGI%RDDJWERFGT%UJIfDl

X̀XZEWRFEJM%HJI%hIEJI%}JFEHEWRFEJM%JH%hIJXJDGT%OGKJZEFEJM%RF%FVG%̀IZR%OREIg%vEFGl

oo\jq\qjoY~2*)-)#,�% _GHSDGT

��� :2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 29



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEEFGHIJGKL%MNONMNLHN%PPQRSTDUUTVWRXTRYPZ%[I\%\]̂_GJJǸ%KL%WXTWPTVWRX%OKM%JaN
bN_KFGJGKL%KO%NcG\JGLd%̂]GF̀GLd\%IL̀%MǸNeNFKE_NLJ%KO%\GJN%JK%EMKeG̀N%I%OKK̀\JKMN%[GJa
ILHGFFIMf%HION%ghFI\\%DRi%IL̀%ILHGFFIMf%ENJMKF%OGFFGLd%\JIJGKLj%HGLN_I%ghFI\\%bVij%k%c
MN\JI]MILJ%]LGJ\%ghFI\\%DXij%Y%c%\aKE%]LGJ\%ghFI\\%DR%IL̀TKM%DVij%IL̀%MN\G̀NLJGIF
ǸeNFKE_NLJ%HKL\G\JGLd%KO%RWY%]LGJ\%gVR%c%Rl̂Ǹ%OFIJ\j%PZ%c%Vl̂Ǹ%OFIJ\j%RV%c%Xl̂Ǹ%aK]\N\j
Y%c%Yl̂Ǹ%aK]\N\ij%JKdNJaNM%[GJa%LN[%eNaGHFN%IL̀%EǸN\JMGIL%IHHN\\N\j%HIM%EIMmGLdj
\NMeGHGLd%IMNI\j%FIL̀\HIEGLd%IMMILdN_NLJ\j%IL̀%KJaNM%I\\KHGIJǸ%[KMm\n

oaG\%IEEFGHIJGKL%[I\%\]̂\Np]NLJFf%MNO]\Ǹ%KL%WYTWYTVWRY%gOKFFK[GLd%JaN%qIfKMr\%sJIdN%V
MN\EKL\Ni%OKM%JaN%OKFFK[GLd%MNI\KL\t

Rn%oaN%MNJIGF%HK_EKLNLJ%KO%JaN%̀NeNFKE_NLJ%̀KN\%LKJ%IHHKM̀%[GJa%JaN%\Np]NLJGIF%IEEMKIHa
\NJ%K]J%GL%JaN%uUUvj%IL̀%GJ%G\%HKL\G̀NMǸ%JaIJ%JaN%EMKEK\IF%[K]F̀%̂N%FGmNFf%JK%aIeN%IL
]LIHHNEJÎFN%G_EIHJ%KL%JaN%̂KMK]dar\%aGNMIMHaf%KO%JK[L%HNLJMN\j%IL̀%KL%HK__GJJǸ
ǸeNFKE_NLJ%[GJaGL%JaN%MNFNeILJ%HIJHa_NLJ%IMNI\n%%oaN%EMKEK\IF%G\%JaNMNOKMN%HKLJMIMf%JK
EKFGHGN\%wY%IL̀%wk%KO%JaN%xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%Rj%UKFGHGN\%VnRkj%YnZj%YnQ%IL̀%YnS%KO
JaN%yKL̀KL%UFIL%gz]Ff%VWRRij%UKFGHf%U{VX%KO%JaN%xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%V%IL̀%JaN
EMKeG\GKL\%\NJ%K]J%GL%JaN%uIJGKLIF%UFILLGLd%UKFGHf%vMI_N[KMmn

Vn%oaN%\HIFN%KO%JaN%̀NeNFKE_NLJ%[K]F̀%MN\]FJ%GL%JaN%NcG\JGLd%FKHIF%HNLJMN%GLHMNI\GLd%GL
\HIFN%JK%JaIJ%KO%I%HNLJMN%[GJa%_KMN%MNJIGF%OFKKM\EIHN%JaIL%KJaNM%qI|KM%oK[L%hNLJMN\%[GJaGL
JaN%̂KMK]daj%[aGHa%[K]F̀%MN\]FJ%GL%I%FKHIF%HNLJMN%K]J%KO%\HIFN%[GJa%GJ\%EK\GJGKL%GL%JaN
K̂MK]dar\%MNJIGF%aGNMIMHafn%%oaG\%[K]F̀%MN\]FJ%GL%G_EIHJ\%KL%KJaNM%HNLJMN\%[GJaGLj%IL̀
K]J\G̀N%JaN%̂KMK]da%gxIMMK[i%GL%JNM_\%KO%JMÌN%̀MI[n%oaN%EMKEK\IF%G\%JaNMNOKMN%HKLJMIMf%JK
EKFGHGN\%wY%IL̀%wk%KO%JaN%xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%Rj%UKFGHGN\%VnRkj%YnZj%YnQ%IL̀%YnS%KO
JaN%yKL̀KL%UFIL%gz]Ff%VWRRij%UKFGHf%U{VX%KO%JaN%xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%V%IL̀%JaN
EMKeG\GKL\%\NJ%K]J%GL%JaN%uIJGKLIF%UFILLGLd%UKFGHf%vMI_N[KMmn

Xn%oaN%IEEFGHIJGKL%OIGF\%JK%̀N_KL\JMIJN%JaIJ%JaN%EMKEK\Ǹ%̀NeNFKE_NLJ%[K]F̀%LKJ%MN\]FJ%GL
ǸJMG_NLJIF%JMIOOGH%G_EIHJ\n%oaN%EMKEK\IF%G\%JaNMNOKMN%HKLJMIMf%JK%EKFGHf%DqZ%KO%JaN
xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%V%IL̀%EKFGHGN\%PnXj%PnRR%IL̀%PnRV%KO%JaN%yKL̀KL%UFIL%gz]Ff
VWRRin

Yn%oaN%IEEFGHILJ%aI\%OIGFǸ%JK%EMKeG̀N%HKLJMĜ]JGKL\%JK[IM̀\%JaN%G_EMKeN_NLJ\%KO%\NMeGHN\
IL̀%OIHGFGJGN\%I\%I%HKL\Np]NLHN%KO%̀N_IL̀\%HMNIJǸ%̂f%JaN%EMKEK\Ǹ%̀NeNFKE_NLJ%gGL
MN\ENHJ%KO%}OO%\GJN%xGda[If\%~KMm\j%oMIeNF%UFIL\j%U]̂FGH%oMIL\EKMJj%w_EFKf_NLJ%oMIGLGLdj
hKL\JM]HJGKL%oMIGLGLdj%U]̂FGH%{NIF_j%}ENL%sEIHNj%DOOKM̀ÎFN%xK]\GLdj%ẁ]HIJGKLj%xNIFJaj
yĜMIMf%vIHGFGJGN\j%DGM%�]IFGJf%IL̀%UMK|NHJ%qILIdN_NLJ%IL̀%qKLGJKMGLdin%oaN%\HaN_N
JaNMNOKMN%HKLOFGHJ\%[GJa%EKFGHf%{RZ%KO%JaN%yKL̀KL%�KMK]da%KO%xGFFGLd̀KL%yKHIF%UFIL%UIMJ%Vj
IL̀%JaN%ÌKEJǸ%s]EEFN_NLJIMf%UFILLGLd%bKH]_NLJ%rUFILLGLd%}̂ FGdIJGKL\rn

{NeG\Ǹ%̀NJIGF\%\]̂_GJJǸ%JK[IM̀\%JaN%NL̀%KO%JaN%IEEFGHIJGKL%Ì M̀N\\Ǹ%O]MJaNM%MNI\KL\
OKM%MNO]\IF%MNFIJGLd%JK%LKG\Nj%K]JFKKm%IL̀%FIL̀\HIEGLdn%%~GJa%MNdIM̀%JK%MNI\KL%Yj%JaG\%[I\
G_EK\Ǹ%̂NHI]\N%I%\GdLǸ%]LGFIJNMIF%]L̀NMJImGLd%[I\%LKJ%GL%EFIHN%EMGKM%JK%JaN%G\\]GLd%KO
JaN%̀NHG\GKL%LKJGHNn

DL%DEEFGHIJGKL%OKM%UMGKM%uKJGOGHIJGKL%KO%UMKEK\Ǹ%̀N_KFGJGKL%KO%IFF%̂]GF̀GLd\%IL̀%MNFIJǸ

RQlRRlVWRX�2*)-)#,�% U{u

0#112,+%#,%:2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 30



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHEGFID%JKLHMGNKLO%EPI%QGMEKRDESFIT%HUF%VUFWX%UE%EPI%YFMU%ZUKFT%[KEI%\UD%UVVFS]IN%SL%̂_
S̀]IQaIF%bĉde%HSLfKFQKLO%EPUE%VFKSF%UVVFS]UM%Sf%NIEUKMD%\UD%LSE%FIgGKFIN%fSF%EPI
VFSVSDIN%NIQSMKEKSLh%%iPKD%NIQSMKEKSL%KD%LS\%LIUFKLO%HSQVMIEKSLh

iPI%DKEI%PUD%aIIL%]UHULE%DKLHI%EPI%NUKFT%HMSDIN%KL%bccjh%%kFKSF%ES%EPKDe%EPI%DKEI%PUD%PUN%UL
IlEILDK]I%VMULLKLO%PKDESFT%fSF%KED%VFI]KSGD%GDI%UD%U%NUKFTh

9m .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,n%>+!,n!$n-

oKMMKLONSL%pSHUM%kMULq%kUFE%̂%R%[EFUEIOKH%kSMKHKID%J̀S]IQaIF%bĉbX
oKMMKLONSL%pSHUM%kMULq%kUFE%b%R%[U]IN%rZk%kSMKHKID%J̀S]IQaIF%bĉbX
pSLNSL%kMUL%JsGMT%bĉ X̂
tI]KDIN%uUFMT%vKLSF%YMEIFUEKSLD%ES%EPI%pSLNSL%kMUL%JwHESaIF%bĉdX
ÙEKSLUM%kMULLKLO%kSMKHT%xFUQI\SFW
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%ZSHGQILE%R%tIDKNILEKUM%pUTSGED
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%ZSHGQILE%R%tIDKNILEKUM%ulEILDKSLD
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%ZSHGQILE%R%YHHIDDKaMI%oKMMKLONSL
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%ZSHGQILE%R%̀SKDI
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%ZSHGQILE%R%kMULLKLO%waMKOUEKSLD%sGMT%bĉy
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%zGKNULHI%R%YKF%{GUMKET
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%zGKNULHI%R%|SQQGLKET%[UfIET%aT%ZIDKOL
oKMMKLONSL%[GVVMIQILEUFT%kMULLKLO%zGKNULHI%R%pULN%|SLEUQKLUEKSL

kîh}û

kîh|~̂

kîh|~b

kîhû

kîhuj

kîhu�

kîhuv̂

kîhuvy

kîhuvj

kîhuv�

kîhuv�

kîhuv_

kîhuv̂ ^

kîhô

kîhob

JbĉbX%}GKME%uL]KFSLQILE

JbĉbX%|SQQGLKET%~LfFUDEFGHEGFI%kFS]KDKSL

JbĉbX%pIKDGFI%ULN%tIHFIUEKSL

JbĉbX%vULUOKLO%EPI%[GVVMT%Sf%uQVMSTQILE%pULN

JbĉbX%iS\L%ULN%pSHUM%|ILEFID

JbĉbX%tUKDKLO%[WKMMD

JbĉbX%|MKQUEI%|PULOI%YNUVEUEKSL%ULN%vKEKOUEKSL

JbĉbX%wVIL%[VUHI%ULN%~LfSFQUM%tIHFIUEKSL

JbĉbX%[VSFE%ULN%pIKDGFI

JbĉbX%xMSSN%tKDW%vULUOIQILE

JbĉbX%}KSNK]IFDKET%ULN%zISMSOKHUM%|SLDIF]UEKSL

JbĉbX%pULNe%�UEIFe%YKF%ULN%̀SKDI

JbĉbX%[GDEUKLUaMI%�UDEI%vULUOIQILE

JbĉbX%oSGDKLO%zFS\EP

JbĉbX%YffSFNUaMI%oSGDKLO

@�.%�%A��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,n%A#,n#,%.(!,

iPI%fSMMS\KLO%rZk%kSMKHKID%UFI%HSLDKNIFIN%FIMI]ULE%ES%EPI%UVVMKHUEKSLqR

kUFE%̂%kSMKHKIDq

Page 31



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGEF

DEFGEH

IJKFJL%MNNOPPQRSO%TUNVS%WOPXQYVXQUYP

IJKFJL%ZU[X\]̂U_X\%̂_PXVQYVRSO%E[VYP̀U[X%TQYaP

MbF

MbJ

Mbc

Mbd

Mbe

MbFK

MbFF

MbFH

MbFf

MbFg

hiFH

hiFf

hiFd

hiFe

hiJK

hiJF

hiJJ

hiJH

hiJf

hiJj

hiJd

hiHd

ikJ

WOlOSÙmOYXP%n\QN\%PO[lO%U[%o[Vn%_̀UY%mU[O%X\VY%V%nVSaQYp%oQPXVYNO%RVPOo
NVXN\mOYX%V[OV%]%̀_RSQN%X[VYP̀U[X%VNNOPPQRQSQXq%VYo%NV̀VNQXq%NUYPQoO[VXQUYP

WOlOSÙmOYX%̀[ÙUPVSP%]%VPPOPPmOYX%Ur%X[VrrQN%pOYO[VXQUYs%Qm̀ VNX%UY%NUYpOPXQUY
VYo%̀_RSQN%X[VYP̀U[X%VlVQSVRQSQXq%VYo%NV̀VNQXq

kUYPQoO[VXQUY%Ur%X[VrrQN%pOYO[VXOo%Rq%̀[ÙUPOo%oOlOSÙmOYXPG

D[QU[QXq%NUYPQoO[VXQUY%XU%̀OoOPX[QVYP%QY%X\O%oOPQpY%VYo%Qm̀ SOmOYXVXQUY%Ur%[UVo
NUYPX[_NXQUY%VYo%X[VrrQN%mVYVpOmOYX%PN\OmOP

D[UlQPQUY%Ur%NqNSO%[U_XOPs%NUYPQoO[VXQUY%Ur%NqNSQPXPt%YOOoP%QY%oOPQpY%Ur%\Qp\nVq
Qm̀ [UlOmOYX%PN\OmOPs%̀[UlQPQUY%Ur%NqNSO%%̀V[aQYp%rVNQSQXQOP

uYNU[̀U[VXQUY%QY%YOn%oOlOSÙmOYXP%Ur%VooQXQUYP%XU%X\O%̀[ÙUPOo%NqNSO%YOXnU[a

um̀ [UlOmOYX%QY%rVNQSQXQOP%VYo%̀[UmUXQUY%Ur%PVrOXq%VYo%PON_[QXq%VX%R_P%VYo%[VQS
QYXO[N\VYpOPv%_PO%Ur%̀SVYYQYp%Vp[OOmOYXP%XU%PON_[O%Qm̀ [UlOmOYX%QY%̀_RSQN
X[VYP̀U[X%PO[lQNOP

MbFH%uYN[OVPQYp%X\O%OVPO%Ur%mUlOmOYX%rU[%r[VQS%VYo%OSoO[Sq%̀OÙSO%VYo%̀OÙSO
nQX\%oQPVRQSQXQOP%QY%oOlOSÙmOYX%PN\OmOP%X\[U_p\%In\O[O%V̀ [̀Ù[QVXOLw%]%
IQL%WQVS]V][QoO%VYo%mURQSQXq%R_P%PO[lQNOP
IQQL%̂\ÙmURQSQXq%PN\OmOP
IQQQL%kUYlOYQOYX%̀V[aQYp%P̀VNOP
IQlL%WOPQpY%Ur%[UVos%rUUXnVqs%̀V[aQYp%VYo%̀OoOPX[QVY%VYo%PX[OOX%r_[YQX_[O%PN\OmOP

ZOn%oOlOSÙmOYX%VYo%NV[%̀V[aQYp%PXVYoV[oPG

D[UlQPQUY%Ur%[OPO[lOo%̀V[aQYp%P̀VNOP%rU[%oQPVRSOo%̀O[PUYP

ZOn%oOlOSÙmOYX%m_PX%\V[mUYQPO%nQX\%X\O%OxQPXQYp%PX[OOX%PNOYOG

WOlOSÙmOYX%Ur%PQXOP%QY%QPUSVXQUY

WOPQpY%NUYPQoO[VXQUYP%]%̀OoOPX[QVY%PON_[QXq%VYo%PVrOXq

ZOn%oOlOSÙmOYX%m_PX%Qm̀ [UlO%U[%NUm̀ SOmOYX%X\O%N\V[VNXO[%Ur%X\O%V[OVG

WVqSQp\X%VYo%P_YSQp\X%NUYPQoO[VXQUYPG

Q̂XQYps%R_Sa%VYo%̀[UxQmQXq%Ur%YOn%R_QSoQYpPyOxXOYPQUYPG

zOPQoOYXQVS%OxXOYPQUYPyR_QSoQYpP%Ur%XnU%U[%mU[O%PXU[OqPG

zO{_Q[OP%X\O%̀[UlQPQUY%Ur%VoO{_VXO%VmOYQXq%P̀VNOG

zO{_Q[OP%YOn%oOlOSÙmOYX%XU%OYP_[O%VoO{_VXO%SOlOSP%Ur%̀[QlVNq%XU%YOQp\RU_[PG

EUnY%NOYX[OP%]%oOPQpYs%SVqU_X%VYo%SVYoPNV̀QYp%Ur%YOn%R_QSoQYpP

\̂Ù%r[UYXP%]%oOPQpY%VYo%mVXO[QVSP

zOXOYXQUY%Ur%XÙUp[V̀\QNVS%VYo%SVYoPNV̀O%rOVX_[OP%VYo%̀[UlQPQUY%Ur%YOn%̀SVYXQYp
VYo%SVYoPNV̀QYp%QY%oOlOSÙmOYX%̀[ÙUPVSPG

ZVX_[O%NUYPO[lVXQUY%NUYPQoO[VXQUYP%VYo%ONUSUpQNVS%VPPOPPmOYXP

DV[X%J%DUSQNQOPw

Page 32



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE

DF

GHI

GHJ

GHE

GHK

LHI

LHM

LHF

LHN

LHO

LHII

PJ

PIN

GQQ%JRK

GQQ%JRN

GQQ%JRO

GQQ%JRIF

GQQ%MRI

GQQ%MRM

GQQ%MRE

GQQ%MRF

GQQ%MRK

GQQ%MRN

GQQ%MRO

GQQ%MRS

GQQ%MRIT

GQQ%MRII

GQQ%MRIJ

GQQ%ERI

GQQ%ERE

GQQ%ERN

GQQ%ERO

UVW%XY%ZX[\V]̂%[]V_\

àbccV]̂\%\[V_decb%YXf%cdf̂b%YdgVcVb\

QfXhX\dc\%YXf%V]i[\_fjk%adfbZX[\V]̂%d]i%e[\V]b\\%iblbcXhgb]_

b̀lbcXhgb]_%V]%ib\V̂]d_bi%m]i[\_fVdc%d]i%n[\V]b\\%ofbd\

GX\\%XY%bWV\_V]̂%V]i[\_fVdc%YcXXf\hdpb%Xf%cd]i%X[_\Vib%ib\V̂]d_bi%m]i[\_fVdc%d]i
n[\V]b\\%ofbd\

UdqXf%XYYVpbf%d]i%X_Zbf%e[\V]b\\%hfXhX\dc\%V]%_Xa]%pb]_fb\

QfX_bp_VX]%XY%_Zb%pZdfdp_bf%d]i%dgb]V_Vb\%XY%\[ffX[]iV]̂%hfXhbf_Vb\%d]i%_Zb%cXpdc
dfbd

n[VciV]̂\%Xf%[\b\%cVrbcj%_X%pd[\b%]XV\b%d]]Xjd]pb%s%gV_V̂d_VX]%gbd\[fb\

tV_V]̂%XY%]XV\bs\b]\V_Vlb%iblbcXhgb]_\

b̀lbcXhgb]_%V]%dfbd\%cVrbcj%_X%YcXXiV]̂%s%fbu[Vfbgb]_%YXf%YcXXi%hfX_bp_VX]
gbd\[fb\

b̀lbcXhgb]_%cVrbcj%_X%fb\[c_%V]%V]pfbd\bi%YcXXi%fV\r%i[b%_X%diiV_VX]dc%\[fYdpb%ad_bf
f[]sXYY%s%fbu[Vfbgb]_%YXf%d__b][d_VX]%gbd\[fb\

b̀lbcXhgb]_%V]lXclV]̂%ZdvdfiX[\%\[e\_d]pb\%d]i%pX]_dgV]d_bi%cd]i%s
fbu[Vfbgb]_%YXf%dgbcVXfd_Vlb%gbd\[fb\

QfXlV\VX]%XY%fbpfbd_VX]k%b]_bf_dV]gb]_%d]i%cbV\[fb%YdpVcV_Vb\%V]%wXa]%xb]_fb\

y\b%XY%hcd]]V]̂%XecV̂d_VX]\%_X%\[hhcbgb]_%_Zb%hfXlV\VX]%XY%fbpfbd_VX]k%cbV\[fb%d]i
pXgg[]V_j%YdpVcV_Vb\

zJTII{%L[_bf%GX]iX]|%lV\VX]%d]i%\_fd_b̂j

zJTII{%L[_bf%GX]iX]|%bpX]Xgj

zJTII{%L[_bf%GX]iX]|%wfd]\hXf_

zJTII{%wXa]%xb]_fb\

zJTII{%H]\[fV]̂%bu[dc%cVYb%pZd]pb\%YXf%dcc

zJTII{%m]pfbd\V]̂%ZX[\V]̂%\[hhcj

zJTII{%Lh_VgV\V]̂%ZX[\V]̂%hX_b]_Vdc

zJTII{%}[dcV_j%d]i%ib\V̂]%XY%ZX[\V]̂%iblbcXhgb]_\

zJTII{%xZVcifb]%d]i%jX[]̂%hbXhcb~\%hcdj%d]i%V]YXfgdc%fbpfbd_VX]%z\_fd_b̂Vb\{
YdpVcV_Vb\

zJTII{%Gdf̂b%fb\Vib]_Vdc%iblbcXhgb]_\

zJTII{%DX[\V]̂%xZXVpb

zJTII{%UVWbi%d]i%ndcd]pbi%xXgg[]V_Vb\

zJTII{%̀bYV]V_VX]%XY%dYYXfidecb%ZX[\V]̂

zJTII{%oYYXfidecb%ZX[\V]̂%_df̂b_\

zJTII{%�b̂X_Vd_V]̂%dYYXfidecb%ZX[\V]̂%zV]{%X]%V]iVlVi[dc%hfVld_b%fb\Vib]_Vdc%d]i
gVWbis[\b%\pZbgb\

zJTII{%̀blbcXhV]̂%GX]iX]~\%bpX]Xgj

zJTII{%Ud]d̂V]̂%m]i[\_fVdc%Gd]i%�%QfbgV\b\

zJTII{%Pb_dVc%d]i%_Xa]%pb]_fb%iblbcXhgb]_

zJTII{%t[hhXf_V]̂%d%t[ppb\\Y[c%d]i%̀Vlbf\b%Pb_dVc%tbp_Xf

Page 33



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEE%FGH

DEE%IGJ

DEE%IGK

DEE%IGL

DEE%IGM

DEE%IGN

DEE%IGJO

DEE%IGJJ

DEE%IGJK

DEE%IGJL

DEE%IGJP

DEE%IGKJ

DEE%MGJ

DEE%MGL

DEE%MGI

DEE%MGM

DEE%MGH

DEE%MGJO

DEE%MGJJ

DEE%MGJK

DEE%MGJL

DEE%NGJ

DEE%NGK

DEE%NGL

DEE%NGF

DEE%NGI

DEE%NGM

DEE%NGN

DEE%NGJL

DEE%NGJF

DEE%NGJI

DEE%PGK

DEE%PGL

QKOJJR%STUVV%SWXYZ

QKOJJR%[V\TU]̂%[WU_̀ %̂a\]\̀U]\X_

QKOJJR%a\_\T\Z\_̀%[UbcX_%d\Xe\f̂%gT\ZZ\X_Z

QKOJJR%ShZ]U\_UcV̂%f̂Z\̀_%U_f%iX_Z]bhi]\X_

QKOJJR%d̂ î_]bUV\Ẑf%g_̂b̀j%\_%d̂ k̂VXYT̂ _]%EbXYXZUVZ

QKOJJR%l̂ _̂mUcV̂%̂_̂b̀j

QKOJJR%nbcU_%ob̂ _̂\_̀

QKOJJR%ob̂ _̂%bXXpZ%U_f%f̂k̂VXYT̂ _]%Z\]̂%̂_k\bX_Z

QKOJJR%qVXXf%b\Zr%TU_Ù T̂̂ _]

QKOJJR%ShZ]U\_UcV̂%fbU\_Ù^

QKOJJR%[X_Z]bhi]\X_s%̂eiUkU]\X_%U_f%f̂TXV\]\X_%mUZ]̂

QKOJJR%[X_]UT\_U]̂f%VU_f

QKOJJR%S]bU]̂̀ \i%tYYbXUiW

QKOJJR%tZẐZZ\_̀%̂pp̂i]Z%Xp%f̂k̂VXYT̂ _]%X_%]bU_ZYXb]%iUYUi\]j

QKOJJR%qh_f\_̀%[bXZZbU\V%U_f%X]Ŵb%Z]bU]̂̀ \iUVVj%\TYXb]U_]%]bU_ZYXb]%\_pbUZ]bhi]hb̂

QKOJJR%tk\U]\X_

QKOJJR%[jiV\_̀

QKOJJR%uUVr\_̀

QKOJJR%STXX]W\_̀%vbUpp\i%qVXm%U_f%vUirV\_̀%[X_̀ Ẑ]\X_%U_f%b̂fhi\_̀%]bUpp\i

QKOJJR%lXUf%ŵ ]mXbr%[UYUi\]j

QKOJJR%EUbr\_̀

QKOJJR%xh\Vf\_̀%DX_fX_yZ%_̂\̀WcXhbWXXfZ%U_f%iXTTh_\]\̂Z

QKOJJR%t_%\_iVhZ\k̂%̂_k\bX_T̂ _]

QKOJJR%d̂ Z\̀_\_̀%Xh]%ib\T̂

QKOJJR%DXiUV%iWUbUi]̂b

QKOJJR%EhcV\i%b̂UVT

QKOJJR%tbiW\]̂i]hb̂

QKOJJR%DXiU]\X_%U_f%f̂Z\̀_%Xp%]UVV%U_f%VUb̀ %̂ch\Vf\_̀Z

QKOJJR%SUp̂]js%Ẑihb\]j%U_f%b̂Z\V\̂_î%]X%̂T̂ b̀ _̂ij

QKOJJR%zTYbXk\_̀%U\b%{hUV\]j

QKOJJR%l̂ fhi\_̀%_X\Ẑ%U_f%̂_WU_i\_̀%ZXh_fZiUŶZ

QKOJJR%EVU__\_̀%XcV\̀U]\X_Z

QKOJJR%[XTTh_\]j%\_pbUZ]bhi]hb̂%V̂kj

wX]%UYYV\iUcV̂|+}%~�,2%4859

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%>)+2%�#+)*2��

��5 tfk̂b]\ẐT̂ _]%geY\bj%dU]̂��

wX]%UYYV\iUcV̂|+}%~�,2%4859��4 S\]̂%wX]\î%geY\bj%dU]̂��

|� 0#,-�(+!+)#,-

<�+2$,!(%0#,-�(+22-

Page 34



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJKJLEF%IMJJMNG%OMNM%GMFJ%JE%KPPNEQLRKJMIS%TUV%IEWKI%EOFMNXEWWHPLMNG%EF%YZXVUX[VYZ\%%]̂M
KPPILWKJLEF%OKG%KIGE%K_̀MNJLGM_%aS%OKS%Eb%GLJM%KF_%PNMGG%FEJLWMG\%%]̂M%KPPILWKFJ%KIGE%HF_MNJEEc
PHaILWLJS%Eb%ĴMLN%EOF%_HNLFd%ĴM%WEHNGM%Eb%ĴM%KPPILWKJLEF\

eJ%ĴM%JLRM%Eb%ĴM%PNMPKNKJLEF%Eb%ĴLG%NMPENJf%gZ%IMJJMNG%KF_%K%PMJLJLEF%Eb%[U%GLdFKJHNMGf%̂K̀M%aMMF
NMWML̀M_%LF%GHPPENJ%Eb%ĴM%KPPILWKJLEF\%%hJ%ĜEHI_%aM%FEJM_f%ĴKJ%K%FHRaMN%Eb%ĴM%IMJJMNG%Eb%GHPPENJ
OMNM%GHaiMWJ%JE%JNKbbLW%KF_%PKNcLFd%LGGHMG%aMLFd%GKJLGbKWJENLIS%K__NMGGM_\

jY%IMJJMNG%Eb%EaiMWJLEFf%̂K̀M%aMMF%NMWML̀M_%Ô LŴ%NKLGM%ĴM%WEFWMNFG%GHRRKNLGM_%aMIEOk

Ll%]̂M%PNEQLRLJS%Eb%ĴM%GLJM%JE%KFEĴMN%GHPMNRKNcMJ%mÔ LŴ%̂KG%PMNRLGGLEF%JE%aM%MQJMF_M_l
LLl%]NKbbLW%PNEaIMRGf%WEFdMGJLEF%LF%ĴM%KNMKf%LRPKWJ%EF%nLWJENLK%oKFM%X%oEFd%pNL̀M%iHFWJLEF
LLLl%qLd̂OKS%GKbMJS
L̀l%rE%FMM_%bEN%K%PMJNEI%GJKJLEF%dL̀MF%ĴM%PNEQLRLJS%Eb%MQLGJLFd%PMJNEI%GJKJLEF
l̀%oEGG%Eb%PNL̀KWSXÈMNIEEcLFd
L̀l%pLGJHNaKFWM%bNER%JNKbbLW%MFJMNLFd%X%IMK̀LFd%GLJM%PKGJ%NMGL_MFJLKI%PNEPMNJLMG
L̀Ll%oKJM%̂EHNG%Eb%EPMNKJLEF%KF_%NMGHIJLFd%_LGJHNaKFWM%mEF%aEĴ%MQLGJLFd%KF_%PNEPEGM_%NMGL_MFJLKI
HFLJGl
L̀LLl%pM̀MIEPRMFJ%EHJ%Eb%cMMPLFd%OLĴ%ĴM%KNMK\
LQl%rELGM%KF_%PEIIHJLEF%bNER%LFWNMKGM_%JNKbbLW
Ql%hFK_MsHKJM%KRMFLJS%GPKWM%PNÈL_M_
QLl%hRPKWJ%EF%GKbMJS%KF_%GMWHNLJS%X%KFJLtGEWLKI%aM̂K̀LEHN
QLLl%uEJMFJLKI%PKNcLFd%PNMGGHNM%KF_%EFtGJNMMJ%PKNcLFd
QLLLl%DEFGJNHWJLEF%X%_MREILJLEF%FHLGKFWM
QL̀l%vLJM%OEHI_%aM%aMJJMN%GHLJM_%bEN%̂EHGLFd%NM_M̀MIEPRMFJ%EFIS
Q̀l%rE%PNEPEGM_%LRPNÈMRMFJ%JE%ĴM%IEWKI%̂Ld̂OKS%FMJOENc
Q̀Ll%ẁ MN_M̀MIEPRMFJ%Eb%GLJM%KF_%LRPKWJ%EF%IEWKI%WMFJNM%KF_%NMGL_MFJLKI%KNMK
Q̀LLl%hFWNMKGM_%FELGM%KF_%LRPKWJ%EF%KRMFLJS
Q̀LLLl%hFK_MsHKJM%WKN%PKNcLFd%FHRaMNG
QLQl%pM̀MIEPRMFJ%ĜEHI_%LFWIH_M%WERRHFLJS%bKWLILJLMGf%GPENJGXdSR%bKWLILJLMGf%̂MKIĴ%WMFJNMf%RENM
ĜEPGf%aMJJMN%NMGJKHNKFJG\

e%_MJKLIM_%EaiMWJLEF%OKG%KIGE%NMWML̀M_%bNER%xKLJNEGMf%Ô LŴ%̂Ld̂ILd̂JM_%WEFWMNFG%ÈMN%NMJKLI
LRPKWJf%GMsHMFJLKI%JMGJLFd%KF_%NMJKLI%GWKIM\%%]̂M%GHRRKNS%GJKJM_k%%

ypMGPLJM%ĴM%NM̀LGLEFG%JE%ĴM%WHNNMFJ%GŴMRMf%ĴM%ŴKNKWJMNLGJLWG%Eb%ĴM%WHNNMFJ%PNEPEGKI%%̂K̀M%%FEJ
bHF_KRMFJKIIS%ŴKFdM_%KF_%KG%GHŴf%ĴM%DEHFWLIyG%PEGLJLEF%LF%ĴM%_MJMNRLFKJLEF%Eb%ĴLG%KPPILWKJLEF
ĜEHI_%FEJ%bHF_KRMFJKIIS%ŴKFdM\%hJ%NMRKLFG%ĴM%WKGM%ĴKJ%ĴM%PNEPEGKI%OEHI_%NMGHIJ%LF%ĴM%WNMKJLEF
Eb%K%WERRMNWLKI%bEWKI%PELFJ%EHJGL_M%Eb%vEHĴ%zHLGILP%IEWKI%WMFJNM%Ô LŴ%OEHI_%WERPMJM%NKĴMN%ĴKF
WERPIMRMFJ%ĴM%MQLGJLFd%IEWKI%WMFJNM%KF_%OEHI_%aM%Eb%K%GWKIM%ĴKJ%OEHI_%̂K̀M%KF%HFKWWMPJKaIM
LRPKWJ%EF%ĴM%aENEHd̂yG%̂LMNKNŴS%Eb%JEOF%WMFJNMG\y

]̂MGM%KNM%RKJJMNG%Ô LŴ%̂K̀M%aMMF%WEFGL_MNM_%LF%_MJKLIG%LF%MGJKaILĜLFd%ĴM%KWWMPJKaLILJS%LF
PNLFWLPIM%Eb%ĴLG%PNEPEGKI%mGMM%GMWJLEF%{\Y%Eb%ĴM%NMPENJl\

|z}e]}z%owrpwr%e~]qwzh]�k

oEF_EF%uIKF%PEILWLMG%EF%NMJKLIf%IMLGHNMf%̂EHGLFdf%KbbEN_KaIM%̂EHGLFdf%PIKS%KF_%LFbENRKI%NMWNMKJLEFf
HNaKF%_MGLdFX̂EHGLFd%sHKILJSf%KWWMGG%KF_%LFWIHGL̀M%_MGLdFf%GHGJKLFKaIM%MFMNdSf%KF_%JNKFGPENJ%KNM
NMIM̀KFJ%JE%ĴLG%KPPILWKJLEF\%%]̂M%KPPILWKJLEF%WERPILMG%OLĴ%GERM%Eb%ĴMGM%PEILWLMGf%aHJ%FEJ%OLĴ
EĴMNGf%bEN%ĴM%bEIIEOLFd%NMKGEFGk

zMJKLIk
mLl%qMKIĴŴMWcGk%qLIILFd_EF%DEHFWLI%LG%NMsHMGJM_%JE%PNÈL_M%bMM_aKWc%EF%ĴM%HP_KJM_%NMJKLI%̂MKIĴ

Page 35



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFDG%HIJ%KLMNEFMOPMF%QIKPMO%RHMMPS%TPLIDQU%PK%NEF%KQIJQIVW%PK%NEQW%HWXFDN%PK%NEF%HWWFWWOFINY
ZEQW%QW%JLF%NP%DPINQILQIV%DPIDFMIW%QI%MFUHNQPI%NP%XPNFINQHU%QOXHDN%QWWLFW%HMQWQIV%QI%DFINMFW%SQNEQI%QNW
JQWNMQDN%DFINMFW%HIJ%QI%DPINF[N%PK%NEF%P\]FDNQPI%XMF̂QPLWU_%MHQWFJ%\_%RHMMPS%TPLIDQUY

Q̀Qa%bFcLFINQHU%ZFWNd%eN%QW%MFcLFWNFJ%NEHN%RQUUQIVJPI%TPLIDQU%XMP̂QJF%H%̂QFS%PI%NEF%UPDHU%HWWFWWOFIN
PK%WQNF%PXNQPIW%SQNEQI%NEF%\PMPLVE%HIJ%KLMNEFMOPMF%FIVHVF%SQNE%EHMMPS%TPLIDQU%̀SEP%P\]FDNFJ%NP%NEF
XMF̂QPLW%HXXUQDHNQPIa%PI%WQNFW%SQNEQI%NEF%DHNDEOFIN%HMFHY%%ZEQW%WEPLUJ%\F%XMP̂QJFJ%\FKPMF%WNHVF%f
MFKFMMHU%NP%XMP̂QJF%NQOF%NP%JQWDLWW%SQNE%RHMMPS%TPLIDQU%HI_%WQNFW%QN%\FUQF̂FW%HMF%WFcLFINQHUU_%\FNNFM
XUHDFJ%HIJ%OFFN%NEF%ĤHQUH\UFg%WLQNH\UF%PM%̂QH\UF%NFWNWY

Q̀QQa%ZFWN%PK%bDHUFd%ZEF%HXXUQDHNQPI%DPINQILFW%NP%MHQWF%DPIDFMI%QI%MFUHNQPI%NP%XPNFINQHU%QOXHDNW%PK%WLDE
HI%QIDMFHWF%QI%DFINMF%KUPPMWXHDF%PI%NEF%JFKQIFJ%IFNSPMG%PK%MFNHQU%DFINMFWg%NEF%DEHIVF%QI%NEF%DFINMF
WNHNLW%QW%MFWPÛH\UF%WEPLUJ%NEF%DHWF%QI%MFUHNQPI%NP%QOXHDN%HIJ%WFcLFINQHU%HWWFWWOFIN%\F%MP\LWN
FIPLVEY%%hW%WNHNFJ%NEF%iPIJPI%jUHI%NFHO%SPLUJ%SFUDPOF%JQWDLWWQPI%PI%HOFIJQIV%RQUUQIVJPIkW
\PMPLVE%EQFMHMDE_%PK%DFINMFWY

Q̀̂a%hWWFWWOFIN%PK%eOXHDNd%eN%MFOHQIW%lih%PKKQDFMW%PXQIQPI%NEHN%NEF%P̂FMHUU%JF̂FUPXOFIN%QI%bPLNE
mLQWUQX%DPLUJ%EĤF%HĴFMWF%QOXHDNW%PI%MFNHQU%DFINMFW%SQNEQI%RQUUQIVJPI%HIJ%RHMMPSY%%eN%QW%NEFMFKPMF
MFcLFWNFJ%NEHN%RQUUQIVJPI%TPLIDQU%WEPLUJ%PIDF%HVHQI%LIJFMNHGF%H%NEPMPLVE%MF̂QFS%PK%NEF%KQIJQIVW%PK
NEF%MFNHQUW%HWWFWWOFIN%PI%QNW%MFNHQU%DFINMF%EQFMHMDE_Y%%nLMNEFMOPMFg%QI%NEF%DPINF[N%PK%RHMMPS
TPLIDQUkW%P\]FDNQPI%NP%NEF%XMF̂QPLW%HXXUQDHNQPIg%NEF%\PMPLVE%WEPLUJ%DPIWLUN%HIJ%JQWDLWW%NEF%MF̂QWFJ
WDEFOF%QOXHDN%PI%QNW%NPSI%DFINMF%EFHUNE%HIJ%QÎFWNOFIN%SQNEQI%NEPWF%DFINMFWY%%ZEQW%WEPLUJ%\F
DPOXUFNFJ%HIJ%JQWDLWWFJ%SQNE%lih%PKKQDFMW%\FKPMF%WNHVF%f%MFKFMMHU%NP%NEF%oH_PMY

iFQWLMFd
eI%NEF%DPINF[N%PK%iPIJPI%jUHI%XPUQD_%HIJ%pjjn%VLQJHIDFg%QN%QW%MFcLFWNFJ%RQUUQIVJPI%TPLIDQU%HVHQI
HWWFWW%NEF%IFFJ%KPM%WLDE%H%WL\WNHINQHU%QIDMFHWF%QI%UFQWLMF%KUPPMWXHDF%SQNEQI%NEQW%XHMN%PK%NEF%\PMPLVE
HIJ%XMP̂QJF%JFNHQU%PK%HI_%DFINMFW%HIJ%MFUHNFJ%XMPXPWHUW%NEHN%DPLUJ%\F%XPNFINQHUU_%QOXHDNFJ%LXPI%\_
NEF%XMPXPWFJ%JF̂FUPXOFIN%QI%bPLNE%mLQWUQXY%%nLMNEFMOPMFg%NEF%TPLIDQU%WEPLUJ%DPIWLUN%SQNE%EHMMPS
TPLIDQU%SEFNEFM%QN%EHW%HI_%DPIDFMIW%SQNE%XPNFINQHU%HĴFMWF%QOXHDN%PI%NEF%UFQWLMF%WFDNQPI%QI%RHMMPS
NPSI%DFINMF%HIJ%QNW%JQWNMQDN%DFINMFWY%%ZEQW%WEPLUJ%\F%DPOXUFNFJ%HIJ%JQWDLWWFJ%SQNE%lih%PKKQDFMW
\FKPMF%WNHVF%f%MFKFMMHU%NP%NEF%oH_PMY

RPLWQIVd
ZEF%QIDMFHWF%QI%JSFUUQIV%ILO\FMW%QW%SFUDPOFg%\LN%QI%DPINF[N%PK%NEF%DLMMFIN%IFFJ%KPM%EPLWQIV%HDMPWW
iPIJPI%QN%QW%MFcLFWNFJ%NEF%HXXUQDHIN%F[XUPMF%QIDMFHWQIV%JFIWQN_%HIJ%ILO\FM%PK%MFWQJFINQHU%LIQNWY

ZEF%EPLWQIV%OQ[%\_%WQqF%EHW%rfs%NEMFFtKPLMu\FJ%HXHMNOFINWtEPLWFW%SQNE%fvs%PIFu\FJ%LIQNW%HIJ
vws%NSPu\FJ%LIQNWY%%ZEQW%OQ[%QW%WGFSFJ%NPSHMJW%NEF%XMP̂QWQPI%PK%WOHUUFM%LIQNW%HIJ%QN%QW%MFcLFWNFJ
NEHN%NEF%HXXUQDHIN%XMP̂QJFW%H%OPMF%\HUHIDFJ%OQ[%HIJ%QIDMFHWFW%NEF%ILO\FM%PK%UHMVFM%HXHMNOFINW
HIJ%EPLWFWY

hKKPMJH\UF%RPLWQIVd
ZEQW%XMPXPWHU%QIDULJFW%H%NPNHU%PK%fx%HKKPMJH\UF%LIQNW%̀rysa%DPOXHMFJ%NP%xz%HKKPMJH\UF%LIQNW%QI%NEF
PMQVQIHU%MFKLWFJ%WDEFOFY%%ZEF%UF̂FU%PK%HKKPMJH\UF%EPLWQIV%SQUU%IFFJ%NP%\F%]LWNQKQFJ%NEMPLVE%H%̂QH\QUQN_
HWWFWWOFIN%LWQIV%NEF%lihtZEMFF%{MHVPIW%ZPPU%|QN%HIJ%RQUUQIVJPI%TPLIDQU%WEPLUJ%EĤF%QNW%KQIJQIVW
QIJFXFIJFINU_%HWWFWWFJY%%ZEF%KQIHU%UF̂FU%PK%HKKPMJH\UF%EPLWQIV%WEPLUJ%\F%WFDLMFJ%\_%DPIJQNQPIY

jUH_%HIJ%eIKPMOHU%mFDMFHNQPId
ZEF%XMPXPWFJ%XUH_%WXHDF%XMP̂QWQPI%HIJ%WNMHNFV_%MFcLQMFW%OPJQKQDHNQPIY%%ZEF%PKKuWQNF%XMP̂QWQPIg
SEQDE%QW%SQNEQI%z}}%OFNMFW%PK%NEF%WQNF%KPM%rf~%HVF%VMPLX%QW%H%MFHWPIH\UF%WPULNQPIg%\LN%NEF%HXXUQDHIN
WEPLUJ%DPINMQ\LNF%NP%NEF%cLHUQNHNQ̂F%FIEHIDFOFIN%PK%ĤHQUH\UF%KHDQUQNQFW%VQ̂FI%NEF%DPIWNMHQIFJ%IHNLMF
PK%NEF%PIuWQNF%XMP̂QWQPIY

Page 36



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGH%IJKLMHN
OPJ%QJRJSTUVJHW%UETUTKGSK%PGRJ%FJJH%KXFKWGHWLGSSY%EJRLKJQ%FXW%ZTHWLHXJ%WT%EGLKJ%ZTHZJEHK%TRJE
WPJ%TRJEGSS%GUUETGZP%WT%WPJ%VGKWJEUSGH%SGYTXW[%%\H%UELHZLUSJ%WPJ%UETUTKJQ%HJ]%KWEJJW%WPETXMP%WPJ%KLWJ
LK%]JSZTVJQ%FXW%WPJEJ%LK%G%HJJQ%̂TE%̂XEWPJE%EJRLKLTH%WT%WPJ%QJKLMH[

OPJ%VGKWJEUSGH%UETUTKJQ%UJQJKWELGH_ZYZSJ%SLH̀%WT%aTHM%IELRJ%PGK%UETMEJKKJQ%GHQ%WPLK%LK%]JSZTVJ
FXW%LW%LK%T̂L̂ZJEbK%TULHLTH%WPGW%G%VTEJ%ETFXKW%KTSXWLTH%ZTXSQ%FJ%GZPLJRJQ%LH%ZTTUJEGWLTH%]LWP%WPJ
GQcGZJHW%UXFSLZ%PTXKJ%WT%G%PLMPJE%dXGSLWY%T̂%SLH̀GMJ[

eZZJKK%GHQ%\HZSXKLRJ%IJKLMHN
OPJ%GUUSLZGHW%KPTXSQ%EJKUTHQ%LH%̂XSS%WT%WPJ%GQQLWLTHGS%ZSGEL̂LZGWLTHK%GHQ%GVJHQ%USGHK%GK%EJdXJKWJQ%LH
EJSGWLTH%WT%WPJ%UXFSLZ%EJGSVf%KPGEJQ%KXÊGZJKf%GHQ%ZPLSQEJHbK%USGY%KUGZJf%GHQ%WPGW%GSS%EJKLQJHWLGS%XHLWK
ZTVUSY%]LWP%aL̂JWLVJ%gTVJK%hWGHQGEQK%GHQ%WPGW%WPLK%LK%QJVTHKWEGWJQ%LH%WYULZGS%SGYTXWK%GHQ%USGHK[

hXKWGLHGFSJ%iHJEMYN
OPJ%KLWJ%]LQJ%EJMXSGWJQ%ZGEFTH%JVLKKLTHK%GHQ%KGRLHMK%GW%JGZP%KWJU%T̂%WPJ%JHJEMY%PLJEGEZPY%KPTXSQ
FJ%KXFVLWWJQ%GHQ%WPJ%JHJEMY%ZTVVJHWK%EJKUTHQJQ%WT%LH%̂XSS%FĴTEJ%ZTVUSLGHZJ%]LWP%aTHQTH%jSGH
UTSLZY%ZGH%FJ%RJEL̂LJQ[%%OPLK%EJRLKLTH%KPTXSQ%FJ%ZTVUSJWJQ%FĴTEJ%WPJ%KWGMJ%k%EĴJEEGS[

OEGHKUTEWN
OPJ%GUUSLZGHW%PGK%QJRJSTUJQ%G%l\hh\m%PLMP]GY%VTQJS%GHQ%WPJ%VJWPTQTSTMY%GQTUWJQ%PGK%YJW%WT%FJ
X̂SSY%RGSLQGWJQ%FY%Ôa%GHQ%WPJEĴTEJ%WPJ%ZTHZSXKLTHK%ZGHHTW%FJ%̂XSSY%KXUUTEWJQ[%%nH%WPGW%FGKLK%Ôa
EJZTVVJHQJQ%WPGW%WPJ%GUUSLZGWLTH%LK%HTW%QJWJEVLHJQ%XHWLS%WPJ%TXWZTVJ%T̂%WPJ%VTQJSSLHM%LK%̂XSSY
RGSLQGWJQ%GHQ%GMEJJQ%FY%GSS%UGEWLJK[%%OPJ%TWPJE%VGLH%TXWKWGHQLHM%LKKXJK%GEJ%WPJ%JoZJKKLRJ%SJRJS%T̂
EJKLQJHWLGS%ZGE%UGÈLHM%GHQ%WPJ%LVUGZW%T̂%GQQLWLTHGS%WELUK%TH%WPJ%STZGS%PLMP]GY%HJW]TÈ[%%OPJ
GUUSLZGHW%KPTXSQ%GZZJUW%GSS%UETUTKJQ%ZTHQLWLTHK%GHQ%hpqr%ZTHWELFXWLTHK[

OsethjnsO%uns%antIntN

l\hh\m%mTQJSSLHM%
OPJ%GUUSLZGHW%PGK%JHWJEJQ%LHWT%WPJ%l\hh\m%mTQJS%eXQLWLHM%jETZJKK%vlmejw%]PLZP%]GK%ZEJGWJQ%FY
Ôa%WT%KLVUSL̂Y%WPLK%UETZJKK%FY%UETRLQLHM%G%KWEXZWXEJQ%̂EGVJ]TÈ%]PLZP%SJGQK%GSS%LHWJEJKWJQ%UGEWLJK
WPETXMP%VTQJS%QJRJSTUVJHWf%KXFVLKKLTH%GHQ%GXQLWLHM[%

Ôa%ZGH%ZTĤLEV%WPGW%GSS%T̂%WPJ%VTQJSK%GEJ%WT%G%MTTQ%KWGHQGEQ%GHQ%GEJ%̂XSSY%RGSLQGWJQ%WT%WPJ%lmej
ZELWJELG[%uTSST]LHM%G%EJRLJ]%T̂%WPJ%VTQJS%Ôa%EJZTVVJHQK%WPGW%hUSLW%ZYZSJ%T̂K̂JW%TUWLVLKGWLTH
WJZPHLdXJ%vhxnnOw%LK%LHKWGSSJQ%TH%WPJ%cXHZWLTHK%T̂%lLZWTELG%sTGQ%_%aTHM%IELRJ%y%lLZWTELG%sTGQ%_
zJKW%mJGQ%WT%GKKLKW%]LWP%KVTTWPLHM%WEĜL̂Z%̂ST]%WPETXMP%WPJ%GEJG[%OPLK%]LSS%GSST]%WPJ%KLMHGSK%WT%FJ
ZT{TEQLHGWJQ%]LWP%WPJ%cXHZWLTHK%TH%zJKW%iHQ%sTGQ%]PLZP%GEJ%ZXEEJHWSY%XHQJE%hxnnO%ZTHWETS%GHQ
]LSS%GSST]%UETMEJKKLTH%GSTHM%hWGWLTH%eUUETGZP_aTHM%sTGQ%WT%FJ%LVUETRJQ[

nWPJE%VGWWJEK%
\H%GQQLWLTH%WT%ZTVVJHWK%TH%WPJ%l\hh\m%mTQJS%Ôa%EGLKJQ%G%HXVFJE%T̂%UTLHWK%EJSGWLHM%WT%VGWWJEK
KXZP%GK%ZGE%UGÈLHM%hTXWP%sXLKSLU%KWGWLTH%GHQ%FXK%KWTUK%]PLZP%PGK%YJW%WT%PGRJ%FJJH%EJKUTHQJQ%WT
FY%WPJ%GUUSLZGHW[%\W%]TXSQ%FJ%]JSZTVJQ%L̂%WPJKJ%]JEJ%GQQEJKKJQ%FY%WPJ%GUUSLZGHW%UELTE%WT%WPJ%WGEMJW%
ZTVVLWWJJ%QGWJ[%

hXVVGEY%
hXFcJZW%WT%WPJ%GUUSLZGHW%GQQEJKKLHM%WPJ%VGWWJEK%EGLKJQ%LH%WPJ%GFTRJ%UGEGMEGUP%GHQ%WPJ%LHKWGSSGWLTH
T̂%hxnnO%FJLHM%KJZXEJQ%JLWPJE%FY%Kk|}_Kpqr%GMEJJVJHW%Ôa%ZTHKLQJEK%WPGW%WPLK%GUUSLZGWLTH%LK%HT]
LH%MJHJEGS%ZTĤTEVLWY%]LWP%WPJ%EJSJRGHW%aTHQTH%jSGH%WEGHKUTEW%UTSLZLJK[

itl\sntmitO%e~itx�N

Page 37



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJG%KL%GMNL%OHPPLQFLR%HQ%FGST%TSFL%UHV%M%TSPSEMV%MWWESOMFSHQ%EMTF%XLMVY%MT%KL%QHK%GMNL%MQ
MJVLLPLQF%KSFG%ZSEESQJRHQ%UHV%TIVUMOL%KMFLV%UEHHR%VST[%KL%KSEE%%QHF%\L%WVHNSRSQJ%MQX%OHPPLQFT%HQ
FGST%MWWESOMFSHQ]

DT%FGLVL%MVL%QH%OHQTFVMSQFT%ES[L%THIVOL%WVHFLOFSHQ%̂HQLT%HV%WVSQOSWEL%M_ISULVTY%HIV%JVHIQRKMFLV%MQR
OHQFMPSQMFLR%EMQR%FLMP%METH%GMNL%QH%OHPPLQFT%SQ%FGST%VLJMVR]

ZD̀ àb%cadecfgh

iGL%MWWESOMFSHQ%UHV%M%QLK%jj%TOVLLQ%OSQLPMY%GHITSQJY%VLTFMIVMQFT%MQR%TIWLVPMV[LF%HQ%FGST%LRJL%HU
EHOME%OLQFVL%TSFL%VMSTLT%OHQOLVQT%KSFG%VLJMVRT%FH%kHESOX%OHPWESMQOL]%iGLVL%MVL%QH%H\lLOFSHQT%FH%FGL
GHITSQJ%OHPWHQLQF%HU%FGST%TOGLPL]
%
iGL%ekkm%WMVMJVMWG%no%MQR%gHQRHQ%kEMQ%WHESOX%o]p%RSVLOFT%PMlHV%QLK%VLFMSE%MQR%ELSTIVL%UMOSESFSLT%FH
OLQFVLT%MF%FGL%GSJGLV%LQR%HU%FGL%VLFMSE%GSLVMVOGXY%KSFG%gHOME%cLQFVLT%MQR%qRJL%HU%cLQFVL%TSFLT%MF%FGL
NLVX%LQR%HU%FGST%GSLVMVOGX]%iGL%TL_ILQFSME%MTTLTTPLQF%TGHKT%FGMF%FGLVL%MVL%QH%TISFM\EL%MQR
MNMSEM\EL%TSFLT%UHV%FGST%RLNLEHWPLQF%SQ%M%TL_ILQFSMEEX%PHVL%WVLULVM\EL%EHOMFSHQY%MQR%FGL%cHIQOSE
KHIER%MJVLL%KSFG%FGST%TL_ILQFSME%FLTF]
%
ZHKLNLV%FGLVL%PITF%METH%\L%M%QLLR%UHV%FGL%VLFMSE%MQR%ELSTIVL%UMOSESFSLTY%LTWLOSMEEX%FH%MWWVHNL%M%EMVJL
TOMEL%RLNLEHWPLQF%SQ%TIOG%M%EHOMFSHQ]%iGL%cHIQOSE%MOOLWFT%FGMF%FGLVL%PMX%\L%M%QLLR%UHV%FGL%VLFMSE
LELPLQF%HU%FGL%TOGLPL%MT%TLF%HIF%SQ%FGL%TIWWHVFSQJ%VLFMSE%MTTLTTPLQFY%MEFGHIJG%FGST%LNSRLQOL%RHLT
OHQUESOF%KSFG%FGL%gr%ZSEESQJRHQsT%HKQ%VLFMSE%TFIRX]%ZMVVHK%cHIQOSE%KHIER%ES[L%FH%TLL%FGST%VLTHENLRY%SU
QLOLTTMVX%\X%VLNSTLR%GLMEFGOGLO[T%RMFM%ELMRSQJ%FH%M%OGMQJL%HU%TFMFIT%UHV%FGL%OLQFVL]%iGL%SPWMOFT
HU%FGST%VLFMSESQJ%LELPLQF%MVL%_IMQFSUSLRY%MQR%KGSETF%SF%ST%MO[QHKELRJLR%FGLVL%KHIER%\L%THPL%QLJMFSNL
LUULOF%HQ%ZMVVHKsT%OLQFVLT%KSFGSQ%FGL%OMFOGPLQFT%MVLMY%FGL%PMlHVSFX%HU%FGL%SPWMOF%KHIER%\L%HQ%FGL
tMSQT\IVXsT%QLuF%FH%FGL%TSFLY%MQR%HFGLV%EMVJLV%TIWLVPMV[LFT%SQ%FGL%MVLM]
%
ZHKLNLVY%FGLVL%ST%OHQOLVQ%FGMF%FGL%ELSTIVL%LELPLQF%HU%FGL%TOGLPL%ST%SQMWWVHWVSMFL%UHV%MQ%LRJL%HU
OLQFVL%EHOMFSHQ%MQR%OHQFVMVX%FH%gHQRHQ%kEMQ%WHESOXY%MQR%METH%TLVSHIT%OHQOLVQ%HNLV%FGL%SPWMOFT%HU
FGL%OSQLPM%OHIWELR%KSFG%FGL%v%VLTFMIVMQFT%HQ%ZMVVHKsT%ELSTIVL%HUULV]%bGSETF%FGL%MWWESOMQF%TFMFLT%FGMF
FGL%ELSTIVL%OHPWHQLQF%HU%FGL%TOGLPL%KHIER%OVLMFL%SFT%HKQ%PMV[LFY%FGST%ST%QHF%TMFSTUMOFHVSEX%lITFSUSLR]
%
iGL%cHIQOSE%KHIER%VL_ILTF%FGMF%FGL%MWWESOMQF%IQRLVFM[LT%M%ELSTIVL%SPWMOF%TFIRXY%FM[SQJ%SQFH%MOOHIQF
FGL%wIL%cSQLPM%SQ%ZMVVHK%MQR%FGL%VLMESTFSO%OMFOGPLQF%MVLM%UHV%TIOG%EMVJL%TOMEL%OSQLPMT%MQR
VLTFMIVMQF%RLTFSQMFSHQTY%FH%MTOLVFMSQ%KGMF%FGL%SPWMOFT%IWHQ%ZMVVHK%KHIER%\L]%iGST%ST%\LOMITL%FGL
LuSTFSQJ%cSQLPM%UMOSESFSLT%HU%ZMVVHK%FHKQ%OLQFVL%OIVVLQFEX%TLVNLT%FGL%VLTSRLQFT%HU%tHIFG%̀ISTESW%MQR
FGL%RLNLEHWPLQF%WVHWHTME%KHIER%VLRIOL%FGL%NSFMESFX%HU%FGL%FHKQ%OLQFVL%SQ%FGMF%FGLTL%ITLVT%KHIER%QH
EHQJLV%\L%ES[LEX%FH%ITL%FGL%ELSTIVL%UMOSESFSLT%SQ%FGL%FHKQ%OLQFVL]%aFGLV%VLFMSE%MQR%\ITSQLTTLT%SQ%FGL
FHKQ%OLQFVL%KHIER%METH%\L%MRNLVTLEX%MUULOFLR%\X%FGL%WVHWHTME%HQ%FGL%\MTST%FGMF%sESQ[LR%FVSWTs%FH%HFGLV
UMOSESFSLT%KSFGSQ%ZMVVHK%FHKQ%OLQFVL%KHIER%\L%RSPSQSTGLR]%D%VLNSTLR%TL_ILQFSME%MTTLTTPLQF%PMX
METH%\L%QLOLTTMVX%UHV%FGL%gLSTIVL%OHPWHQLQF%HU%FGST%TOGLPL%FH%FM[L%SQFH%MOOHIQF%FGL%OMFOGPLQF
MVLMY%KGSOG%ST%ES[LEX%FH%SQOEIRL%TFHWT%MEHQJ%FGL%IQRLVJVHIQR%ESQL%TLVNSQJ%̀ISTESW]
%
bSFGHIF%FGST%SQUHVPMFSHQY%SF%ST%OHQTSRLVLR%FGMF%FGL%RLNLEHWPLQF%KHIER%\L%ES[LEX%FH%MRNLVTLEX%SPWMOF
HQ%FGL%GLMEFGY%NSFMESFX%MQR%NS\VMQOX%HU%ZMVVHK%FHKQ%OLQFVL%MQR%SFT%VHEL%KSFGSQ%FGL%GSLVMVOGX%HU%FHKQ
OLQFVLT%SQ%FGL%gHQRHQ%kEMQ%MT%M%xLFVHWHESFMQ%cLQFVL]%DOOHVRSQJEXY%SF%ST%OHQTSRLVLR%FGMF%FGL
RLNLEHWPLQF%WVHWHTMET%OHQUESOFT%KSFG%WHESOSLT%n]jvY%o]yY%MQR%o]p%HU%iGL%gHQRHQ%kEMQ%nzj{]

eDid̀ Dg%qe|gDe}h

eMFIVME%qQJEMQR%ST%M%QHQ~RLWMVFPLQFME%WI\ESO%\HRX]%aIV%TFMFIFHVX%WIVWHTL%ST%FH%LQTIVL%FGMF%FGL
QMFIVME%LQNSVHQPLQF%ST%OHQTLVNLRY%LQGMQOLRY%MQR%PMQMJLR%UHV%FGL%\LQLUSF%HU%WVLTLQF%MQR%UIFIVL
JLQLVMFSHQTY%FGLVL\X%OHQFVS\IFSQJ%FH%TITFMSQM\EL%RLNLEHWPLQF]%%eMFIVME%qQJEMQRsT%OHPPLQFT%SQ

Page 38



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJK%HJ%HLIM%GNNFIOGHIJK%GDE%NDJPIQEQ%IK%HLE%RJFFJSIKT%MEOHIJKMU

VHGHWHJDX%KGHWDE%OJKMEDPGHIJK%MIHEM%Y%KJ%JZ[EOHIJK
\GMEQ%WNJK%HLE%IKRJD]GHIJK%NDJPIQEQ̂%_GHWDGF%̀KTFGKQ%GQPIMEM%HLE%aJWKOIF%HLGH%HLE%NDJNJMGF%IM
WKFIbEFX%HJ%GRREOH%GKX%MHGHWHJDIFX%NDJHEOHEQ%MIHEM%JD%FGKQMOGNEMU

cDJHEOHEQ%MNEOIEM
dE%LGPE%KJH%GMMEMMEQ%HLIM%GNNFIOGHIJK%GKQ%GMMJOIGHEQ%QJOW]EKHM%RJD%I]NGOHM%JK%NDJHEOHEQ
MNEOIEMU%_GHWDGF%̀KTFGKQ%LGM%NWZFIMLEQ%VHGKQIKT%eQPIOE%JK%NDJHEOHEQ%MNEOIEMU%fLE%VHGKQIKT
eQPIOE%IKOFWQEM%G%LGZIHGH%QEOIMIJK%HDEE%SLIOL%NDJPIQEM%GQPIOE%HJ%NFGKKEDM%JK%QEOIQIKT%IR%HLEDE%IM%G
gDEGMJKGZFE%FIbEFILJJQg%JR%NDJHEOHEQ%MNEOIEM%ZEIKT%NDEMEKHU%hH%GFMJ%NDJPIQEM%QEHGIFEQ%GQPIOE%JK%HLE
NDJHEOHEQ%MNEOIEM%]JMH%JRHEK%GRREOHEQ%ZX%QEPEFJN]EKĤ%IKOFWQIKT%RFJS%OLGDHM%RJD%IKQIPIQWGF%MNEOIEM
HJ%EKGZFE%GK%GMMEMM]EKH%HJ%ZE%]GQE%JR%G%NDJHEOHEQ%MNEOIEM%MWDPEX%GKQ%]IHITGHIJK%MHDGHETXU%

iJW%MLJWFQ%GNNFX%JWD%VHGKQIKT%eQPIOE%HJ%HLIM%GNNFIOGHIJK%GM%IH%IM%G%]GHEDIGF%OJKMIQEDGHIJK%IK%HLE
QEHED]IKGHIJK%JR%GNNFIOGHIJKM%IK%HLE%MG]E%SGX%GM%GKX%IKQIPIQWGF%DEMNJKME%DEOEIPEQ%RDJ]%_GHWDGF
K̀TFGKQ%RJFFJSIKT%OJKMWFHGHIJKU%fLE%VHGKQIKT%eQPIOE%MLJWFQ%KJH%ZE%HDEGHEQ%GM%TIPIKT%GKX%IKQIOGHIJK
JD%NDJPIQIKT%GKX%GMMWDGKOE%IK%DEMNEOH%JR%̀WDJNEGK%cDJHEOHEQ%VNEOIEM%j̀cVk%HLGH%HLE%NDJNJMEQ
QEPEFJN]EKH%IM%WKFIbEFX%HJ%GRREOH%HLE%̀cV%NDEMEKH%JK%HLE%MIHEl%KJD%MLJWFQ%IH%ZE%IKHEDNDEHEQ%GM
]EGKIKT%HLGH%_GHWDGF%̀KTFGKQ%LGM%DEGOLEQ%GKX%PIESM%GM%HJ%SLEHLED%G%FIOEKOE%]GX%ZE%TDGKHEQU

mJOGF%MIHEM%
hR%HLE%NDJNJMGF%MIHE%IM%JK%JD%GQ[GOEKH%HJ%G%FJOGF%MIHÊ%EUTU%mJOGF%dIFQFIRE%VIHÊ%nETIJKGFFX%h]NJDHGKH
oEJFJTIOGFpoEJ]JDNLJFJTIOGF%VIHE%jnhoVk%JD%mJOGF%_GHWDE%nEMEDPE%jm_nk%HLE%GWHLJDIHX%MLJWFQ
EKMWDE%IH%LGM%MWRRIOIEKH%IKRJD]GHIJK%HJ%RWFFX%WKQEDMHGKQ%HLE%I]NGOH%JR%HLE%NDJNJMGF%JK%HLE%FJOGF%MIHE
ZERJDE%IH%QEHED]IKEM%HLE%GNNFIOGHIJKU

\IJQIPEDMIHX%EKLGKOE]EKHM
fLIM%GNNFIOGHIJK%]GX%NDJPIQE%JNNJDHWKIHIEM%HJ%IKOJDNJDGHE%REGHWDEM%IKHJ%HLE%QEMITK%SLIOL%GDE
ZEKERIOIGF%HJ%SIFQFIRÊ%MWOL%GM%HLE%IKOJDNJDGHIJK%JR%DJJMHIKT%JNNJDHWKIHIEM%RJD%ZGHM%JD%HLE%IKMHGFFGHIJK%JR
ZIDQ%KEMH%ZJqEMU%fLE%GWHLJDIHX%MLJWFQ%OJKMIQED%MEOWDIKT%]EGMWDEM%HJ%EKLGKOE%HLE%ZIJQIPEDMIHX%JR
HLE%MIHE%RDJ]%HLE%GNNFIOGKĤ%IR%IH%IM%]IKQEQ%HJ%TDGKH%NED]IMMIJK%RJD%HLIM%GNNFIOGHIJKU%fLIM%IM%IK
GOOJDQGKOE%SIHL%cGDGTDGNL%rrs%JR%HLE%_GHIJKGF%cFGKKIKT%cJFIOX%tDG]ESJDbU%eQQIHIJKGFFX̂%SE%SJWFQ
QDGS%XJWD%GHHEKHIJK%HJ%VEOHIJK%uv%JR%HLE%_GHWDGF%̀KPIDJK]EKH%GKQ%nWDGF%aJ]]WKIHIEM%eOH%jwvvxk
SLIOL%MHGHEM%HLGH%g̀PEDX%NWZFIO%GWHLJDIHX%]WMĤ%IK%EqEDOIMIKT%IHM%RWKOHIJKM̂%LGPE%DETGDQ̂%MJ%RGD%GM%IM
OJKMIMHEKH%SIHL%HLE%NDJNED%EqEDOIME%JR%HLJME%RWKOHIJKM̂%HJ%HLE%NWDNJME%JR%OJKMEDPIKT%ZIJQIPEDMIHXgU
VEOHIJK%uvjyk%JR%HLE%MG]E%eOH%GFMJ%MHGHEM%HLGH%gOJKMEDPIKT%ZIJQIPEDMIHX%IKOFWQEM̂%IK%DEFGHIJK%HJ%G
FIPIKT%JDTGKIM]%JD%HXNE%JR%LGZIHGĤ%DEMHJDIKT%JD%EKLGKOIKT%G%NJNWFGHIJK%JD%LGZIHGHgU

mGKQMOGNE%EKLGKOE]EKHM
fLIM%GNNFIOGHIJK%]GX%NDJPIQE%JNNJDHWKIHIEM%HJ%EKLGKOE%HLE%OLGDGOHED%GKQ%FJOGF%QIMHIKOHIPEKEMM%JR%HLE
MWDDJWKQIKT%KGHWDGF%GKQ%ZWIFH%EKPIDJK]EKHl%WME%KGHWDGF%DEMJWDOEM%]JDE%MWMHGIKGZFXl%GKQ%ZDIKT
ZEKERIHM%RJD%HLE%FJOGF%OJ]]WKIHX̂%RJD%EqG]NFE%HLDJWTL%TDEEK%MNGOE%NDJPIMIJK%GKQ%GOOEMM%HJ%GKQ
OJKHGOH%SIHL%KGHWDEU%mGKQMOGNE%OLGDGOHEDIMGHIJK%GKQ%HJSKMOGNE%GMMEMM]EKHM̂%GKQ%GMMJOIGHEQ
MEKMIHIPIHX%GKQ%OGNGOIHX%GMMEMM]EKHM%NDJPIQE%HJJFM%RJD%NFGKKEDM%GKQ%QEPEFJNEDM%HJ%OJKMIQED%KES
QEPEFJN]EKH%GKQ%EKMWDE%HLGH%IH%]GbEM%G%NJMIHIPE%OJKHDIZWHIJK%IK%HED]M%JR%QEMITK̂%RJD]%GKQ%FJOGHIJK̂
HJ%HLE%OLGDGOHED%GKQ%RWKOHIJKM%JR%HLE%FGKQMOGNE%GKQ%GPJIQM%GKX%WKGOOENHGZFE%I]NGOHM

_̀ fdzn{%nehm|

_EHSJDb%nGIF%LGM%HLE%RJFFJSIKT%OJ]]EKHM%HJ%]GbE%JK%HLE%GZJPE%NDJNJMGFU
%
jrk%Vrvx%aJKHDIZWHIJK%JD%ahm%aJKHDIZWHIJK

Page 39



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GHIJFKLHM%DHINFO%POIQ%RSISFR%SEIST%UDEF%RSISVLQ%WHLNVXFR%IQ%ISSHIYSVNF%SHINFO%YELVYF%ZLH%RSIZZT
WISHLQR%IQX%Y[RSLJFHR%SHINFOOVQ\%SL%]HOI%̂FNFOLWJFQSTU%IQX%SEF%_FRVXFQSVIO%DHINFO%POIQ%RSISFRT
UDEF%RSISVLQ%WHLNVXFR%IQ%ISSHIYSVNF%SHINFO%YELVYF%ZLH%QFK%HFRVXFQSR̀U

DEF%aVOOVQ\XLQ%bLYIO%POIQ%RSISFRc
UPLOVYd%Dec%]YYFRRVfOF%bLYIO%̂ FRSVQISVLQR%g%DEF%hL[QYVO%KVOO%RSFFH%XFNFOLWJFQS%SL%SEF%JLRS
IWWHLWHVISF%OLYISVLQR%VQ%LHXFH%SL%HFX[YF%SEFVH%VJWIYS%LQ%SEF%SHIQRWLHS%QFSKLHM̀%]OO%XFNFOLWJFQS
REL[OX%FQYL[HI\F%IYYFRR%fd%R[RSIVQIfOF%JLXFR%IQX%VQYO[XF%\LLX%YdYOVQ\%IQX%KIOMVQ\%WHLNVRVLQ̀U

UDEF%WHVQYVWIO%YEIOOFQ\F%VR%SL%JFFS%SEF%bLQXLQ%POIQ%HFi[VHFJFQS%SL%IYYLJJLXISF%I%WHLWLHSVLQ%LZ
ejTkkk%QFK%lLfR%IQX%mTkkk%QFK%ELJFR%VQ%SEF%aFISEHLK%nWWLHS[QVSd%]HFÌ%]YYFRR%KVOO%EINF%SL%fF
WHLNVXFX%KVSEVQ%SEF%YLQSFoS%LZ%I%YLQ\FRSFX%HLIX%QFSKLHM%IQX%YHLKXFX%W[fOVY%SHIQRWLHS%RdRSFJ̀%pQ
LHXFH%SL%IYYLJJLXISF%SEVR%\HLKSET%EV\E%SHVW%\FQFHISVQ\%[RFR%KVOO%LQOd%fF%OLYISFX%KEFHF%SEFd%EINF
\LLX%IYYFRR%SL%W[fOVY%SHIQRWLHS̀%%qFK%XFNFOLWJFQSR%KVOO%fF%RSFFHFX%SLKIHXR%OLYISVLQR%KVSE%JVQVJIO
VJWIYS%LQ%SEF%SHIQRWLHS%RdRSFJ̀U

DEF%qISVLQIO%POIQQVQ\%PLOVYd%GHIJFKLHM%RSISFR%SEIS%YL[QYVOR%REL[OXT%UKLHM%KVSE%SHIQRWLHS%WHLNVXFHR
SL%XFNFOLW%RSHISF\VFR%ZLH%SEF%WHLNVRVLQ%LZ%NVIfOF%VQZHIRSH[YS[HF%QFYFRRIHd%SL%R[WWLHS%R[RSIVQIfOF
XFNFOLWJFQST%LH%SHIQRWLHS%VQNFRSJFQS%QFYFRRIHd%SL%R[WWLHS%RSHISF\VFR%ZLH%SEF%\HLKSE%LZ%LSEFH%JIlLH
\FQFHISLHR%LZ%SHINFO%XFJIQX%VQ%SEFVH%IHFIR̀U%]ORLT%UFQYL[HI\FJFQS%REL[OX%fF%\VNFQ%SL%RLO[SVLQR
KEVYE%R[WWLHS%HFX[YSVLQR%VQ%\HFFQEL[RF%\IR%FJVRRVLQR%IQX%HFX[YF%YLQ\FRSVLQ̀%pQ%WHFWIHVQ\%bLYIO
POIQT%OLYIO%WOIQQVQ\%I[SELHVSVFR%REL[OX%SEFHFZLHF%R[WWLHS%I%WISSFHQ%LZ%XFNFOLWJFQS%KEVYET%KEFHF
HFIRLQIfOF%SL%XL%RLT%ZIYVOVSISFR%SEF%[RF%LZ%R[RSIVQIfOF%JLXFR%LZ%SHIQRWLHS̀U

]R%SEF%XFNFOLWFH%EIR%EV\EOV\ESFX%SEF%WHLoVJVSd%SL%rL[SE%_[VROVW%_IVOKId%rSISVLQT%IR%I%SHINFO%YELVYF
ZLH%fLSE%RELWWFHR%IQX%HFRVXFQSR%qFSKLHM%_IVO%fFOVFNFR%SEIS%VS%VR%QLS%[QHFIRLQIfOF%SL%HFi[FRS%I%reks
hLQSHVf[SVLQ%SLKIHXR%FQEIQYFJFQSR%IS%SEF%RSISVLQ%IR%I%HFR[OS%LZ%VQYHFIRFX%ZLLSZIOO%ZHLJ%fLSE%SEF
HFRVXFQSVIO%IQX%HFYHFISVLQIO%t%RELWWVQ\%ZIYVOVSVFR%IQX%SL%JVSV\ISF%IQd%FZZFYSR%IR%I%HFR[OS%LZ%VQYHFIRFX
ZLLSZIOO%uZHLJ%F̀\̀%NVRVSLHR%SL%SEF%ZLLXRSLHFT%YVQFJI%IQX%HFRSI[HIQSR%IR%KFOO%IR%I%WLSFQSVIO%j%WFHRLQR
WFH%XKFOOVQ\%ZLH%SEF%evj%XKFOOVQ\Rẁ

xF%KL[OX%SEFHFZLHF%RFFM%SEF%ZLOOLKVQ\%YLQSHVf[SVLQRc

g%%yQEIQYFX%KIVSVQ\%IYYLJJLXISVLQ%z%{ekkTkkk
g%%yQEIQYFX%h[RSLJFH%pQZLHJISVLQ%rYHFFQR%z%{v|Tkkk

xEFHF%XFNFOLWJFQS%WHLWLRIOR%WOIYF%I%RSHIVQ%LQ%FoVRSVQ\%VQZHIRSH[YS[HFT%SEFQ%XFNFOLWFH
YLQSHVf[SVLQR%VQ%SEF%ZLHJ%LZ%ZVQIQYVIO%WIdJFQSR%REL[OX%fF%RL[\ES%VQ%KELOF%LH%VQ%WIHS%SLKIHXR%SEFVH
VJWHLNFJFQStHFWOIYFJFQS̀%qFSKLHM%_IVO%fFOVFNFR%SEIS%I%XFNFOLWFH%YLQSHVf[SVLQ%SLKIHXR%FQEIQYVQ\
SEF%ZIYVOVSVFR%IS%rL[SE%_[VROVW%rSISVLQ%REL[OX%fF%YLQRVXFHFX%VQ%SEF%RIJF%JIQQFH%IR%XFNFOLWFH
YLQSHVf[SVLQR%SLKIHXR%EV\EKIdR%IR%I%HFR[OS%LZ%XFNFOLWJFQSR̀%pQ%SEVR%YIRF%I%ZVQIQYVIO%YLQSHVf[SVLQ%VR
WIHSVY[OIHOd%VJWLHSIQS%X[F%SL%SEF%WHLoVJVSd%LZ%rL[SE%_[VROVW%_IVOKId%rSISVLQ%SL%SEF%WHLWLRIO%IHFÌ

]R%qFSKLHM%_IVO%VR%Z[QXFX%fd%W[fOVY%HFJVS%KF%fFOVFNF%SEIS%FQEIQYFJFQSR%SL%HIVOKId%RSISVLQRT%IR%I
HFR[OS%LZ%VQYHFIRFX%ZLLSZIOO%ZHLJ%XFNFOLWJFQSRT%REL[OX%fF%Z[QXFX%fd%XFNFOLWFH%YLQSHVf[SVLQR̀%xF
fFOVFNF%SEIS%SEF%XFNFOLWFH%YLQSHVf[SVLQ%REL[OX%ZLHJ%WIHS%LZ%SEF%WOIQQVQ\%YLQRFQS̀

ujw%]RRFS%PHLSFYSVLQ%}FIR[HFR

xF%KL[OX%XHIK%SEF%YL[QYVOR%ISSFQSVLQ%SL%SEF%ZLOOLKVQ\%_IVO%]YYVXFQS%pQNFRSV\ISVLQ%~HIQYE%HFWLHS%VQSL
�PFQFSHISVLQ%IQX%LfRSH[YSVLQ%LZ%I%S[QQFO%fFSKFFQ%nOX%rSHFFS%IQX%yRRFo%_LIX%RSISVLQRT%bLQXLQ%�
}IHYE%jkev�T%KEVYE%YLQYO[XFXc
DEF%VQSFQS%LZ%SEVR%HFYLJJFQXISVLQ%VR%SL%FQR[HF%SEIS%SEF%WOIQQVQ\%IWWHLNIO%WHLYFRR%HFX[YFR%SEF%HVRM
SL%HIVOKId%VQZHIRSH[YS[HF%X[F%SL%IXlIYFQS%XFNFOLWJFQSR̀

Page 40



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GFHIJKLFMK%NOJ%POLLQMRKRFS%IMT%UOVIW%XOYFJMLFMK%SEOQWT%RMKJOTQVF%I%HJOVFSS%KO%FMSQJF%KEIK
ZIRW[I\%]MNJISKJQVKQJF%̂ IMI_FJS%IJF%LITF%I[IJF%ON%IWW%HWIMMRM_%IHHWRVIKROMS%RM%KEF%YRVRMRK\%ON
JIRW[I\%RMNJISKJQVKQJF̀%DERS%HJOVFSS%SEOQWT%IK%WFISK%LFFK%KEF%RMKFMK%ON%KEF%SKIKQKOJ\%VOMSQWKIKROM
HJOVFSS%aHIJI_JIHES%bcN%IMT%dedf̀

gFK[OJh%ZIRW%JFiQFSKS%KEIK%KEF%TFYFWOHFJ%SQjLRK%I%JRSh%ISSFSSLFMK%IMT%LFKEOT%SKIKFLFMK%aZk̂ lf
NOJ%KEF%HJOHOSIW%KO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%kSSFK%mJOKFVKROMn%OMVF%KEF%HJOHOSIW%EIS%FMKFJFT%KEF%TFYFWOHLFMK
IMT%VOMSKJQVKROM%HEISF̀%DEF%Zk̂ l%SEOQWT%VOMSRTFJ%IWW%[OJhS%KO%jF%QMTFJKIhFM%[RKERM%deL%ON%KEF
OHFJIKROMIW%JIRW[I\̀%oF%JFiQRJF%JFYRF[RM_%KEF%Zk̂ l%KO%FMSQJF%KEIK%[OJhS%OM%SRKF%NOWWO[%SINF
LFKEOTS%ON%[OJhRM_%IMT%EIYF%KIhFM%RMKO%VOMSRTFJIKROM%IM\%HOKFMKRIW%RLHIVK%OM%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%WIMT
IMT%KEF%OHFJIKROMIW%JIRW[I\̀%DEF%TFYFWOHFJ%SEOQWT%VOMKIVK%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%kSSFK%mJOKFVKROM%HJROJ%KO
[OJhS%VOLLFMVRM_%IK%kSSFKmJOKFVKROMUgolOQKEpMFK[OJhJIRẀVÒQh%KO%TRSVQSS%KEF%HJOHOSIW%IMT
Zk̂ l%JFiQRJFLFMKS%RM%LOJF%TFKIRẀ

qMVJOIVELFMK
DEF%TFYFWOHFJrIHHWRVIMK%LQSK%FMSQJF%KEIK%KEFRJ%HJOHOSIWn%jOKE%TQJRM_%VOMSKJQVKROMn%IMT%INKFJ
VOLHWFKROM%ON%[OJhS%OM%SRKFn%TOFS%MOK%INNFVK%KEF%SINFK\n%OHFJIKROM%OJ%RMKF_JRK\%ON%KEF%OHFJIKROMIW
JIRW[I\n%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%WIMT%IMT%RKS%RMNJISKJQVKQJF%OJ%QMTFJLRMF%OJ%TILI_F%OJ%ITYFJSFW\%INNFVK%IM\
JIRW[I\%WIMT%IMT%SKJQVKQJFS̀

s%DEFJF%LQSK%jF%MO%HE\SRVIW%FMVJOIVELFMK%ON%KEF%HJOHOSIW%OMKO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%WIMTn%MO%OYFJsSIRWRM_
RMKO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%IRJsSHIVF%IMT%MO%FMVJOIVELFMK%ON%NOQMTIKROMS%OMKO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%WIMT%IMT%SORẀ
s%kM\%NQKQJF%LIRMKFMIMVF%LQSK%jF%VOMTQVKFT%SOWFW\%[RKERM%KEF%IHHWRVIMKtS%WIMT%O[MFJSERH̀
s%lEOQWT%KEF%IHHWRVIMK%JFiQRJF%IVVFSS%KO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%WIMT%KO%NIVRWRKIKF%KEFRJ%HJOHOSIW%KEF\%[OQWT
MFFT%KO%IHHJOIVE%KEF%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%kSSFK%mJOKFVKROM%DFIL%IK%WFISK%ue%[FFhS%jFNOJF%IM\%[OJhS%IJF
TQF%KO%VOLLFMVF%OM%SRKF̀%DEF%IHHWRVIMK%[OQWT%jF%WRIjWF%NOJ%IWW%VOSKS%RMVQJJFT%RM%NIVRWRKIKRM_%KEF
HJOHOSIW%IMT%IM%ISSFK%HJOKFVKROM%I_JFFLFMK%LI\%jF%MFVFSSIJ\%KO%QMTFJKIhF%[OJhS̀%gFK[OJh%ZIRW
JFSFJYFS%KEF%JR_EK%KO%JFNQSF%IM\%[OJhS%j\%I%KERJT%HIJK\%KEIK%LI\%ITYFJSFW\%RLHIVK%RKS%WIMT%IMT
RMNJISKJQVKQJF̀
s%kM\%QMIQKEOJRSFT%IVVFSS%KO%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%IRJsSHIVF%OJ%WIMT%[RWW%jF%TFFLFT%IM%IVK%ON%KJFSHISS̀

lVINNOWTRM_
kM\%SVINNOWT%[ERVE%RS%KO%jF%VOMSKJQVKFT%[RKERM%de%LFKJFS%ON%KEF%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%r%JIRW[I\%jOQMTIJ\
NFMVF%LQSK%jF%FJFVKFT%RM%SQVE%I%LIMMFJ%KEIK%IK%MO%KRLF%[RWW%IM\%HOWFS%OYFJsSIRW%KEF%JIRW[I\%IMT
HJOKFVKRYF%MFKKRM_%IJOQMT%SQVE%SVINNOWT%LQSK%jF%RMSKIWWFT̀%DEF%IHHWRVIMK%r%IHHWRVIMKtS%VOMKJIVKOJ
LQSK%VOMSRTFJ%RN%KEF\%VIM%QMTFJKIhF%KEF%[OJhS%IMT%ISSOVRIKFT%SVINNOWT%r%IVVFSS%NOJ%[OJhRM_%IK
EFR_EK%[RKERM%KEF%NOOKHJRMK%ON%KEFRJ%HJOHFJK\%jOQMTIJ\̀%DEF%IHHWRVIMK%RS%JFLRMTFT%KEIK%[EFM%HOWFaSf
IJF%FJFVKFT%NOJ%VOMSKJQVKROM%OJ%LIRMKFMIMVF%[OJhSn%SEOQWT%KEF\%KOHHWF%OYFJ%RM%KEF%TRJFVKROM%ON%KEF
JIRW[I\%KEFM%KEFJF%LQSK%jF%IK%WFISK%I%vL%NIRWSINF%wOMF%jFK[FFM%KEF%LIxRLQL%EFR_EK%ON%KEF%HOWFaSf
IMT%KEF%JIRW[I\%jOQMTIJ\̀

GFLOWRKROM
DEF%TFLOWRKROM%[OJhS%OM%SRKF%LQSK%jF%VIJJRFT%OQK%SO%KEIK%KEF\%TO%MOK%FMTIM_FJ%KEF%SINF%OHFJIKROM%ON
KEF%JIRW[I\n%OJ%KEF%SKIjRWRK\%ON%KEF%ITyORMRM_%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%SKJQVKQJFS%IMT%WIMT̀%DEF%TFLOWRKROM%ON%KEF
FxRSKRM_%ajQRWTRM_fn%TQF%KO%RKS%VWOSF%HJOxRLRK\%KO%KEF%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%jOQMTIJ\n%LQSK%jF%VIJJRFT%OQK%RM
IVVOJTIMVF%[RKE%IM%I_JFFT%LFKEOT%SKIKFLFMK̀%kHHJOYIW%ON%KEF%LFKEOT%SKIKFLFMK%LQSK%jF%OjKIRMFT
NJOL%KEF%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%kSSFK%mJOKFVKROM%qM_RMFFJ%jFNOJF%KEF%TFYFWOHLFMK%IMT%IM\%TFLOWRKROM%[OJhS
OM%SRKF%VIM%VOLLFMVF̀%gFK[OJh%ZIRW%[OQWT%WRhF%KO%ITT%KEIK%KEF%IHHWRVIMK%RS%SKJOM_W\%JFVOLLFMTFT
KO%FLHWO\%VOLHIMRFS%KO%TFLOWRSE%jQRWTRM_S%r%SKJQVKQJFS%jFWOM_RM_%KO%KEF%gIKROMIW%zFTFJIKROM%ON
GFLOWRKROM%POMKJIVKOJS̀

DERS%[RWW%FMSQJF%KEIK%IWW%TFLOWRKROM%[OJhS%IJF%VIJJRFT%OQK%KO%HJONFSSROMIW%SKIMTIJTS%IMT%KEF%VOLHIM\
RKSFWN%[RWW%IWSO%RMVWQTF%WRIjRWRK\%RMSQJIMVF%IS%HIJK%ON%RKS%SFJYRVF%IMT%KEIK%TFLOWRKROM%[OJhS%OM%SRKF%TO
MOK%RLHIVK%KEF%SINFK\%IMT%HFJNOJLIMVF%ON%KEF%JIRW[I\̀

Page 41



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHFIJ
KLL%MNEOFPJ%QFRJE%GM%RS%TJ%UGEJPRJU%FQFV%OESW%RXJ%EFGLQFVY%%ZSF[FQFVM\%FM%F%WJFHM%SO%MRSEW]MNEOFPJ
QFRJE%UGM̂SMFL%WNMR%HSR%TJ%PSHMRENPRJU%HJFE]QGRXGH%_̀%WJREJM%SO%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%TSNHUFEV%SE%FR%FHV
ŜGHR%QXGPX%PSNLU%FUdJEMJLV%FOOJPR%RXJ%MRFTGLGRV%SO%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%̂EŜJERVY
e%ZRSEW]MNEOFPJ%QFRJE%WNMR%HSR%TJ%UGMPXFEIJU%SHRS%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%̂EŜJERV%SE%GHRS%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM
PNLdJERM%SE%UEFGHMY
e%ZNGRFTLJ%UEFGHFIJ%SE%SRXJE%QSE[M%WNMR%TJ%̂ESdGUJU%FHU%WFGHRFGHJU%TV%RXJ%DJdJLŜJE%RS%̂EJdJHR
MNEOFPJ%QFRJE%OLSQM%SE%ENHeSOO%SHRS%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%̂EŜJERVY
e%fEŜJE%̂ESdGMGSH%WNMR%TJ%WFUJ%RS%FPPĴR%FHU%PSHRGHNJ%UEFGHFIJ%UGMPXFEIGHI%OESW%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM
ÊŜJERVY
e%ZNGRFTLJ%OSNL%UEFGHFIJ%WNMR%TJ%̂ESdGUJU%MĴFEFRJ%OESW%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%JgGMRGHI%UEFGHFIJY
e%hHPJ%QFRJE%JHRJEM%F%̂ĜJ%GR%TJPSWJM%F%PSHRESLLJU%MSNEPJ%FHU%FM%MNPX%HS%QFRJE%MXSNLU%TJ
UGMPXFEIJU%GH%RXJ%UGEJPRGSH%SO%RXJ%EFGLQFVY
e%DEFGHFIJ%QSE[M%PSNLU%FLMS%GŴ FPR%N̂SH%PNLdJERM%SH%UJdJLŜJEM%LFHUY

iFRJE%UGMPXFEIJU%GHRS%RXJ%MSGL%OESW%RXJ%F̂ L̂GPFHRcM%UEFGHFIJ%MVMRJW%FHU%LFHU%PSNLU%MJĴ%SHRS
aJRQSE[%bFGL%LFHU%PFNMGHI%OLSSUGHI\%QFRJE%FHU%MSGL%ENH%SOO%SHRS%LGHJMGUJ%MFOJRV%PEGRGPFL%JjNĜWJHR%SE
UJeMRFTGLGMFRGSH%SO%LFHU%RXESNIX%QFRJE%MFRNEFRGSHY

kNLL%UJRFGLM%SO%RXJ%UEFGHFIJ%̂LFHM%FEJ%RS%TJ%MNTWGRRJU%OSE%F̂ ÊSdFL%RS%RXJ%aJRQSE[%bFGL%KMMJR
fESRJPRGSH%lHIGHJJEY%aS%QSE[M%FEJ%RS%PSWWJHPJ%SH%MGRJ%SH%FHV%UEFGHFIJ%̂LFHM%QGRXSNR%RXJ
F̂ ÊSdFL%SO%RXJ%aJRQSE[%bFGL%KMMJR%fESRJPRGSH%lHIGHJJEY

iJ%QSNLU%EJjNJMR%RXFR%F%PSHUGRGSH%GM%GHPLNUJU%GH%RXJ%̂LFHHGHI%PSHMJHR%FM%OSLLSQMm

nfEGSE%RS%RXJ%PSWWJHPJWJHR%SO%RXJ%UJdJLŜWJHR%UJRFGLM%SO%RXJ%UGM̂SMFL%SO%TSRX%MNEOFPJ%QFRJE%FHU
OSNL%QFRJE%UEFGHFIJ%UGEJPRJU%FQFV%OESW%RXJ%EFGLQFV%MXFLL%TJ%MNTWGRRJU%RS\%FHU%F̂ ÊSdJU%GH%QEGRGHI%TV
RXJ%oSPFL%fLFHHGHI%KNRXSEGRV%FHU%aJRQSE[%bFGLYn

bJFMSHm%pS%̂ESRJPR%RXJ%FUqFPJHR%EFGLQFV%OESW%RXJ%EGM[%SO%OLSSUGHI%FHU%̂SLLNRGSHY

aS%GHOGLREFRGSH%SO%MNEOFPJ%QFRJE%UEFGHFIJ%GHRS%RXJ%IESNHU%GM%̂JEWGRRJU%SRXJE%RXFH%QXJEJ%GR%XFM%TJJH
UJWSHMREFRJU%RXFR%RXJEJ%GM%HS%EJMNLRFHR%NHFPPĴRFTLJ%EGM[%RS%PSHRESLLJU%QFRJEMY

rO%RXJ%UJdJLŜJE%FHU%RXJ%ofK%GHMGMRM%SH%F%MNMRFGHFTLJ%UEFGHFIJ%FHU%OLSSUGHI%MVMRJW%RXJH%RXJ%GMMNJ
FHU%EJM̂SHMGTGLGRV%SO%OLSSUGHI%FHU%QFRJE%MFRNEFRGSH%MXSNLU%HSR%TJ%̂FMMJU%SHRS%aJRQSE[%bFGL%FHU%SNE
LFHUY%pXJ%affk%MRFRJM%RXFR\%ns̀tY%iXJH%UJRJEWGHGHI%̂LFHHGHI%F̂ L̂GPFRGSHM\%LSPFL%̂LFHHGHI
FNRXSEGRGJM%MXSNLU%JHMNEJ%OLSSU%EGM[%GM%HSR%GHPEJFMJU%JLMJQXJEJ\n%iJ%EJPSIHGMJ%RXFR%PSNHPGLM%FEJ
LSS[GHI%RS%̂EŜSMFLM%RXFR%FEJ%MNMRFGHFTLJ\%XSQJdJE\%QJ%QSNLU%EJWGHU%RXJ%PSNHPGL%GH%EJIFEUM%RS%RXGM
ÊŜSMFL%GH%EJLFRGSH%RS%RXJ%OLSSUGHI\%UEFGHFIJ\%MNEOFPJ%FHU%OSNL%QFRJE%WFHFIJWJHR%EGM[%RXFR%GR%MXSNLU
HSR%GHPEJFMJ%RXJ%EGM[%SO%OLSSUGHI\%QFRJE%MFRNEFRGSH\%̂SLLNRGSH%FHU%UEFGHFIJ%GMMNJM%cJLMJQXJEJc\%GYJY%SH
RS%aJRQSE[%bFGL%LFHUY

_W%uF̂
aJRQSE[%bFGL%EJjNJMRM%RXFR%RXJ%UJdJLŜJE%JHMNEJM%RXJEJ%GM%F%WGHGWNW%_%WJREJM%IF̂%TJRQJJH%RXJ
TNGLUGHIM%FHU%MRENPRNEJM%SH%MGRJ%FHU%SNE%TSNHUFEV%OJHPGHIY

e%pS%FLLSQ%OSE%FLL%PSHMRENPRGSH%QSE[M%SH%MGRJ%FHU%FHV%ONRNEJ%WFGHRJHFHPJ%RS%TJ%PFEEGJU%SNR%QXSLLV
QGRXGH%RXJ%F̂ L̂GPFHRcM%SQH%LFHU%SQHJEMXĜ%FHU%QGRXSNR%JHPESFPXWJHR%SHRS%aJRQSE[%bFGL%LFHU%FHU
FGEeM̂FPJY%KHV%NHFNRXSEGMJU%FPPJMM%RS%aJRQSE[%bFGL%LFHU%SE%FGEeM̂FPJ%GM%FH%FPR%SO%REJM̂FMM%FHU%QJ
QSNLU%EJWGHU%RXJ%PSNHPGL%RXFR%RXGM%GM%F%PEGWGHFL%SOOJHPJ%vMww%xEGRGMX%pEFHM̂SER%ySWWGMMGSH%KPR
sz{z|Y%
e%pS%JHMNEJ%RXFR%MXSNLU%RXJ%TNGLUGHIM%FHU%MRENPRNEJM%SH%MGRJ%OFGL%SE%PSLLF̂MJ%RXFR%GR%QGLL%US%MS%QGRXSNR
UFWFIGHI%aJRQSE[%bFGLcM%TSNHUFEV%REJFRWJHR%SE%PFNMGHI%UFWFIJ%RS%RXJ%EFGLQFV%vJYIY%FHV

Page 42



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIEDHJKL%MNJJOHPKL%GHQ%ROHDKOSD%DTNOUEDHJL%KOPHGRKL%VWDXYDGS%ROHDKZ%GHS%JV%UXDWDHJ%JYD
EGJDXOGRK%[XVE%JYD%FNORSOHPK%GHS%KJXNMJNXDK%VH%KOJD%[GRROHP%OHJV%JYD%UGJY%V[%JXGOHK\
]%̂V%DHKNXD%JYGJ%JYD%FNORSOHPK%GHS%KJXNMJNXDK%VH%KOJD%MGHHVJ%FD%KMGRDS%GHS%JYNK%NKDS%GK%G%EDGHK%V[
GMMDKKOHP%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%RGHS%̀OJYVNJ%GNJYVXOKGJOVH\
]%̂V%DHKNXD%JYGJ%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%MGH%EGOHJGOH%GHS%XDHD̀ %OJK%FVNHSGXQ%JXDGJEDHJL%[DHMOHPL%̀GRRK%DJM
]%̂V%DHKNXD%JYGJ%JYD%GUUROMGHJ%SVDK%HVJ%MVHKJXNMJ%JYDOX%UXVUVKGR%KV%JYGJ%GHQ%[VNHSGJOVHK%b[VX%̀GRRKL
FNORSOHPK%DJMZ%SV%HVJ%DHS%NU%DHMXVGMYOHP%VHJV%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%RGHS\%cHQ%[VNHSGJOVHK%JYGJ%DHMXVGMY
VHJV%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%RGHS%MVNRS%NHSDXEOHDL%SD]KJGFOROKD%VX%VJYDX%OEUGMJ%NUVH%JYD%VUDXGJOVHGR%XGOR̀GQ
RGHSL%OHMRNSOHP%DEFGHIEDHJKL%MNJJOHPK%DJM\

_VOKD
dD%̀VNRS%XDEOHS%JYD%MVNHMOR%GHS%JYD%GUUROMGHJ%V[%JYD%UVJDHJOGR%[VX%GHQ%HVOKDe%WOFXGJOVH%OEUGMJK
MGNKDS%FQ%JYD%UXVfOEOJQ%FDJ̀DDH%JYD%UXVUVKDS%SDWDRVUEDHJ%GHS%JYD%DfOKJOHP%XGOR̀GQL%̀YOMY%ENKJ
FD%GKKDKKDS%OH%JYD%MVHJDfJ%V[%JYD%_GJOVHGR%gRGHHOHP%gVROMQ%hXGED̀ VXI%b_gghZ%GHS%JYD%RVMGR
URGHHOHP%GNJYVXOJQ%KYVNRS%JYDH%NKD%MVHSOJOVHK%GK%HDMDKKGXQ\
]%̂YD%MNXXDHJ%RDWDR%V[%XGOR̀GQ%NKGPD%EGQ%FD%KNFiDMJ%JV%MYGHPD%GJ%GHQ%JOED%̀OJYVNJ%UXOVX%HVJO[OMGJOVH
OHMRNSOHP%OHMXDGKDS%[XDTNDHMQ%V[%JXGOHKL%HOPYJ%JOED%JXGOH%XNHHOHP%GHS%YDGWQ%[XDOPYJ%JXGOHK\
]%̂YDXD%OK%GRKV%JYD%UVJDHJOGR%[VX%EGOHJDHGHMD%̀VXIK%JV%FD%MGXXODS%VNJ%VH%JXGOHKL%̀YOMY%OK%NHSDXJGIDH
GJ%HOPYJ%GHS%EDGHK%RDGWOHP%JYD%JXGOHKj%EVJVXK%XNHHOHP%̀YOMY%MGH%RDGS%JV%OHMXDGKDS%RDWDRK%V[%HVOKD\
]%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%GRKV%V[JDH%MGXXQ%VNJ%̀VXIK%GJ%HOPYJ%VH%JYD%VUDXGJOVHGR%XGOR̀GQ%̀YDH%HVXEGR%XGOR%JXG[[OM
OK%KNKUDHSDS%GHS%V[JDH%JYDKD%̀VXIK%MGH%FD%HVOKQ%GHS%MGNKD%WOFXGJOVH\
]%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%EGQ%HDDS%JV%MVHSNMJ%DEDXPDHMQ%̀VXIK%VH%JYD%XGOR̀GQ%ROHD%GHS%DTNOUEDHJ%GHS%JYDKD
V̀NRS%HVJ%FD%HVJO[ODS%JV%XDKOSDHJK%OH%GSWGHMD%SND%JV%JYDOX%KG[DJQ%MXOJOMGR%HGJNXD\
%
kfMGWGJOVHK%e%kGXJỲ VXIK
_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%̀ORR%HDDS%JV%XDWOD̀ %GRR%DfMGWGJOVH%̀VXIK%JV%SDJDXEOHD%O[%JYDQ%OEUGMJ%NUVH%JYD%KNUUVXJ
lVHD%V[%VNX%RGHS%GHS%OH[XGKJXNMJNXD%GK%̀DRR%GK%SDJDXEOHOHP%XDRGJOWD%RDWDRK%OH%XDRGJOVH%JV%JYD%XGOR̀GQ\
dD%̀VNRS%XDTNDKJ%G%MVHSOJOVH%OK%OHMRNSDS%OH%JYD%URGHHOHP%MVHKDHJ%GK%[VRRV̀ Km

ngXOVX%JV%JYD%MVEEDHMDEDHJ%V[%JYD%SDWDRVUEDHJ%[NRR%SDJGORK%V[%PXVNHS%RDWDRKL%DGXJỲ VXIK%GHS
DfMGWGJOVHK%JV%FD%MGXXODS%VNJ%HDGX%JV%JYD%XGOR̀GQ%FVNHSGXQ%KYGRR%FD%KNFEOJJDS%JV%GHS%GUUXVWDS%OH
X̀OJOHP%FQ%JYD%oVMGR%gRGHHOHP%cNJYVXOJQ%GHS%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR\n

aDGKVHm%̂V%UXVJDMJ%JYD%GSiGMDHJ%XGOR̀GQ\

hDHMOHP%]%aDKOSDHJOGR
p[%HVJ%GRXDGSQ%OH%URGMDL%JYD%qDWDRVUDX%ENKJ%UXVWOSDL%GJ%JYDOX%V̀ H%DfUDHKDL%G%KNOJGFRD%JXDKUGKK%UXVV[
KJDDR%UGROKGSD%[DHMD%V[%GJ%RDGKJ%r\sE%OH%YDOPYJ%GSiGMDHJ%JV%_DJ̀VXI%aGORjK%FVNHSGXQ%GHS%EGID
UXVWOKOVH%[VX%OJK%[NJNXD%EGOHJDHGHMD%GHS%XDHD̀ GR%̀OJYVNJ%DHMXVGMYEDHJ%NUVH%VX%VWDX]KGOROHP%V[
_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%RGHS\%_DJ̀VXI%aGORjK%DfOKJOHP%[DHMOHP%e%̀GRR%ENKJ%HVJ%FD%XDEVWDS%VX%SGEGPDS%GHS%GJ
HV%UVOHJ%DOJYDX%SNXOHP%MVHKJXNMJOVH%VX%G[JDX%̀VXIK%GXD%MVEURDJDS%VH%KOJD%KYVNRS%JYD%[VNHSGJOVHK%V[
JYD%[DHMOHP%VX%̀GRR%VX%GHQ%DEFGHIEDHJ%JYDXDOH%FD%SGEGPDSL%NHSDXEOHDS%VX%MVEUXVEOKDS%OH%GHQ
G̀Q\%cHQ%WDPDJGJOVH%VH%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%RGHS%GHS%̀OJYOH%_DJ̀VXI%aGORjK%FVNHSGXQ%ENKJ%GRKV%HVJ%FD
SOKJNXFDS\%cHQ%[DHMOHP%OHKJGRRDS%FQ%JYD%GUUROMGHJ%ENKJ%HVJ%UXDWDHJ%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%[XVE%EGOHJGOHOHP%OJK
V̀ H%[DHMOHPeFVNHSGXQ%JXDGJEDHJ\

cHQ%DfOKJOHP%_DJ̀VXI%aGOR%[DHMOHP%GJ%JYD%KOJD%YGK%FDDH%DXDMJDS%JV%JGID%GMMVNHJ%V[%JYD%XOKI%UVKDS%GJ
JYD%JOED%JYD%[DHMOHP%̀GK%DXDMJDS%GHS%HVJ%JV%JGID%OHJV%GMMVNHJ%GHQ%UXDKNEDS%[NJNXD%NKD%V[%JYD%KOJDL
ỲDXD%OHMXDGKDS%HNEFDXK%V[%UDVURD%GHS%EOHVXK%EGQ%FD%NKOHP%JYD%GXDGK%GSiGMDHJ%JV%JYD%VUDXGJOVHGR
XGOR̀GQ\%̂YDXD[VXDL%GHQ%UXVUVKDS%XDKOSDHJOGR%SDWDRVUEDHJ%OEUVXJK%G%XOKI%V[%JXDKUGKK%VHJV%JYD
XGOR̀GQL%̀ YOMY%̀ D%̀ VNRS%XDEOHS%JYD%MVNHMORL%OK%G%MXOEOHGR%V[[DHMD%bKtt%uXOJOKY%̂ XGHKUVXJ
vVEEOKKOVH%cMJ%rwxwZ\%cK%JYD%GUUROMGHJ%YGK%MYVKDH%JV%SDWDRVU%G%UXVUVKGR%HDfJ%JV%JYD%XGOR̀GQL%JYDQ
GXD%XDTNDKJDS%JV%UXVWOSD%G%KNOJGFRD%JXDKUGKK%UXVV[%[DHMD%JV%EOJOPGJD%GHQ%XOKIK%OEUVXJDS%FQ%JYD
UXVUVKGR\

Page 43



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJ%KLMN%MO%L%PQRNMSNT%UQVWEW%HIXLVMOLFMHV%GMFY%L%IEXQNLFEW%IEZMF[%MF%GHQNW%VHF%RE%IELOHVLRNE%FH
IE\QMIE%DEFGHIJ%KLMN%FH%UQVW%RHQVWLIT%GHIJO]%UEVSMVX%LVW%RHQVWLIT%EVYLVSEZEVFO%VESEOOMFLFEW%RT
FYMIW%PLIFT%SHZZEISMLN%WÊENHPZEVF%LW_LSEVF%FH%FYE%ILMNGLT̀

aV%LOOEF%bIHFESFMHV%cVXMVEEI%GMNN%VEEW%FH%IÊMEG%FYE%UEVSMVX%FH%EVOQIE%FYLF%VH%GHIJO%FH%FYE
UHQVWLFMHVO%QVWEIZMVE%HI%WEOFLRMNMOE%DEFGHIJ%KLMN%NLVW]%HI%EVSIHLSY%HVFH%DEFGHIJ%KLMN%NLVẀ

dHVWMFMHVe
fbIMHI%FH%HSSQPLFMHV%HU%FYE%WGENNMVXO%L%FIEOPLOO%PIHHU%UEVSE%GMFY%L%YEMXYF%HU%LF%NELOF%g̀hZ%OYLNN%RE
MVOFLNNEW%LW_LSEVF%FH%FYE%RHQVWLIT%GMFY%FYE%ILMNGLT̀f
%
KELOHVe%iH%PIHFESF%FYE%LW_LSEVF%ILMNGLT%UIHZ%QVLQFYHIMOEW%LSSEOÒ

jkle

iYE%SQIIEVF%PIHPHOEW%jkl%LNMXVZEVF%GMNN%RE%MV%FQVVEN%LF%FYMO%NHSLFMHV%LVW%FYEIE%GMNN%RE%L%FQVVEN
ÊVFMNLFMHV%LVW%LSSEOO%OYLUF%mkHQFY%KQMONMPn%LF%oMSFHIML%KHLẀ%aV%LSSEOO%IHLW%UIHZ%oMSFHIML%KHLW%FH
FYE%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV%LVW%LSSEOO%OYLUF%MO%SQIIEVFNT%PIHPHOEW%FH%IQV%kHQFY%UIHZ%oMSFHIML%IHLW%LNHVX
LV%EpMOFMVX%LSSEOO%IHLW%FH%FYE%cLOF%HU%FYE%UHIZEI%qHSQO%kFHIÈ%iYEIEUHIE%MV%FYMO%NHSLFMHV%FYE%WILUF
OLUEXQLIWMVX%WMIESFMHV%YLW%RHFY%OQROHMN%LVW%OQIULSE%MVFEIEOFO%OYHGV̀%iYEOE%LIE%IEPNMSLFEW%HV%FYE
LPPNMSLVFrO%bIHPHOEW%sLOFEIPNLV̀

iYE%UHIZLN%ZLP%OYHGMVX%NLVW%OQR_ESF%FH%FYE%OLUEXQLIWMVX%WMIESFMHV%MV%FYMO%NHSLFMHV%SLV%RE%UHQVW%HV
sLP%VQZREIO%gt%LVW%gu%LF%YFFPevvGGG̀YOl̀HIX̀QJvSHVFEVFvXIELFEIwNHVWHVRHIHQXYO%xVFEILSFMHV%HU
bIHPHOEW%jkl%yHIJO%LVW%FYE%bNLVVMVX%aPPNMSLFMHV%iYE%LPPNMSLFMHV%OMFE%MVFEILSFO%GMFY%FYE%PIHPHOEW
jkl%GHIJO%MV%FYE%UHNNHGMVX%GLTe

w%bLIFO%HU%FYE%OMFE%LIE%LRĤE%FYE%PIHPHOEW%FQVVEN%LNMXVZEVF%LVW%ZLT%RE%LRĤE%OHZE%OQRwOQIULSE
ENEZEVFO%HU%FYE%oMSFHIML%KHLW%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV%OYLUF%LVW%LSSEOÒ
w%iYE%oMSFHIML%KHLW%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV%OYLUF%LVW%LSSEOO%SHZPHQVW%MO%LW_LSEVF%FH%FYE%OMFE%M%%FYE
kHQFY%yEOF%SHIVEI%HU%FYE%OMFÈ%%iYE%LPPNMSLFMHV%IEW%NMVE%OPESMUMSLNNT%EpSNQWEO%FYMO%NLVẀ
w%aNFYHQXY%FYE%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV%OYLUF%LVW%LSSEOO%SHZPHQVW%MO%EpSNQWEW%UIHZ%FYE%LPPNMSLFMHV
RHQVWLIT]%LSSEOO%FH%FYE%SHZPHQVW%UIHZ%oMSFHIML%KHLW%GMNN%RE%IE\QMIEẀ%iYMO%LSSEOO%GMNN%PLOO%ĤEI
NLVW%FYLF%MO%OQR_ESF%FH%FYMO%PNLVVMVX%LPPNMSLFMHV̀

xVFEILSFMHV%GMFY%OQRwOQIULSE%UELFQIEOe
aNHVX%FYE%OHQFYEIV%RHQVWLIT%HU%FYE%OMFE]%LIELO%HU%FYMO%WÊENHPZEVF%LIE%SHVFLMVEW%GMFYMV%LV%LIEL
GYEIE%jkl%zFW%YLO%L%OQRwOQIULSE%MVFEIEOF̀%iYEIEUHIE%jkl%zFW%GHQNW%RE%MVFEIEOFEW%MV%FYE%WEPFY%LVW
WEOMXV%HU%LVT%UHQVWLFMHVO%LVW%YLIW%PL̂EW%LIELO%MV%FYE%OHQFYEIV%LIEL%HU%FYE%OMFÈ%jkl%zFW%RENMÊEO
SHVWMFMHVO%SHQNW%RE%PNLSEW%HV%FYE%WESMOMHV%VHFMSE%FH%OQMFLRNT%LNNHG%QO%FH%SHZZEVF%HV%WEFLMNEW
WEOMXVO%HU%FYE%OSYEZE%FYLF%LIE%GMFYMV%L%NHSLFMHV%FYLF%SHQNW%RE%LUUESFEW%RT%FYE%jkl%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV
LVW%LSSEOO%OYLUF%{%FQVVEN%SHVOFIQSFMHV̀

xVFEILSFMHV%GMFY%OMFE%LSSEOOe
iYE%LPPNMSLFMHV%PIHPHOEO%LV%MZPIĤEW%LSSEOO%UIHZ%oMSFHIML%KHLW%FH%FYE%VHVwIEOMWEVFMLN%ENEZEVFO%HU
FYMO%LPPNMSLFMHV[%FYE%LSSEOO%GMNN%RE%OFILMXYFEVEW%LVW%GMWEVEW%GMFY%LV%MVFEIVLN%WMOFIMRQFMHV
IHQVWLRHQF%LNOH%REMVX%PIHPHOEW%LPPIHpMZLFENT%|}%ZEFIEO%FH%FYE%kHQFY%HU%oMSFHIML%KHLW%EVFILVSÈ
iYMO%IHQVWLRHQF%GMNN%YHGÊEI%ZLMVFLMV%L%SHVVESFMHV%FH%FYE%EpMOFMVX%LSSEOO%IHLW%GYMSY%SHVFMVQEO%FH
FYE%oMSFHIML%KHLW%FQVVEN%̂EVFMNLFMHV%LVW%LSSEOO%OYLUF%SHZPHQVẀ%jkl%zFW%PIEOEVFNT%OYHGO%MV%FYE
~ILUF%cV̂MIHVZEVFLN%kFLFEZEVF%FYLF%LV%LSSEOO%GMNN%RE%IE\QMIEW%UIHZ%FYE%SHZPHQVW%FH%oMSFHIML%IHLẀ
jkl%ZLT%FYEIEUHIE%QFMNMOE%PHGEIO%MV%FYE%UQFQIE%FH%LNFEI%HI%QOE%FYE%MZPIĤEW%LSSEOO%WEOSIMREW%LRĤE
UHI%FYE%PQIPHOEO%HU%SHVOFIQSFMVX%LVW%HPEILFMVX%jkl̀%aVT%SYLVXEO%jkl%GHQNW%VEEW%FH%ZLJE%FH%FYE
LSSEOO%SHQNW%RE%WHVE%QVWEI%PHGEIO%FYLF%LIE%PIHPHOEW%LO%L%PLIF%HU%FYE%jTRIMW%�MNǸ

Page 44



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJKHFL%MNJ%%OPEQJR%STU%%VMI%%KOHGJG%%WE%XPYJZMHEF%ME%%MNJ%%LKOFM%%E[%%\]OFFHFL%\JK̂HGGHEFR%P_M
È_]I%KJa_JGM%MNOM%MNJ%%[E]]È HFL%ZEFIHMHEFG%%OFI%%HF[EK̂OMHQJ%HG%%\]OZJI%EF%%MNJ%IJZHGHEF%FEMHZJb

cd%WEFJ%E[%MNJ%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%NJKJPe%\JK̂HMMJI%GNO]]%PJ%ZÊ ĴFZJI%EFb
f%gNJ%hJMKE]%iH]]HFL%TMOMHEF%HF%MNJ%TE_MN%jJGM%DEKFJK%E[%MNJ%GHMJ
f%kFe%E[%MNJ%iEEI%TMEKJ%OFI%MNJ%DHFĴ O%P_H]IHFL%MNOM%]HJG%̀HMNHF%O%IHGMOFZJ%E[%Ul%̂JMKJG%E[%MNJ%m]OFI
%G_PYJZM%ME%ZEFG_]MOMHEF%nGO[JL_OKIHFL%]ĤHMGom%OG%GNÈ F%EF%IKÒ HFL%%Ulcpflqrstclp%uJQHGHEF%g
gHM]JI%mhKE\EGJI%vOGMJK%h]OFm
f%kFe%E[%MNJ%kZZJGG%uÔ \G%ME%MNJ%GJKQHZJ%OKJO%EK%G_PfGMOMHEFR%OG%GNÈ F%EF%IKÒ HFL%Ulcpf
lqrstclp%uJQHGHEF%g%gHM]JI%mhKE\EGJI%vOGMJK%h]OFm
f%kFe%EMNJK%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%̀HMNHF%MNJ%mZÊ ĴKZHO]%GHMJ%PE_FIOKem%OG%GNÈ F%EF%%IKÒ HFL%%Ulcpf
lqrstclp%%uJQHGHEF%g%gHM]JI%hKE\EGJI%vOGMJK%h]OFm%MNOM%HG%O]GE%̀HMNHF%Ul%̂JMKJG%E[%MNJ%m]OFI%G_PYJZM
ME%ZEFG_]MOMHEF%nGO[JL_OKIHFL%]ĤHMGom%OG%GNÈ F%EF%IKÒ HFL%Ulcpflqrstclp%uJQHGHEF%g%gHM]JI
mhKE\EGJI%vOGMJK%h]OFm%_FMH]%IJMOH]JI%IJGHLF%OFI%̂ JMNEI%GMOMĴ JFMG%[EK%O]]%E[%MNJ%LKE_FI%[]EEK
GMK_ZM_KJGR%[E_FIOMHEFG%OFI%POGĴ JFMG%OFI%[EK%OFe%GMK_ZM_KJG%PJ]È %LKE_FI%]JQJ]R%HFZ]_IHFL%\H]HFL
nMĴ \EKOKe%OFI%\JK̂OFJFMo%NOQJ%PJJF%G_P̂ HMMJI%ME%OFI%O\\KEQJI%HF%̀KHMHFL%Pe%MNJ%VEZO]%h]OFFHFL
k_MNEKHMe%̀NHZNb
nOo%kZZÊ ÊIOMJ%MNJ%\KE\EGJI%]EZOMHEF%E[%MNJ%STU%GMK_ZM_KJG%OFI%M_FFJ]Gd
nPo%kZZÊ ÊIOMJ%LKE_FI%̂EQĴ JFM%OFI%OGGEZHOMJI%J[[JZMG%OKHGHFL%[KÊ %MNJ%ZEFGMK_ZMHEF%MNJKJE[R
OFI
nZo%vHMHLOMJ%MNJ%J[[JZMG%E[%FEHGJ%OFI%QHPKOMHEF%OKHGHFL%[KÊ %MNJ%ZEFGMK_ZMHEF%OFI%E\JKOMHEF%E[%MNJ%STU
KOH]̀Oe%̀HMNHF%MNJ%M_FFJ]GR%QJFMH]OMHEF%GNO[M%OFI%OGGEZHOMJI%PJ]È %w%OPEQJ%LKE_FI%GMK_ZM_KJGd

Ud%gNJ%̂JMNEI%GMOMĴ JFMG%ME%PJ%G_P̂ HMMJI%_FIJK%ZEFIHMHEF%c%GNO]]%HFZ]_IJ%OKKOFLĴ JFMG%ME%GJZ_KJ
MNOMR%%I_KHFL%OFe%\JKHEI%̀NJF%ZEFZ_KKJFM%ZEFGMK_ZMHEF%HG%MOxHFL%\]OZJ%E[%PEMN%MNJ%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM
NJKJPe%\JK̂HMMJI%OFI%E[%MNJ%STU%GMK_ZM_KJG%OFI%M_FFJ]G%HF%EK%OIYOZJFM%ME%MNJ%GHMJ%E[%MNOM
IJQJ]E\̂ JFMR%MNJ%%ZEFGMK_ZMHEF%E[%MNJ%STU%GMK_ZM_KJG%OFI%M_FFJ]G%HG%FEM%Ĥ\JIJId%%gNJ
IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%GNO]]%PJ%ZOKKHJI%E_M%%HF%O]]%KJG\JZMG%HF%OZZEKIOFZJ%̀HMN%MNJ%O\\KEQJI%IJGHLF%OFI
ĴMNEI%GMOMĴ JFMR%OFI%O]]%GMK_ZM_KJG%OFI%̀ EKxG%ZÊ \KHGJI%̀ HMNHF%MNJ%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%NJKJPe
\JK̂HMMJI%̀NHZN%OKJ%KJa_HKJI%Pe%MNJ%O\\KEQJI%IJGHLF%GMOMĴ JFMG%HF%EKIJK%ME%\KEZ_KJ%MNJ%̂OMMJKG
ĴFMHEFJI%HF%\OKOLKO\NG%nOo%ME%nZo%E[%ZEFIHMHEF%c%GNO]]%PJ%%%ZÊ \]JMJIR%HF%MNJHK%JFMHKJMeR%PJ[EKJ%OFe
\OKM%E[%MNJ%P_H]IHFLnGo%NJKJPe%\JK̂HMMJI%HGsOKJ%EZZ_\HJId

pd%WE%̀EKxG%PJ]È %LKE_FI%]JQJ]%ZÊ \KHGJI%̀HMNHF%MNJ%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%NJKJPe%\JK̂HMMJI%

uJOGEFGb
gE%JFG_KJ%MNJ%\KE\EGJI%IJQJ]E\̂ JFM%IEJG%FEM%Ĥ\JIJ%MNJ%IJ]HQJKe%E[%SHLN%T\JJI%UR%O%\KEYJZM%E[
FOMHEFO]%Ĥ\EKMOFZJd

yF[EK̂OMHQJG
nco%gNJ%O\\]HZOFM%HG%OIQHGJI%MNOM%MNJ%O\\]HZOMHEF%GHMJ%[O]]G%̀HMNHF%]OFI%MNOM%̂ Oe%PJ%KJa_HKJI%ME
ZEFGMK_ZM%OFIsEK%E\JKOMJ%hNOGJ%XFJ%E[%O%NHLN%G\JJI%KOH]%]HFJ%PJM̀JJF%VEFIEF%OFI%MNJ%jJGM
vHI]OFIGR%%xFÈ F%OG%SHLN%T\JJI%Ud%%hÈ JKG%ME%ZEFGMK_ZM%OFI%E\JKOMJ%SHLN%T\JJI%U%OKJ%ME%PJ
GE_LNM%Pe%\KÊ EMHFL%O%%NePKHI%zH]]%̀NHZN%HG%ME%PJ%IJ\EGHMJI%Pe%MNJ%JFI%E[%Ulcpd%kG%O%KJG_]M%MNJ
O\\]HZOMHEF%GHMJR%EK%\OKM%E[%%HMR%̂Oe%PJ%ZÊ \_]GEKH]e%\_KZNOGJId%vEKJ%HF[EK̂OMHEF%ZOF%PJ%[E_FI%OM
`̀ d̀NGUdEKLd_x
nUo%jHMN%KJLOKI%ME%ZEFIHMHEFG%cfpd%gNJ%O\\]HZOFM%HG%OIQHGJI%ME%]HOHGJ%̀HMN%STU%VMId

hVkWWyWt%XiiyD{u%DXvv{Wgb

gNJ%DE_FZH]%IEJG%FEM%ZEFGHIJK%MNJ%Ĥ\EGHMHEF%E[%MNJ%ZEFIHMHEFG%G_LLJGMJI%Pe%STU%̂JJM%MNJ%KJ]JQOFM
MJGMG%OG%GJM%E_M%HF%MNJ%WhhtR%OFI%OG%G_ZN%MNJGJ%OKJ%FEM%KJZÊ ĴFIJI%[EK%HFZ]_GHEF%EF%OFe
\JK̂HGGHEFd%%kG%G_ZNR%MNJ%O\\]HZOMHEF%̀H]]%FJJI%ME%PJ%KJ[JKKJI%ME%MNJ%TJZKJMOKe%E[%TMOMJ%EF%MNHG%POGHGd

Page 45



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGEF%HFGIJKJEHFGL

M%NOP%NQPRSTU%VWOV%DQPXQP%HPXYTZTQ[PX%MPRTO\VT[NV[TY%]TQVYNVSQP%WO\%PQ%NQUUYPV%VQ%UÔY%QP%VWS\
]_OPPSPZ%O]]_SNOVSQP̀

aMFMbcJd%Ee%GIeIFfIgJhe%FEJciEDcL

FQ%NQUUYPV\%TYNYSjYX̀

khhL

cWY%]TQ]Q\YX%XYjY_Q]UYPV%WO\%lYYP%YmOUSPYX%RTQU%OP%OYTQXTQUY%\ORYZ[OTXSPZ%]YT\]YNVSjY%OPX
NQ[_X%NQPR_SNV%nSVW%\ORYZ[OTXSPZ%NTSVYTSO%[P_Y\\%OPo%]_OPPSPZ%]YTUS\\SQP%ZTOPVYX%S\%\[lpYNV%VQ%VWY
NQPXSVSQPg\%XYVOS_YX%lY_QnL

b[lUS\\SQP%QR%O%kSTX%iOqOTX%aOPOZYUYPV%r_OPL
GYjY_Q]UYPV%\WO__%PQV%NQUUYPNY%[PVS_%O%kSTX%iOqOTX%aOPOZYUYPV%r_OP%WO\%lYYP%\[lUSVVYX%VQ%OPX
O]]TQjYX%SP%nTSVSPZ%lo%VWY%DQNO_%r_OPPSPZ%h[VWQTSVòcWY%\[lUSVVYX%]_OP%\WO__%SPN_[XY%XYVOS_\%QRL%

s%aOPOZYUYPV%QR%OPo%R_OVg\WO__Qn%]SVNWYXgZTYYP%TQQR\%QP%l[S_XSPZ\%nSVWSP%VWY%\SVY%nWSNW%UOo%lY
OVVTONVSjY%VQ%PY\VSPZt%TQQ\VSPZ%OPX%u_QORSPZu%lSTX\̀%cWY%UOPOZYUYPV%]_OP%\WO__%NQU]_o%nSVW%hXjSNY
FQVY%v%wrQVYPVSO_%kSTX%iOqOTX\%RTQU%k[S_XSPZ%GY\SZPẁ

cWY%kSTX%iOqOTX%aOPOZYUYPV%r_OP%\WO__%lY%SU]_YUYPVYX%O\%O]]TQjYXt%QP%NQU]_YVSQP%QR%VWY
XYjY_Q]UYPV%OPX%\WO__%TYUOSP%SP%RQTNY%RQT%VWY%_SRY%QR%VWY%l[S_XSPZ̀%FQ%\[l\Yx[YPV%O_VYTOVSQP\%VQ%VWY
]_OP%OTY%VQ%VÔY%]_ONY%[P_Y\\%RST\V%\[lUSVVYX%VQ%OPX%O]]TQjYX%SP%nTSVSPZ%lo%VWY%DQNO_%r_OPPSPZ
h[VWQTSVò

JYO\QPL
MV%S\%PYNY\\OTo%VQ%UOPOZY%VWY%R_OV%TQQR\%SP%QTXYT%VQ%USPSUS\Y%SV\%OVVTONVSjYPY\\%VQ%lSTX\%nWSNW%NQ[_X
YPXOPZYT%VWY%\ORY%UQjYUYPV%QR%OSTNTORV%OPX%VWY%Q]YTOVSQP%QR%iYOVWTQn%hST]QTV̀

MPRQTUOVSQPL
cWY%kSTX%iOqOTX%aOPOZYUYPV%r_OP%U[\V%YP\[TY%VWOV%R_OVg\WO__Qn%]SVNWYX%TQQR\%lY%NQP\VT[NVYX%VQ
O__Qn%ONNY\\%VQ%O__%OTYO\%lo%RQQV%[\SPZ%]YTUOPYPV%RSmYX%ONNY\\%\VOST\%_OXXYT\%QT%\SUS_OT̀%cWY
QnPYTgQNN[]SYT%U[\V%PQV%O__Qn%Z[__\t%VQ%PY\Vt%TQQ\V%QT%_QOR%QP%VWY%l[S_XSPZ̀%fWYN̂\%U[\V%lY%UOXY
nYŶ_o%QT%\QQPYT%SR%lSTX%ONVSjSVo%XSNVOVY\t%X[TSPZ%VWY%lTYYXSPZ%\YO\QP̀%E[V\SXY%QR%VWY%lTYYXSPZ
\YO\QP%Z[__%ONVSjSVo%U[\V%lY%UQPSVQTYX%OPX%VWY%TQQR%NWYN̂YX%TYZ[_OT_o%VQ%YP\[TY%VWOV%Z[__\%XQ%PQV
[VS_S\Y%VWY%TQQR̀%%hPo%Z[__\%RQ[PX%PY\VSPZy%TQQ\VSPZ%QT%_QORSPZ%U[\V%lY%XS\]YT\YX%lo%VWY
QnPYTgQNN[]SYT%nWYP%XYVYNVYX%QT%nWYP%TYx[Y\VYX%lo%khh%hST\SXY%E]YTOVSQP\%\VORR̀%MP%\QUY
SP\VOPNY\%SV%UOo%lY%PYNY\\OTo%VQ%NQPVONV%khh%hST\SXY%E]YTOVSQP\%\VORR%lYRQTY%lSTX%XS\]YT\O_%VÔY\
]_ONỲ%cWY%QnPYTgQNN[]SYT%U[\V%TYUQjY%OPo%PY\V\%QT%YZZ\%RQ[PX%QP%VWY%TQQR̀

cWY%lTYYXSPZ%\YO\QP%RQT%Z[__\%Vo]SNO__o%T[P\%RTQU%aOTNW%VQ%z[PỲ%cWY%QnPYTgQNN[]SYT%U[\V%QlVOSP
VWY%O]]TQ]TSOVY%_SNYPNY\%nWYTY%O]]_SNOl_Y%RTQU%FOV[TO_%IPZ_OPX%lYRQTY%VWY%TYUQjO_%QR%PY\V\%OPX
YZZ\̀

{Yt%VWYTYRQTYt%WOjY%PQ%OYTQXTQUY%\ORYZ[OTXSPZ%QlpYNVSQP%VQ%VWS\%]TQ]Q\O_t%]TQjSXYX%VWOV%VWY%OlQjY
NQPXSVSQP%S\%O]]_SYX%VQ%OPo%]_OPPSPZ%]YTUS\\SQP̀

MV%S\%SU]QTVOPV%VWOV%OPo%NQPXSVSQP\%TYx[Y\VYX%SP%VWS\%TY\]QP\Y%OTY%O]]_SYX%VQ%O%]_OPPSPZ%O]]TQjO_̀
{WYTY%O%r_OPPSPZ%h[VWQTSVo%]TQ]Q\Y\%VQ%ZTOPV%]YTUS\\SQP%OZOSP\V%VWY%OXjSNY%QR%iYOVWTQn%hST]QTV
DVXt%QT%PQV%VQ%OVVONW%NQPXSVSQP\%nWSNW%iYOVWTQn%hST]QTV%DVX%WO\%OXjS\YXt%SV%\WO__%PQVSRo%iYOVWTQn
hST]QTV%DVXt%OPX%VWY%fSjS_%hjSOVSQP%h[VWQTSVo%O\%\]YNSRSYX%SP%VWY%cQnP%|%fQ[PVTo%r_OPPSPZ

Page 46



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

B,+2$,!(%0#,-D(+22-

EFGEHIJKL

MNO%PQQRSTPUSVW%XPY%ZO[OZZO\%UV%UNO%]V̂WTSR_Y%ES̀NXPa%bẀSWOOZ%XNV%NPY%TVWYSYUOWURa%XVZcO\%XSUN
UNO%\OdORVQOZ%UV%UZa%PW\%OWŶZO%UZP[[ST%PW\%NS̀NXPa%SeQPTUY%XOZO%[̂RRa%̂W\OZYUVV\%UNZV̂ Ǹ
eV\ORRSẀf

EVXOdOZ%PU%UNO%USeO%V[%XZSUSẀ%UNO%ZOQVZU%UNO%\OdORVQOZ%NPY%gOOW%̂WPgRO%UV%QZV\̂TO%P%UZP[[ST
PYYOYYeOWU%XNSTN%SY%TPRSgZPUO\%SW%P%ePWWOZ%XNSTN%XV̂R\%PRROdSPUO%PWa%TVWTOZWYf%%IY%ŶTN%UNO
]V̂WTSR_Y%ES̀NXPa%bẀSWOOZ%NPY%P\dSYO\%UNPU%YNV̂R\%UNO%PQQRSTPUSVW%gO%PQQZVdO\h%UNOW%UNO
ePiSê e%QVYYSgRO%V[[%YSUO%OWNPWTOeOWUY%UV%UNO%NS̀NXPa%WOUXVZc%XSRR%gO%ZOĵSZO\f%%

MNO%ES̀NXPa%bẀSWOOZ%NPY%YUPUO\%UNPU%ŶgkOTU%UV%UNO%QVYYSgRO%V[[%YSUO%TPQPTSUa%OWNPWTOeOWUY%gOSẀ
YOT̂ZO\%SW%P%RÒPR%P̀ZOOeOWUh%UNOW%SeQPTUY%XV̂R\%gO%eSWSeSYO\%UV%UNO%OiUOWU%UNPU%UNOa%YNV̂R\%WVU
gO%YOdOZO%SW%UNO%TVWUOiU%V[%UNO%lmmnf

bloFpqlrblMIs%mpqMb]MFql%tlFML

lVSYOL

F%NPdO%TVWYS\OZO\%UNO%WVSYO%ZOQVZU%QZOQPZO\%ga%KNPZQY%pO\eVZO%mPZUWOZYNSQ%\PUO\%uvUN%IQZSR%uwxy
zZO[f%xux{xu|}f%MNO%Kpm%ZOQVZU%TVWYS\OZY%UNO%\OdORVQeOWU%TVdOZO\%ga%zS}%\OUPSRO\%PQQRSTPUSVW
~~�xv�Imm�uwxy�x~ww%SWTR̂\SẀ%UNO%ePSW%[VV\YUVZOf%ra%TVeeOWUY%VW%WVSYO%SYŶOY%VW%\OUPSRO\
PQQRSTPUSVW%~~�xv�Imm�uwxy�x~ww%PZO%̀SdOW%gORVXL

MNO%WVSYO%PYYOYYeOWU%SW%UNO%Kpm%WVSYO%PYYOYYeOWU%SY%gPYO\%VW%UNO%GVdOZWeOWU_Y%lPUSVWPR
mRPWWSẀ%mVRSTa%nZPeOXVZc%zlmmn}%V[%rPZTN%uwxuh%XNSTN%TPWTORRO\%mmGuy%�mRPWWSẀ%PW\%WVSYO�
S̀dSẀ%UNO%GVdOZWeOWU_Y%QZOdSV̂Y%̀ Ŝ\PWTO%VW%WVSYO%SYŶOYf%lmmn%QPZP̀ZPQN%xu{%YUPUOY%UNPU
QRPWWSẀ%\OTSYSVWY%YNV̂R\%zS}%PdVS\%WVSYO%[ZVe%̀SdSẀ%ZSYO%UV%YS̀WS[STPWU%P\dOZYO%SeQPTUY%VW%NOPRUN
PW\%ĵPRSUa%V[%RS[O%PY%P%ZOŶRU%V[%WOX%\OdORVQeOWUh%PW\%zSS}%eSUS̀PUO%PW\%ZO\̂TO%UV%P%eSWSê e%VUNOZ
P\dOZYO%SeQPTUY%VW%NOPRUN%PW\%ĵPRSUa%V[%RS[O%PZSYSẀ%[ZVe%WOX%\OdORVQeOWUh%SWTR̂\SẀ%UNZV̂ Ǹ%UNO
ŶO%V[%TVW\SUSVWYf%ITTVZ\SẀ%UV%UNO%GVdOZWeOWU_Y%lVSYO%mVRSTa%KUPUOeOWU%[VZ%bẀRPW\%zlmKb}%V[
rPZTN%uwxwh%UNOYO%PSeY%YNV̂R\%gO%PTNSOdO\%XSUNSW%UNO%TVWUOiU%V[%GVdOZWeOWU%QVRSTa%VW%ŶYUPSWPgRO
\OdORVQeOWUf

zKP[Ò P̂Z\O\%IOZV\ZVeOYh%MOTNWSTPR%KSUOY%PW\%rSRSUPZa%biQRVYSdO%KUVZP̀O%IZOPY}%�SZOTUSVW%uwwuf

q[[STOZ%]VeeOWUL
]VW\SUSVWY%PZO%ZOTVeeOW\O\%VW%PWa%̀ZPWU%V[%QRPWWSẀ%QOZeSYYSVW%XSUN%ZOYQOTU%UV%UNO%PgVdO
P\dSTOf

lIMKL

MNO%QZVQVYO\%\OdORVQeOWU%NPY%gOOW%OiPeSWO\%[ZVe%P%UOTNWSTPR%YP[Ò P̂Z\SẀ%PYQOTU%PW\%\VOY%WVU
TVW[RSTU%XSUN%V̂Z%YP[Ò P̂Z\SẀ%TZSUOZSPf%%ITTVZ\SẀRah%lIMK%zbW%pV̂UO}%sSeSUO\%NPY%WV%YP[Ò P̂Z\SẀ
VgkOTUSVWY%UV%UNSY%QZVQVYPRf

MEIrbK%HIMbpL

lV%VgkOTUSVWYf

sql�ql%nFpb%KbpoF]bL

mZVdS\O\%SW[VZePUSVW%VW%[SZO%ZÒ R̂PUSVWYf

Page 47



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

D%EFFGHI%IJEI%IJG%HKLMFN%OGPQMOGRGSIT%KU%IJG%VWWX%ESY%VWZ[%FES%\G%RGI%UKO%IJG%]EOMKQT%SKMTG
MTTQGT%\N%IJG%MRHKTMIMKS%KU%EHHOKHOMEIG%HLESSMŜ%FKSYMIMKST%FKSIOKLLMŜ%SKMTG%MRHEFIT%ET%\GLK_̀

aKSYMIMKS%bMSTQLEIMKS%ESY%]GSIMLEIMKSc̀
dG]GLKHRGSI%TJELL%SKI%\ĜMS%QSIML%E%TKQSY%MSTQLEIMKS%ESY%]GSIMLEIMKS%TFJGRG%UKO%HOKIGFIMŜ%IJG
HOKHKTGY%OGTMYGSIMEL%YG]GLKHRGSI%UOKR%OKEY%IOEUUMFe%OEML%IOEUUMFeEMO%IOEUUMF%ESY%KIJGO%SKMTG%JET%\GGS
TQ\RMIIGY%IK%ESY%EHHOK]GY%MS%_OMIMŜ%\N%IJG%fKFEL%WLESSMŜ%gQIJKOMINh%iJG%TFJGRG%TJKQLY%GSTQOG
IJEI%MSIGOSEL%fgGPe%iESY%fgREj%SKMTG%LG]GLT%RGGI%EHHOKHOMEIG%SKMTG%FOMIGOMEh%gLL%_KOkT%_JMFJ%UKOR
HEOI%KU%IJG%TFJGRG%TJELL%\G%UQLLN%MRHLGRGSIGY%\GUKOG%IJG%OGTMYGSIMEL%YG]GLKHRGSI%MT%KFFQHMGY%ESY
IJGOGEUIGO%TJELL%\G%OGIEMSGY%ESY%REMSIEMSGY%MS%̂KKY%_KOkMŜ%KOYGO%UKO%TK%LKŜ%ET%IJG%\QMLYMŜ
OGREMST%MS%QTGh

lGETKS̀
iK%GSTQOG%IJEI%IJG%ERGSMIN%KU%IJG%KFFQHMGOT%KU%IJG%HOKHKTGY%OGTMYGSIMEL%YG]GLKHRGSI%MT%SKI
EY]GOTGLN%EUUGFIGY%\N%OKEY%IOEUUMFe%EMO%IOEUUMF%ESY%KIJGO%SKMTG%MS%EFFKOYESFG%_MIJ%HKLMFN%m[n%KU%IJG
oMLLMŜYKS%pSMIEON%dG]GLKHRGSI%WLES%ZE]GY%WKLMFMGT%bZGHIGR\GO%qrrsc%ESY%fKSYKS%WLES%btQLN
qruuc%WKLMFN%shun%

aKSYMIMKS%bYGLM]GON%SKMTG%RESÊGRGSI%HLESc̀
iJG%YG]GLKHRGSI%TJELL%SKI%\ĜMS%QSIML%E%YGLM]GON%SKMTG%RESÊGRGSI%HLES%_JMFJ%THGFMUMGT%IJG
HOK]MTMKST%IK%\G%REYG%UKO%IJG%FKSIOKL%KU%SKMTG%UOKR%SM̂JIvIMRG%YGLM]GON%ESY%TGO]MFG%NEOY%KHGOEIMKS
JET%\GGS%TQ\RMIIGY%IK%ESY%EHHOK]GY%MS%_OMIMŜ%\N%IJG%fKFEL%WLESSMŜ%gQIJKOMINh%iJG%TFJGRG%TJELL
MSFLQYG%TQFJ%FKR\MSEIMKS%KU%HJNTMFELe%EYRMSMTIOEIM]G%RGETQOGTe%SKMTG%LMRMIT%ESY%KIJGO%RGETQOGT%ET
REN%\G%EHHOK]GY%\N%IJG%fKFEL%WLESSMŜ%gQIJKOMINh%iJGOGEUIGOe%IJG%TFJGRG%TJELL%\G%MRHLGRGSIGY
ESY%REMSIEMSGY%MS%UQLL%FKRHLMESFG%_MIJ%IJG%EHHOK]GY%RGETQOGTh

lGETKS̀
iK%TEUĜQEOY%IJG%ERGSMIN%KU%IJG%TQOOKQSYMŜ%EOGE%MS%EFFKOYESFG%_MIJ%HKLMFN%m[u%KU%IJG%oMLLMŜYKS
pSMIEON%dG]GLKHRGSI%WLESh

aKSYMIMKS%bRGFJESMFEL%HLESIc̀
iJG%OEIMŜ%LG]GL%KU%SKMTG%GRMIIGY%UOKR%HLESI%ESYwKO%REFJMSGON%EI%IJG%YG]GLKHRGSI%TJELL%\G%EI%LGETI%n
Yx%\GLK_%IJG%GjMTIMŜ%\EFk̂OKQSY%SKMTG%LG]GLh%iJG%SKMTG%LG]GLT%TJELL%\G%YGIGORMSGY%EI%IJG%SGEOGTI
OGTMYGSIMEL%HOKHGOINh%iJG%RGETQOGRGSIT%ESY%ETTGTTRGSI%TJELL%\G%REYG%MS%EFFKOYESFG%_MIJ%xOMIMTJ
ZIESYEOY%yuyq%z{GIJKY%UKO%OEIMŜ%MSYQTIOMEL%SKMTG%EUUGFIMŜ%RMjGY%OGTMYGSIMEL%ESY%MSYQTIOMEL%EOGETzh

lGETKS̀
iK%TEUĜQEOY%IJG%ERGSMIN%KU%IJG%TQOOKQSYMŜ%EOGE%MS%EFFKOYESFG%_MIJ%HKLMFN%m[u%KU%IJG%oMLLMŜYKS
pSMIEON%dG]GLKHRGSI%WLESh

aKSYMIMKS%bEMO%GjIOEFIMKS%TNTIGR%SKMTG%ESY%KYKQOc
VK%EMO%GjIOEFIMKS%TNTIGR%TJELL%\G%QTGY%KS%IJG%HOGRMTGT%QSIML%E%TFJGRG%UKO%IJG%FKSIOKL%KU%SKMTG%ESY
KYKQO%GRESEIMŜ%UOKR%IJG%TMIG%JET%\GGS%TQ\RMIIGY%IK%ESY%EHHOK]GY%MS%_OMIMŜ%\N%IJG%fKFEL%WLESSMŜ
gQIJKOMINh%iJG%TFJGRG%TJELL%MSFLQYG%TQFJ%FKR\MSEIMKS%KU%RGETQOGT%ET%REN%\G%EHHOK]GY%\N%IJG
fWgh%iJGOGEUIGOe%IJG%TFJGRG%TJELL%\G%MRHLGRGSIGY%ESY%REMSIEMSGY%MS%UQLL%FKRHLMESFG%_MIJ%IJG
EHHOK]GY%RGETQOGTh

lGETKS̀
iK%TEUĜQEOY%IJG%ERGSMIN%KU%IJG%KFFQHESIT%KU%TQOOKQSYMŜ%HOKHGOIMGT%MS%EFFKOYESFG%_MIJ%HKLMFN
m[u%KU%IJG%oMLLMŜYKS%pSMIEON%dG]GLKHRGSI%WLESh

iJG%UKLLK_MŜ%MSUKOREIM]G%MT%ELTK%OGFKRRGSYGỲ
aKSIOKL%KU%GS]MOKSRGSIEL%SQMTESFG%UOKR%FKSTIOQFIMKS%_KOk%
VQMTESFG%UOKR%YGRKLMIMKS%ESY%FKSTIOQFIMKS%_KOk%MT%TQ\|GFI%IK%FKSIOKL%QSYGO%IJG%aKSIOKL%KU%WKLLQIMKS

Page 48



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GHIJK%FLM%NOMPQ%DRS%DEF%GHHT%PQU%FLM%VQWRSXQYMQFPO%ZSXFMEFRXQ%DEF%GHH[\%]X̂%_LX̂OU%MQ_̂SM
FLPF%FLM%̀XOOXaRQb%PSM%EXYcORMU%aRFLd
eRf%gMYXORFRXQ%PQU%EXQ_FŜEFRXQ%aXSh_%_LX̂OU%XQOi%jM%EPSSRMU%X̂F%jMFaMMQ%FLM%LX̂S_%X̀%[k[[%PQU
Gk[[%XQ%lXQUPi%FX%mSRUPi%PQU%jMFaMMQ%FLM%LX̂S_%X̀%[k[[%PQU%GT[[%XQ%nPF̂SUPi\%oX%aXSh_%_LX̂OU
jM%EPSSRMU%X̂F%XQ%n̂QUPi_K%ẐjORE%XS%pPQh%qXORUPi_r%
eRRf%DOO%QXR_M%bMQMSPFMU%ÛSRQb%_̂EL%aXSh_%_LX̂OU%jM%EXQFSXOOMU%RQ%EXYcORPQEM%aRFL%pSRFR_L%nFPQUPSU
sttkK%PQU%̂_M%ujM_F%cSPEFREPjOM%YMPQ_u%P_%UM̀RQMU%RQ%_MEFRXQ%It%X̀%FLM%NXQFSXO%X̀%ZXOÔFRXQ%DEF
GHIJr
eRRRf%lMP_̂SM_%_LX̂OU%jM%FPhMQ%FX%MORYRQPFM%FLM%SMOMP_M%X̀%Û_FK%XUX̂S_%PQU%XFLMS%MYR__RXQ_%EP̂_MU
ji%FLM%aXSh_%FLPF%YPi%ESMPFM%P%ĉjORE%LMPOFL%Q̂R_PQEM\%v̂ RUPQEM%XQ%EXQFSXO%YMP_̂SM_%R_%bRWMQ%RQ
uwLM%EXQFSXO%X̀%Û_F%PQU%MYR__RXQ_%̀SXY%EXQ_FŜEFRXQ%PQU%UMYXORFRXQd%jM_F%cSPEFREM%b̂RUMORQM_uK
vSMPFMS%xXQUXQ%D̂FLXSRFiK%oXWMYjMS%t[[yr%PQU
eRWf%oX%jXQ̀RSM_%FLPF%ESMPFM%UPSh%_YXhM%XS%EP̂_M%Q̂R_PQEM%FX%OXEPO%SM_RUMQF_%_LX̂OU%jM%POOXaMU%PF
PQi%FRYM\%

]X̂%PSM%PUWR_MU%FX%EXQ_̂OF%FLM%NX̂QEROz_%VQWRSXQYMQFPO%ZSXFMEFRXQ%{QRF%FX%_MMh%cSRXS%PccSXWPO%̂QUMS
nMEFRXQ%yG%X̀%FLM%NXQFSXO%X̀%ZXOÔFRXQ%DEF%GHIJ%R̀%iX̂%PQFRERcPFM%PQi%UR̀̀RÊOFi%RQ%EPSSiRQb%X̂F%FLM
aXSh_%XFLMS%FLPQ%aRFLRQ%FLM%QXSYPO%aXShRQb%LX̂S_%_MF%X̂F%PjXWMK%PQU%ji%YMPQ_%FLPF%aX̂OU%YRQRYR_M
UR_F̂SjPQEM%FX%PU|XRQRQb%cSMYR_M_\%mXS%̀̂ SFLMS%RQ̀XSYPFRXQ%PQU%PUWREMK%EXQFPEF%FLM%VQWRSXQYMQFPO
ZSXFMEFRXQ%{QRFK%Tn}[t%NRWRE%NMQFSMK%qRbL%nFSMMFK%{~jSRUbMK%lRUUOM_M~%{pk%G{�%eFMO\%[GkHs
ts[Gssf\

gMYXORFRXQ%nFSPFMbi%PQU%NXQ_FŜEFRXQ%lPQPbMYMQF%ZOPQd

wLM%PccOREPFRXQ%RQEÔUM_%P%UMFPROMU%UMYXORFRXQ%PQU%EXQ_FŜEFRXQ%YPQPbMYMQF%cOPQ\%wLM%cSXcX_MU
MQWRSXQYMQFPO%YRFRbPFRXQ%YMP_̂SM_%EXQFPRQMU%aRFLRQ%FLM_M%FaX%UXÊYMQF_%PSM%_PFR_̀PEFXSi%PQU%�
LPWM%QX%̀̂SFLMS%EXYYMQF_%XQ%FLM_M\

DRS%�̂ PORFid

�M%UX%QXF%LPWM%PQi%_cMER̀RE%Xj|MEFRXQ_%FX%FLM%UMWMOXcYMQF%XQ%PRS%�̂PORFi%bSX̂QU_K%P_%OXQb%P_
PUM�̂PFM%EOPSR̀REPFRXQ%R_%cSXWRUMU%̀XS%FLM%�̂MSRM_%jMOXa%aRFL%SMbPSU%FX%o�~%MYR__RXQ_%PF%FLM%_RFM
S̀XY%FLM%MQMSbi%cSXWR_RXQK%aLREL%EPQ%jM%UXQM%FX%_PFR_̀i%FLM%MQMSbi%EXQURFRXQ\%lRFRbPFRXQ%YMP_̂SM_
FX%SMÛEM%FLM%RYcPEF%̀SXY%PQU%XQ%FLM%UMWMOXcYMQF%PSM%SM�̂RSMU%P_%FLM%UMWMOXcYMQF%R_%ORhMOi%FX
aXS_MQ%PRS%�̂PORFi\%wLM%PccOREPQF%_LX̂OU%aXSh%FX%YPhM%_̂SM%FLM%UMWMOXcYMQF%aROO%jM%PF%OMP_F%zPRS
�̂PORFi%QM̂FSPOz%ji%PRYRQb%FX%YMMF%FLM%p̂ROURQb%VYR__RXQ_%pMQELYPSh%epVpf%PQU%aXSh%FXaPSU_
RYcSXWRQb%FLM%wSPQ_cXSF%VYR__RXQ_%pMQELYPSh%ewVpf%̀XS%FLM%UR̀̀MSMQF%FicM_%X̀%UMWMOXcYMQF%XQ%_RFM\
%
wLM%cSXcX_MU%UMWMOXcYMQF%R_%PU|PEMQF%FX%FLM%UMEOPSMU%D�lD%PQU%RQ%PQ%PSMP%aLREL%ÊSSMQFOi
PccMPS_%FX%jM%P%ORFFOM%̂QUMS%FLM%V̂SXcMPQ%{QRXQ%ORYRF%WPÔM%̀XS%PQQ̂PO%YMPQ%QRFSXbMQ%URX~RUM%eo�tf
jP_MU%XQ%NV�N%YXUMOORQb%̀XS%t[GG\
%
D%YMP_̂SMU%jPEhbSX̂QU%OMWMO%X̀%tI\I%Yb}YT%eqgIsf%aP_%̂_MU%RQ%FLM%PRS%�̂PORFi%P__M__YMQF%̀XS
o�t%̀SXY%t[GG\%�F%_LX̂OU%jM%QXFMUK%FLM%o�~%F̂jM%qgIs%URU%bX%̂c%_ORbLFOi%RQ%t[Gt%PQU%t[GTK
LXaMWMS%FLM%WPÔM%̂_MU%R_%EXQ_RUMSMU%FX%jM%EXQ_MSWPFRWM%EXYcPSMU%FX%gVm�D%jPEhbSX̂QU
YPccRQb%̀XS%t[GG\%wLM%PRS%�̂PORFi%P__M__YMQF%RQUREPFM_%RF%R_%jMRQb%EXQ_MSWPFRWM%aRFL%SMbPSU%FX%FLM
NqZ%MYR__RXQ_%P_%aMOO%eP__̂YRQb%FLM%NqZ%̂QRF%aRFL%FaX%jXROMS_%MPEL%PSM%ŜQQRQb%POO%FLM%FRYMf\
wLMSM%PccMPS_%FX%LPWM%jMMQ%P%SMÛEFRXQ%RQ%FLM%MQMSbi%UMYPQU%PF%FLM%_RFMK%MWMQ%FLX̂bLF%FLM
SM_RUMQFRPO%MOMYMQF%PccMPS_%FX%LPWM%RQESMP_MU%RQ%_R�MK%PQU%_̂cMS%YPShMF%R_%_ORbLFOi%SMÛEMU\%m̂SFLMS
EOPSR̀REPFRXQ%X̀%POO%MYR__RXQ_%PQU%MYR__RXQ%_X̂SEM_%aROO%jM%SM�̂RSMU%̀XS%FLM%MQMSbi%bMQMSPFRXQ%XQ
_RFM\%wLM%MQMSbi%EMQFSM%R_%RQUREPFMU%FX%jM%OXEPFMU%RQ%jOXEh%g%FX%FLM%QXSFL%aM_F%X̀%FLM%_RFM%aRFL%P%GT\s
YMFSM%̀ÔM%eQXF%Ŷ EL%LRbLMS%FLPQ%FLM%SXX̀%LMRbLF�f\%�F%aP_%RQUREPFMU%FLM%̀ÔM%LMRbLF%aP_%ORYRFMU%ÛM
FX%FLM%�Dm%oXSFLXOF\%D%FPOOMS%̀ÔM%aX̂OU%jMFFMS%PRU%UR_cMS_PO%X̀%cXOÔFPQF_\%wLM%̀ÔM%OXEPFRXQ_%_LX̂OU
jM%P_%̀PS%PaPi%̀SXY%XcMQPjOM%aRQUXa_%P_%cX__RjOM\%�Q%_cRFM%X̀%FLR_%FLM%P__M__YMQF%X̂FĉF%RQUREPFM_

Page 49



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFG%HDFIJKEDH%LJ%MFNLIO%HPQ%MFLI%REIHDLSTHLEI%HE%QMLJJLEIJ%FJ%F%DQJTUH%EV%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIHX
%
YPQ%FJJQJJMQIH%GLG%IEH%REIJLGQD%GLQJQU%HDFLIJ%EI%HPQ%FGZFRQIH%DFLU[F\%ULIQ%FJ%HPQ%RDLHQDLF%DQ]TLDLIO
FJJQJJMQIH%[FJ%IEH%MQH%̂GLG%IEH%RUFDLV\%[PQDQ%HPQ\%OEH%HPQ%LIVEDMFHLEI%VDEM_X%YPQ%FJJQJJMQIH
GEQJ%JKQRLVLRFUU\%JHFHQ%RTMTUFHLWQ%LMKFRHJ%VDEM%HPQ%Q̀KFIJLEI%EV%aFLIJSTD\bJc%FIG%HPQ%DQWLJQG%dJGF
GQWQUEKMQIHc%LIRUTGLIO%HPQ%KQHDEU%JHFHLEI%PFWQ%SQQI%REIJLGQDQG%LI%HPQ%FJJQJJMQIHX%eFD%KFDN
QMLJJLEIJ%VDEM%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%PFWQ%FUJE%SQQI%REIJLGQDQG%̂IEH%VTUU\%RUFDLVLQG_X
%
dUU%LGQIHLVLQG%DQRQKHEDJ%FDQ%LIGLRFHQG%HE%SQ%SQUE[%HPQ%fg%ULMLH%WFUTQ%EV%hi%MOjMk%FH%FUU%UERFHLEIJ
SFJQG%EI%HPQ%DQWLJQG%FKKULRFHLEI%[PQI%HPQ%JLHQ%LJ%EKQDFHLEIFU%LI%limnX%oH%JPETUG%SQ%IEHQG%HPQ
EKQDFHLEIFU%pql%UQWQUJ%FH%HPQ%KDEKEJQG%DQRQKHEDJ%[QDQ%IEH%LIRUTGQG%LI%HPQ%DQKEDHc%FUHPETOP%LH%[FJ
LIGLRFHQG%HPQJQ%[QDQ%FJJQJJQGX%oH%[ETUG%SQ%TJQVTU%HE%PFWQ%HPLJ%LIVEDMFHLEIX%YPQ%FJJQJJMQIH%GEQJ
LIGLRFHQ%FJ%F%REIJQ]TQIRQ%EV%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%bJMFUU%FIG%bMQGLTMb%RPFIOQ%LI%FLD%]TFULH\%VED%HPQ
[EDJQ%FH%Q̀LJHLIO%DQRQKHEDJc%[LHP%HPQ%LMKFRH%SQLIO%bMEGQDFHQU\%FGWQDJQb%FH%EIQ%DQRQKHEDc%bJULOPH
FGWQDJQb%FH%mr%DQRQKHED%UERFHLEIJ%FIG%bIQOULOLSUQb%FH%lr%DQRQKHED%UERFHLEIJX
%
YPQDQ%LJ%F%KEJJLSLULH\c%OLWQI%HPQ%UERFHLEI%HPFH%HPQJQ%FDQFJ%FDQ%RUEJQ%HE%HPQ%fg%ULMLH%WFUTQc%PE[QWQD%FJ
HPQDQ%LJ%IE%MEILHEDLIO%LIVEDMFHLEI%LI%HPLJ%UERFULH\c%LH%LJ%GLVVLRTUH%HE%JF\%LV%HPQ\%[LUU%SQ%FSEWQ%HPQ%ULMLH
WFUTQ%FJ%F%REIJQ]TQIRQ%EV%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIHX%dJ%HPQ%JLHQ%LJ%UERFHQG%ETHJLGQ%HPQ%dstd%STH%FGZFRQIH
HE%LHc%HPQDQ%MF\%SQ%KEHQIHLFU%LMKULRFHLEIJ%VED%DQWLQ[LIO%HPQ%dstdc%[PQI%REIJLGQDQG%FUEIOJLGQ%VTHTDQ
GQWQUEKMQIHJX
%
dJ%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%LJ%FGZFRQIH%HE%HPQ%dstd%FIG%[LUU%RFTJQ%LIRDQFJQJ%LI%FI%FDQF%FUDQFG\%JTVVQDLIO
KEED%FLD%]TFULH\%HPQ%VEUUE[LIO%LJ%DQ]TQJHQGu

aQRHLEI%mir%ESULOFHLEI%EV%vlnciii%JPETUG%SQ%JETOPH%VED%REIHDLSTHLEI%HE%HPQ%FLD%]TFULH\%MEILHEDLIO
IQH[EDN%LI%HPQ%FDQF%qw%FI%FMETIH%RFURTUFHQG%SFJQG%EI%VUEED%JKFRQjRFD%KFDNLIOc%LV%HPLJ%LJ%FKKULRFSUQX

fIQDO\%xDEKEJFUJu
YPQ%ywffdt%KDQzFJJQJJMQIH%LIGLRFHQJ%mXn%KELIHJ%[LUU%SQ%KLRNQG%TK%VED%pq̀ %QMLJJLEIJc%VED%HPQ
DQHFLU%GQWQUEKMQIHc%[LHP%HPQ%DQJLGQIHLFU%QUQMQIH%KLRNLIO%TK%l%KELIHJ%FJ%LIGLRFHQG%LI%HPQ%e{a|%KDQz
FJJQJJMQIHX%dJ%LIGLRFHQG%FSEWQc%VTDHPQD%RUFDLVLRFHLEI%LJ%DQ]TLDQG%VED%HPQ%e|xjSELUQD%QMLJJLEIJc
QJKQRLFUU\%FJ%LH%GEQJ%IEH%FKKQFD%LH%RFI%SQ%FGQ]TFHQU\%MLHLOFHQG%FOFLIJH%S\%LIRDQFJLIO%HPQ%VUTQ
PQLOPHX%YPQ\%IQQG%HE%DQREIJLGQD%HPQ%UERFHLEI%EV%HPQ%e|xjSELUQDJ%FIG%HPQ%VUTQ%HE%MLILMLJQ%LMKFRH%EI
VTHTDQ%DQJLGQIHJX%eUFDLVLRFHLEI%LJ%FUJE%DQ]TLDQG%EI%LV%da|x%̂FLD%JETDRQ%PQFH%KTMKJ_%EIU\%FDQ%SQLIO
TJQG%VED%HPQ%PETJQJX%}LUU%HPQJQ%KDEKQDHLQJ%PFWQ%OFJ%SELUQDJ~%YPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%JPETUG%[EDN%HE[FDGJ
SQLIO%bFLD%]TFULH\%IQTHDFUb%S\%QIJTDLIO%HPQ%yTLUGLIO%fMLJJLEIJ%yQIRPMFDN%̂yfy_%LJ%MQH%VED%HPQ
KDEKEJQG%GQWQUEKMQIH%H\KQJX%YPQ%��d%ax�%EI%�QJLOI%FIG%eEIJHDTRHLEI%PFJ%MEDQ%LIVEDMFHLEI%EI
HPLJ%FIG%QMLJJLEI%JHFIGFDGJ%VED%%e|xJX%YPQDQ%LJ%IE%DQFJEI%[P\%HPQJQ%KELIHJ%RFIIEH%SQ%KLRNQG%TK
VED%DQGTRQG%pq̀ %QMLJJLEIJX
%
dLD%sTFULH\%eEIGLHLEI%m%z%�QHFLUJ%EV%fIQDO\%xDEWLJLEI%̂tL̀QG%gJQ%FIG%DQJLGQIHLFU_u
yQVEDQ%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%LJ%REMMQIRQG%GQHFLUJ%EV%FI\%KUFIHc%MFRPLIQD\%FIG%VTQU%STDIHc%FJ%KFDH%EV%HPQ
QIQDO\%KDEWLJLEI%FIG%HPQ%UERFHLEI%EV%HPQ%VUTQ̂J_%VED%HPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%JPFUU%SQ%JTSMLHHQG%HE%HPQ%�xd
VED%FKKDEWFUX%YPLJ%JPFUU%LIRUTGQ%KEUUTHFIH%QMLJJLEI%DFHQJ%FH%HPQ%VUTQ̂J_%[LHP%ED%[LHPETH%MLHLOFHLEI
HQRPIEUEOLQJ%FIG%IQQGJ%HE%SQ%REIJLGQDQG%FJ%KFDH%EV%F%[LGQD%FLD%]TFULH\%FJJQJJMQIHc%FJ%JQH%ETH%LI%HPQ
fxg�%e|x%�TLGFIRQ%limlc%LV%FKKULRFSUQX%YPQ%TJQ%EV%TUHDF%UE[%pq̀ %QMLJJLEI%OFJ%e|xJ%FIG%SELUQDJ
LJ%DQREMMQIGQGX%YPQ%GQWQUEKMQIH%JPETUG%FJ%F%MLILMTM%SQ%bFLD%]TFULH\%IQTHDFUb%FIG%GQMEIJHDFSU\
SQUE[%HPQ%DQUQWFIH%STLUGLIO%QMLJJLEIJ%SQIRPMFDNJX
%
wQFJEIu
YE%JFVQOTFDG%HPQ%FMQILH\%EV%IQLOPSETDLIO%KDEKQDHLQJ%LI%FRREDGFIRQ%[LHP%KEULR\%qfm%EV%HPQ
|LUULIOGEI%gILHFD\%�QWQUEKMQIH%xUFIX
%%

Page 50



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFFG%HIJIKFLFJGMNOIPFE%QEIJR
NSF%NOIJTUVOG%WGIGFLFJG%XJYXZIGFT%GOIPFE%UEIJT[%YFEXPFO\%IJY%TFOPXZXJK%UEIJ%IJY%ZIO%UIO]
LIJIKFLFJG%UEIJ%̂VO%GSF%TXGF_%NSF%IUUEXZIGXVJ%IUUFIOT%GV%XJZÈYF%I%GVGIE%V̂%abc%UIO]XJK%TUIZFT%̂VO
GSF%ZVLLFOZXIE%FEFLFJGT%IJY%deb%fgh%UIO]XJK%TUIZFT%̂VO%GSF%OFTXYFJGXIE%FEFLFJG_%iOÎG%GOIPFE%UEIJT
SIPF%jFFJ%T̀jLXGGFY%̂VO%GSF%IUUEXZIGXVJ_%NSXT%JFFYT%GV%jF%KXPFJ%ỲF%ZVJTXYFOIGXVJ%GV%FJT̀OF
T̀TGIXJIjEF%LVYFT%V̂%GOIJTUVOG%IOF%IPIXEIjEF%GV%kVO]FOT[%Z̀TGVLFOT%IJY%OFTXYFJGT%GV%UOVPXYF%TVLF
LXGXKIGXVJ_%lG%LI\%jF%IYPXTIjEF%GV%XJZÈYF%IJ%VJTXGF%mJV%XYEXJKm%UVEXZ\%XJ%GSF%UEIJT%kXGS%OFKIOY%GV%IXO
ǹIEXG\_
%
o%T̀XGIjEF%GOIPFE%UEIJ%ZVJYXGXVJ%XT%IYPXTFY_%lG%XT%OFZVLLFJYFY%GSF%GOIPFE%UEIJ%ZVJYXGXVJ%GI]FT%XJGV
ZVJTXYFOIGXVJ%GSF%NOIJTUVOG%pLXTTXVJT%qFJZSLIO]%fNpqh%̂VO%GSF%YFPFEVULFJG%G\UFT%IJY%ZVJTXYFOT
XG%IKIXJTG%GSF%Npq%̂VO%GSF%YFPFEVULFJGT%IJY%̀TFT%GSXT%GV%XYFJGX̂\%GSF%F̂F̂ZGXPFJFTT%XJ%OFỲZXJK%GSF
Npq%j\%GSF%UOVUVTFY%UEIJT_%lG%TFFLT%EX]FE\%GSF%Npq%̂VO%GSF%UOVUVTFY%YFPFEVULFJG%XT%̀JEX]FE\%GV%jF
LFG%kXGSV̀G%TXKJX̂XZIJG%LXGXKIGXVJ_%QOVPXTXVJ%TSV̀EY%jF%LIYF%kXGSXJ%GSF%UEIJT%GV%ZVJGXJ̀IEE\
XLUOVPFMLXJXLXTF%OVIY%GOIJTUVOG%FLXTTXVJT_
%
NSXT%YFPFEVULFJG%XT%kXGSXJ%GSF%jV̀JYIOXFT%V̂%GSF%rVJYVJ%rVk%pLXTTXVJ%sVJF%frpsh%kSXZS%TFGT
TGOXZG%UVEÈGIJG%FLXTTXVJT%ZOXGFOXI%̂VO%FJGO\%V̂%ZFOGIXJ%G\UFT%V̂%YXFTFE%PFSXZEFT%XJGV%GSF%IOFI%kXGSXJ%GSF
Hea_%tVkFPFO[%IT%GSXT%YFPFEVULFJG%XT%IETV%VJ%GSF%jV̀JYIO\%V̂%I%YFZEIOFY%ouHo%I%YFGIXEFY
FJPXOVJLFJGIE%LIJIKFLFJG%UEIJ%IXLFY%IG%OFỲZXJK%FLXTTXVJT%̂OVL%GSF%̂EFFG%XT%OFǹXOFY%̂VO%GSF
VUFOIGXVJIE%USITF%V̂%GSF%YFPFEVULFJG_%NSXT%TSV̀EY%XJZÈYF[%̂VO%FvILUEF[%TFEFZGXJK%I%EVk%FLXTTXVJ
PFSXZEF%̂EFFG%IJY%YFEXPFO\%ZVLUIJXFT%kSV%ZIJ%YFLVJTGOIGF%GSFXO%ZVLLXGLFJG%GV%̂VEEVkXJK%jFTG
UOIZGXZF%T̀ZS%IT%GSF%DOFXKSG%wUFOIGVO%xFZVKJXGXVJ%WZSFLF%fDwxWh_%NSXT%kV̀EY%JFFY%GV%jF
T̀jLXGGFY%̂VO%IUUOVPIE%UOXVO%GV%GSF%VUFOIGXVJIE%USITF%V̂%GSF%YFPFEVULFJG%ZVLLFJZXJK_
%
yVJGILXJIGXVJR

QEFITF%ZVJTXYFO%GSF%̂VEEVkXJK%ZVLLFJGT%kXGS%OFKIOY%GV%EIJY%ZVJGILXJIGXVJ_%NSF%OFUVOG[%IEGSV̀KS%I
YFT]%TG̀Y\[%YVFT%XJZÈYF%TVLF%KOV̀JY%XJPFTGXKIGXVJ%XĴVOLIGXVJ%̂OVL%UOFPXV̀T%XJPFTGXKIGXVJT_
zOV̀JY%ZVJYXGXVJT%XĴVOLIGXVJ%XJZÈYFT%YFLVEXGXVJ%ÒjjEF%VJ%TXGF%IJY%VGSFO%LIYF%KOV̀JY[%VÊIZGVO\
FPXYFJZF%V̂%TVXE%ZVJGILXJIGXVJ%kXGSXJ%GSF%LIYF%KOV̀JY%fOFZVOYFY%IT%I%YXFTFE%VYV̀O%XJ%qtd%XJ%GSF
TV̀GS%FITG%V̂%GSF%TXGF%IJY%S\YOVZIOjVJ%VYV̀O%XJ%qtd{%IJY%qtd|%XJ%GSF%TV̀GS%kFTG%V̂%GSF%TXGF%qtd{
IETV%OFZVOYFY%I%S\YOVZIOjVJ%VYV̀O%XJ%GSF%JIG̀OIE%ZEI\%̂OVL%b_|b%GV%b_|dL%jKEh_
%
wÊIZGVO\%FPXYFJZF%V̂%ZVJGILXJIGXVJ%kIT%XJYXZIGFY%XJ%GSF%kIGFO%TILUEFT%̂OVL%qtd%IJY%qtdc
ZVLUOXTXJK%I%YXFTFE%VYV̀O_%}V%TVXE%VO%kIGFO%TILUEFT%kFOF%VjTFOPFY%GV%SIPF%PXTXjEF%YXTZVEV̀OIGXVJ
ITTVZXIGFY%kXGS%S\YOVZIOjVJT_%pEFPIGFY%ZVJZFJGOIGXVJT%V̂%NQt%kFOF%OFZVOYFY%kXGSXJ%KOV̀JYkIGFO
IZOVTT%GSF%TXGF[%IEVJK%kXGS%LIOKXJIEE\%FEFPIGFY%ZVJZFJGOIGXVJT%V̂%KOV̀JY%KIT%fZIOjVJ%YXVvXYFh%kFOF
UOFTFJG%IZOVTT%GSF%TXGF%IJY%GSF%TXGF%SIT%jFFJ%ZEITTX̂XFY%IT%ySIOIZGFOXTGXZ%WXG̀IGXVJ%e%jITFY%VJ%GSF
IUUOVIZS%YFGIXEFY%kXGSXJ%ylxlo%ycca%IJY%oLjFO%d%ZEITTX̂XZIGXVJ%jITFY%VJ%}tqy%K̀XYIJZF_%D̀OGSFO
KIT%XJPFTGXKIGXVJ%SIT%jFFJ%OFZVLLFJYFY_%~XGS%OFKIOY%GV%KOV̀JYkIGFO%IJY%GSF%UOVUVTFY%UFGOVE
X̂EEXJK%TGIGXVJ[%XG%LI\%jF%kVOGS%ZVJT̀EGXJK%GSF%pJPXOVJLFJG%oKFJZ\[%IEGSV̀KS%GSXT%LI\%jF%I%EVk%OXT]
IOFI%kXGS%OFKIOY%GV%ZVJGOVEEFY%kIGFOT_
%
NSFOF%IOF%I%J̀LjFO%V̂%̂VOLFO%̂̀FE%GIJ]T%kSXZS%OFLIXJ%VJ%TXGF%IJY%~WQ%SIT%UOFUIOFY%I%YOÎG%m~WQ
WUFZX̂XZIGXVJ%̂VO%GSF%xFLVPIE%V̂%DVOLFO%NIJ]Tm%̂VO%GSF%OFLVPIE%V̂%GSF%GIJ]T%IJY%PIEXYIGXVJ%V̂%GSFTF
kVO]T_%NSXT%IETV%XJYXZIGFT%I%kIGZSXJK%jOXF̂%kXEE%jF%LIXJGIXJFY%ỲOXJK%GSFTF%kVO]T_%o%kIGZSXJK%jOXF̂
XT%OFZVLLFJYFY%kSFJ%̀JYFOGI]XJK%IEE%KOV̀JYkVO]T%kXGS%OFKIOY%GV%̀JXYFJGX̂XFY%ZVJGILXJIGXVJ_
%
NSF%OFUVOG%IETV%OF̂FOT%GV%I%OIXTFY%IOFI%GV%GSF%kFTG%V̂%GSF%TXGF[%UVGFJGXIEE\%ZVLUOXTXJK%I%jIZ]̂XEEFY
V̂OLFO%jITFLFJG[%kSXZS%OFǹXOFT%̂̀OGSFO%ITTFTTLFJG%GV%ZVĴXOL%XGT%ZVLUVTXGXVJ_
%
NSF%IOFI%V̂%̂ G̀̀OF%OFTXYFJGXIE%UOVUFOGXFT%kXGS%UOXPIGF%KIOYFJT%IOF%XJYXZIGFY%GV%SIPF%FEFPIGFY
ZVJZFJGOIGXVJT%V̂%jFJ�VfIhU\OFJF%fXYFJGX̂XFY%XJ%qtdh_%lG%XT%IETV%JVGFY%GSIG%FEFPIGFY%NQt%fGVGIE

Page 51



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIEJK%LMNGHOPGQHRST%OHROERFGPFUHRS%VEGE%DGESERF%UR%FLUS%PGEPW%XIEYPFEN%OHROERFGPFUHRS%HZ%[\]
UR%FLE%̂_̀âbc%dGHKPFUO%GPReE%PRN%\d]S%fDHIMOMOIUO%PGHKPFUO%LMNGHOPGQHRST%PGE%GEOHGNEN%UR%FLUS
PGEPW
%
gLEGE%FLE%GESUNERFUPI%ZIPFS%PGE%IHOPFEN%fGESUNERFUPI%VUFLHJF%DIPRF%JDFPhE%IPRN%JSE%SOERPGUHT%EIEYPFEN
OHROERFGPFUHRS%HZ%iEPN%fj]c%PRN%j]kT%PRN%lUOhEI%fj]kT%VPS%DGESERFW
%
[LE%GEDHGF%GEOHKKERNS%SJDDIEKERFPGM%URFGJSUYE%URYESFUePFUHR%ZHIIHVURe%FLE%NEKHIUFUHR%VHGhS%PRN
GEKHYPI%HZ%FLE%EmUSFURe%SFGJOFJGES%FH%NEIUREPFE%OHRFPKURPFUHR%HZ%FLE%eGHJRN%QEREPFL%EmUSFURe%ZIHHG
SIPQSn%UR%PNNUFUHR%FH%FLE%PQHYE%VHGhSW%oF%US%JRNEGSFHHN%FLPF%DPGFS%HZ%FLE%OHKKEGOUPI%NEYEIHDKERF%VUII
UROIJNE%QPSEKERF%IEYEISn%FLEGEZHGE%FLESE%SHUIS%KPM%QE%GEKHYEN%ZGHK%FLE%SUFEW%lH%SUeRUZUOPRF
OHRFPKURPFUHR%VPS%UNERFUZUEN%UR%FLE%ZJFJGE%OHKKEGOUPI%PGEPSW%pPURIM%LMNGHOPGQHR%OHRFPKURPFUHR%LPS
QEER%UNERFUZUEN%UR%FLE%GESUNERFUPI%PGEPSW%foF%PDDEPGS%VHGhS%PGE%eHURe%HR%HR%SUFEn%QJF%RH%REV%SUFE
URYESFUePFUHR%GEDHGF%LPS%QEER%SJQKUFFEN%VUFL%FLE%PDDIUOPFUHRWT
%
[LE%SFPRNPGN%OHRFPKURPFEN%IPRN%OHRNUFUHR%US%PNYUSEN%ZHG%PRM%DEGKUSSUHR%FLPF%KPM%QE%eUYER
PIHReSUNE%P%SEDPGPFE%SHUI%OHRFPKURPFUHR%OHRNUFUHR%ZHG%IPRNSOPDEN%PGEPS%fZHG%PRM%GEJSEN%PRN
UKDHGFEN%SHUISTW%[LE%OHRNUFUHR%VHJIN%PDDIM%FH%eGHJRN%ePS%PS%VEIIW
%
ĤRFPKURPFEN%iPRN%̂HRNUFUHRq
fUT%[LE%NEYEIHDKERF%LEGEQM%DEGKUFFEN%SLPII%RHF%OHKKEROE%JRFUI%P%SOLEKE%FH%NEPI%VUFL
OHRFPKURPFUHR%LPS%QEER%SJQKUFFEN%UR%POOHGNPROE%VUFL%FLE%rJDDIEKERFPGM%\IPRRURe%sJUNPROE
tHOJKERF%HR%iPRN%̂ HRFPKURPFUHR%PRN%PDDGHYEN%QM%FLE%iHOPI%\IPRRURe%dJFLHGUFM%fi\dTW%[LE
SOLEKE%SLPII%UROIJNE%PII%HZ%FLE%ZHIIHVURe%KEPSJGES%JRIESS%FLE%i\d%NUSDERSES%VUFL%PRM%SJOL
GEuJUGEKERF%SDEOUZUOPIIM%PRN%UR%VGUFUReq
fPT%%d%NEShaFHD%SFJNM%OPGGUEN%HJF%QM%P%OHKDEFERF%DEGSHR%FH%OLPGPOFEGUSE%FLE%SUFE%PRN%DGHYUNE
URZHGKPFUHR%HR%FLE%LUSFHGM%HZ%FLE%SUFEvSJGGHJRNURe%PGEP%PRN%FH%UNERFUZM%PRN%EYPIJPFE%PII%DHFERFUPI
SHJGOES%HZ%OHRFPKURPFUHR%PRN%UKDPOFS%HR%IPRN%PRN%VPFEG%PRN%PII%HFLEG%UNERFUZUEN%GEOEDFHGS%GEIEYPRF
FH%FLE%SUFEw
fQT%%d%SUFE%URYESFUePFUHRn%UROIJNURe%VLEGE%GEIEYPRF%SHUIn%SHUI%ePSn%SJGZPOE%PRN%eGHJRNVPFEG%SPKDIURen
FHeEFLEG%VUFL%FLE%GESJIFS%HZ%PRPIMSUS%PRN%GUSh%PSSESSKERF%SLPII%QE%OPGGUEN%HJF%QM%P%SJUFPQIM%uJPIUZUEN
PRN%POOGENUFEN%OHRSJIFPRFvOHRFGPOFHGW%[LE%GEDHGF%SLHJIN%PISH%OIEPGIM%UNERFUZM%PII%GUShSn%IUKUFPFUHRS%PRN
GEOHKKERNPFUHRS%ZHG%GEKENUPI%KEPSJGES%FH%KPhE%FLE%SUFE%SJUFPQIE%ZHG%FLE%DGHDHSEN%JSEw%PRN
fOT%%d%VGUFFER%KEFLHN%SFPFEKERF%DGHYUNURe%NEFPUIS%HZ%FLE%GEKENUPFUHR%SOLEKE%PRN%LHV%FLE
OHKDIEFUHR%HZ%FLE%GEKENUPI%VHGhS%VUII%QE%YEGUZUEN%SLPII%QE%PeGEEN%UR%VGUFURe%VUFL%FLE%i\d%DGUHG%FH
OHKKEROEKERFn%PIHRe%VUFL%NEFPUIS%HZ%P%VPFOLURe%QGUEZ%FH%PNNGESS%JRNUSOHYEGEN%OHRFPKURPFUHRW
%
fUUT%oZ%NJGURe%NEYEIHDKERF%VHGhS%OHRFPKURPFUHR%RHF%PNNGESSEN%UR%FLE%SJQKUFFEN%GEKENUPFUHR%SOLEKE
US%UNERFUZUENn%FLE%JDNPFEN%VPFOLURe%QGUEZ%SLPII%QE%SJQKUFFEN%PRN%PR%PNNERNJK%FH%FLE%GEKENUPFUHR
SOLEKE%SLPII%QE%PeGEEN%VUFL%FLE%i\d%DGUHG%FH%UKDIEKERFPFUHRw%PRN
%
fUUUT%dII%VHGhS%VLUOL%ZHGK%DPGF%HZ%FLE%GEKENUPFUHR%SOLEKE%SLPII%QE%OHKDIEFEN%PRN%P%OHKDGELERSUYE
YEGUZUOPFUHR%GEDHGF%SLPII%QE%SJQKUFFEN%FH%FLE%̂HJROUIxS%XRYUGHRKERFPI%\GHFEOFUHR%yRUF%QEZHGE%PRM%DPGF
HZ%FLE%NEYEIHDKERF%US%HOOJDUEN%HG%QGHJeLF%URFH%JSE%JRIESS%FLE%i\d%NUSDERSES%VUFL%PRM%SJOL
GEuJUGEKERF%SDEOUZUOPIIM%PRN%UR%VGUFUReW
%
zEPSHRq
[H%ERSJGE%FLPF%GUShS%ZGHK%IPRN%OHRFPKURPFUHR%FH%FLE%ZJFJGE%JSEGS%HZ%FLE%IPRN%PRN%REUeLQHJGURe%IPRN
PGE%KURUKUSENn%FHeEFLEG%VUFL%FLHSE%FH%OHRFGHIIEN%VPFEGSn%DGHDEGFM%PRN%EOHIHeUOPI%SMSFEKS%PRN%FLE
NEYEIHDKERF%OPR%QE%OPGGUEN%HJF%SPZEIM%VUFLHJF%JRPOOEDFPQIE%GUShS%FH%VHGhEGSn%REUeLQHJGS%PRN%HFLEG
HZZSUFE%GEOEDFHGS%UR%POOHGNPROE%VUFL%DHIUOM%{X̀ %̀HZ%FLE%]UIIUReNHR%yRUFPGM%tEYEIHDKERF%\IPR%rPYEN
\HIUOUES%frEDFEKQEG%_||}TW
%
ĤRNUFUHR%FH%KURUKUSE%GUSh%HZ%OHRFPKURPFUHR%ZGHK%ePGNER%PRN%IPRNSOPDEN%PGEPSq

Page 52



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHE%IJK%LIHM%GF%MNE%OEPEQGLREJM%ST%GUUVLSEOW%TSME%OEHSPEO%TGSQT%IJO%SRLGHMEO%TGSQT%TNIQQ%XE
SJOELEJOEJMQK%METMEO%FGH%UNERSUIQ%UGJMIRSJIMSGJW%IJO%MNE%HETVQMT%GF%MNST%METMSJY%TNIQQ%XE%TVXRSMMEO
IJO%ILLHGPEO%SJ%ZHSMSJY%XK%MNE%[GUIQ%\QIJJSJY%]VMNGHSMK̂%]QQ%TGSQT%VTEO%FGH%YIHOEJT%IJO_GH
QIJOTUILSJY%LVHLGTET%TNIQQ%XE%UQEIJ%IJO%FHEE%GF%UGJMIRSJIMSGĴ
%
ÈITGJa
bG%EJTVHE%MNIM%MNE%GUUVLIJMT%GF%MNE%OEPEQGLREJM%IHE%JGM%TVXcEUM%MG%IJK%HSTdT%FHGR%TGSQ
UGJMIRSJIMSGJ%SJ%IUUGHOIJUE%ZSMN%LGQSUK%efgg%GF%MNE%hSQQSJYOGJ%iJSMIHK%jEPEQGLREJM%\QIJ%kIPEO
\GQSUSET%lkELMERXEH%mnnop̂

ì D]q%jfkrsqa

bNE%ILLQSUIMSGJ%ZIT%HEFEHHEO%MG%MNE%tGVJUSQuT%iHXIJ%jETSYJ%eFFSUEHW%ZNG%HISTEO%TGRE%UGJUEHJT%ZSMN
MNE%LHGLGTIQ̂%%rJ%TVRRIHKW%MNE%UGRREJMT%RIOE%XK%MNE%iHXIJ%jETSYJ%eFFSUEH%IHE%TEM%GVM%XEQGZa

DIUdYHGVJOa%
bNST%TSME%ZIT%FGHRIQQK%MNE%fvLHETT%jISHSET%OELGM%ZNSUN%NIT%XEEJ%PIUIJM%TSJUE%mnnŵ%%bNE%EvSTMSJY
XVSQOSJYT%GJ%MNE%TSME%NIPE%JG%NEHSMIYE%REHSM%IJO%IHE%RISJQK%QIHYE%ZIHENGVTE%XVSQOSJYT̂%%rM%ST%JGM%I
OETSYJIMEO%NEHSMIYE%ITTEM̂%%bNE%TSME%ST%QGUIMEO%IOcIUEJM%xSUMGHSI%̀GIOW%kGVMN%̀VSTQSLW%ZNSUN%ST
LHEOGRSJIJMQK%HETSOEJMSIQ%SJUQVOSJY%SJMEHyzIH%IJO%LGTMyzIH%NGVTSJY%GF%MZG%IJO%MNHEE%TMGHEKTW
MHIOSMSGJIQ%SJ%OETSYĴ%%bNE%IHEI%ST%MKLSUIQ%TVXVHXIJyHETSOEJMSIQ%SJ%JIMVHE%IJO%ITTGUSIMEO%QIJOTUILSJŶ
%eJ%MNE%EOYE%GF%MNE%TSMEW%kM%sHEYGHK%tIMNGQSU%tNVHUN%ST%I%[GUIQQK%[STMEO%DVSQOSJY%IJO%NIT%XEEJ
SOEJMSFSEO%FGH%TMIMVMGHK%OETSYJIMSGJ%sHIOE%rr̂%%]M%MNE%SJMEHTEUMSGJ%ZSMN%[GJY%jHSPE%SM%NIT%I%RGHE
UGRREHUSIQ%ILLEIHIJUE%ZSMN%HEMISQ%IJO%VLLEH%QEPEQ%FQIMT%{yTMGHEKT%IJO%LSMUNEO%HGGF̂%%bNEHE%ST%IQTG%I
QIHYE%TVLEHRIHdEM%XVSQOSJŶ%%bG%MNE%kGVMN%IJO%zETM%GF%MNE%TSME%SM%ST%XGVJOEO%XK%kGVMN%̀VSTQSL
kMIMSGJ%ltEJMHIQ%[SJEp%IJO%MNE%tNSQMEHJ%[SJE%y%MNE%TSME%IQQ%PEHK%PSTSXQÊ

tGJTSOEHIMSGJTa
bNE%\HGLGTIQ%SJUQVOET%I%RSvEOyVTE%TUNERE%FGH%HEOEPEQGLREJM%GF%MNE%TSMÊ%%rM%TLEUSFSUIQQK%SJUQVOET
IJ%]TOI%|GGOTMGHEW%IJ%ggyTUHEEJ%USJERI%lFGH%tSJEZGHQOp%HETMIVHIJMTW%TNGLTW%LEMHGQ%TMIMSGJ%IJO
HETSOEJMSIQ%OEPEQGLREJM̂%%

fvSTMSJY%UNIHIUMEHa
bNE%EvSTMSJY%UNIHIUMEH%NIT%XEEJ%OETUHSXEO%SJ%MNE%XIUdYHGVJO%IXGPÊ%%rM%ZGVQO%XE%VTEFVQ%MG%NIPE
IUUETT%SJMG%MNE%TSME%MG%TEE%MNE%XGVJOIHSET%IJO%MG%UGJTSOEH%MNE%LGMEJMSIQ%HEQIMSGJTNSL%GF%MNE%JEZ
XQGUdT%ZSMN%EvSTMSJY%TMHVUMVHET%XEKGJO%MNE%TSMÊ%%tVHHEJMQKW%MNE%TUNERE%NIT%QSMMQE%HEQIMSGJTNSL%ZSMN%MNE
EvSTMSJY%TLIMSIQ%EJPSHGJREJMW%XVM%MNEHE%ST%IUMVIQQK%QSMMQE%HEIQ%EvSTMSJY%QGUIQ%OSTMSJUMSPEJETT%GMNEH%MNIJ
MNE%NSTMGHK%GF%MNE%OISHK̂

[IKGVMa
bNEHE%ST%I%JIHHGZ%QSJdIYE%XEMZEEJ%MNE%TSME%IJO%MNE%EvSTMSJY%UGRREHUSIQ%FHGJMIYE%IQGJY%[GJY%[IJÊ
bNST%ST%MNE%RISJ%LEOETMHSIJ%MNGHGVYNFIHE%FHGR%MNE%TMIMSGJ%IJO%RIdSJY%MNST%I%PSTSXQE%YIMEZIK%ST
SRLGHMIJM̂%%bNE%TSJYQE%IUUETT%FHGR%xSUMGHSI%̀GIO%ST%IQTG%JIHHGẐ%%rM%ST%I%TNIRE%MNIM%XEMMEH%IUUETT%MG
MNE%TSME%UGVQO%JGM%XE%IUNSEPEO%SJ%MNETE%QGUIMSGJT̂

bNEHE%ST%JG%OETSYJ%GXcEUMSGJ%SJ%RSvSJY%MNE%VTET%GJ%MNE%TSMÊ%%hGZEPEH%MNEHE%IHE%UGJUEHJT%SJ%MNE%ZIK
MNE%PIHSGVT%VTET%IOcGSJ%GJE%IJGMNEHW%IJO%RGHE%QIJOTUILSJY%UGVQO%NEQL%MG%QETTEJ%MNE%SRLIUM̂

[EYSXSQSMKa
rJ%MEHRT%GF%QEYSXSQSMK%MNHGVYN%MNE%TSMEW%r%JGME%MNE%UEJMHIQ%HETSOEJMSIQ%IUUETT%HGIO%ZNSUN%OSUMIMET%HGVMET
MNHGVYN%MNE%TSME%IJO%UGJJEUMSPSMK̂%%

hESYNM_kUIQE_DVQda
ÈTSOEJMSIQ%y%bNE%GPEHIQQ%NESYNM%GF%MNE%NGVTSJY%XQGUdT%ST%QIHYEH%MNIJ%IJK%GF%MNE%EvSTMSJY%HETSOEJMSIQ

Page 53



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJ%HI%KDL%MNLMO%%PDL%ILQ%RSETUG%QHSS%RL%VHGHRSL%EVLN%KDL%NEEW%XHKTDLG%EW%KDL%YZGKENL[%RFHS\HIJG
EI%]HTKENHM%̂EM\O%%

_È L̀NTHMS%Z%KDHG%HG%M%SMNJL%TÈ L̀NTHMS%FIHK%MI\%KDLNL%MNL%TEITLNIG%QHKD%HKG%RFSU%MI\%MXXLMNMITLO%%

PDL%MXXSHTMIKG%MNL%KN[HIJ%KE%XNEVH\L%M%GTDL̀ L%QDHTD%XNEVH\LG%M%aWETFGa%WEN%bEFKD%̂FHGSHXc%QEFS\
aH\LIKHW[%M%TLIKNL%WEN%KDL%KEQIa%MI\%XEHIK%EFK%KDMK%KDL%adFMSHK[%EW%KDL%XSMTL%QDLNL%[EF%SHVL%DMG%M
XEQLNWFS%H̀XMTK%EI%[EFN%dFMSHK[%EW%SHWLaO%%PDLNL%HG%TEITLNI%%KDHG%DMG%IEK%LIKHNLS[%RLLI%MTDHLVL\O

eLGHJIfgXXLMNMITLf̀MKLNHMSGh
PDL%̀ MHI%LSLVMKHEIG%KE%KDL%WEE\%GKENLc%THIL̀ M%MI\%NLGKMFNMIKG%MNL%KE%RL%aTSM\%HI%RSMTU%̀ LKMSSHT
MSF̀ HIHF̀ %XMILSG%GLK%EI%M%̀ LKMS%TMNNHLN%G[GKL̀ %EW%MI%HIGFSMKL\%TÈ XEGHKL%XMILS%G[GKL̀ Oa%%PDL
TEITLXK%HG%GFXXEGL\%KE%RL%GH̀HSMN%KE%PDL%iFRSHTc%jLGK%kNÈ QHTD%lHSSFGKNMKL\%QHKD%KDL%eLGHJI%MI\
gTTLGG%bKMKL̀ LIKc%RFK%HK%QEFS\%RL%\HWWHTFSK%KE%MNJFL%KDMK%KDHG%RFHS\HIJ%QHSS%DMVL%TÈ XMNMRSL%dFMSHK[
MXXLMNMITLO%%PDL%RFHS\HIJ%QHSS%RL%QNMXXL\%HI%MSF̀ HIHF̀ %KNHMIJSLGc%RFK%KDL%IMKFNL%EW%KDL%\LGHJI%\ELG
IEK%TNLMKL%M%KEXZdFMSHK[%\LGHJI%EN%WHIHGD%HSSFGKNMKL\%EI%EKDLN%RFHS\HIJG%KDMK%DMVL%FGL\%KDHG%KLTDIHdFLO

imgnnonp%qrro_ŝ %_qttsnPh

PDL%TEITLNIG%MNL%IEKL\c%DEQLVLN%HK%HG%H̀XENKMIK%KE%NL̀ L̀ RLN%KDMK%KDL%GHKL%HG%IEK%LMGHS[%MRSL%KE%RL
VHLQL\%WNÈ %KDL%GKNLLKc%MI\%MG%GFTD%KDL%MXXLMNMITL%EW%KDL%GKENL%LKT%QEFS\%IEK%TMFGL%DMǸ%KE%KDL
GKNLLK%GTDL̀ LO%

PDL%LuHGKHIJ%GKMKL%EW%KDL%GHKL%̀FGK%MSGE%RL%KMULI%HIKE%MTTEFIKc%KDL%XNEXEGMSG%NLXNLGLIK%M%GHJIHWHTMIK
H̀XNEVL̀ LIKO%%PMUHIJ%MTTEFIK%EW%KDL%NLJLILNMKHVL%RLILWHKG%EW%KDL%GTDL̀ Lc%EI%RMSMITL%EWWHTLNG%\E
IEK%TEIGH\LN%KDMK%KDL%GTDL̀ L%GDEFS\%RL%NLWFGL\%EI%FNRMI%\LGHJI%JNEFI\GO

P̂ ssbfmgneb_gionph

oI%JLILNMSc%KDL%SMI\GTMXHIJ%GTDL̀ L%MI\%GKNMKLJ[%HG%QLSSZQNHKKLIc%TÈ XNLDLIGHVL%MI\%NLWSLTKG
TÈ L̀IKG%XNLVHEFGS[%̀M\LO%PE%DLSX%LIDMITL%KDL%GTDL̀ L%WFNKDLNc%o%̀MUL%KDL%WESSEQHIJ%TÈ L̀IKGh

PDLNL%HG%M%SHIL%EW%GL̀ HZ̀MKFNL%mÈ RMN\[%iEXSMNG%MK%KDL%XNEXEGL\%̀MHI%LIKNMITL%KE%KDL%GHKLO%PDL
KNLLG%MNL%\FL%KE%RL%NL̀ EVL\%MI\%NLXSMTL\%KE%WMTHSHKMKLO%PDL%NLXSMTL̀ LIK%KNLLG%GDEFS\%RL%SMNJLc%QLSSZ
XSMIKL\%f%̀MHIKMHIL\%MI\%TNLMKL%M%GHJIHWHTMIK%ILQ%SMI\GTMXL%WLMKFNLO%PDHG%GDEFS\%RL%LTDEL\%HI%KDL
ILuK%GLK%EW%ILQ%KNLLG%GDEQI%EI%KDL%XSMI%lGHKFMKL\%MREFK%vwẁ %GEFKDZQLGK%EW%KDL%LIKNMITLxO%PDHG
M̀KKLN%TMI%RL%\LMSK%QHKD%R[%TEI\HKHEIO

rEFN%ILQ%KNLLG%DMVL%RLLI%GDEQI%QHKDHI%KDL%̀ MHI%f%EFKGH\L%TMN%XMNUHIJ%MNLM%EW%KDL%XNEXEGL\
TÈ L̀NTHMS%TLIKNLO%pHVLI%EIS[%WEFN%KNLLG%DMVL%RLLI%XNEXEGL\c%KDL[%GDEFS\%RL%SMNJLZJNEQHIJ%KNLLG
lGFTD%MG%mEI\EI%iSMILx%MI\%QLSSZXSMIKL\%KE%MSSEQ%KDL̀ %KE%KDNHVLO%PDHG%̀MKKLN%TMI%RL%\LMSK%QHKD%R[
TEI\HKHEIO

L̂MN%JMN\LI%KNLLG%DMVL%RLLI%XNEXEGL\%MI\%KDHG%QHSS%DMVL%M%XEGHKHVL%MI\%GTNLLIHIJ%LWWLTK%WEN%ILQ
NLGH\LIKGO%rFNKDLN%\LKMHSG%GDEFS\%RL%XNEVH\L\%EW%KDL%GXLTHLG%f%GHyL%MI\%IF̀ RLNG%EW%KNLLG%LKTO%PDHG
M̀KKLN%TMI%RL%\LMSK%QHKD%R[%TEI\HKHEIO
%
]LN[%IMNNEQ%GKNHXG%EW%XSMIKHIJ%f%JNMGG%DMVL%RLLI%GDEQI%%KE%KDL%WNEIK%EW%̀ FTD%EW%KDL%XNEXEGL\
RSETUGO%eLKMHSG%GDEFS\%RL%XNEVH\L\%KE%GDEQ%DEQ%KDLGL%GXMTLG%QHSS%RL%̀M\L%a\LWLI\ZMRSLaO%

g%bLTKHEI%vwz%MJNLL̀ LIKc%KDMK%QHSS%XNEVH\L%WFI\HIJ%KE%XNEVH\L%EWWZGHKL%XSMIKHIJ%MNEFI\%KDL%SETMS%MNLMc
GDEFS\%RL%MJNLL\O

_EITSFGHEIh%

Page 54



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE%FG%EGHIJEK%GLFE%EMLNON%FE%HMMNPGHQRN%ESQTNMG%GU%MUIJFGFUI%VWXYZ

[\]]̂ _D̀ WV%aDbDcWaWb̀ d

DRGLUSeL%FI%PfFIMFPRN%GLN%PfUPUEHRE%ONNG%GLN%HPPRFMHGFUI%Ug%GLN%\UIJUI%hRHIK%GLNfN%FE%JNGHFRNJ
MUIGHFINJ%iFGLFI%GLN%[VD%HIJ%̂fHFIHeN%XGfHGNej%iLFML%fNkSFfNE%MRHfFgFMHGFUI%HIJ%FOPfUlNONIGZ

L̀N%XFGNd

L̀N%EFGN%RFNE%FI%[RUUJ%mUIN%nZ%oUiNlNf%GLN%EFGNE%RFNE%FI%H%pfFGFMHR%̂fHFIHeN%DfNH%FJNIGFgFNJ%iFGLFI%GLN
XSfgHMN%_HGNf%aHIHeNONIG%hRHI%gUf%oFRRFIeJUI%HIJ%LHE%HfNH%FJNIGFgFNJ%iLNfN%iHGNf%FE%RFqNRj%GU
PUIJ%UI%EFGNZ

L̀N%HMMNEE%HRUIe%EGHGFUI%HPPfUHMLr%RUIe%JfFlN%FE%HREU%HG%fFEq%gfUO%gRUUJFIe%Ug%EFeIFgFMHIG%JNPGLE%HIJ
lNRUMFGFNEZ

DEENEEONIG%Ug%[RUUJ%VFEqEd

D%EFGN%EPNMFgFM%[RUUJ%VFEq%DEENEEONIG%s[VDt%LHE%QNNI%SIJNfGHqNI%Qj%_HfJ%pURN%pUIESRGFIe
WIeFINNfEK%JHGNJ%DPfFR%uvnw%VNgZnvrwxnxZ

L̀N%[VD%HMqIUiRNJeNE%GLHG%GLN%EUSGLNfI%PHfG%Ug%GLN%EFGN%FE%MUIEFJNfNJ%GU%QN%HG%fFEq%gfUO%ESfgHMN
iHGNf%gRUUJFIe%iFGL%SP%GU%yvvOO%gRUUJ%JNPGLK%HIJ%PHfGRj%iFGLFI%GLN%pfFGFMHR%̂fHFIHeN%DfNHZ

L̀N%EFGN%FGENRg%FE%PfNJUOFIHIGRj%LHfJ%EGHIJFIeK%HIJ%GLN%HPPRFMHIG%PfUPUENE%H%ESfgHMN%iHGNf%EGfHGNej
GU%MUIGfUR%ESfgHMN%iHGNf%GU%efNNI%gFNRJ%fSI%Ugg%fHGNE%gfUO%GLN%EFGN%iLFML%iFRR%FOPfUlN%GLN%MSffNIG
EFGSHGFUIZ

L̀N%pUSIMFR%FE%H%\NHJ%\UMHR%[RUUJ%DSGLUfFGj%HIJ%LHE%H%JSGj%GU%NIESfN%GLHG%INi%JNlNRUPONIG%JUNE
IUG%FIMfNHEN%GLN%fFEq%Ug%gRUUJFIeK%HIJ%LNRPE%MUIGfFQSGN%GU%EURSGFUIEZ%%DRGLUSeL%GLN%JNlNRUPONIG%FE
MSffNIGRj%OHFIRj%LHfJEGHIJFIeK%HIJ%FI%GLNUfj%GLFE%FE%IUG%eUFIe%GU%QN%MLHIeNJK%FG%FE%FI%H%p̂ D%HIJ
GLNfNgUfN%GLN%pUSIMFR%OSEG%ENNq%GU%FOPfUlN%GLN%MSffNIG%EFGSHGFUIZ%%[RUUJ%fFEq%FE%MUIEFJNfNJ%RFqNRj%GU
FIMfNHEN%HE%H%fNESRG%Ug%GLN%MLHIeFIe%MRFOHGNZ%%̀LN%bhh[%ESPPUfGE%fNkSFfNE%pUSIMFRE%GU%GHqN%HMMUSIG
Ug%GLN%MLHIeFIe%MRFOHGNK%PHfGFMSRHfRj%iFGL%fNeHfJ%GU%gRUUJ%fFEq%Qj%zSEFIe%UPPUfGSIFGFNE%UggNfNJ%Qj%INi
JNlNRUPONIG%GU%fNJSMN%GLN%MHSENE%HIJ%FOPHMGE%Ug%gRUUJFIe%sPHfH%nvvK%bhh[tzZ

L̀N%JNlNRUPONIG%FE%EFGSHGNJ%FI%HI%HfNH%MUIEFJNfNJ%GU%QN%HG%H%LFeL%fFEq%Ug%ESfgHMN%iHGNf%gRUUJFIe
HIJ%FG%HREU%MUIGfFQSGNE%GU%GLN%fFEq%GU%UGLNfEZ%%

L̀N%[RUUJ%VFEq%DEENEEONIG%LHE%FOPfUlNJ%MUIEFJNfHQRj%GU%HJJfNEE%GLN%fFEqE%GU%HIJ%gfUO%GLN%EFGN
HIJ%PfUPUENE%GU%fNJSMN%GLN%ESfgHMN%iHGNf%fSI%Ugg%gfUO%GLN%EFGN%Qj%Y{|Z%̂NEPFGN%GLN%fNgNfNIMNE%GU
GLN%fSI%Ugg%fHGN%QNFIe%FIMfNHENJ%Fg%̀LHONE%_HGNf%HefNNK%GLFE%iUSRJ%IUG%QN%HMMNPGHQRN%FI%gRUUJ%fFEq
GNfOE%GU%GLN%RUMHR%HSGLUfFGj%HIJ%JNGHFRNJ%JNEFeIE%OSEG%HJLNfN%GU%GLN%fHGN%Ug%uxZ}RrE%HMfUEE%GLN%iLURN
EFGNZ%%[Uf%GLN%pUOONfMFHR%HIJ%fNEFJNIGFHR%NRNONIGE%Ug%n}Z~%RrE%�%yZy%%RrE%fNEPNMGFlNRjZ

pUOONfMFHR%JNlNRUPONIG%Ug%[UUJEGUfNr%pFINOH%HIJ%VNEGHSfHIGEd

L̀NfN%HfN%RFOFGNJ%XSEGHFIHQRN%̂fHFIHeN%ONGLUJE%PfUPUENJ%UI%GLFE%NRNONIG%Ug%GLN%HPPRFMHGFUIZ

D%zRFlFIe%fUUgz%Ug%ENJSO%FE%PfUPUENJ%gUf%GLN%fNEGHSfHIGEK%LUiNlNf%IUG%gUf%GLN%gUUJEGUfN%HIJ%MFINOH
QNMHSEN%Ug%fNEGfFMGFUIE%UI%LNFeLG%FOPUENJ%Qj%bUfGLURGZ%

VHFIiHGNf%LHflNEGFIe%FE%FIMRSJNJ%QSG%UIRj%gUf%FffFeHGFUI%HIJ%IUG%efNj%iHGNf%SENE%ESML%HE%GUFRNGE
iLFML%ELUSRJ%QN%MUIEFJNfNJZ%%̀LFE%H%qNj%PHfG%Ug%GLN%MUIEFJNfHGFUI%gUf%oFRRFIeJUI%HE%GLN%JNlNRUPONIG

Page 55



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE%DF%GF%HIJK%GLEMKGNMJO%GKJG%GFO%MPJ%QGMJK%GE%G%KJEHRKNJE%EPHRSO%LJ%IGSRJO%GFO%REJ%TDTDTDEJO%GE
TRNP%GE%UHEEDLSJV

WPJKJ%DE%KJXJKJFNJ%MH%MPJ%DFXDSMKGMDHF%KGMJE%GFO%NHFMGTDFGMDHF%UKJNSRODFY%DFXDSMKGMDHF%TJMPHOEV

ZNNHKODFY%MH%MPJ%[GMDHFGS%\MGFOGKOE%\RKXGNJ%QGMJK%EPHRSO%LJ%TGFGYJO%HF%MPJ%ERKXGNJ%QPJKJ%DM%DE
KJGEHFGLSJ%UKGNMDNGLSJ%MH%OH%EH]%GFO%GSMPHRYP%MPJ%UKĤDTDM_%HX%[HKMPHSM%TG_%UKJNSROJ%LGEDFE%MPJKJ
DE%FH%KJXJKJFNJ%MH%MPJ%ĴUSHKGMDHF%HX%EQGSJE%QDMPDF%MPJ%EDMJV

K̀HUHEGSE%GKJ%EDTUS_%XHK%EMHKT%QGMJK%NJSSE%RFOJKYKHRFO%QPDNP%GKJ%NHFEDOJKJO%MPJ%SGEM%KJEHKMa%bVVVMPJ
HUJF%MĴMRKJ%GEEHNDGMJO%QDMP%UJKTJGLSJ%MGKTGN%GFO%MPJ%TGFRXGNMRKJO%cHDFME%XHKTDFY%MPJ%LGEDE%HX
E_EMJTE%SDdJ%eGKEPGSSbE%̀KDHKG%UJKTJGLSJ%LSHNd%UGIDFY%GKJ%cROYJO%MH%UKHIDOJ%GF%GIHDOGLSJ%PJGSMP
GFO%EGXJM_%KDEd%MH%UJOJEMKDGFE%DF%MPJ%NGK%UGKd%GKJGE%EJKIDFY%MPJ%EMHKJ]%KJEMGRKGFME%GFO%NDFJTGbV

WPDE%DE%FHM%GF%GNNJUMGLSJ%cREMDXDNGMDHF%GE%MPJKJ%GKJ%FRTJKHRE%ĴGTUSJE%QPJKJ%Z\fZ%PGE%REJO
UJKTJGLSJ%UGIDFY%DF%MPJ%NGK%UGKdE%HX%MPJDK%EMHKJE%GNKHEE%MPJ%NHRFMK_%GFO%Z\fZ%PGIJ%GSEH
NHFMKDLRMJO%MH%KJEJGKNP%DF%PHQ%MPJ_%NGF%RMDSDEJ%\REMGDFGLSJ%fKGDFGYJ%WJNPFDgRJE%QDMPDF%MPJDK
OJIJSHUTJFME%QPDNP%ERUUHKM%MPJ%FJJO%MH%DFMJKNJUM%QGMJK%hNGUMRKDFY%GFO%KJMGDFDFY%MPJ%XDKEM%iTT%HX
GF_%KGDFXGSS%JIJFMjV%WPDE%UKHTHMJE%MPJ%REJ%HX%KGDFQGMJK%PGKIJEMDFY]%EQGSJE%GFO%UJKTJGLSJ%UGIDFY%GSS
LJDFY%NKDMDNGS%MH%JFERKJ%G%EREMGDFGLSJ%GUUKHGNP%XHK%LHMP%gRGFMDM_%GFO%gRGSDM_V

kJEDOJFMDGS%OJIJSHUTJFMa

lM%DE%GNdFHQSJOYJO%MPGM%UKHUHEGSE%DFNSROJ%KGDFQGMJK%PGKIJEMDFY%MPKHRYP%MPJ%UKHIDEDHF%HX%QGMJK%LRMME
QDMPDF%JGNP%PHREDFY%RFDM%PHQJIJK%cREM%XHK%YKGEEV%mHQJIJK%MPDE%UKHIDEDHF%DE%FHM%ERLEMGFMDGS%JFHRYPV
nHK%LSHNd%PHREDFY%MPJKJ%GKJ%EDYFDXDNGFM%HUUHKMRFDMDJE%MH%RMDSDEJ%KGDFQGMJK%PGKIJEMDFY%HK%KJN_NSDFY%XHK
MPJ%QPHSJ%LRDSODFY%GFO%DE%TRNP%THKJ%NHEM%JXXJNMDIJ%MPGF%XHK%MPJ%OJIJSHUTJFM%HX%OJMGNPJO%PHREDFYV

lM%DE%FHMJO%MPGM%MPJ%bSDYPMS_%%MKGXXDNdJO%%UGKdDFY%%LG_E%%MH%%MPJ%%KJEDOJFMDGS%%EDMJ%%QDSS%%LJ%%NHFEMKRNMJO%%GE
UJKTJGLSJ%UGIDFYbV%WPJ%DTUHKMGFNJ%HX%MPJEJ%DF%NHFMKDLRMDFY%MH%MPJ%TGFGYJTJFM%HX%QGMJK%TREM%LJ
UKHTHMJO%MH%KJEDOJFME%GFO%KJMGDFJO%DF%XHK%MPJ%SDXJ%MDTJ%HX%MPJ%OJIJSHUTJFMV

R̀LSDN%EUGNJ%EPHRSO%LJ%REJO%GFO%DFMJYKGMJO%QDMP%MPJ%OKGDFGYJ%E_EMJT%o%XHK%ĴGTUSJ%MPJ%UGIJTJFME
GFO%NPDSOKJFbE%USG_%GKJGE%GUUJGK%PGKO%UGIJO]%GFO%OH%FHM%ĴUSHKJO%MPJ%UKHIDEDHF%XHK%MPJEJ%GKJGE%MH
PGIJ%ORGS%URKUHEJEV

kJEDOJFMDGS%GFO%NHTTJKNDGS%DE%G%OJXDFJO%L_%MPJ%FGMDHFGS%\RfE%\MGFOGKOE%GE%TJODRT%PGpGKO%KGMDFY
GFO%MPJKJXHKJ%EPHRSO%LJ%ERLcJNM%MH%MQH%EMGYJE%HX%MKJGMTJFM%UKDHK%MH%ODENPGKYJV%lM%DE%FHM%NSJGK%MPGM%MQH
EMGYJE%PGIJ%LJJF%GUUSDJO%GNKHEE%MPJ%QPHSJ%EDMJV

ZF_%EDMJE%QDMPDF%MPJ%qKDMDNGS%fKGDFGYJ%ZKJGE%EPHRSO%GSEH%NHFMKDLRMJ%MH%MPJ%TGFGYJTJFM%HX%XSHHO%KDEd
DF%MPJ%QDOJK%GKJG%MPKHRYP%HXX%EDMJ%DTUKHIJTJFMEV

kJNHTTJFOGMDHFEa

WPJ%EREMGDFGLSJ%OKGDFGYJ%HUMDHFE%EPHRSO%LJ%ĴUSHKJO%XRKMPJK%MH%UKHIDOJ%MPJ%THEM%EREMGDFGLSJ
HUMDHF]%UKHIDODFY%ORGS%URKUHEJE%HX%KJORNDFY%MPJ%NHFERTUMDHF%HX%QGMJK%GFO%MPJ%FJJO%XHK%gRGSDM_
NHFMKHS%GE%QJSS%GE%gRGFMDM_%QDMPDF%MPJ%UKHUHEJO%OKGDFGYJ%UKHUHEGSE%MH%TJJM%[GMDHFGS%\MGFOGKOEV

lM%DE%NSJGK%MPGM%MPJ%qHTTJKNDGS%GFO%KJEDOJFMDGS%UGKME%HX%MPJ%OJIJSHUTJFM%TG_%LJ%EJUGKGMJO%XHK
OJIJSHUTJFM%DFOJUJFOJFMS_V%mHQJIJK%MPJ%OKGDFGYJ%UKHUHEJO%GNKHEE%UGKM%HX%MPJ%KJEDOJFMDGS%EDMJ
QHRSO%PGIJ%MH%LJ%NHFEMKRNMJO%DF%HKOJK%MH%OJIJSHU%MPJ%qHTTJKNDGS%EDMJ%DF%GNNHKOGFNJ%QDMP%MPJEJ
OJEDYFEV%WPJKJXHKJ%GF%GUUKHUKDGMJ%\rst%GYKJJTJFM%EPHRSO%LJ%DF%USGNJ%MH%JFERKJ%MPGM%MPDE%NGF%GFO
QDSS%LJ%NHFEMKRNMJO%GE%UKHUHEJOV

Page 56



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEDFGHIGJHKHFLM

H%NOPQ%RS%STUQVWXSRY%WS%WNQ%Z[SZSYQ\%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%Y_TUQVW%WS%WNQ%̀S]]SaXRbc%

dRQ[beM

FNQ%Y_T̂ XWWQ\%QRQ[be%YW[OWQbe%XY%T[SO\]e%OVVQZWOT]Q%OR\%S_W]XRQY%WNQ%̂ QWNS\Y%Te%aNXVN%WNQ
\QPQ]SẐ QRW%VOR%OVNXQPQ%O%fgh%[Q\_VWXSR%XR%ijk%XR%]XRQ%aXWN%KSR\SR%l]OR%lS]XVe%mckc%FNQ%YW[OWQbe
\SQY%RSW%VSRWOXR%Y_̀X̀VXQRW%\QWOX]Y%̀S[%WNQ%iS_RVX]%WS%Z[SZQ[]e%_R\Q[YWOR\%NSa%WNQ%̀XRO]%\QYXbR%OR\
WNQ[Q̀S[Q%̂ S[Q%XR̀S[̂OWXSR%aX]]%TQ%RQQ\Q\%OW%\QYXbR%YWObQ%OR\%WN[S_bN%WNQ%\XYVNO[bQ%S̀%WNQ
S̀]]SaXRb%VSR\XWXSRM

iSR\XWXSR

l[XS[%WS%WNQ%VŜ Q̂RVQ̂ QRW%S̀%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%O%\QWOX]Q\%QRQ[be%OYYQYŶ QRW%YNO]]%TQ%Y_T̂ XWWQ\
YNSaXRb%NSa%WNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%aX]]%[Q\_VQ%VO[TSR%Q̂ XYYXSRY%Te%fgh%̀[Ŝ %O%kgng%J_X]\XRb
oQb_]OWXSRY%VŜ Z]XORW%\QPQ]SẐ QRWc%FNQ%OYYQYŶ QRW%YNO]]%V]QO[]e%YNSaM

np%WNQ%TOYQ]XRQ%QRQ[be%\Q̂ OR\%qraN[%OR\%rbijkp%̀S[%QOVN%Q]Q̂ QRW%S̀%WNQ%[Qb_]OWQ\%QRQ[be%_YQ
qQcbc%YZOVQ%NQOWXRbs%NSW%aOWQ[%OR\%Q]QVW[XVXWep%̀S[%O]]%WNQ%[Q]QPORW%_YQY%qQcbc%[QYX\QRWXO]s%VŜ Q̂[VXO]
QWVcccpc%

kp%WNQ%̂QWNS\Y%WS%X̂Z[SPQ%WNQ%QRQ[be%Q̀X̀VXQRVe%S̀%WNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%OR\%NSa%WNXY%X̂ZOVWY%SR%WNQ
TOYQ]XRQ%Q̂ XYYXSRY%OR\%aNQ[Q%WNQe%aX]]%TQ%XRV]_\Q\%aXWNXR%WNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRWc

tp%̀_]]%\QWOX]Y%S̀%iul%_RXWY%WNOW%aX]]%YQ[PXVQ%WNQ%[QYX\QRWXO]%_YQY%XRV]_\XRb%WNQ%YZQVX̀XVOWXSR%S̀%WNQ
WQVNRS]Sbe%WS%TQ%_YQ\s%WNQ%XRZ_WY%OR\%S_WZ_WY%qXR%raN[%OR\%OYYSVXOWQ\%rbijkp%S̀%WNQ%iul%_RXW%OR\
WNQ%X̂ZOVWY%SR%WNQ%TOYQ]XRQ%Q̂ XYYXSRY%OY%aQ]]%OY%WNQ%X̂ZOVWY%SR%OX[%v_O]XWec%w_]]%\QWOX]Y%S̀
ÔXRWQRORVQs%̂SRXWS[XRb%OR\%̂ORObQ̂ QRW%YNO]]%O]YS%TQ%XRV]_\Q\c%

fp%̀_]]%\QWOX]Ys%YZQVX̀XVOWXSR%OR\%]SVOWXSR%S̀%WNQ%[QRQaOT]Q%QRQ[be%WQVNRS]Sbe%WS%TQ%_YQ\%OV[SYY%WNQ
YXWQc%FNXY%YNS_]\%XRV]_\Q%[Q]QPORW%[SS̀%Z]ORY%OR\%Q]QPOWXSRY%S̀%WNQ%Z[SZSYQ\%YS]O[%WNQ[̂O]%OR\
ZNSWSPS]WOXVY%̀S[%WNQ%VŜ Q̂[VXO]%_RXWYc%

mp%NSa%O]]%WNQ%WQVNRS]Sbe%aX]]%TQ%̂OXRWOXRQ\s%̂SRXWS[Q\%OR\%̂ORObQ\%WN[S_bNS_W%WNQ%]X̀QWX̂Q%S̀%WNQ
\QPQ]SẐ QRWcFNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%̂_YW%Z[SVQQ\%XR%OVVS[\ORVQ%aXWN%WNQ%OZZ[SPQ\%\QWOX]Yc

oQOYSR

FS%QRY_[Q%OZZ[SZ[XOWQ%VO[TSR%YOPXRbY%O[Q%\Q]XPQ[Q\%XR%OVVS[\ORVQ%aXWN%KSR\SR%l]OR%lS]XVe%mckc

KXPXRb%xO]]Y%OR\%oSS̀YM

FNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%XY%aXWNXR%OR%OX[%v_O]XWe%̂ORObQ̂ QRW%O[QO%OR\%RQQ\Y%WS%X̂Z[SPQ%SZZS[W_RXWXQY%̀S[
aX]\]X̀Qc%KXPXRb%aO]]Y%OR\%[SS̀Y%VOR%X̂Z[SPQ%OX[%v_O]XWes%SZQ[OWQ%OY%VO[TSR%YXRrY%OR\%O]YS%TQ%S̀
X̂ZS[WORVQ%̀S[%ROW_[Q%VSRYQ[POWXSRc%FNQ%̀S]]SaXRb%VSR\XWXSR%XY%WNQ[Q̀S[Q%RQVQYYO[eM

iSR\XWXSR

l[XS[%WS%VŜ Q̂RVQ̂ QRW%S̀%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%O%YVNQ̂ Q%̀S[%WNQ%XRV]_YXSR%S̀%]XPXRb%aO]]Ys%[SS̀Y%OR\
YV[QQRY%YNO]]%TQ%Y_T̂ XWWQ\%WS%OR\%OZZ[SPQ\%XR%a[XWXRb%Te%WNQ%KSVO]%l]ORRXRb%G_WNS[XWec%FNQ%YVNQ̂ Q
YNO]]%Z[SPX\Q%\QWOX]Y%S̀%WNQ%WeZQY%S̀%]XPXRb%̂OWQ[XO]%WS%TQ%_YQ\%OR\%WNQ%]SVOWXSRY%OR\%̂QWNS\Y%S̀
ÔXRWQRORVQ%aNQ[Q%RQVQYYO[ec%FNQ%\QPQ]SẐ QRW%YNS_]\%Z[SVQQ\%XR%OVVS[\ORVQ%aXWN%WNQ%OZZ[SPQ\
Z]ORYc

Page 57



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHI

JH%EIGKLE%MNE%OEPEQHRSEIM%THIMLUVKMEG%MH%F%IKSVEL%HW%HVXETMUPEG%UI%THSRQUFITE%YUMN%ZHQUT[%\]̂̂ %HW
MNE%_HIOHI%ZQFI%FIO%ZHQUT[%̀â %HW%MNE%_HTFQ%ZQFI]

bFMEL%̀WWUTUEIT[c

JNE%dHKITUQ%UG%UI%F%GEPELEQ[%YFMEL%GMLEGGEO%FLEF%FIO%UG%MNELEWHLE%SUIOWKQ%HW%MNE%FOOUMUHIFQ%VKLOEIG
RQFTEO%HI%YFMEL%THIGKSRMUHI%V[%IEY%OEPEQHRSEIM]%JNE%RLHRHGEO%OEPEQHRSEIM%YUQQ%UITLEFGE%MNE
YFMEL%OESFIO%GUeIUWUTFIMQ[%FIO%MNE%WHQQHYUIe%THIOUMUHI%UG%MNELEWHLE%IETEGGFL[c

dHIOUMUHI

ZLUHL%MH%MNE%THSSEITESEIM%HW%OEPEQHRSEIM%F%GTNESE%WHL%MNE%LEOKTMUHI%UI%YFMEL%KGE%UITQKOUIe%MNE
NFLPEGMUIe%FIO%LET[TQUIe%HW%eLE[%YFMEL%FIO%LFUI%YFMEL%GNFQQ%VE%GKVSUMMEO%MH%FIO%FRRLHPEO%UI%YLUMUIe
V[%_HTFQ%ZQFIIUIe%fKMNHLUM[]%JNE%GTNESE%GNFQQ%TQEFLQ[%GEM%HKM%NHY%THQQETMEO%YFMEL%YUQQ%VE%LEKGEO%UI
FLEFG%YNELE%RHMFVQE%YFMEL%UG%IHM%LEgKULEOh%U]E]%MHUQEM%WQKGNUIe%FIO%ULLUeFMUHI%HW%QFIOGTFREO%FLEFG]
JNE%OEPEQHRSEIM%SKGM%RLHTEEO%UI%FTTHLOFITE%YUMN%MNE%FRRLHPEO%GTNESE]

DEFGHI

JH%EIGKLE%MNE%OEPEQHRSEIM%LEOKTEG%MNE%RLEGGKLE%HI%RHMFVQE%YFMEL%UI%FTTHLOFITE%YUMN%ZHQUT[%\]̂\
HW%MNE%_HIOHI%ZQFI]

Z_fiijik%lmmjd̀ D%dlaà iJnc

JNE%EIELe[%THIOUMUHI%UG%LETHSSEIOEO%WHL%UITQKGUHI%HI%FI[%RELSUGGUHIh%FIO%MNE%OEMFUQG%HW%MNE%HMNEL
THIOUMUHIG%FLE%THPELEO%V[%HMNEL%THIOUMUHIG%FQLEFO[%LETHSSEIOEO]

fdd̀ nn%lmmjd̀ Dc

JNUG%FRRQUTFMUHI%UG%F%LEGKVSUGGUHI%WHL%RQFIIUIe%RELSUGGUHI%MH%OEPEQHR%MNE%WHLSEL%OFUL[%GUME%HI
oUTMHLUF%DHFOh%nHKMN%DKUGQUR]%JNE%RLHRHGFQ%UG%WHL%F%SUpEOqKGE%GTNESE%THSRLUGUIe%FI%fGOF
mHHOGMHLE%rUITQKOUIe%F%WKEQ%WUQQUIe%GMFMUHIsh%F%SKQMUqGTLEEI%TUIESFh%WUPE%LEGMFKLFIMG%KIUMGh%FIO%̂tu
OYEQQUIeGh%UITQKOUIe%FWWHLOFVQE%KIUMG]

jI%FGGEGGUIe%MNUG%FRRQUTFMUHIh%RFLMUTKQFL%LEWELEITE%NFG%VEEI%SFOE%MH%_HIOHI%ZQFI%rvKQ[%uŵ ŝ
ZHQUTUEG%t]x%FIO%y]uh%UI%FOOUMUHI%MH%MNE%dHKITUQzG%nKRRQESEIMFL[%ZQFIIUIe%{HTKSEIM%|fTTEGGUVQE
}UQQUIeOHI|%FOHRMEO%aF[%uŵt]%%

ZFeE%̂ww%HW%MNE%{EGUeI%~%fTTEGG%nMFMESEIM%RLHPUOEG%FI%EpRQFIFMHL[%IHME%HI%MNE%EgKFQUM[
QEeUGQFMUHI%KIOELRUIIUIe%MNE%LEgKULESEIM%MH%FOOLEGG%FTTEGGUVUQUM[%FIO%UITQKGUHIh%FIO%WKLMNEL%EpRQFUIG
GHSE%�E[%RLUITURQEG]%}HYEPELh%MNE%OHTKSEIM%OHEGIzM%UIOUTFME%NHY%MNEGE%RLUITURQEG%NFPE%GNFREO
MNE%OEPEQHRSEIM]%

JNE%RLHRHGFQ%YHKQO%LEGKQM%UI%F%IEY%REOEGMLUFI%FTTEGG%LHKME%WLHS%_HIe%{LUPE%FIO%MNLHKeN%MNE%GUMEh
QUI�UIe%nHKMN%DKUGQUR%QHTFQ%TEIMLE%YUMN%MNE%RLHRHGEO%SKQMUKGE%OEPEQHRSEIM]%JNE%SFUI%REOEGMLUFI
EIMLFITE%YHKQO%QEFO%WLHS%_HIe%{LUPE%MH%F%ZUF��F]%f%WKLMNEL%EIMLFITE%YHKQO%VE%TLEFMEO%WHL%PENUTQEG
FIO%REOEGMLUFIG%WLHS%oUTMHLUF%DHFOh%YNUTN%YHKQO%VE%GNFLEO%V[%MNUG%RLHRHGEO%OEPEQHRSEIM%FIO%MNE
EpUGMUIe%fPUPF%GUME]%\w�%TFL%RFL�UIe%GRFTEG%FLE%RLHRHGEO%WHL%MNE%fGOF%WHHOGMHLEh%FIO%TKGMHSELG%HW
MNE%TUIESF%FIO%LEGMFKLFIMGh%GHSE%HW%YNUTN%YHKQO%VE%KIOELTLHWM]%

JNELE%FLE%GHSE%THITELIG%YNUTN%j%GEM%HKM%VEQHYc

Page 58



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE%FG%HIJKLMN%OKPI%QIIR%NSQTLJJIH%JG%HITGRNJUKJI%OGV%JOI%WUGWGNIH%HINLXR%VGSMH%YKJIU%ZGU%OLXO
NLHIH%PIOLYMIN%WULPKJIM[%GVRIH%Q[%HLNKQMIH%WIGWMI\%KRH%JOI%WUGPLNLGR%GZ%K%NSLJKQMI%HUGW]GZZ%KUIK%ZGU
L̂KM]K]_LHI%KRH%NLTLMKU%MKUXI%TLRLQSN%NIUPLYINE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOLN%YKR%QI%HIKMJ%VLJO%PLK%K%YGRHLJLGR%GR%KR[%YGRNIRJE

lE%jOIUI%VGSMH%QI%K%NLXRLZLYKRJ%ULNI%QIJVIIR%JOI%̀LKmmK%KRH%JOI%UINJKSUKRJ%MIPIMNE%jOLN%UKLNIN
YGRYIURN%ZUGT%KR%KYYINNLQLMLJ[%NJKRHWGLRJ%HSI%JG%JOI%NMGWIN%VOLYO%VGSMH%JUKPIUNI%JOI%NJIWNE%FG
HIJKLMN%OKPI%QIIR%WUGPLHIH%JG%HITGRNJUKJI%JOKJ%JOLN%HINLXR%VGSMH%QI%LR%MLRI%VLJO%QINJ%WUKYJLYI%KN
NWIYLZLIH%LR%no%pqrrklrrstbDklrDrE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOLN%YKR%QI%HIKMJ%VLJO%PLK%K%YGRHLJLGR%GR%KR[%YGRNIRJE

qE%jOIUI%LN%MLJJMI%IPLHIRYI%GR%WMKR%JG%HITGRNJUKJI%JOKJ%JOI%NWIYLZLYKJLGRN%GZ%KYYINNLQMI%OGSNLRX%OKPI
QIIR%LRYGUWGUKJIH%LRJG%JOI%HINLXR%GZ%JOI%WUGWGNIH%HVIMMLRXNE%gGTWMLKRYI%VLJO%KMM%Du%aLZIJLTI%vGTI
NJKRHKUHN%wKN%UIMIPKRJx%NOGSMH%QI%NOGVR%GR%WMKRE%%cR%WKUJLYSMKU\%K%TLRLTST%GZ%GRI%QKJOUGGT%LR
IKYO%aLZIJLTI%vGTI%ZMKJ%NOGSMH%YGRYSU%VLJO%JOI%NWIYLZLYKJLGRN%HIJKLMIH%GR%WKXI%ly%GZ%JOI%ò ^
UIZIUUIH%JG%KQGPIE%̀MKRN%NOGSMH%QI%NSQTLJJIH%VOLYO%YMIKUM[%NOGV%K%MLZIJLTI%OGTI%NJKRHKUHN%MK[GSJ
ZGU%IPIU[%ZMKJE%%̂UKVLRX%rl]zrrD%HGIN%RGJ%HITGRNJUKJI%K%ZLUNJ%ZMGGU%QKJOUGGT%MK[GSJ%VOLYO%LN
YGTWKJLQMI%VLJO%JOI%aLZIJLTI%vGTI%oJKRHKUHNE%aL{IVLNI\%HUKVLRX%rl]zrrl%HGIN%RGJ%TIIJ%JOI%NKLH
NJKRHKUHNE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOLN%YKR%QI%HIKMJ%VLJO%PLK%K%YGRHLJLGR%GR%KR[%YGRNIRJE

|E%b%TLRLTST%GZ%Dq%HVIMMLRXN%NOGSMH%QI%HINLXRIH%JG%}OIIMYOKLU%vGTI%oJKRHKUHNE%bR%SWHKJIH
ÎNLXR%~%bYYINN%oJKJITIRJ%NOGSMH%HIJKLM%OGV%IKYO%GZ%JOI%Dp%NJKRHKUHN%KUI%LRYMSHIH\%KRH%WMKRN
NOGSMH%YMIKUM[%LHIRJLZ[%JOI%MGYKJLGR%GZ%IKYO%VOIIMYOKLU%NJKRHKUH%OGTIE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOLN%YKR%QI%HIKMJ%VLJO%PLK%K%YGRHLJLGR%GR%KR[%YGRNIRJE

zE%cR%MLRI%VLJO%JOI%�bYYINNLQMI%vLMMLRXHGR�%ò \̂%QMGY{N%YGTWULNLRX%ZLPI%ZMKJN%GU%TGUI%NOGSMH%ZIKJSUI
GRI%WKNNIRXIU%MLZJE%nMGY{N%YGRNLNJLRX%GZ%Dz%ZMKJN%GU%TGUI%NOGSMH%LRYGUWGUKJI%JVG%WKNNIRXIU%MLZJN
HINLXRIH%JG%TIIJ%bWWUGPIH%̂ GYSTIRJ%i%JG%JOI%nSLMHLRX%_IXSMKJLGRN%lrDr%wlrr|%IHLJLGR\
LRYGUWGUKJLRX%lrDr�Dq%KTIRHTIRJNxE%̂SI%JG%JOI%GTLNNLGR%GZ%MLZJN%JOUGSXOGSJ%JOI%HIPIMGWTIRJ\%K
MKUXI%WUGWGUJLGR%GZ%JOI%WUGWGNIH%RIV%OGSNLRX%VGSMH%QI%LRKYYINNLQMI%JG%GMHIU%KRH%HLNKQMIH%WIGWMI
VLNOLRX%JG%PLNLJ%GU%UINLHI%LR%JOI%HIPIMGWTIRJE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOI%VOIIM%YOKLU%SRLJN%KUI%JG%QI%MGKYJIH%KJ%XUGSRH%MIPIM\%KRH%KN
NSYO%MLZJN%OKPI%RGJ%QIIR%WUGPLHIH\%KMJOGSXO%NWKYI%VLJOLR%JOI%QSLMHLRXN%I�LNJN%JG%LRNJKMM%MLZJN%KJ%K%MKJJIU
HKJI%LZ%UI�SLUIHE%%}OLMI%JOI%YGRYIURN%KUI%RGJIH\%LJ%LN%RGJ%YGRNLHIUIH%JOKJ%wQIKULRX%LR%TLRH%JOI
UIXIRIUKJLPI%QIRIZLJN%GZ%JOI%NYOITIx%GR%QKMKRYI%JOI%NYOITI%NOGSMH%QI%UIZSNIH%ZGU%JOLN%UIKNGRE

uE%cJ%LN%RGJIH%JOKJ%KR%KTIRLJ[�WMK[%KUIK%ZGUTN%WKUJ%GZ%JOI%WUGWGNIH%HIPIMGWTIRJE%vGVIPIU\%RG
HIJKLMN%OKPI%QIIR%NSQTLJJIH%JG%HITGRNJUKJI%JOKJ%JOI%WUGPLNLGR%OKN%QIIR%HINLXRIH%KN%KR%LRYMSNLPI
ZKYLMLJ[%JG%KMMGV%HLNKQMIH%KRH%RGR]HLNKQMIH%YOLMHUIR%JG%WMK[%JGXIJOIUE%̂IJKLMN%GZ%JOI%KYYINNLQMI%WMK[
I�SLWTIRJ%JG%QI%WUGPLHIH%NOGSMH%QI%NSQTLJJIHE

àbFFcFd%effcgh_%geiihFjk%%jOLN%YKR%QI%HIKMJ%VLJO%PLK%K%YGRHLJLGR%GR%KR[%YGRNIRJE

yE%FG%NWIYLZLY%HIJKLMN%OKPI%QIIR%NSQTLJJIH%JG%HITGRNJUKJI%JOKJ%JOI%WKPLRX%TKJIULKMN%VGSMH%QI
NSLJKQMI%ZUGT%KR%KYYINNLQLMLJ[%WGLRJ%GZ%PLIVE%%jOI%J[WI%KRH%YGMGSU%GZ%WKPLRX%TKJIULKMN%LN%YULJLYKM%JG
IRNSUI%KR%LRYMSNLPI%IRPLUGRTIRJ%JOKJ%TIIJN%JOI%RIIHN%GZ%VOIIMYOKLU%SNIUN%KRH%PLNSKMM[%LTWKLUIH
WIGWMIE%%%

Page 59



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE85 ;F2%'$),*)'(2%#G%+F2%H2I2(#'12,+

JKLMNO%MPQ%OKNRSJK%T%UVONWX%WVPLKYLZ

PMLNVPMO%UOMPPNP[%UVONWX%\JM]K̂ VJ_Z
L̀a%Pbcdefbg%Ugbffdfh%Uegdij%\kblamekn%oPUU\p%qkerdsat%hudsbfia%ce%geibg%qgbffdfh
buc̀ekdcdat%df%sacakldfdfh%bqqgdibcdeftv%%Nc%dt%b%lbcakdbg%ieftdsakbcdef%df%qgbffdfh%saidtdeftv
%Nc%iefcbdft%b%tckefh%qkatulqcdef%df%wbreuk%ew%xtutcbdfbyga%sarageqlafcvx%%L̀dt%dt%satikdyas
bt%zc̀a%hegsaf%c̀kabsz%c̀bc%kuft%c̀keuh̀%yec̀%qgbf%lbndfh%bfs%saidtdef%cbndfhv%%

Ubkbhkbq̀%{|%ew%c̀a%PUU\%tcbcatZ
zL̀a%[erakflafc%dt%ielldccas%ce%aftukdfh%c̀bc%c̀a%qgbffdfh%tjtcal%seat%arakjc̀dfh%dc
ibf%ce%tuqqekc%tutcbdfbyga%aiefeldi%hkemc̀v%Ugbffdfh%t̀eugs%eqakbca%ce%afieukbha%bfs
fec%bic%bt%bf%dlqasdlafc%ce%tutcbdfbyga%hkemc̀v%L̀akaweka%tdhfdwdibfc%madh̀c%t̀eugs%ya
qgbias%ef%c̀a%faas%ce%tuqqekc%aiefeldi%hkemc̀%c̀keuh̀%c̀a%qgbffdfh%tjtcalvz

[udsbfia%ef%c̀a%qegdij%bqqkebì%ce%bqqgdibcdeft%wek%kacbdg%sarageqlafc%dt%tac%euc%df
qbkbhkbq̀t%}~T}�%ew%c̀a%PUU\�%ufsak%c̀a%bahdt%ew%xKftukdfh%c̀a%�dcbgdcj%ew%Lemf%Wafckatvx

UOMPPNP[%V\\NWKJ%WV]]KPLZ%%L̀dt%ibf%ya%sabgc%mdc̀%rdb%b%iefsdcdef%ef%bfj%ieftafcv

R{��%V\\NWKJZ

\eggemdfh%wukc̀ak%ieftugcbcdef�%c̀a%weggemdfh%�abst%ew%Laklt%bka%teuh̀cZ

{v%LkbftqekcZ%M%t}��%bfs�ek%t��%bhkaalafc%mdgg%ya%ka�udkas%ce%ya%afcakas%dfce%ce%bsskatt%̀dh̀mbjt
lbccakt%bkdtdfh%wkel%c̀a%qkeqetbgv%L̀aka%mdgg%bgte%ya%b%ka�udkalafc%wek%ckbrag%qgbft%ce%ya%qkerdsas
bfs%bs̀akas%ce%wek%c̀a%iellakidbg%bfs%katdsafcdbg%agalafctv%

}v%Mwweksbyga%�eutdfhZ%Ukerdtdef%ew%{��%bwweksbyga%̀eutdfh%tuy�aic%ce%rakdwdibcdef%ew%\�Mv%

�v%Mwweksbyga%�eutdfh%Jardam%]aìbfdtlZ%Weufidg%mdgg%kardam%c̀a%Mwweksbyga%�eutdfh%qkerdtdef%bc
tac%cdlat%ce%ya%bhkaas%bfs%taan%bf%uqgdwc%m̀ aka%bqqgdibygav

~v%Uuygdi%JabglZ%L̀a%qkerdtdef%ew%b%fam%qasatckdbf%gdfn%dfce%c̀a%tdca%wkel%Oefh%Qkdrav%

�v%Weftckuicdef%LkbdfdfhZ%M%iefckdyucdef%ek%dfTndfs%tìala%sagdrakas%mdgg%ya%ka�udkas%ce%bsskatt
ckbdfdfh%sukdfh%c̀a%ieftckuicdef%q̀bta%ew%c̀a%sarageqlafcv%Nw%c̀a%iefckdyucdef%dt%ce%ya%sagdrakas%bt%b
wdfbfidbg%iefckdyucdef%c̀af%dc%t̀eugs%ya%df%gdfa%mdc̀%c̀a%weklugb%m̀ dì%dt%�}����%wek%arakj%�{l%yudgs
ietc%�%{�}�{��%�%��{����%�%cecbg%iefckdyucdefv

�v%Klqgejlafc%LkbdfdfhZ%\ek%c̀a%tceka%eqakbcdef%bf%alqgejlafc%ckbdfdfh%dfdcdbcdra%mdgg%ya%ka�udkas%ce
bsskatt%alqgejlafc%ckbdfdfh%lbccakt%bt%b%katugc%ew%c̀a%qkeqetbg%dw%bqqkerasv%Nc%dt%euk%qkawakafia%ce
sagdrak%dfTndfs%alqgejlafc%ckbdfdfh%tìalat%erak%b%wdfbfidbg%iefckdyucdefv

�v%Mdk%�ubgdcjZ%df%gdfa%mdc̀%c̀a%RUQ%b%iefckdyucdef%ew%�������%dt%teuh̀c%bt%b%katugc%ew%c̀dt%qkeqetbgv

�v%Uuygdi%LkbftqekcZ%M%iefckdyucdef%ew%�{������%cembkst%af̀bfialafct%odfigusdfh%af̀bfias%mbdcdfh
biiellesbcdef�%bfs%af̀bfias%Wutcelak%Nfweklbcdef%Rikaaftp%bc%Reuc̀%Judtgdq%Jbdgmbj%Rcbcdefv
%
|v%Uke�aic%]bfbhalafc%bfs%]efdcekdfh%\aaZ%df%gdfa%mdc̀%c̀a%RUQ%b%iefckdyucdef%a�ubg%ce%��%ew%c̀a
cecbg%ibt̀%iefckdyucdeft%mdgg%ya%teuh̀c%ce%afbyga%c̀a%lbfbhalafc%bfs%lefdcekdfh%ew%c̀a%katugcdfh
bhkaalafcv

 &B�%.A&��B��%B>>@<>DE

Page 60



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GFHFIJKL%MJGJNGJMEO%PJQF%RL%SHFJG%LEJL%HTSJH%MHJKKRKN%JULETGRLRFO%OETUHV%JMMHW%J
OFXUFKLRJH%LFOL%LT%MHJKKRKN%JMMHRSJLRTKO%YTG%PJRK%LTZK%SFKLGF%UOFO%LEJL%JGF%KTL%RK%JK
F[ROLRKN%SFKLGF%JKV%JGF%KTL%RK%JSSTGVJKSF%ZRLE%JK%UM\LT\VJLF%]TSJH%̂HJK_%%DEFW%OETUHV
GFXURGF%JMMHRSJLRTKO%YTG%PJRK%LTZK%SFKLGF%UOFO%LT%̀F%HTSJLFV%RK%LTZK%SFKLGFOa%LEFK%RK%FVNF
TY%SFKLGF%HTSJLRTKO%JKV%TKHW%RY%OURLJ̀HF%ORLFO%JGF%KTL%JIJRHJ̀HF%OETUHV%TUL%TY%SFKLGF%ORLFO%̀F
STKORVFGFV_%

bEFK%JOOFOORKN%JMMHRSJLRTKO%YTG%GFLJRHa%HFROUGF%VFIFHTMPFKL%TULORVF%TY%LTZK%SFKLGFOa%HTSJH
MHJKKRKN%JULETGRLRFO%OETUHV%GFXURGF%JK%RPMJSL%JOOFOOPFKL%RY%JKV%LERO%OETUHV%RKSHUVF
JOOFOOPFKL%TYc
\%LEF%RPMJSL%TY%LEF%MGTMTOJH%TK%F[ROLRKNa%STPPRLLFV%JKV%MHJKKFV%MÙHRS%JKV%MGRIJLF
RKIFOLPFKL%RK%J%SFKLGF%TG%SFKLGFO%RK%LEF%SJLSEPFKL%JGFJ%TY%LEF%MGTMTOJHd%JKV
\%LEF%RPMJSL%TY%LEF%MGTMTOJH%TK%LTZK%SFKLGF%IRLJHRLW%JKV%IRJ̀RHRLWa%RKSHUVRKN%HTSJH%STKOUPFG
SETRSF%JKV%LGJVF%RK%LEF%LTZK%SFKLGF%JKV%ZRVFG%JGFJa%UM%LT%YRIF%WFJGO%YGTP%LEF%LRPF%LEF
JMMHRSJLRTK%RO%PJVF_%%

ĴGJNGJME%ef%TY%LEF%ĝ ĥ%OLJLFO%LEJL%ZEFGF%JK%JMMHRSJLRTK%YJRHO%LT%OJLROYW%LEF%OFXUFKLRJH
LFOL%TG%RO%HRQFHW%LT%EJIF%ORNKRYRSJKL%JVIFGOF%RPMJSL%TK%TKF%TG%PTGF%TY%LEF%J̀TIF%YJSLTGOa%RL
OETUHV%̀F%GFYUOFV_

DEFOF%JGF%LEF%QFW%LFOLO%ZEFK%JOOFOORKN%JMMHRSJLRTKO%YTG%GFLJRH%JKV%HFROUGF%VFIFHTMPFKL
TULORVF%TY%LTZK%SFKLGFO_

]igjig%̂]kg%elmmc
DEF%]TKVTK%̂HJK%ZJO%JVTMLFV%RK%nUHW%elmm%JKV%RO%SUGGFKLHW%UKVFG%GFIRFZ_%%DEFGF%JGF%KT
MGTMTOFV%SEJKNFO%LT%LEF%oJWTGpO%MTHRSRFO%GFHJLRKN%LT%GFLJRH%JKV%HFROUGF_%%̂THRSW%e_mq%VFJHO
ZRLE%DTZK%rFKLGFO%JKV%OFLO%TUL%]TKVTKpO%ERFGJGSEW%TY%SFKLGFO_%%

DEF%MTHRSW%EJO%LZT%QFW%LEFPFOa%YRGOLHWa%LEJL%VFYRSRFKSRFO%RK%LEF%KFLZTGQ%TY%LTZK%SFKLGFO%SJK
F̀%JVVGFOOFV%̀W%MGTPTLRKN%SFKLGFO%LT%YUKSLRTK%JL%J%ERNEFG%HFIFH%RK%LEF%ERFGJGSEW%TG%̀W
VFORNKJLRKN%KFZ%SFKLGFO%ZEFGF%KFSFOOJGWa%NRIRKN%MJGLRSUHJG%MGRTGRLW%LT%JGFJO%ZRLE%MJGLRSUHJG
KFFVO%YTG%GFNFKFGJLRTK%%JKV%̀FLLFG%JSSFOO%LT%OFGIRSFOa%YJSRHRLRFO%JKV%FPMHTWPFKL_%%rFKLGFO
ZRLE%MFGOROLFKL%MGT̀HFPO%TY%VFSHRKF%PJW%̀F%GFSHJOORYRFV%JL%J%HTZFG%HFIFH_

DEF%OFSTKV%QFW%LEFPF%LT%MTHRSW%e_mq%RO%LEJL%RK%LJQRKN%pMHJKKRKN%VFSRORTKOp%LEFGF%JGF%J
KUP̀ FG%TY%SGRLFGRJ%LEJL%VFIFHTMPFKL%OETUHV%STKYTGP%ZRLEa%RKSHUVRKN%̀FRKN%RK%OSJHF%ZRLE%LEF
SFKLGF_

T̂HRSFO%s_f%STKORVFGO%GFLJRH%JKV%LTZK%SFKLGF%VFIFHTMPFKL%JKV%OLJLFO%LEJL%LEF%OSJHF%TY
GFLJRH%JKV%HFROUGF%VFIFHTMPFKL%OETUHV%p̀F%GFHJLFV%LT%LEF%ORtFa%GTHF%JKV%YUKSLRTK%TY%J%LTZK
SFKLGF%JKV%RLO%SJLSEPFKLp_%

T̂HRSW%s_u%OFFQO%LT%OUMMTGL%J%OUSSFOOYUH%JKV%VRIFGOF%GFLJRH%OFSLTG_%%vL%FKSTUGJNFO%pJ
OUSSFOOYUH%JKV%STPMFLRLRIF%JKV%VRIFGOF%GFLJRH%OFSLTG%ZERSE%MGTPTLFO%OUOLJRKJ̀HF%JSSFOO%LT
LEF%NTTVO%JKV%OFGIRSFO%LEJL%]TKVTKFGO%KFFV___p%%%%

wv]]vgxjig%]irk]%̂]kgc%
DJ̀HFO%u_m%JKV%u_e%TY%LEF%wRHHRKNVTK%]TSJH%̂HJK%̂JGL%e%VFYRKF%LEF%GFLJRH%ERFGJGSEW%ZRLE
yTULE%zUROHRM%̀FRKN%RVFKLRYRFV%JO%J%]TSJH%rFKLGF%RK%LJ̀HF%u_e_%%DJ̀HF%u_m%VFYRKFO%J%]TSJH
rFKLGF%JOc
{kO%ZFHH%JO%MGTIRVRKN%HTSJH%OETMO%JKV%OFGIRSFO%YTG%MFTMHF%ZRLERK%ZJHQRKN%VROLJKSFa%LEFOF
SFKLGFO%MGTIRVF%J%YUHH%GJKNF%JKV%SETRSF%TY%FOOFKLRJH%OETM%UOFO%JKV%TLEFG%HTSJH%OFGIRSFO%YTG
MFTMHF%ZET%VT%KTL%HRIF%TG%ZTGQ%KFJG%J%LTZK%SFKLGF_%%kSSTGVRKNHWa%LEFW%JGFa%RK%MGRKSRMHFa

Page 61



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEEFGEFHDIJ%KGLDIHGMN%OGF%NPEJFQDFRJIN%IG%NJFSJ%EJGEKJ%TUG%TGPKV%GIUJFTHNJ%QDRJ%KGMWJF
IFHEN%IG%IUJHF%MJDFJNI%IGTM%LJMIFJ%GF%IG%D%KDFWJ%OFJJXNIDMVHMW%NIGFJ%GPINHVJ%IUJ%YGFGPWUZ[

\]\̂ _̀a_%bcd̀efg
hUJ%NHIJ%HN%HVJMIHOHJV%HM%IUJ%iHKKHMWVGM%jFDOI%kHIJ%lKKGLDIHGMN%jbj%PMVJF%EGKHLm%kln%TUHLU
EFGQGIJN%HI%OGF%QHoJV%PNJ%VJSJKGEQJMI%HMLKPVHMW%FJNHVJMIHDKp%LGQQJFLHDKp%DMV%FJIDHK%PNJNZ%

bGKHLm%\q%NJIN%GPI%IUJ%JQJFWHMW%EGKHLm%OGF%hGTM%DMV%dGLDK%eJMIFJNZ%%̀I%NIDIJN%IUDI%EKDMMHMW
VJLHNHGMN%THKK%rJ%IDRJM%HM%DLLGFVDMLJ%THIU%MDIHGMDK%WPHVDMLJp%EDFIHLPKDFKm%IUJ%NJsPJMIHDK
DMV%HQEDLI%IJNINZ

lkk\kk]\ah%ct%̂\hl̀d%laj%d\̀kû \%̀]blehkg

hUJ%abbt%NJIN%GPI%ITG%IJNIN%IUDI%NUGPKV%rJ%DEEKHJV%IG%EKDMMHMW%DEEKHLDIHGMN%OGF%IGTM
LJMIFJ%PNJN%IUDI%DFJ%MGI%THIUHM%DM%JoHNIHMW%LJMIFJg%IUJ%NJsPJMIHDK%IJNI%DMV%IUJ%HQEDLIN%IJNIZ
%hUJ%DEEKHLDMIvN%̂JIDHK%DMV%dJHNPFJ%̂JEGFI%ŵd̂ x%JoEKDHMN%IUDI%IUJ%eHMJTGFKV%FJsPHFJN%IUJ
FJNIDPFDMIN%IG%QDRJ%HI%D%SHDrKJ%LHMJQD%GEJFDIHGMZ%eGMNJsPJMIKm%IUJm%UDSJ%MGI
VHNDWWFJWDIJV%IUJNJZ%%̀I%HN%LGMNHVJFJV%IUDI%IUJm%rGIU%EFGQGIJ%IUJ%MHWUIXIHQJ%JLGMGQm%DMV
DFJ%LGQEKJQJMIDFm%PNJNZ%aG%GryJLIHGM%HN%FDHNJV%IG%IUHN%DEEFGDLUZ

hUJ%̂d̂ %MGIJN%IUDI%eHMJTGFKV%UDSJ%JoEFJNNJV%D%MJJV%OGF%rGIU%IUJ%FJIDHK%DMV%KJHNPFJ%PNJ
HM%IUHN%KGLDIHGMZ%%eGQrHMHMW%IUJNJ%PNJN%QDRJN%JOOHLHJMI%PNJ%GO%IUJ%NHIJp%THIU%IUJ
VJSJKGEQJMI%rJHMW%FDHNJV%DKKGTHMW%IUJ%NUDFHMW%GO%IUJ%LDF%EDFRZ%%̀M%DVVHIHGM%IUJ%PNJN
LGQEKJQJMI%JDLU%GIUJF%HM%IUHN%FJNEJLI%rJLDPNJ%IUJ%EJDR%IHQJN%GO%JDLU%PNJ%DFJ%DI
VHOOJFJMI%IHQJN%GO%IUJ%VDmZ

k\zu\ah̀ld%h\khg
M̀%IJFQN%GO%NJsPJMIHDK%IJNIHMWp%IUJ%̂ d̂ %HVJMIHOHJN%{n%EGIJMIHDK%DKIJFMDIHSJ%NHIJNZ%%hUJ
DEEKHLDMIN%UDSJ%DNNJNNJV%IUJ%DSDHKDrHKHImp%NPHIDrHKHIm%DMV%SHDrHKHIm%GO%IUJ%NHIJN%HVJMIHOHJVZ
hUJm%UDSJ%LGMNHVJFJV%NHIJN%THIUHM%DMV%DI%IUJ%JVWJ%GO%UHWUJF%GFVJF%LJMIFJNZ%%hUJ%eGPMLHK
JMWDWJV%DM%DEEFGEFHDIJKm%sPDKHOHJV%HMVJEJMVJMI%̂JIDHK%DMV%dJHNPFJ%JoEJFI%IG%JoDQHMJ%IUJ
NJsPJMIHDK%IJNI%DMV%IUJ%JoEJFI%UDN%LGMLKPVJV%IUDI%HI%HN%FGrPNIZ%%cOOHLJFN%OFGQ%IUJ%dGMVGM
YGFGPWU%GO%iHKKHMWVGM%DMV%dGMVGM%YGFGPWU%GO%iDFFGT%UDSJ%DKNG%LGMNHVJFJV%IUJ
NJsPJMIHDK%IJNI%DMV%LGMNHVJF%HI%IG%rJ%DLLJEIDrKJZ%%̀M%NPQQDFmp%IUJFJ%UDN%MGI%rJJM%DMGIUJF
NHIJ%HVJMIHOHJV%TUHLU%TGPKV%rJ%NJsPJMIHDKKm%EFJOJFDrKJ%IG%IUJ%DEEKHLDIHGM%NHIJZ

\̂hl̀d%̀]blehg
hUJ%abbt%FJLGWMHNJN%IUDI%IUJ%EPFEGNJ%GO%IUJ%vHQEDLI%IJNIv%HN%IG%JMNPFJ%IUDI%GPI%GO%LJMIFJ
DMV%JVWJ%GO%LJMIFJ%EFGEGNDKN%HM%JoHNIHMW%IGTM%LJMIFJN%HN%MGI%NHWMHOHLDMIKm%DVSJFNJZ%

hUJ%HQEDLI%IJNI%EFGVPLJV%rm%IUJ%DEEKHLDMI%UDN%PNJV%LGQEDFDrKJ%rDNJKHMJ%VDID%IG%IUDI
PNJV%rm%kDHMNrPFmvN%HM%IUJHF%FJIDHK%DNNJNNQJMI%OGF%D%MJT%|{p{qnNsQ%FJEKDLJQJMI
OGGVNIGFJ%wEKDMMHMW%DEEKHLDIHGM%FJOg%nn}}~�lbb�{�|{�n{|�xZ%%hUHN%HMLKPVJN%IUJ%NH�J%DMV
NUDEJ%GO%IUJ%LDILUQJMI%DFJDp%DNNPQEIHGMN%QDVJ%DMV%EGEPKDIHGM%DMV%JoEJMVHIPFJ%VDIDZ%%%%

M̀%IUJ%kDHMNrPFmvN%DNNJNNQJMI%HI%TDN%FJLGWMHNJV%IUDI%IUDI%IUJ%JoHNIHMW%NIGFJ%HN%vIFDVHMW%TJKK
DrGSJ%LGQEDMm%DSJFDWJ%KJSJKNv%DMV%IUDI%IUHN%vGSJFIFDVHMWv%UDN%D%VJIFHQJMIDK%HQEDLI%GM%IUJ
LPNIGQJFN%NUGEEHMW%JoEJFHJMLJ%HMLKPVHMW%LGMWJNIHGM%THIUHM%IUJ%NIGFJ%DMV%LDF%EDFRp%NIGLR
FJEKJMHNUQJMI%DMV%EFGVPLI%KHMJNZ%%hUJNJ%sPDKHIDIHSJ%VJOHLHJMLHJN%DFJ%HQEGFIDMI%IG%IUJ
LPFFJMI%FJIDHK%HQEDLI%LDNJ%DMV%HM%EDFIHLPKDF%IUJ%EGIJMIHDK%KJSJK%GO%HQEDLI%IUDI%UDN%rJJM
EFGyJLIJV%IG%ODKK%GM%JoHNIHMW%NIGFJN%DMV%LJMIFJNZ%%

hUJ%LPFFJMI%DEEKHLDIHGM%UDN%D%MJI%NDKJN%DFJD%GO%np~|~NsQp%TUHLU%HN%NHQHKDF%IG%IUJ%JoHNIHMW

Page 62



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJKLMH%HNOKP%QRSTTTHUVWX%%YN%FH%EZZP[NP\%N]EN%̂]PG%ZOGHF\PKFG_%FV[EZN%N]EN%N]FH%FH
VOKP%ÒNPG%OG%E%aFbPc̀OKcaFbP%IEHFHX%%d]P%E[[aFZEGNH%VEbP%N]P%[OFGN%N]EN%N]PKP%FH%OGaL%OGP
ON]PK%eDfe%FG%N]P%ZENZ]VPGN%EG\%N]PKP̀OKP%N]P%[KO[OHEaH%̂OJa\%[KOgF\P%Z]OFZP%FG%N]P
VEKbPN%EG\%ZOV[PNFNFOGS%EH%[KOVONP\%FG%N]P%hiijX%

kFN]%KP_EK\%NO%N]P%UJEGNFNENFgP%EHHPHHVPGNS%GO%OIlPZNFOG%FH%VE\P%NO%N]P%FG[JNHS
EHHJV[NFOGHS%OK%VPN]O\OaO_L%JHP\X%

d]P%[KO[OHP\%eDfe%FH%mSnRnHUV%QoYeW%̂ FN]%E%GPN%HEaPH%EKPE%Ò%RSmnmHUVX%%d]P
E[[aFZEGNH%HNENP%N]EN%N]P%H[aFN%IPN̂PPG%ZOGgPGFPGZP%EG\%ZOV[EKFHOG%_OO\H%̂ Faa%IP
Tpqrsnq%QtSnpRHUVrnSTtsHUVWX%YN%FH%OG%N]FH%IEHFH%N]EN%N]P%FV[EZN%EHHPHHVPGN%]EH%IPPG
JG\PKNEbPG%EG\%EH%HJZ]S%E%ZOG\FNFOG%H]OJa\%IP%FV[OHP\%OG%EGL%ZOGHPGN%_KEGNP\%NO%PGHJKP
N]P%EZNJEa%H[aFN%FG%_OO\H%KP̀aPZNH%N]FHX%%d]P%KPEHOG%̀OK%N]FH%FH%N]EN%N]P%FV[EZN%̀KOV%E
\F̀̀PKPGN%H[aFN%]EH%GON%IPPG%NPHNP\S%EG\%VEL%IP%JGEZZP[NEIaPX

d]P%E[[aFZEGNMH%HNJ\L%FG\FZENPH%N]P%EGNFZF[ENP\%NKE\P%\KÊ %Ò%N]P%eDfe%HNOKPS%̂]FZ]%H]Ô H
N]EN%FN%FH%Pu[PZNP\%NO%̀Eaa%OG%N]P%aEK_PK%HNOKPH%̂FN]FG%N]P%ZENZ]VPGNr%
c%DEFGHIJKLMHS%DOJN]%vJFHaF[%QsTq%c%wntXxV%c%FPX%sTq%Ò%eDfeMH%NKE\PS%̂Faa%ZOVP%̀KOV
DEFGHIJKLMHWy%
c%DEFGHIJKLMHS%iFGGPK%Qsq%c%wnXntVWy%
c%dPHZOS%iFGGPK%QTXtq%c%wnXsxVWy%
c%DEFGHIJKLMHS%DOJN]%zEKKÔ %QRXTq%c%w{Xp|VWy%
c%eH\ES%DOJN]%zEKKÔ %Qsq%c%wnXntVWX%%

d]P%}OJGZFa%PG_E_P\%EG%E[[KO[KFENPaL%UJEaF̀FP\%FG\P[PG\PGN%KPNEFa%EG\%~PFHJKP%Pu[PKN%NO
PuEVFGP%N]P%FV[EZN%NPHN%EG\%N]P%ZOGHJaNEGN%ZOGZaJ\P\%N]EN%FN%FH%KOIJHNX

d]P%]F_]PHN%FV[EZN%EKFHFG_%̀KOV%N]P%[KO[OHP\%eDfe%FH%OG%N]P%DEFGHIJKLMHS%DOJN]%vJFHaF[
QsTqWX%%YN%FH%KPZO_GFHP\%N]EN%N]P%DEFGHIJKLMH%FH%HF_GF̀FZEGNaL%OgPKNKE\FG_%IL%Txq%QwnpVW
EG\%N]EN%N]P%HNOKP%]EH%NKE\FG_%\F̀̀FZJaNFPH%EH%E%ZOGHPUJPGZPX%%DEFGHIJKLMH%]EgP%KPZPGNaL
HJIVFNNP\%EG%E[[aFZENFOG%̀OK%E%NPV[OKEKL%HNOKP%NO%̀EZFaFNENP%N]P%KP\PgPaO[VPGN%Ò%N]P%VEFG
HNOKPX

d]P%bPL%ZOGZPKG%FH%̂]PN]PK%N]P%[KO[OHEa%̂OJa\%KPHJaN%FG%JGEZZP[NEIaP%FV[EZNH%OG%N]P
gFEIFaFNL%Ò%N]P%PuFHNFG_%OK%E[[KOgP\%QZOVVFNNP\W%DEFGHIJKLMH%HNOKPX%%YN%FH%ZOGHF\PKP\%IL
ÒF̀ZPKH%N]EN%N]P%PuFHNFG_%HNOKP%̂OJa\%ZOGNFGJP%NO%IP%gFEIaP%EG\%NKE\P%QEaIPFN%EN%E%aÔ PK
OgPKEaa%NJKGOgPK%N]EG%N]P%ZJKKPGNaL%EZ]FPgPHW%EN%E%aPgPa%ZOGHFHNPGN%̂FN]%N]P%GENFOGEa%EgPKE_P
ÒK%DEFGHIJKLMH%HNOKPHX%%

d]P%EGEaLHFH%H]Ô H%N]EN%N]P%[KO[OHEaH%OG%N]P%eKaE%jOO\H%HFNP%̂OJa\%GON%GPZPHHEKFaL
[KPgPGN%N]P%ZOVVFNNP\%\PgPaO[VPGN%QPu[EG\P\%DEFGHIJKLMHW%̀KOV%ZOVFG_%̀OK̂EK\X%%YN%FH
GONP\%N]EN%DEFGHIJKLMH%]EgP%aO\_P\%EG%E[[aFZENFOG%̀OK%E%NPV[OKEKL%HNOKPS%̂ ]FZ]%QF̀
E[[KOgP\%EG\%FV[aPVPGNP\W%̂Faa%PGEIaP%N]PV%NO%\PZEGN%̀KOV%N]P%PuFHNFG_%HNOKP%̂]FaHN%FN%FH
KP\PgPaO[P\X%

hON̂FN]HNEG\FG_%N]FHS%ÒF̀ZPKH%ZOGHF\PK%N]EN%N]PKP%̂OJa\%IP%HF_GF̀FZEGN%ZOHNH%NO%DEFGHIJKLMH
K̀OV%IJFa\FG_%N]P%Pu[EG\P\%HNOKP%EG\%_FgPG%N]P%EVOJGN%Ò%NKE\P%\KÊ %NO%eDfeS%ÒF̀ZPKH
ZOGHF\PK%N]EN%N]PKP%FH%E%KFHb%N]EN%DEFGHIJKLMH%̀FG\%N]EN%FN%FH%GON%gFEIaP%NO%IJFa\%N]P%Pu[EG\P\
HNOKPX%%YG%HJZ]%E%HZPGEKFOS%N]P%IPGP̀FNH%Ò%N]P%DEFGHIJKLMH%Pu[EGHFOG%QOGP%NFVP
ZOGHNKJZNFOG%lOIH%EG\%H[PG\FG_%EG\%OG_OFG_%lOIH%FG%N]P%HNOKP%PNZW%̂OJa\%GON%EZZKJPX%%

�̀ F̀ZPKH%]EgP%]E\%NO%VEbP%E%IEaEGZP\%\PZFHFOGS%NEbFG_%EZZOJGN%Ò%N]P%KP_PGPKENFgP
IPGP̀FNH%Ò%KP\PgPaO[FG_%N]P%eKaE%jOO\H%HFNPS%N]P%lOIH%FG%N]P%ZOVVPKZFEa%EH[PZNH%Ò%N]P

Page 63



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHG%ID%JGKK%ID%LMNOPNOP%QRMJIMS%FRTDNOPU%NV%ND%VFG%RQQNEGMD%WNGJ%VFIV%VFGMG%IMG%WGMX%MGIK
HIVGMNIK%ERODNSGMIVNROD%VR%LG%VIYGO%NOVR%IEERTOV%JFNEF%NOSNEIVG%VFIV%GWGO%NQ%VFG%ERHHNVVGS
SGWGKRZHGOV%[N\G\%VFG%G]ZIOSGS%̂INODLTMX_D̀%SRGD%ORV%ERHG%QRMJIMS%ID%I%MGDTKV%RQ%VFG
ETMMGOV%IZZKNEIVNRO%[N\G\%VFG%aMKI%SGWGKRZHGOV̀U%VFG%LGOGQNVD%QMRH%VFG%aMKI%DEFGHG%JRTKS
RTVJGNPF%VFG%SNDLGOGQNVD%[NO%VGMHD%RQ%NHZIEV%RO%ERHHNVVGS%NO%EGOVMG%SGWGKRZHGOV̀\

bFG%FNPFGDV%NHZIEVD%RO%RVFGM%EGOVMGD%[QMRH%â ca%IOS%̂INODLTMX_D̀%IMG%NSGOVNQNGS%VR%LG%NO
dTNDKNZ%[e\fg Ù%hNOOGM%[i\fg %̀̂RTVF%jIMMRJ%[i\kg %̀IOS%̂RTVF%dTNDKNZ%[lm\ng \̀%

bFG%IZZKNEIOV%TOSGMVRRY%I%DGMNGD%RQ%FGIKVF%EFGEYD%RQ%VRJO%EGOVMGD%NO%oRWGHLGM%pqlpU
aTPTDV%pqln%IOS%aZMNK%pqlf\%%bFGDG%ZMRWNSG%VFG%HRDV%TZrVRrSIVG%MGWNGJ%RQ%EGOVMGD%JNVFNO
VFG%EIVEFHGOV\%%bFG%FGIKVF%EFGEYD%NSGOVNQNGS%VFIV%VFG%EGOVMGD%FIWG%I%DVMROP%EROWGONGOEG
MGVINK%RQQGM%JNVF%VFG%KIMPGM%EGOVMGD%EROVINONOP%VFG%KIMPGDV%QRRSDVRMGD%[JNVF%VFG%G]EGZVNRO%RQ
R̂TVF%dTNDKNZ̀\%%sRDV%EGOVMGD%IMG%SGDEMNLGS%ID%FGIKVFX%IKVFRTPF%NV%ND%MGERPONDGS%VFIV%DRHG
SNDZKIX%I%PMGIVGM%MIOPG%IOS%HN]%RQ%TDGD\%%t]EGZV%QRM%oRMVFRKVU%VFGMG%IMG%WIEIOENGD%NO%HRDV
EGOVMGD%IKVFRTPF%VFGDG%IMG%LGKRJ%VFG%OIVNROIK%IWGMIPG%[ENMEI%lfg \̀%%

dTNDKNZ%ND%I%KIMPG%EGOVMG%JNVF%I%DVMROP%MIOPG%RQ%OIVNROIK%IOS%NOSGZGOSGOV%MGVINKGMD\%%bFG
OTHLGM%RQ%WIEIOENGD%ND%TOSGM%VFG%OIVNROIK%IWGMIPG\%%a%EFGEY%RQ%VFG%EGOVMG%NOSNEIVGS%VFIV
DRHG%RQ%VFG%TONVD%JGMG%WIEIOV%LTV%TOSGM%MGQTMLNDFHGOV\%%uRVF%VFG%̂INODLTMX_D%IOS%VFG
IZZKNEIOV_D%IDDGDDHGOVD%MGERPONDG%VFIV%NV%ND%NO%PGOGMIK%I%FGIKVFX%IOS%WNILKG%EGOVMG\
vRODGwTGOVKX%NV%ND%ERODNSGMGS%VFIV%VFG%KGWGK%RQ%NHZIEV%NSGOVNQNGS%JRTKS%ORV%MGDTKV%NO%I
DNPONQNEIOVKX%ISWGMDG%NHZIEV%RO%NVD%QTVTMG\

bFG%KGWGK%RQ%NHZIEV%RO%̂RTVF%dTNDKNZ%ND%FNPFU%FRJGWGM%VFND%JRTKS%LG%ID%I%ERODGwTGOEG%RQ
VFG%VMISG%SMIJ%QMRH%VFG%̂INODLTMX_D\%%bFG%IZZKNEIOVD%FIWG%IDDGDDGS%VFG%ZRVGOVNIK%VMISG
SMIJ%QMRH%VFG%DVRMG%IOS%SGHRODVMIVGS%VFIV%NV%JRTKS%ORV%TOSGMHNOG%NVD%ILNKNVX%VR%EROVNOTG%VR
ZGMQRMH%IV%ERHZIOX%KGWGKD\

xNVF%MGPIMS%̂RTVF%dTNDKNZ%NV%ND%MGERPONDGS%VFIV%VFG%EGOVMG%ND%IOEFRMGS%LX%VFG%̂INODLTMX_D\
yV%ND%I%SIVGS%EGOVMG%DTZZRMVGS%LX%ZIMISGD%RQ%DFRZD\%%bFGMG%ND%I%VMINO%DVIVNRO%NO%VFG%EGOVMG
IOS%OG]V%VR%VFND%IMG%I%dIHISI%FRVGK%IOS%I%ZTLKNE%FRTDG\%%bFGDG%VRPGVFGM%JNVF%VFG
ÎNODLTMX_DU%KREIVGS%RO%VFG%RZZRDNVG%DNSG%RQ%zROP%cMNWGU%GDVILKNDF%I%ERMG%VR%VFG%EGOVMG\%%yV
LGOGQNVD%QMRH%PRRS%ZTLKNE%VMIODZRMV%KNOYD\%%a%EROSNVNRO%DFRTKS%LG%NHZRDGS%RO%IOX%ERODGOV
VR%MGwTNMG%[ID%ND%ZMRZRDGS%NO%VFG%IZZKNEIVNRÒ%n%FRTMD%QMGG%EIM%ZIMYNOP%IV%VFG%DNVG\%%bFND%JNKK
GOILKG%KNOYGS%VMNZD%VR%VIYG%ZKIEG%JNVFNO%VFG%EGOVMG\%%

bFG%dzd%ZMRWNSGD%I%SGVINKGS%IDDGDDHGOV%RQ%IKK%VRJO%EGOVMGD%NO%VFG%EIVEFHGOV%IOS
IOIKXDND%DFRJD%VFGH%VR%LG%FGIKVFX%IOS%SGHRODVMIVNOP%PRRS%NOSNEIVRMD%RQ%VFGNM%WNVIKNVX%IOS
WNILNKNVX\%%bFG%IZZKNEIOVD%FIWG%ZMGDGOVGS%I%ERHZMGFGODNWG%IDDGDDHGOV%RQ%ZMR{GEVGS%VMISG
SNWGMDNRO%QMRH%EGOVMGD|DVRMGD%JNVFNO%VFG%EIVEFHGOV%IOS%RQQNEGMD%[VRPGVFGM%JNVF%VFG
NOSGZGOSGOV%MGVINK%ERODTKVIOV%IZZRNOVGS%LX%VFG%vRTOENK%VR%WGMNQX%VFG%DVTSX̀%IMG%DIVNDQNGS
VFIV%VFGMG%JRTKS%LG%OR%DNPONQNEIOV%ISWGMDG%NHZIEVD%IMNDNOP%QMRH%VFG%MGVINK%GKGHGOV%RQ%VFG
DEFGHG\%%oRM%ND%NV%ERODNSGMGS%VFIV%VFG%ZMRZRDIKD%JRTKS%TOSGMHNOG%VFG%ERHHNVHGOVD
NSGOVNQNGS\

v̂azt%aoc%jytdadvj}~
bFG%zROSRO%hKIO%MGwTNMGD%SGWGKRZHGOV%ZMRZRDIKD%VR%_LG%NO%DEIKG%JNVF%VFG%EGOVMG_%[ZRKNEX
p\lm̀\%%bFND%ND%QTMVFGM%MGwTNMGS%TOSGM%ZRKNEX%f\i%_dGVINK%cGWGKRZHGOV%IOS%bRJO%vGOVMG
cGWGKRZHGOV_%JFNEF%DVIVGD%NO%HIYNOP%ZKIOONOP%SGENDNROD~

�\\\RO%ZMRZRDGS%MGVINK%IOS%VRJO%EGOVMG%SGWGKRZHGOVU%VFG%QRKKRJNOP%ZMNOENZKGD%DFRTKS%LG
IZZKNGS~%%

Page 64



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GHIJF%KL%MFDINJO%HKPPFMHNIJO%HQJDQMF%IRS%JFNGQMF%SFTFJKUPFRD%GEKQJS%VF%MFJIDFS%DK%DEF
GNWFO%MKJF%IRS%LQRHDNKR%KL%I%DKXR%HFRDMF%IRS%NDG%HIDHEPFRDY

ZEF%NGGQF%NG%DEID%NR%IJJKXNR[%DEF%JFTFJ%KL%LJKKMGUIHF%UMKUKGFS%ID%DEF%IUUJNHIDNKR%GNDF%XKQJS
MFGQJD%NR%DEF%HFRDMF%VFNR[%FJFTIDFS%NR%DEF%MFDINJ%ENFMIMHE\]%%ZEF%̂KRSKR%_JIR%HJIGGNLNFG
RFN[EVKQMEKKS%IRS%PKMF%JKHIJ%HFRDMFG%IG%VFNR[%D\UNHIJJ\%QU%DK%IMKQRS%̀aaGbP]

ZEF%HFRDMF%HQMMFRDJ\%EIG%cOddeGbP%LJKKMGUIHF%IRS%IR%ISSNDNKRIJ%cOaaaGbP%EIG%VFFR
HKRGFRDFS%fghOddeGbP%DKDIJi]%%ZEF%UMKUKGIJG%HKPUMNGF%gjOklhGbP%HKPPFMHNIJ%LJKKMGUIHF
fPINR%DKXR%HFRDMF%QGFGi]%%mR%ISSNDNKR%DK%FnNGDNR[%IRS%HKPPNDDFS%DEF%DKDIJ%HKQJS%VF
hkOck̀GbP%XENHE%XKQJS%VF%XNDENR%DEF%DEMFGEKJSG%KL%DEF%IVKTF%SFLNRNDNKR%LKM%I%SNGDMNHD
HFRDMF%fgaOaaaGbP%DK%̀aOaaaGbPi]%%%%

_IMI[MIUE%h]kj%KL%DEF%̂KRSKR%_JIR%GDIDFG%DEIDo
YZEF%HQMMFRD%MKJF%KL%DKXR%HFRDMFG%GEKQJS%VF%DFGDFS%DEMKQ[E%MF[QJIM%DKXR%HFRDMF%pEFIJDE
HEFHqGp]%%ZENG%UMKHFGG%GEKQJS%FRGQMF%DEID%DEF%RFDXKMq%NG%GQLLNHNFRDJ\%LJFnNVJF%DK
IHHKPPKSIDF%HEIR[F%NR%DEF%MKJF%KL%HFRDMFG%IRS%DEFNM%MFJIDNKRGENUG%DK%KRF%IRKDEFM]
rFRDMFG%HIR%VF%MFHJIGGNLNFS%IRSO%XEFMF%IUUMKUMNIDFO%RFX%HFRDMFG%SFGN[RIDFSO%NR%DEF%JN[ED
KL%DEFGF%DEMKQ[E%GQVGFbQFRD%MFTNFXG%KM%IJDFMIDNKRG%DK%DENG%UJIR%IRS%s_sG]Y

ZENG%MFHK[RNGFG%DEID%DEFMF%RFFSG%DK%VF%LJFnNVNJND\%DK%IHHKPPKSIDF%HEIR[F%XNDENR%HFRDMFG
IRS%DEID%ND%RFFSG%DK%VF%MF[QJIMJ\%HEFHqFS]%%%ZEF%tKQDE%uQNGJNU%HFRDMF%NG%KVTNKQGJ\%IJMFIS\
pUQRHENR[%IVKTF%NDG%XFN[EDp%IRS%EIG%DEF%UKDFRDNIJ%DK%SFTFJKU%IG%I%SNGDMNHD%HFRDMF%NL
tINRGVQM\pG%NPUJFPFRD%DEFNM%UFMPNGGNKR]%mD%NG%RKDFS%DEID%NR%FPFM[NR[%UKJNH\%DEF%vMJI%wKKSG
GNDF%NG%DK%VF%IJJKHIDFS%LKM%HKPPFMHNIJxMFDINJxMFGNSFRDNIJ%QGFG]%%_KJNH\%h]g̀%KL%DEF%̂KRSKR
_JIR%RKDFG%VKDE%DEID%SFTFJKUPFRD%GEKQJS%VF%NR%qFFUNR[%XNDE%DEF%GHIJF%KL%I%HFRDMFO%IRS%ID
DEF%GIPF%DNPF%DEID%HFRDMFG%GEKQJS%VF%MFTNFXFS%MF[QJIMJ\%IRS%DEKGF%UFMLKMPNR[%XFJJ%GEKQJS
VF%UMKPKDFS]%%ZEF%NRDMKSQHDNKR%KL%DEF%tNDF%vJJKHIDNKRG%s_s%NG%GKPFDNPF%IXI\%fISKUDNKR
JNqFJ\%NR%hag̀iO%HEIR[NR[%DEF%HFRDMF%ENFMIMHE\%XKQJS%MFbQNMF%IJDFMIDNKRG%DK%DEF%̂KRSKR%_JIR
fXENHE%XKQJS%DIqF%HKRGNSFMIVJF%DNPF%DK%UIGG%DEMKQ[E%DEF%UKJNH\%ISKUDNKR%UMKHFGGi]
sFJI\NR[%IR\%IUUMKTIJ%KL%DEF%GHEFPFO%QRDNJ%GQHE%DNPF%IG%UKJNH\%EIG%VFFR%ISyQGDFS%DK
HEIR[F%DEF%GHIJF%KL%DEF%HFRDMF%IRS%SFGN[RIDNKR%KL%DEF%GNDF%SKFG%RKD%GND%HKPLKMDIVJ\%XNDE
zKTFMRPFRD%sNMFHDNKR]%%

mR%DEF%IUUFIJ%I[INRGD%DEF%SFHNGNKR%V\%DEF%rKQRHNJ%DK%MFLQGF%UJIRRNR[%UFMPNGGNKR%LKM%IR
vtsv%GDKMF%NR%{I\FG%fKR%I%GDMIDF[NH%NRSQGDMNIJ%JKHIDNKRiO%DEF%mRGUFHDKM%GDIDFSo

YtQHE%SFJI\G%SK%RKD%GND%HKPLKMDIVJ\%IJKR[GNSF%DEF%DEMQGD%KL%DEF%_JIRRNR[%LKM%zMKXDE%|
}NRNGDFMNIJ%tDIDFPFRD%XENHE%GDIDFGO%IPKR[GD%KDEFM%DENR[GO%DEID%DEFMF%NG%I%UMFGGNR[%RFFS%DK
FRGQMF%DEID%DEF%UJIRRNR[%G\GDFP%SKFG%FTFM\DENR[%ND%HIR%DK%EFJU%GFHQMF%I%GXNLD%MFDQMR%DK
FHKRKPNH%[MKXDE]%mD%[KFG%KR%DK%GI\%DEID%DEF%zKTFMRPFRDpG%DKU%UMNKMND\%NG%DK%UMKPKDF
GQGDINRIVJF%FHKRKPNH%[MKXDE%IRS%yKVGO%IRS%DEID%NR%SFDFMPNRNR[%UJIRRNR[%IUUJNHIDNKRG
IUUMKUMNIDF%XFN[ED%GEKQJS%VF%[NTFR%DK%DEF%RFFS%DK%GQUUKMD%FHKRKPNH%MFHKTFM\]Y

mR%DFMPG%KL%IR%KTFMIJJ%UJIRRNR[%VIJIRHFO%DEF%UJIRRNR[%HIGF%KLLNHFM%EIG%VFFR%PNRSLQJ%KL%DEF
UKNRDG%GFD%KQD%IVKTFO%IRS%EIS%MF[IMS%DK%DEF%RFFS%DK%HKRGNSFM%DEF%UMKUKGIJ%NR%DEF%JN[ED%KL
DEF%[QNSIRHF%XNDENR%DEF%~__wO%I%qF\%GDMIRS%KL%XENHE%NG%DEID%SFTFJKUPFRD%DEID%NG
GQGDINRIVJF%GEKQJS%[K%IEFISO%XNDEKQD%SFJI\]%

sFGUNDF%DEF%UKDFRDNIJ%KL%DEF%UMKUKGIJ%DK%IJDFM%DEF%ENFMIMHE\%KL%DKXR%HFRDMFG%IRS%KR%NR
HFRDMF%HKPPNDDFS%SFTFJKUPFRDO%KR%DEF%VIGNG%KL%DEF%GQVPNDDFS%FTNSFRHF%KLLNHFMG%IMF%KL%DEF
TNFX%DEID%DEF%UMKUKGIJ%XKQJS%[NTF%MNGF%DK%GDMKR[%FHKRKPNH%VFRFLNDG%LKM%DEF%JKHIJ%IMFI]
tN[RNLNHIRD%FHKRKPNH%VFRFLNDG%XKQJS%LJKX%LMKP%DENG%UMKUKGIJO%IRS%DEID%DEFGF%XKQJS

Page 65



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE84 F2,-)+G%#H%+I2%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

LMNOPQRS%TUV%WQXYPUPZQNX%T[QXQUR%Z[L\%NSP%]Q\QNPW%̂LUZ]Q̂N%OQNS%NSP%WP_P]L̀\PUN%̀]TUa

bcdefgch
gP̀[PXPUNTNQLUX%OP[P%\TWP%YV%bi%jT[[LO%_QT%P\TQ]%LU%kl%mMRMXN%nokpa%%qSP%\TQU
L̂ÛP[U%QX%QU%[PX̀P̂N%LZ%NSP%]PQXM[P%P]P\PUN%r̂QUP\T%TUW%[PXNTM[TUNXs%TUW%NSP%]QtP]V
Q\̀ T̂NX%LU%jT[[LO%TUW%QU%̀T[NQ̂M]T[%LU%NSP%uMP%̂QUP\T%]L̂TNPW%OQNSQU%NSP%\PN[L̀L]QNTU
P̂UN[Pa

qSP%QXXMP%LZ%Q\̀ T̂N%LU%jT[[LO%OSQ̂S%\TV%[PXM]N%Z[L\%NSP%̀[L̀LXPW%̂QUP\T%STX
L̂UXQWP[PW%YV%TU%QUWP̀PUWPUN%T̀ [̀L̀[QTNP]V%vMT]QZQPW%NSQ[W%̀T[NV%̂LUXM]NTUN%rPURTRPW%YV
NSP%wLMÛQ]sa%%qSP%]PQXM[P%LZZP[%OTX%TXXPXXPW%NS[LMRS%NSP%UM\YP[%LZ%̂QUP\T%XPTNX%OQNSQU
T%̂TN̂S\PUN%TRTQUXN%NSP%̀L̀M]TNQLUa%%qSQX%XSLOX%NSTN%NSP[P%QX%̂T̀T̂QNV%QU%NSP%T[PT%ZL[%NSP
kk%̀[L̀LXPW%X̂[PPUXa

mU%TXXPXX\PUN%LZ%T_TQ]TY]P%Px̀PUWQNM[P%ZL[%ZLLW%TUW%W[QUt%rMXP%̂]TXXPX%my%z%mls%OTX
\TWP{%TUW%NSQX%PXNTY]QXSPW%NSTN%NTtQUR%T̂ L̂MUN%T_TQ]TY]P%Px̀PUWQNM[P%TUW%NSP%̀[L|P̂NPW
NM[UL_P[%LZ%NSP%̀[L̀LXPW%[PXNTM[TUNX%NSP[P%QX%XMZZQ̂QPUN%Px̀PUWQNM[P%OQNSQU%NSP%XNMWV%T[PT
NL%XM̀ L̀[N%NSP\a

qSP%SLMXPSL]W%XM[_PV%[PXM]NX%QUWQ̂TNP%NSTN%̂QUP\T%TNNPUWTÛP%QX%ULN%LU%T%[PRM]T[%YTXQX%ZL[
[PXQWPUNX%QU%XMYM[YX%TUW%OT[WX%UPT[%NSP%XQNPa%%gPXM]NX%XMRRPXN%NSTN%TX%T%]PQXM[P%T̂NQ_QNV%QN
QX%ZL[%}TU%L̂ T̂XQLU}%[TNSP[%NSTU%T%[PRM]T[%̀M[XMQNa%%qSP%̂LÛP[U%NSTN%NSP[P%OLM]W%YP%T
[PWM̂NQLU%QU%]QUtPW%N[Q̀X%rTUW%NSP[PZL[P%TW_P[XP%Q\̀ T̂NX%LU%jT[[LO%\PN[L̀L]QNTU%̂PUN[Ps%QX
L̂UXQWP[PW%MU|MXNQZQPWa%%

qSP%XM[_PV%WQW%SQRS]QRSN%NSTN%OSPU%̀PL̀]P%OP[P%TXtPW%OSTN%Q\̀ [L_P\PUNX%̂LM]W%YP%\TWP
NL%\TtP%WPXQRUTNPW%̂PUN[PX%\L[P%TNN[T̂NQ_P{%YLNS%cTXN̂LNP%TUW%gMQX]Q̀%X̂L[PW%NSP%SQRSPXN
ZL[%}\L[P~YPNNP[%PUNP[NTQU\PUN%ZT̂Q]QNQPX%rPaRa%̂QUP\Ts}a%%dN%QX%̂LUXQWP[PW%NSTN%NSP[P%QX%TU
QWPUNQZQPW%UPPW%ZL[%TWWQNQLUT]%ZT̂Q]QNQPX%QU%NSPXP%T[PTX%OSQ̂S%UPQRSYLM[%eLMNS%gMQX]Q̀a

qSP%SLMXPSL]W%XM[_PV%XMRRPXNX%NSTN%NSP%T̂NMT]%]P_P]%LZ%]PQXM[P%N[TWP%W[TO%Z[L\%NSP
[̀L̀LXT]X%LU%jT[[LO%OLM]W%YP%]LOa%%wLUXPvMPUN]V%QN%QX%ULN%̂LUXQWP[PW%NSTN%NSP%]PQXM[P
P]P\PUN%OLM]W%MUWP[\QUP%NSP%_QNT]QNV%TUW%_QTYQ]QNV%LZ%jT[[LO%\PN[L̀L]QNTU%̂PUN[Pa%%

qSP%T̀ ]̀Q̂TUNX%ST_P%̀[L_QWPW%TWWQNQLUT]%̂L\\PUNT[V%LU%NSP%]PQXM[P%P]P\PUN%WTNPW%k�
mMRMXN%nokpa%%qSQX%[P̂LRUQXPX%NSTN%NSP%uMP%̂QUP\T%TUW%NSP%LNSP[%myzml%MXPX%T̀ P̀T[%NL
YP%N[TWQUR%OP]]{%NSTN%NSP[P%ST_P%YPPU%UL%LY|P̂NQLUX%NL%PQNSP[%T̀ ]̀Q̂TNQLU%Z[L\%NSPXP
L̀P[TNL[X{%TUW%NSTN%NSP[P%QX%XL\P%̂[LXX%L_P[%QU%NSP%L̀P[TNL[X%QU%NSP%̀[L̀LXPW%X̂SP\P
r�TUWLX%TUW%�[TUtQP%TUW%iPUUV}Xsa

dU%XM\\T[V{%NSP[P%QX%UL%LY|P̂NQLU%QU%̀[QÛQ̀]P%NL%NSP%[PNTQ]%TUW%]PQXM[P%P]P\PUNX%LZ%NSP
[̀L̀LXT]a

bLUWLU%�]TU%�L]Q̂V%yap%XPPtX%NL%\TxQ\QXP%NSP%̀LNPUNQT]%LZ%XQNPX{%̂L\̀ TNQY]P%OQNS%]L̂T]
L̂UNPxN%TUW%WPXQRU%̀[QÛQ̀]PX%QU%�L]Q̂V%�ak%r�PXQRU%̀[QÛQ̀]PX%ZL[%T%̂L\̀ T̂N%̂QNVs%TUW%OQNS
M̀Y]Q̂%N[TUX̀L[N%̂T̀T̂QNVa%iL[LMRSX%T[P%PÛLM[TRPW%NL%TWL̀N%NSP%[PXQWPUNQT]%WPUXQNV
[TURPX%XPN%LMN%QU%NSP%�PUXQNV%\TN[Qx%rSTYQNTY]P%[LL\X%TUW%WOP]]QURX%̀P[%SP̂NT[Ps%TUW
OSQ̂S%T[P%̂L\̀ TNQY]P%OQNS%XMXNTQUTY]P%[PXQWPUNQT]%vMT]QNVa

qSP%bLUWLU%�]TU%[PvMQ[P\PUNX%ZL[%NSP%[PXQWPUNQT]%̀L[NQLU%LZ%NSP%XQNP%rkapkSTs{%OSQ̂S%QX
L̂UXQWP[PW%NL%YP%TU%XMYM[YTU%XQNP%OQNS%T%�qmb%LZ%y{%OLM]W%YP%loz�l%M~ST%TUW%kloznlo
S[~STa%%qSP%X̂SP\P%̀[L̀LXPX%kyn%MUQNX%OQNS%y�o%STYQNTY]P%[LL\Xa%%qSQX%PvMTNPX%NL%T

Page 66



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE8F

DE89

DE8G

DE8D

B1'!*+%#,%!$*H!2#(#/IJ0&-JA=-%#$%&$2!-%#K%>'2*)!(%0H!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/L!$M),/

B1'!*+%#,%+H2%/$22,%72(+

B1'!*+%#,%+H2%*H!$!*+2$%C%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+H2%!$2!

NOPQRST%UV%WX%YZ[\%\PN%]̂_%[̀Z[\a%%bQ%QYc[%S[O%d̀UdUQON%NOPQRST%RQ%eRS[RP%S[O%fYRNOgRPOQ%UV
S[O%hUPNUP%ig\P%VÙ%NeOggRPfQj%\PN%UPgT%k\̀fRP\ggT%UlÒ%VÙ%[\mRS\mgO%̀UUkQj%\PN%S[O
d̀UdUQON%nY\PSYk%UV%̀OQRNOPSR\g%YPRSQ%RQ%cUPQRNÒON%SU%mO%\ccOdS\mgO%RP%S[RQ%gUc\SRUPa
bccÙNRPfgTj%PU%UmoOcSRUP%RQ%̀\RQON%SU%S[O%d̀UdUQON%NOPQRST%RP%S[RQ%RPQS\PcOa

p[O%QRSO%RQ%PUS%gUc\SON%eRS[RP%\%qUPQÒl\SRUP%b̀O\j%b̀O\%UV%rdOcR\g%hUc\g%q[\̀\cSÒ%Ù
b̀c[\OUgUfRc\g%ìRÙRST%b̀O\j%\PN%S[ÒO%\̀O%PU%hRQSON%sYRgNRPfQ%UP%S[O%QRSOa%%bQ%QYc[j%RS%RQ
cUPQRNÒON%S[\S%S[O%Qc[OkO%eUYgN%PUS%Rkd\cS%RP%S[O%[ÒRS\fO%UV%S[O%mÙUYf[a

tRS[%̀Of\̀NQ%SU%S[O%[ORf[S%UV%S[O%NOlOgUdkOPS%d̀UdUQONj%sbbZuO\S[̀Ue%r\VOfY\̀NRPf
\̀RQOQ%PU%cUPcÒPQ%\f\RPQS%S[O%d̀UdUQON%NOlOgUdkOPSj%QYmoOcS%SU%\%PYkmÒ%UV%cUPNRSRUPQ
mORPf%RkdUQON%UP%\PT%f̀\PS%dg\PPRPf%dÒkRQQRUPa

p[O%vUw%\PN%xby%zÙS[UgS%eÒO%cUPQYgSON%UP%S[O%NOlOgUdkOPS%\PN%̀\RQON%PU%UmoOcSRUPQa

p[O%QRSO%RQ%PUS%gUc\SON%eRS[RP%Ù%PO\̀%SU%S[O%{̀OOP%sOgSa%%bQ%QYc[j%RS%RQ%cUPQRNÒON%S[\S%S[O
Qc[OkO%eUYgN%PUS%Rkd\cS%UP%S[O%{̀OOP%sOgSa

i|h}q~%q|zp��p

iUgRcROQ%s��X%\PN%s��W%UV%S[O%uRggRPfNUP%hUc\g%ig\P�%i\̀S%]%�%r\lON%�wi%iUgRcROQ
�zUlOkmÒ%]_�]�%QOO�%SU%OPQỲO%S[\S%POe%NOlOgUdkOPS%k\�OQ%\%dUQRSRlO%cUPS̀RmYSRUP%SU
S[O%c[\̀\cSÒ%\PN%\kOPRST%UV%S[O%\̀O\%RP%e[Rc[%RS%RQ%d̀UdUQONa%iUgRcT%s��X%QS\SOQ%S[\Sj%RP
SÒkQ%UV%S[O%mYRgS%OPlR̀UPkOPSj%S[O%NOQRfP%UV%POe%mYRgNRPfQ%Q[UYgN%cUkdgOkOPS%Ù%Rkd̀UlO
S[O%c[\̀\cSÒ%\PN%\ddO\̀\PcO%UV%S[O%QỲ ÙYPNRPf%\̀O\%\PN%Q[UYgN%RPcÙdÙ\SO%NOQRfP
OgOkOPSQ%e[Rc[%QSRkYg\SO%\PN%QYQS\RP%lRQY\g%RPSÒOQSa%iUgRcT%s�X�%̀OnYR̀OQ%POe
NOlOgUdkOPS%d̀UdUQ\gQ%SU%RPcÙdÙ\SO%\dd̀Ud̀R\SO%g\PNQc\dRPf%d̀UdUQ\gQa%iUgRcT%s�]�
QS\SOQ%S[\S%eRS[RP%SUeP%cOPS̀OQ%S[O%NOQRfPj%g\TUYS%\PN%g\PNQc\dRPf%UV%POe%mYRgNRPfQ%eRgg%mO
O�dOcSON%SU%̀OVgOcS%S[O%̀UgOj%UlÒ\gg%Qc\gO%\PN%c[\̀\cSÒ%UV%S[O%SUeP%cOPS̀OQ%\Q%\%VUcYQ%UV
Q[UddRPf%\PN%OkdgUTkOPS%\cSRlRSTa
%
p[O%NOQRfP%Q[UYgN%S\�O%\ccUYPS%UV%S[O%POON%SU%OPQỲO%S[\S%eRPNUeQ%UlÒgUU�%dONOQS̀R\P
Qd\cOQ%SU%OP[\PcO%dONOQS̀R\P%Q\VOST%�iUgRcT%s����a%}P%\NNRSRUPj%r\lON%iUgRcT%|��
d̀U[RmRSQ%d̀UdUQ\gQ%S[\S%\̀O%SU%S[O%NOS̀RkOPS%UV%S[O%c[\̀\cSÒ%\PN%\ddO\̀\PcO%UV%S[O
QỲ ÙYPNRPf%d̀UdÒSROQ%Ù%\̀O\a

iUgRcT%s��W%QOO�Q%SU%OPQỲO%S[\S%d̀UdUQ\gQ%cUkdgRkOPS%Ù%Rkd̀UlO%S[O%\kOPRST%\PN
c[\̀\cSÒ%UV%S[O%\̀O\a%iUgRcT%s�]_%VỲS[ÒQ%S[\S%̀OQRNOPSR\g%g\TUYS%Q[UYgN%V\cRgRS\SO
\NOnY\SO%N\TgRf[S%\PN%QYPgRf[S%dOPOS̀\SRUP%RPSU%\PN%mOSeOOP%S[Oka%

iUgRcT%s�]�%̀Og\SOQ%SU%SUeP%cOPS̀OQj%QS\SRPf%S[\S%S[O%NOQRfP�%g\TUYS%\PN%g\PNQc\dRPf%UV
POe%mYRgNRPfQ%eRgg%mO%O�dOcSON%SU%̀OVgOcS%S[O%̀UgOj%UlÒ\gg%Qc\gO%\PN%c[\̀\cSÒ%UV%S[O%SUeP
cOPS̀OQ%\Q%\%VUcYQ%UV%Q[UddRPf%\PN%OkdgUTkOPS%\cSRlRSTa

w�r}{z

}P%̀Og\SRUP%SU%S[O%NOQRfP%UV%S[O%NOlOgUdkOPS%RSQOgVj%S[RQ%[\Q%mOOP%NOQRfPON%[\lRPf%̀Of\̀N%SU
S[O%cUPQS̀\RPSQ%UV%S[O%QRSOa%%p[O%\ddgRc\PS%QS\SOQ%S[\S%rUYS[%xYRQgRd%cỲ ÒPSgT%g\c�Q%\PT
VUcYQj%eRS[%k\PT%gUc\g%dOUdgO%cRSRPf%S[O%r\RPQmỲT�Q%\PN%S[O%SYmO%QS\SRUP%\Q%S[O%UPgT
g\PNk\̀�Q%RP%S[O%\̀O\a%%

Page 67



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE8F B1'!*+%#,%,2)/G7#H$-

IJK%LMMNOPLQR%OSKQROTOKU%VKW%SKUOXQ%LYKLU%ZORJOQ%RJK%UORK%R[%RYW%LQS%\]ONSOQX%[Q%K̂OUROQX
NLQS_LYVU%̀%P[_MYOUOQX%abLOYW%cdKQ]Kae%aIJK%fOLggLae%aIJK%hi]LYKae%ZORJ%L%UKYOKU%[T
LPROdK%TY[QRLXK%LQS%OQRKXYLRKS%NLQSUPLMKS%TKLR]YKUj%

IJKUK%P[_MYOUK%L%JLYS%NLQSUPLMKS%MKSKURYOLQ%KQRYLQPK%LYKL%LN[QXUOSK%IJK%kOSSNKUK̂
cY_U%TY[_%l[QX%bYOdK%NKLSOQX%R[%mIJK%hi]LYKm%ZORJ%YKUOSKQROLN%\]ONSOQXU%ZJOPJ%ZONN%MY[dOSK
L%SKXYKK%[T%MLUUOdK%U]YdKONNLQPKj%%IJK%MKSKURYOLQ%Y[]RK%mbLOYW%cdKQ]Km%RJKQ%NKLSU%MLUR%L
PJONSYKQmU%MNLW%UMLPK%LQS%YKUOSKQROLN%LMLYR_KQRU%R[%mIJK%fOLggLm%ZJOPJ%P[_MYOUKU%L%JLYS
NLQSUPLMKS%LYKL%ZORJ%[]RUOSK%UKLROQX%LQS%L%ZLNN%[T%ZLRKY%MY[dOSOQX%L%T[P]U%ZORJOQ%RJK
UMLPKj%%nL_ONW%YKURL]YLQRU%KQPN[UK%mIJK%fOLggLm%MY[dOSOQX%L%T[PLN%M[OQR%T[Y%N[PLN%YKUOSKQRU
LQS%L%UMLPK%T[Y%U[POLN%OQRKYLPRO[Qo%RJK%PYKLRO[Q%[T%L%PKQRYK%T[Y%h[]RJ%p]OUNOMj

IJK%K̂OUROQX%U]YY[]QSOQX%\N[PVU%LYK%]M%R[%q̀UR[YKWU%OQ%JKOXJRe%ZORJ%RYLSORO[QLN%MORPJKS%Y[[T
T[Y_Uj%%IJK%r[]QPONmU%sY\LQ%bKUOXQ%tTTOPKY%P[QUOSKYU%RJK%[dKYLNN%JKOXJR%[T%RJK%J[]UOQX
\N[PVU%OU%NLYXKY%RJLQ%LQW%[T%RJK%K̂OUROQX%YKUOSKQROLN%J[]UOQX%OQ%RJK%LYKLj%%IJK%sY\LQ%bKUOXQ
[TTOPKY%LNU[%JLU%P[QPKYQ%[dKY%LPPKUUKU%R[%RJK%UORK%LQS%RJK%UPLNKu\]NV%[T%RJK%P[__KYPOLN
KNK_KQRUj

vOdKQ%RJLR%RJK%UORK%OU%UKR%\KJOQS%RJK%K̂OUROQX%\]ONSOQXU%TY[QROQX%wOPR[YOL%p[LS%LQS%l[QX
bYOdKe%RJK%P[__KYPOLN%M[YRO[Q%[T%RJK%UPJK_K%OU%LPPKMRL\NK%OQ%SKUOXQ%RKY_Uj%%IJK%K̂RKYQLN
LMMKLYLQPK%[T%RJK%YKUOSKQROLN%KNK_KQR%P[]NS%\K%P[QRY[NNKS%dOL%L%P[QSORO[Qe%UJ[]NS
MKY_OUUO[Q%\K%XYLQRKSj%xR%OU%O_M[YRLQR%R[%YKP[XQOUK%RJK%K̂OUROQX%URLRK%[T%RJK%UORK%OU
SONLMOSLRKSe%LQS%MYO[Y%R[%RJOU%RJK%T[Y_%[T%SKdKN[M_KQR%JLS%\KKQ%OQS]URYOLN%OQ%PJLYLPRKYe%ZORJ
Q[%LYPJORKPR]YLN%_KYORj%%hRY]PR]YKU%RKQSKS%R[%\K%T]QPRO[QLN%yNLYXK%dLRUe%MOMKU%KRPz%LQS%OR%OU
P[QUOSKYKS%RJLR%RJK%P]YYKQR%UPJK_K%YKMYKUKQRU%LQ%O_MY[dK_KQR%[Q%RJK%K̂OUROQX%LQS
JOUR[YOPLN%LMMKLYLQPK%[T%RJK%UORKj

IJKYK%OU%L%UOXQOTOPLQR%OQdKUR_KQR%MY[M[UKS%\W%RJOU%SKdKN[M_KQRj%IJK%LMMNOPLRO[Q%UORK
P]YYKQRNW%_LVKU%Q[%P[QRYO\]RO[Q%R[%RJK%N[PLN%KP[Q[_We%LQS%RJK%UORK%OU%P]YYKQRNW%]QLRRYLPROdKj
IJK%%MY[M[UKS%%_ÔKS%%]UK%%UPJK_K%%ZONN%%YKU]NR%%OQ%%L%%UOXQOTOPLQR%%Q]_\KY%%[T%%N[PLN
K_MN[W_KQR%[MM[YR]QOROKUe%%OQPN]SOQX%%T]NN%%LQS%%MLYR%%RO_K%%{[\U%%ZORJOQ%%RJK%%T[[SUR[YKe
POQK_L%%LQS%YKURL]YLQRUj%IJK%UPJK_K%ZONN%PYKLRK%OQ%RJK%[YSKY%[T%|q}%T]NN%LQS%MLYR%RO_K%{[\U
RJY[]XJ%RJK%YKRLON%LQS%NKOU]YK%]UKU%LQS%RJLR%_LQW%[T%RJKUK%{[\U%ZONN%\K%_LSK%LdLONL\NK%R[
N[PLN%MK[MNKj

IJK%YKXKQKYLROdK%\KQKTORU%[T%RJK%UPJK_K%_]UR%\K%\LNLQPKS%LXLOQUR%LQW%MKYPKOdKS
ZKLVQKUU%OQ%SKUOXQ%RKY_Uj%%~LdOQX%YKXLYS%R[%LNN%[T%RJK%L\[dKe%OR%OU%Q[R%P[QUOSKYKS%RJLR%OR
Z[]NS%\K%YKLU[QL\NK%R[%YKT]UK%RJK%UPJK_K%[Q%SKUOXQ%XY[]QSUj

f[NOPOKU%����%LQS%����%[T%RJK%~ONNOQXS[Q%l[PLN%fNLQ�%fLYR%�%̀%hLdKS%sbf%f[NOPOKU
y�[dK_\KY%����z%UKKV%R[%MYKdKQR%SKdKN[M_KQRU%ZJOPJ%Z[]NS%\K%SKRYO_KQRLN%R[%RJK
L_KQORW%[T%QKLY\W%[PP]MOKYU%\W%ZLW%[T%RJKOY%UOROQXe%\]NVe%MY[̂O_ORW%[Y%N[UU%[T%NOXJRj

IJK%QKLYKUR%YKUOSKQROLN%MY[MKYROKU%LYK%OQ%wOPR[YOL%p[LS%LS{LPKQR%R[%RJK%UORKj%IJK
SKdKN[M_KQR%Z[]NS%\K%UKMLYLRKS%TY[_%RJKUK%YKUOSKQROLN%MY[MKYROKU%\W%RJK%YKLY%XLYSKQU%R[
RJK%YKLY%[T%RJK%MY[MKYROKUj%%%pKURL]YLQR%]QORU%�̀q%Z[]NS%\K%�|%_KRYKU%TY[_%RJK%YKLY%[T
RJKUK%MY[MKYROKUe%LQS%RJK%YKUOSKQROLN%\N[PVU%Z[]NS%\K%��%_KRYKU%TY[_%RJK%YKLY%[T%RJKUK
MY[MKYROKUj%%IJOU%UKMLYLRO[Q%OU%LSKi]LRK%R[%KQU]YK%RJK%SKdKN[M_KQR%S[KU%Q[R%JLdK
LSdKYUK%O_MLPRU%[Q%RJK%L_KQORW%[T%YKUOSKQROLN%[PP]MOKYU%OQ%YKUMKPR%[T%S[_OQLQPK%[Y%N[UU%[T
NOXJRj%%xR%UJ[]NS%\K%Q[RKS%RJLR%RJK%K̂OUROQX%\]ONSOQXU%[Q%RJK%UORK%LYK%PN[UKY%R[%RJK%YKLY%[T%RJK
QKOXJ\[]YOQX%MY[MKYROKU%RJLQ%RJ[UK%MY[M[UKSj

Page 68



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE8F A)G),/%*#,H)+)#,-%I#$%IJ+J$2%#**J')2$-

KLMNOP%QRST%LU%VWX%YNMMNZ[\LZ%]LÔM%KM̂Z_%K̂ V̀%S%a%b̂cX\%deK%KLMNONXf%ghLcXijX̀%SklSm
fXXnf%VL%XZfòX%VŴV%ZXp%\XcXMLqiXZVf%\L%ZLV%ŴcX%̂\cX̀fX%Niq̂OVf%LZ%VWX%̂iXZNVP%LU
XrNfVNZ[%̀XfN\XZVN̂M%q̀LqX̀VNXf%\oX%VL%MLff%LU%q̀NĉOPs

tWX%q̀LqLfX\%̀XfN\XZVN̂M%joNM\NZ[f%pLoM\%jX%LcX̀%Sli%ÙLi%VWX%ZX̂ X̀fV%̀XfN\XZVN̂M
q̀LqX̀VP%NZ%uNOVL̀N̂%vL̂\%̂Z\%pLoM\%jX%fXq̂`̂VX\%jP%̀X̂ %̀[̂ \̀XZfs%tWNf%Nf%foUUNONXZV%VL
XZfòX%ZL%Ŵ ì%VL%VWX%̀XfN\XZVN̂M%LOOoqNX̀f%jP%MLff%LU%q̀NĉOPs%wOOL̀\NZ[MPx%VWX%q̀LqLf̂M
pLoM\%OLiqMP%pNVW%qLMNONXf%QRSkx%QRSl%̂Z\%QRST%LU%VWX%YNMMNZ[\LZ%]LÔM%KM̂Z_%K̂ V̀%S%a
b̂cX\%deK%KLMNONXf%ghLcXijX̀%SklSms

wOOL̀\NZ[MPx%VWX%q̀LqLf̂M%pLoM\%OLiqMP%pNVW%qLMNONXf%QRSkx%QRSl%̂Z\%QRST%LU%VWX
YNMMNZ[\LZ%]LÔM%KM̂Z_%K̂ V̀%S%a%b̂cX\%deK%KLMNONXf%ghLcXijX̀%SklSms

hyzbR%whe%ezbtdvQwh{R

tWX%M̂PLoV%LU%VWX%fNVX%Nf%foOW%VŴV%̀XfV̂ò ẐV%oZNVf%la|%̂ X̀%MLÔVX\%NZ%OMLfX%q̀LrNiNVP%VL
X̀fN\XZVN̂M%QMLOn%es%%}NcXZ%VWX%MNnXMP%M̂VX%ZN[WV%of̂[X%VŴV%pLoM\%LOOò%̂V%̂%̀XfV̂ò ẐVx%̂Z\
NZ%̂\\NVNLZ%VL%VWNf%VWX%fX̀cNONZ[%LU%VWX%q̀XiNfXf%pWNOW%pLoM\%ofôMMP%LOOò%LoV%LU%WLòfx%VWX
q̀XcNLof%̂qqMNÔVNLZ%p̂ f%̀XUofX\%̂f%NV%p̂ f%OLZfN\X̀X\%VŴV%ZLNfX%̂Z\%\NfVòĵZOX%̀XfoMVNZ[
ÙLi%VWX%̀XfV̂ò ẐV%ofX%pLoM\%oZ\oMP%Niq̂OV%oqLZ%VWX%̀XfN\XZVN̂M%̂iXZNVP%LU%VWX%LOOoqNX̀f
LU%VWNf%jMLOns

tWX%̂qqMNÔZV%Ŵf%̀X\XfN[ZX\%VWNf%̂ X̀̂%LU%VWX%fNVXx%̂Z\%VWX%ÙLZV̂[Xf%LU%VWX%OLiiX̀ON̂M
q̀LqX̀VNXfx%pWNOW%pLoM\%\ǸXOV%qXLqMX%̂p̂ P%ÙLi%VWX%UM̂VVX\%jMLOnfs%%tWNfx%OLijNZX\%pNVW
XZŴZOX\%qM̂ZVNZ[%̂Z\%fÒXXZNZ[%Nf%OLZfN\X̀X\%VL%iNVN[̂VX%VWX%Niq̂OVf%LU%VWNf%ofXf%LZ%VWX
X̀fN\XZVN̂M%q̀LqX̀VNXfs%tWX%q̀LqLf̂M%Nf%VWX̀XUL̀X%ZLV%OLZfN\X̀X\%VL%jX%OLZV̀̂ P̀%VL%qLMNONXf
yRl%̂Z\%yR|%LU%VWX%YNMMNZ[\LZ%]LÔM%KM̂Z%K̂ V̀%Sx%̂Z\%qLMNOP%~sl�%LU%VWX%]LZ\LZ%KM̂Z
gSkllms

w�Rhzt�%bKw{R

KLMNOP%QRS|%LU%VWX%deK%̀X�oǸXf%VWX%q̀LcNfNLZ%LU%XrVX̀ẐM%̂iXZNVP%fq̂OXx%foUUNONXZV%VL
q̀LVXOV%VWX%̂iXZNVP%LU%VWX%LOOoq̂ZVf%LU%VWX%q̀LqLfX\%̂Z\%fò L̀oZ\NZ[%joNM\NZ[f%̂Z\%pWNOW
Nf%of̂jMX%NZ%VX̀if%LU%NVf%fŴqX%̂Z\%fNVNZ[s%tWX%{LoZONM�f%bKe%vXfN\XZVN̂M%]̂PLoVf%fqXONUNXf
îXZNVP%fq̂OX%fV̂Z\̂ \̀f%UL̀%UM̂Vfs

YNMMNZ[\LZ%eXfN[Z% Ẑ\%wOOXffNjNMNVP%bV̂VXiXZV%gYewbm%boqqMXiXZV̂̀P%KM̂ZZNZ[
eLOoiXZV%a%vXfN\XZVN̂M%M̂PLoVfx%fo[[XfVf%VŴV%VWX%ULMMLpNZ[%fŴ X̀\%̂iXZNVP%fq̂OX%UL̀
X̀fN\XZVN̂M%oZNVf%Nf%q̀LcN\X\_

l%jX\̀LLi%UM̂V%a%Skf�i
S%jX\̀LLi%UM̂V%a%S�f�i
|�%jX\̀LLi%UM̂V%a%|kf�i
S�|%jX\̀LLi%WLofX%a%�kf�i
T�%jX\̀LLi%WLofX%a%lkkf�i

Q̂fX\%LZ%VWX%Oò X̀ZV%̂OOLiiL\̂VNLZ%fOWX\oMX%VWX%̀X�oǸX\%̂iXZNVP%fq̂OX%q̀LcNfNLZ%UL̀
l|S%\pXMMNZ[f%pLoM\%jX%̂f%ULMMLpf_%

|T%r%lajX\%UM̂V%r%Sk%�%��kf�i
��%r%SajX\%UM̂V%r%S�%�%Sl�kf�i
lk%r%|ajX\%WLofX%r%�k%�%�kkf�i

Page 69



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

D%E%FGHIJ%KLMNI%E%OPP%Q%DPPNRS

TKI%UMVVIWX%JIYIZL[SIWX%[VL[LN\Z%[VLY]JIN%F̂_FONRS%L̀%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%]W%XKI%̀LVS%L̀
[V]Y\XI%b\VJIWN%\X%bVLMWJ%̀ZLLV%ZIYIẐ%NK\VIJ%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%\X%bVLMWJ%̀ZLLV%\WJ%VLL̀%ZIYIẐ
XLbIXKIV%c]XK%[V]Y\XI%H\ZULW]IN%̀LV%̀Z\XN%LW%M[[IV%̀ZLLVNd%%TK]N%]N%HVLeIW%JLcW%[IV%HZLUe%\N
L̀ZZLcNf

gZLUe%h%ìZ\XNj%G%kOONRS
gZLUe%g%ìZ\XNj%G%F_ONRS
gZLUe%l%ìZ\XNj%G%FmmNRS
gZLUe%n%ìZ\XNj%G%kDkNRS
gZLUe%o%ìZ\XNj%G%FDONRS
gZLUe%p%iKLMNINj%G%FqmNRS
gZLUe%r%iKLMNINj%G%FDsNRS
gZLUe%p%t%r%ìZ\XNj%G%k_kNRS
gZLUe%u%ìZ\XNj%G%vFsNRS
gZLUe%w%ìZ\XNj%G%ksmNRS

TKI%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%[VLY]JIJ%]N%ULWN]JIVIJ%\UUI[X\HZÎ%]W%ULS[Z]\WUI%c]XK%XKI%u]ZZ]WbJLW
nIN]bW%\WJ%hUUINN]H]Z]Xa%xX\XISIWX%iunhxj%yIN]JIWX]\Z%z\aLMXN%\WJ%x\YIJ%{LZ]Ua%goDv
L̀%XKI%zLU\Z%{Z\Wd

o\UK%L̀%XKI%[VL[LNIJ%KLMNIN%c]ZZ%K\YI%XKI]V%LcW%[V]Y\XI%VI\V%b\VJIW%cK]ZNX%VIN]JIWXN%L̀
XKI%̀Z\XN%c]ZZ%K\YI%\UUINN%XL%\%[V]Y\XI%H\ZULWâ%\N%cIZZ%\N%\W%\VI\%L̀%NK\VIJ%\SIW]Xad%%hZZ
b\VJIWN%\VI%]W%Z]WI%c]XK%XKI%VIRM]VISIWXN%L̀%XKI%unhx̂%XKIVÌLVI%\UK]IY]Wb%\W%\[[VL[V]\XI
L̀VS%L̀%JIYIZL[SIWXd

TKI%[VL[LN\ZN%NIIe%XL%[LN]X]YIZa%VIN[LWJ%XL%XKI%N]XI%UK\V\UXIV]NX]UN%Ha%[VL[LN]Wb%\SIW]Xa
]W%\%Y\V]IXa%L̀%̀LVSN̂%HLXK%NK\VIJ%\WJ%[V]Y\XI%N[\UI%XK\X%c]ZZ%̀MZ̀]Z%\%WMSHIV%L̀%̀MWUX]LWNd
|W%\JJ]X]LŴ%\WJ%\VI\%L̀%JLLVNXI[%[Z\a%N[\UI%\WJ%ZLU\Z%[Z\a%\VI\%cLMZJ%\ZNL%HI%[VLY]JIJd

}YIV\ZẐ%]X%]N%ULWN]JIVIJ%XK\X%XKI%NUKISI%cLMZJ%[VLY]JI%̀LV%NM̀]̀U]IWX%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%L̀%\
N\X]Ǹ\UXLVa%RM\Z]Xad%hN%NMUK%XKI%[VLY]N]LW%L̀%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%]N%ULWN]JIVIJ%XL%\UULVJ%c]XK
{LZ]Ua%goDv%icK]UK%VIRM]VIN%NM̀]̀U]IWX%[VLY]N]LW%L̀%\SIW]Xa%N[\UI%̀LV%̀MXMVI%LUUM[]IVN%]W
XKI%]WXIVINX%L̀%VIN]JIWX]\Z%\SIW]Xajd

|~Toy~hz%zh�}�T

|W%XIVSN%L̀%]WXIVW\Z%N[\UI%NX\WJ\VJN%\WJ%XKI%RM\Z]Xa%L̀%\UULSSLJ\X]LW%[VLY]JIĴ%XKI
u]ZZ]WbJLW%nIN]bW%\WJ%hUUINN]H]Z]Xa%xX\XISIWX%iunhxj%�yIN]JIWX]\Z%z\aLMXN�%VIRM]VIN%\ZZ
WIc%VIN]JIWX]\Z%MW]XN%XL%HI%HM]ZX%XL%Z]̀IX]SI%KLSI%NX\WJ\VJN%\WJ%OP�%L̀%MW]XN%JIN]bWIJ%XL
cKIIZUK\]V%\UUINN]HZI%NX\WJ\VJNd%%pMVXKIV%bM]J\WUI%]N%\ZNL%[VLY]JIJ%]W%XKI%zLWJLW
uLMN]Wb%x{r%LW%̀ZLLV%N[\UI%NX\WJ\VJN%̀LV%WIc%VIN]JIWX]\Z%JIYIZL[SIWX%XL%IWNMVI%NLMWJ
IWY]VLWSIWX\Z%ULWJ]X]LWN%\VI%[VLY]JIJ%LW%N]XId%hN%\%bM]JÎ%XKI%VIULSSIWJIJ%S]W]SMS
NX\WJ\VJN%̀LV%VIN]JIWX]\Z%MW]XN%\VIf

OGHIJ%DG[IVNLW%̀Z\X%G%kPNRS
DGHIJ%vG[IVNLW%̀Z\X%G%sONRS
DGHIJ%FG[IVNLW%̀Z\X%G%mPNRS
vGHIJ%kG[IVNLW%KLMNI%G%OPDNRS
FGHIJ%sG[IVNLW%KLMNI%G%OOvNRS

TKI%̀ZLLV%N[\UI%c]XK]W%XKI%JIYIZL[SIWX%IEUIIJ%XKI%zLWJLW%uLMN]Wb%x{r%VIULSSIWJIJ

Page 70



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFFG%HIJKL%HMJNOJGOHP%

QRL%JIIESKJNM%RJH%KFNDSGTLO%MRJM%USDLMSTL%VFTL%HMJNOJGOH%WSEE%XL%TLM%DFG%JEE%MRL%YNSMHZ
JNO%MRSH%KFYEO%XL%HLKYGLO%[SJ%J%KFNOSMSFN%FN%JN\%]GJNM%FD%ILGTSHHSFNP

[̂LGJEEZ%SM%SH%KFNHSOLGLO%MRJM%MRL%IGFIFHJEH%TLLM%WSMR%MRL%JSTH%JNO%FX_LKMS[LH%FD%MRL
F̀YNKSEaH%IFESKSLH%JNO%]YSOJNKL%JNO%MRL%UFNOFN%bEJNP%

ĉQÛ d̂

bFESKSLH%efghZ%efgiZ%efggZ%efgj%JNO%efgk%HLLl%MF%IGFMLKM%MRL%JTLNSM\%FD%NLW%GLHSOLNMH
X\%GLmYSGSN]%JOLmYJML%OJ\ES]RMZ%JKKLHHZ%LnMLGNJE%JTLNSM\%HIJKL%JNO%MRL%IGFMLKMSFN%FD
GLHSOLNMaH%IGS[JK\P%%oN%MLGTH%FD%FYMEFFl%DFG%DYMYGL%GLHSOLNMHZ%bFESK\%efgi%FD%MRL%cNSMJG\
pL[LEFITLNM%bEJN%qJ[LO%bFESKSLH%HLLl%MF%LNHYGL%MRJM%NLW%OL[LEFITLNM%WFYEO%NFM%RJ[L%J
HS]NSDSKJNM%EFHH%FD%GLHSOLNMSJE%JTLNSM\Z%X\%GLJHFN%FD%MRL%HSMSN]Z%XYEl%JNO%IGFnSTSM\%FD%NLW
XYSEOSN]HP%

rLHMJYGJNM%XEFKl%isj%SH%FD%J%HStLZ%OLHS]N%JNO%IFHSMSFN%WRSKR%GLHYEMH%SN%J%uPjT%RS]R%WJEE
[LG\%KEFHL%MF%MRL%XFYNOJG\%FD%MRL%]JGOLN%FD%MRL%JO_FSNSN]%IGFILGM\%FN%eEFKl%p%MF%MRL
HFYMRLJHM%DFG%J%OLIMR%FD%vTP%%QRL%IGL[SFYH%JIIESKJMSFN%WJH%GLDYHLO%OYL%MF%MRL%SNMLGHLKMSFN
FD%MRSH%WJEE%WSMR%J%kwsOL]GLL%ESNL%DGFT%MRL%GLJG%FD%eEFKl%pP%%QRL%GLJG%KFGNLG%FD%rLHMJYGJNM
j%RJH%XLLN%KRJTDLGLO%MF%J[FSO%MRL%kw%OL]GLL%ESNL%FD%FYMEFFl%DGFT%MRL%GLJG%FD%MRL
GLHSOLNMSJE%YNSMH%SN%eEFKl%pZ%WRSKR%WFYEO%GLHYEM%SN%TSNSTJE%STIJKM%FN%MRL%FYMEFFl%FD%MRLHL
IGFILGMSLHP%%xH%HYKRZ%MRSH%GLJHFN%SH%KFNHSOLGLO%MF%XL%F[LGKFTLP%

QRL%TJ_FGSM\%FD%MRL%FMRLG%XEFKlH%FN%MRL%HSML%JGL%EJSO%FYM%SN%J%WJ\%MRJM%WFYEO%IGF[SOL%J%RS]R
HMJNOJGO%FD%JTLNSM\%DFG%MRL%TJ_FGSM\%FD%DYMYGL%FKKYISLGHP%QRL%EJ\FYM%WSEE%GLHYEM%SN%J
HJMSHDJKMFG\%FYMEFFl%DGFT%MRL%TFHM%IGFIFHLO%YNSMH%SN%MRL%XYSEOSN]H%JNO%GLOYKL%MRL%IFMLNMSJE
DFG%NYSHJNKL%JNO%OSHMYGXJNKL%MF%MRL%DYMYGL%FKKYISLGHP%xH%HYKR%MRL%OL[LEFITLNM%SH
KFNHSOLGLO%MF%XL%KFNHSHMLNM%WSMR%GLEL[JNM%OLHS]N%]YSOJNKL%JNO%IFESKSLH%efghZ%efgiZ%efgg
JNO%̂fi%FD%MRL%cpbP

broyx̀ z

QRL%̀FYNKSEaH%Vpxq%IGF[SOLH%DYGMRLG%]YSOJNKL%SN%GLHILKM%FD%IGS[JK\Z%SN%IJGMSKYEJGZ%MRJM%MRL
OSHMJNKL%XLMWLLN%RJXSMJXEL%GFFT%WSNOFWH%HRFYEO%NFM%XL%ELHH%MRJN%giTP%oN%MRSH%GL]JGOZ%MRL
IGFIFHLO%YNSM%WSNOFWH%JGL%HLIJGJMLO%DGFT%LnSHMSN]%OWLEESN]%WSNOFWH%X\%TFGL%MRJN%gi
TLMGLHZ%WRSKR%SH%KFNHSHMLNM%WSMR%MRL%̀FYNKSEaH%qYIIELTLNMJG\%bEJNNSN]%{YSOJNKLP

|RSEHM%MRL%HKRLTL%RJH%XLLN%OLHS]NLO%MF%LNHYGL%HLIJGJMSFN%OSHMJNKLH%FD%JM%ELJHM%giT%MF
LnSHMSN]%NLS]RXFYGSN]%IGFILGMSLHZ%MRLGL%JGL%HFTL%TSNFG%KFNKLGNH%JXFYM%HLIJGJMSFN
OSHMJNKLH%XLMWLLN%YNSMH%WSMRSN%MRL%IGFIFHLO%HKRLTL%WSMR%GL]JGO%MF%MRL%kw%OL]GLL%FYMEFFl
DGFT%WSNOFWHP

qFTL%WSNOFWH%MRL%GLJG%FD%eEFKl%}%JNO%{%JGL%KEFHLG%MRJN%giT%WSMRSN%J%ESNL%FD%kw%OL]GLLHP
VFWL[LGZ%SM%SH%KFNHSOLGLO%MRJM%MRLGL%SH%FNE\%J%HTJEE%NYTXLG%FD%WSNOFWH%MRJM%WFYEO%XL
JDDLKMLOZ%SM%SH%KFNHSOLGLO%MRJM%JN\%SHHYLH%KFYEO%XL%F[LGKFTL%YHSN]%TLJHYGLH%HYKR%JH
IGS[JK\%DSNH%JNO%HKGLLNHZ%MF%IGL[LNM%F[LGEFFlSN]%XLMWLLN%MRL%JDDLKMLO%YNSMHP%oN%MRSH%GL]JGOZ
MRSH%KFYEO%XL%OLJEM%WSMR%HYDDSKSLNME\%[SJ%KFNOSMSFNH%~WRSKR%JGL%GLKFTTLNOLO�%MRJM%KFYEO%XL
STIFHLO%FN%JN\%]GJNM%FD%IEJNNSN]%ILGTSHHSFNP%%xH%HYKRZ%FDDSKLGH%JGL%HJMSHDSLO%MRJM%MRLGL
WFYEO%XL%NF%OLMGSTLNMJE%F[LGEFFlSN]%JH%MF%_YHMSD\%J%GLDYHJE%WSMRSN%MRL%IGFIFHJEP%

pxzUo{VQ�qc�Uo{VQ

Page 71



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE58

DE55

DE54

;$!FF)*%)1'!*+?%0!$G*H*(2%'!$I),/?%'2J2-+$)!,%-!F2+H

@$7!,%J2-)/,?%!**2--%!,J%-2*K$)+H

L)-!7(2J%!**2--

MNO%PQQRSTPUV%NPW%WXYZSVVO[%P%[P\RS]NV̂WXURS]NV%PWWOWWZOUV%_NSTN%SU[STPVOW%VNPV%VNO
Q̀aQaWO[%[ObORaQZOUV%_aXR[%̀OTOSbO%PQQ̀aQ̀SPVO%RObORW%ac%WXURS]NVd%%eccSTÒW%NPbO
TaUWS[ÒO[%VNO%RP\aXV%ac%VNO%[ObORaQZOUV%SU%[OVPSR%PU[%TaUWS[Ò%VNPV%PRR%ac%VNO%Q̀aQaWO[
ÒWS[OUVSPR%PTTaZZa[PVSaU%_aXR[%̀OTOSbO%PQQ̀aQ̀SPVO%RObORW%ac%RS]NVd%fRR%ac%VNO%XUSVW%_aXR[
YOUOcSV%c̀aZ%PU%PTTOQVPYRO%RObOR%ac%Q̀SbPT\%PU[%RS]NVg%SU%TaZQRSPUTO%_SVN%VNO%haXUTSRiW
WVPU[P̀[W%]SbOU%SU%MNO%jSRRSU][aU%kOWS]U%PU[%fTTOWWSYSRSV\%lVPVOZOUV%mjkfln%ioOWS[OUVSPR
pP\aXVWid

fW%WXTN%VNO%[ObORaQZOUV%SW%TaUWS[ÒO[%Va%Q̀abS[O%PU%PTTOQVPYRO%RObOR%ac%PTTaZZa[PVSaU
SU%PTTà[PUTO%_SVN%qaRSTOW%rstug%rstv%PU[%rstw%ac%VNO%paTPR%qRPU%qP̀V%td

MNO%PQQRSTPVSaU%_PW%̀OcÒ Ò[%Va%VNO%haXUTSRiW%jS]N_P\%sU]SUOÒ%_Na%NPW%TaUWSWVOUVR\
_àxO[%_SVN%VNO%[ObORaQÒ%Va%V̀\%PU[%OUWX̀O%V̀PccST%PU[%NS]N_P\%SZQPTVW%_ÒO%cXRR\
XU[ÒWVaa[%VǸaX]N%Za[ORRSU]d

ja_ObÒ%PV%VNO%VSZO%ac%_̀SVSU]%VNSW%̀OQàV%VNO%[ObORaQÒ%NPW%WVSRR%UaV%YOOU%PYRO%Va%Q̀a[XTO
P%V̀PccST%PWWOWWZOUV%_NSTN%SW%TPRSỲPVO[%SU%P%ZPUUÒ%_NSTN%_aXR[%PRRObSPVO%PU\%TaUTÒUW
PYaXV%PTTX̀PT\%ac%Za[ORRSU]d%%fW%WXTN%VNO%haXUTSRiW%jS]N_P\%sU]SUOÒ%NPW%P[bSWO[%VNPV
WNaXR[%VNO%PQQRSTPVSaU%YO%PQQ̀abO[g%VNOU%VNO%ZPySZXZ%QaWWSYRO%acc%WSVO%OUNPUTOZOUVW%Va
VNO%NS]N_P\%UOV_àx%_SRR%YO%̀OzXS̀O[d%%

MNO%̀ORObPUV%_àxW%P̀O%WOV%aXV%SU%VNO%jOP[W%ac%MÒZWd%%{U%OWWOUTOg%accSTÒW%NPbO%NP[%Va
YPRPUTO%VNO%XUTÒVPSUV\%P̀aXU[%NS]N_P\%SZQPTVW%P]PSUWV%VNO%̀O]OUÒPVSbO%YOUOcSVW%ac%VNO
WTNOZOg%PU[%WXY|OTV%Va%WOTX̀SU]%acc%WSVO%TPQPTSV\%OUNPUTOZOUVWg%VNO%jS]N_P\%sU]SUOÒ
NPW%WVPVO[%VNPV%WXY|OTV%Va%VNO%QaWWSYRO%acc%WSVO%TPQPTSV\%OUNPUTOZOUVW%YOSU]%WOTX̀O[%SU%P
RO]PR%P]̀OOZOUVg%VNOU%SZQPTVW%_aXR[%YO%ZSUSZSWO[%Va%VNO%OyVOUV%VNPV%VNO\%WNaXR[%UaV%YO
WObÒO%SU%VNO%TaUVOyV%ac%VNO%}qq~d

{WWXOW%ac%[OWS]U%PU[%PTTOWWSYSRSV\%P̀O%P[[̀OWWO[%ORWO_NÒO%_SVNSU%VNO%Ya[\%ac%VNO%̀OQàVd

{U%̀OWQOTV%ac%WOTX̀SV\g%VNO%WXYZSVVO[%[OWS]U%PU[%PTTOWW%WVPVOZOUV%[OVPSRW%bP̀SaXW%P̀OPW
_NÒO%WOTX̀SV\%NPW%YOOU%VPxOU%SUVa%PTTaXUV%SU%VNO%[OWS]U%ac%VNO%Q̀aQaWPRW%SUTRX[SU]�
mSn%}PVX̀PR%lX̀bOSRRPUTO�
mSSn%fQQ̀aQ̀SPVO%pObORW%ac%pS]NVSU]�
mSSSn%q̀abSWSaU%ac%SUVÒUPR%PU[%OyVÒUPR%hhM��
mSbn%q̀abSWSaU%ac%PQQ̀aQ̀SPVO%YaXU[P̀\%V̀OPVZOUVWd

{V%SW%TaUWS[ÒO[%VNPV%VNO%WXYZSVVO[%[aTXZOUVPVSaU%[OZaUWV̀PVOW%VNPV%WOTX̀SV\%PU[%WPcOV\
TaUWS[ÒPVSaUW%NPbO%càZO[%P%cXU[PZOUVPR%QP̀V%ac%VNO%[OWS]U%Q̀aTOWW%PU[%NPbO%YOOU
PQQ̀aQ̀SPVOR\%SUVO]̀PVO[%SUVa%VNO%WTNOZOd%%MNO%SZQROZOUVPVSaU%ac%WQOTScST%ZOPWX̀OW%WXTN
PW%RS]NVSU]g%YaXU[P̀\%V̀OPVZOUVW%PU[%hhM�%TaXR[%YO%WOTX̀O[%Y\%_P\%ac%PQQ̀aQ̀SPVO
TaU[SVSaUW%SU%VNO%ObOUV%VNO%PQQRSTPVSaU%_PW%PQQ̀abO[d

MNO%szXPRSV\%fTV%tu�u%WOOxW%Va%Q̀aVOTV%QOaQRO%PTTOWWSU]%]aa[Wg%cPTSRSVSOW%PU[%WÒbSTOW
c̀aZ%[S̀OTV%[SWT̀SZSUPVSaU%aU%VNO%YPWSW%ac%P%Q̀aVOTVO[%TNP̀PTVÒSWVSTg%_NSTN%SUTRX[OW%VNaWO
_SVN%P%[SWPYSRSV\d%fW%QP̀V%ac%VNO%fTVg%WÒbSTO%Q̀abS[ÒW%P̀O%aYRS]O[%Va%SZQ̀abO%PTTOWW%Va%PU[
_SVNSU%VNO%WV̀XTVX̀O%ac%VNOS̀%YXSR[SU]g%QP̀VSTXRP̀R\%SU%WSVXPVSaUW%_NÒO%̀OPWaUPYRO%P[|XWVZOUV
TPU%YO%SUTàQàPVO[%_SVN%̀ORPVSbO%OPWOd%

qaRSTSOW%�dt%PU[%vd�%ac%VNO%paU[aU%qRPU%Q̀abS[O%VNPV%[ObORaQZOUVW%WNaXR[%WOOx%Va%Q̀abS[O
VNO%NS]NOWV%WVPU[P̀[W%ac%SUTRXWSbO%[OWS]U%PU[%VNSW%P[bSTO%SW%WXQQàVO[%Y\%VNO%haXUTSRiW
lXQQROZOUVP̀\%qRPUUSU]%kaTXZOUV%�%fTTOWWSYRO%jSRRSU][aUd

Page 72



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE5F

DE59

DE5G

DE5H

.$#I)-)#,%#J%!JJ#$K!7(2%C%-'2*)!(%,22K-%L#M-),/

;$22-?%(!,K-*!'),/%!,K%<*#(#/N

>M-+!),!7(2%O!-+2%1!,!/212,+

:2,2O!7(2%2,2$/N%P%>M-+!),!7)()+N

QRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%\T]%̂S_Ŝ Ŝ̀%YZ%YRS%aZb[XWVc]%dXXS]]%e__WXŜ%\RZ%̂TW]S̀%]SfŜTV%gTYYŜ]h
T[̀%WY%W]%XZ[]ẀŜS̀%YRTY%]RZbV̀%YRS%TUUVWXTYWZ[%iS%TUÛZfS̀h%̀SYTWVS̀%gTYYŜ]%XZbV̀%iS
S̀TVY%\WYR%ij%\Tj%Z_%]bWYTiVj%\Ẑ S̀̀%XZ[̀WYWZ[]%T[̀%T[%W[_ẐgTYWfSk%lbimSXY%YZ%]bXR
XZ[̀WYWZ[]%YZ%S[]b̂S%YRS%ÛZfW]WZ[%Z_%_TXWVWYWS]%̀S]Wn[S̀%_Ẑ%USZUVS%\WYR%̀W]TiWVWYWS]%T̂S
ÛZfẀS̀%ÛWẐ%YZ%XZggS[XSgS[Y%Z_%b]Sh%YRS%]XRSgS%W]%XZ[]ẀŜS̀%YZ%XZgUVj%\WYR%oZVWXj
pqr%Z_%YRS%sWVVW[ǹZ[%tZXTV%oVT[u%oT̂Y%v%w%lTfS̀%xyo%oZVWXWS]%z{ZfSgiŜ%v|qv}h%tZ[̀Z[
oVT[%UZVWXWS]%~kq%T[̀%~kv%T[̀%YRS%aZb[XWVc]%lbUUVSgS[YT̂j%oVT[[W[n%yZXbgS[Y
cdXXS]]WiVS%sWVVW[ǹZ[ck

QRS%aZb[XWV%̂S�bŴS]%q|k�v%UŜXS[Y%Z_%YRS%b[WY]%ÛZUZ]S̀%YZ%iS%T__Ẑ T̀iVS%RZb]W[nh%\RWXR
W]%[ZY%W[%VW[S%\WYR%YRS%UZVWXj%̂S�bŴSgS[Y%Z_%��%UŜXS[Yk%%sZ\SfŜh%Z__WXŜ]%XZ[]ẀŜ%YRTY
\WYR%YRS%_W[T[XWTV%XZ[]ŶTW[Y]%Z[%YRS%]WYSh%W[XVb̀W[n%a�th%q|k�v%UŜXS[Y%T__Ẑ T̀iVS%RZb]W[n
W]%XZ[]ẀŜS̀%YZ%iS%TXXSUYTiVS%W[%YRW]%W[]YT[XSk%%�WYR%̂SnT̂ %̀YZ%YRS%gW�%Z_%b[WY]h%]ZgS
]XZUS%]RZbV̀%iS%̂SYTW[S̀%YZ%TVVZ\%_Ẑ%YRS%ÛZfW]WZ[%Z_%T__Ẑ T̀iVS%b[WY]%YZ%iS%T̀mb]YS̀%YZ
]bWY%YRS%̂S�bŴSgS[Y]%Z_%T[%pltk

oZVWXj%����%Z_%YRS%sWVVW[ǹZ[%tZXTV%oVT[u%oT̂Y%Q\Z%lTfS̀%xyo%oZVWXWS]%z{ZfSgiŜ%v|qv}
]SS�]%YRS%̂SYS[YWZ[%T[̀%bYWVW]TYWZ[%Z_%YZUZn̂TURWXTV%T[̀%VT[̀]XTUS%_STYb̂S]%Z_%gŜWY%T[̀
YRS%ÛZfW]WZ[%Z_%[S\%UVT[YW[n%T[̀%VT[̀]XTUW[n%\RŜSfŜ%WY%W]%TUÛZÛWTYSk

QRS%aZb[XWVc]%Q̂SS%T[̀%tT[̀]XTUS%e__WXŜ%XZ[]ẀŜ]%YRS%ÛZUZ]S̀%VT[̀]XTUW[n%]XRSgS
T[̀%]ŶTYSnj%W]%\SVVw\̂WYYS[h%XZgÛSRS[]WfS%T[̀%̂S_VSXY]%XZggS[Y]%ÛSfWZb]Vj%gT̀S%W[
ŜVTYWZ[%YZ%YRS%̂S_b]S̀%TUUVWXTYWZ[k

QRŜS%W]%T%VW[S%Z_%]SgWwgTYb̂S%tZgiT̂ j̀%oZUVT̂]%TY%YRS%ÛZUZ]S̀%gTW[%S[ŶT[XS%YZ%YRS
]WYSk%QRS%ŶSS]%T̂S%̀bS%YZ%iS%̂SgZfS̀%T[̀%̂SUVTXS̀k%QRS%̂SUVTXSgS[Y%ŶSS]%]RZbV̀%iS
VT̂nSh%\SVVwUVT[YS̀%�%gTW[YTW[S̀%T[̀%X̂STYS%T%]Wn[W_WXT[Y%[S\%VT[̀]XTUS%_STYb̂Sk%QRW]
]RZbV̀%iS%SXRZS̀%W[%YRS%[S�Y%]SY%Z_%[S\%ŶSS]%]RZ\[%Z[%YRS%UVT[%z]WYbTYS̀%TiZbY%q||g
]ZbYRw\S]Y%Z_%YRS%S[ŶT[XS}k%QRW]%gTYYŜ%XT[%iS%̀STVY%\WYR%ij%T%XZ[̀WYWZ[%Z[%T[j
UŜgW]]WZ[k

�Zb̂%[S\%ŶSS]%RTfS%iSS[%]RZ\[%\WYRW[%YRS%gTW[%�%ZbY]ẀS%XT̂%UT̂�W[n%T̂ST%Z_%YRS
ÛZUZ]S̀%XZggŜXWTV%XS[ŶSk%�WfS[%Z[Vj%_Zb̂%ŶSS]%RTfS%iSS[%ÛZUZ]S̀h%YRSj%]RZbV̀%iS
VT̂nSwn̂Z\W[n%ŶSS]%z]bXR%T]%tZ[̀Z[%oVT[S}%T[̀%\SVVwUVT[YS̀%YZ%TVVZ\%YRSg%YZ%YR̂WfSk%QRW]
gTYYŜ%XT[%iS%̀STVY%\WYR%ij%XZ[̀WYWZ[k

pST̂%nT̂ S̀[%ŶSS]%RTfS%iSS[%ÛZUZ]S̀%T[̀%YRW]%\WVV%RTfS%T%UZ]WYWfS%T[̀%]X̂SS[W[n%S__SXY
_Ẑ%[S\%̂S]ẀS[Y]k%�b̂YRŜ%̀SYTWV]%]RZbV̀%iS%ÛZfẀS̀%Z_%YRS%]USXWS]%�%]W�S%T[̀%[bgiŜ]%Z_
ŶSS]%SYXk%QRW]%gTYYŜ%XT[%iS%̀STVY%\WYR%ij%XZ[̀WYWZ[k

aZ[̀WYWZ[]%T̂S%̂SXZggS[̀S̀%YZ%S[]b̂S%_bYb̂S%VT[̀]XTUW[n%T̂ T̂[nSgS[Y]%T̂S%TXXSUYTiVSk
lbimSXY%YZ%YRS]S%XZ[̀WYWZ[]h%WY%W]%XZ[]ẀŜS̀%YRTY%YRS%ÛZUZ]TV%\RWXR%\ZbV̀%TXRWSfS
TUÛZÛWTYS%ZbYXZgS]%W[%YŜg]%Z_%UZVWXj%����k

QRS%UVT[]%W[̀WXTYS%YRTY%̂S_b]S%]YẐTnS%_TXWVWYWS]%\WVV%iS%ÛZfẀS̀%_Ẑ%YRS%XZggŜXWTV
ÛZUŜYWS]%T[̀%YRS%̂S]ẀS[YWTV%ÛZUŜYWS]%TY%n̂Zb[̀%_VZẐ%VSfSVk%%QRS%ÛZUZ]S̀%_TXWVWYWS]%T̂S
XZ[]ẀŜS̀%YZ%iS%TXXSUYTiVS%W[%YRW]%W[]YT[XSh%T[̀%\ZbV̀%iS%XZ[ŶZVVS̀%fWT%T%XZ[̀WYWZ[%W_
UŜgW]]WZ[%\ŜS%n̂T[YS̀k

oZVWXWS]%\WYRW[%aRTUYŜ%�%Z_%YRS%tZ[̀Z[%oVT[%̂S�bŴS%̀SfSVZUgS[Y]%YZ%ÛZfẀS%_Ẑ
Ŝ̀bXYWZ[]%W[%XT̂iZ[%SgW]]WZ[]h%W[XVb̀W[n%T%̂S̀bXYWZ[%Z_%�|�%W[%XT̂iZ[%SgW]]WZ[]h%W[%VW[S

Page 73



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE5D

DE5F

G(##H),/%#$%I$!),!/2%B--J2-

K#)-2%#$%&)$%LJ!()+M%B--J2-

NOPQ%RSTU%VSW%XYZP[O\[]̂U%_S̀ UZ%aUbÛ%cd

eQU%[ff̂Og[POS\%OZ%[ggS̀ f[\OUT%]h%]SPQ%[\%i\UWjh%XPW[PUjh%[\T%XYZP[O\[]ÔOPh%XP[PÙ U\Pd
eQUZU%gS\VOẀ%PQ[P%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\P%NÔ̂%]U%[gQOUbO\j%[%ckl%WUTYgPOS\%O\%[\\Y[̂%Rmnd

eQU%RSY\gÔoZ%i\UWjh%mVVOgUW%Q[Z%WUbOUNUT%PQU%ZY]̀ OZZOS\%OZ%Z[POZVOUT%NOPQ%PQU%ZP[PUT
[̀ SY\P%SV%g[W]S\%WUTYgPOS\p%_SNUbUWp%jWUU\%WSSVZqN[̂̂Zp%[\T%N[PUW%UVVOgOU\gh%̀U[ZYWUZ
S\%PQU%ZOPU%\UUT%PS%]U%VYWPQUW%O\bUZPOj[PUT%S\%PQU%ZOPUd%%_SNUbUWp%OP%OZ%gS\ZOTUWUT%PQ[P
PQUZU%OZZYUZ%gSŶT%]U%TU[̂P%NOPQ%Z[POZV[gPSWÔh%bO[%PS%PQU%fWSbOZOS\%SV%gS\TOPOS\Z%S\%[\h
jW[\P%SV%f̂[\\O\j%fUẀOZZOS\%PS%U\ZYWU%VYWPQUW%TUP[ÔZ%[WU%ZY]̀ OPPUT%[\T%PQU%TUP[ÔZ
gS\P[O\UT%NOPQO\%PQUZU%]UO\j%ZUgYWUTd%rZ%ZYgQ%PQU%[ff̂Og[POS\%OZ%gS\ZOTUWUT%[ggUfP[]̂U%O\
PQOZ%WUj[WTd

eQU%ZOPU%TSUZ%\SP%V[̂̂%NOPQO\%[%V̂SST%sS\U%[\T%\S%OZZYUZ%WÛ[PO\j%PS%V̂SSTO\j%Q[bU%]UU\
OTU\POVOUTd

aS\TS\%t̂[\%fŜOgh%udvw%ZP[PUZ%PQ[P%TUbÛSf̀ U\P%fWSfSZ[̂Z%ZQSŶT%YZU%ZYZP[O\[]̂U%YW][\
TW[O\[jU%ZhZPÙ Z%xXyzX{%Y\̂UZZ%PQUWU%[WU%jSST%WU[ZS\Z%VSW%\SP%TSO\j%ZSd%%|\%[TTOPOS\p
jObU\%PQU%Zg[̂U%SV%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\Pp%OP%OZ%gS\ZOTUWUT%PQ[P%[TTOPOS\[̂%N[PUW%UVVOgOU\gh
Ù[ZYWUZ%ZQSŶT%]U%O\gSWfSW[PUT%O\PS%PQU%ZgQÙ Up%O\%[ggSWT[\gU%NOPQ%aS\TS\%t̂[\
fŜOghd%%eQUZU%NSŶT%]U%WU}YOWUT%]h%N[h%SV%[%gS\TOPOS\p%ZQSŶT%fUẀOZZOS\%]U%jW[\PUTd

~m|Xi

r%~SOZU%rZZUZZ̀ U\P%�UfSWP%Q[Z%]UU\%ZY]̀ OPPUT%]h%PQU%[ff̂Og[\Pd%eQU%RSY\gÔoZ
i\bOWS\̀ U\P[̂%tWSPUgPOS\%y\OP%Q[Z%WUbOUNUT%PQU%ZY]̀ OZZOS\%[\T%W[OZUZ%\S%S]�UgPOS\Z%PS
PQU%fWSfSZ[̂p%ZY]�UgP%PS%gS\TOPOS\Z%S\%[\h%jW[\P%SV%fUẀOZZOS\d

r|�%�yra|e�

r\%rOW%�Y[̂OPh%|̀f[gP%rZZUZZ̀ U\P%�UfSWP%Q[Z%]UU\%ZY]̀ OPPUT%[Z%f[WP%SV%PQU%[ff̂Og[POS\d
eQU%�UfSWP%Q[Z%]UU\%gS\ZOTUWUT%]h%PQU%RSY\gÔoZ%ityd%%eQUh%ZP[PU%PQ[P%PQU%fWSfSZUT
TUbÛSf̀ U\P%OZ%SYPZOTU%PQU%TUĝ[WUT%r��rp%QSNUbUWp%PQUWU%OZ%[%fSZZO]ÔOPhp%jObU\%PQU
Ŝg[POS\p%PQ[P%PQUZU%[WU[Z%[WU%ĝSZU%PS%PQU%iy%̂ÒOP%b[̂YUp%QSNUbUW%[Z%PQUWU%OZ%\S
S̀\OPSWO\j%O\VSẀ[POS\%O\%PQOZ%̂Sg[̂OPhp%OP%OZ%TOVVOgŶP%PS%Z[h%OV%PQUh%NÔ̂%]U%[]SbU%PQU%̂ÒOP%b[̂YU
[Z%[%gS\ZU}YU\gU%SV%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\Pd%rZ%PQU%ZOPU%OZ%̂Sg[PUT%SYPZOTU%PQU%r��r%]YP
[T�[gU\P%PS%OPp%PQUWU%̀ [h%]U%fSPU\PO[̂%Òf̂Og[POS\Z%VSW%WUbOUNO\j%PQU%r��rp%NQU\
gS\ZOTUWUT%[̂S\jZOTU%VYPYWU%TUbÛSf̀ U\PZd

eQU%RSY\gÔoZ%ity%ZP[PU%PQ[P%PQUh%TS%\SP%Q[bU%[\h%ZfUgOVOg%S]�UgPOS\Z%PS%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\P
S\%[OW%}Y[̂OPh%jWSY\TZp%[Z%̂S\j%[Z%[TU}Y[PU%ĝ[WOVOg[POS\%OZ%fWSbOTUT%NOPQ%WUj[WT%PS%~m�
Ù OZZOS\Z%[P%PQU%ZOPU%VWS̀ %PQU%U\UWjh%fWSbOZOS\d%�OPOj[POS\%̀U[ZYWUZ%PS%WUTYgU%PQU%Òf[gP
VWS̀ %[\T%S\%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\P%[WU%WU}YOWUT%[Z%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\P%OZ%̂O�Ûh%PS%NSWZU\%[OW
}Y[̂OPhd%%r%\Ỳ ]UW%SV%̀OPOj[POS\%̀U[ZYWUZ%[WU%fWSfSZUT%PS%WUTYgU%PQU%[OW%}Y[̂OPh%Òf[gP%SV
PQU%ZgQÙ Up%O\ĝYTO\j%PW[VVOg%̀ [\[jÙ U\Pp%PW[bÛ%f̂[\\O\jp%V̂UUP%̀ [\[jÙ U\Pp%[\T%[OW
}Y[̂OPh%̀OPOj[POS\%̀U[ZYWUZd%%eQU%RSY\gÔoZ%ity%ZP[PUZ%PQ[P%[Z%PQU%TUbÛSf̀ U\P%OZ%O\%[\T
NÔ̂%g[YZU%O\gWU[ZUZ%O\%[\%[WU[%[̂WU[Th%ZYVVUWO\j%fSSW%[OW%}Y[̂OPhp%[\T%[%\Ỳ ]UW%SV
ÒPOj[POS\%̀ U[ZYWUZ%[WU%\SP%ZYVVOgOU\P̂h%TUP[ÔUTp%[%\Ỳ ]UW%SV%gS\TOPOS\Z%WÛ[PO\j%PS%[OW
}Y[̂OPh%[WU%WUgS̀ Ù\TUT%VSW%O\ĝYZOS\%ZQSŶT%fUẀOZZOS\%]U%jW[\PUTd%

r%gS\PWO]YPOS\%PSN[WTZ%[OW%}Y[̂OPh%̀ S\OPSWO\j%OZ%[̂ZS%WUgS̀ Ù\TUT%[Z%f[WP%SV%[\h%Xvk�
aUj[̂%rjWUÙ U\P%PS%U\ZYWU%PQU%ZgQÙ U%TSUZ%\SP%g[YZU%Y\[ggUfP[]̂U%O\gWU[ZUZ%PS

Page 74



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE5F

DE48

0#112,+-%#,%.G7()*%0#,-G(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#7()/!+)#,-

HIJJKLMNL%JOPOJQ%RN%LSO%QKTTIKNURNV%WXYWZ

[SO%RQQKOQ%MNU%\IN\OTNQ%TMRQOU%UKTRNV%LSO%HK]JR\%\INQKJLMLRIN%SMPO%ORLSOT%]OON
MUUTOQQOU%RN%LSO%]IÛ%I_%LSO%TOHITL̀%]̂%aM̂%I_%HJMNNRNV%I]JRVMLRIN%IT%\INURLRIǸ%IT%MTO%NIL
bMLOTRMJ%HJMNNRNV%\INQRUOTMLRINQZ

cSIKJU%LSO%MHHJR\MLRIN%]O%MHHTIPOÙ%M%TMNVO%I_%HJMNNRNV%I]JRVMLRINQ%aIKJU%]O%QIKVSL%LI
bRLRVMLO%LSO%RbHM\L%I_%LSO%UOPOJIHbONL̀%RN%JRNO%aRLS%QMPOU%HIJR\̂%def%I_%LSO%gIKN\RJhQ
iNRLMT̂%jOPOJIHbONL%kJMNZ

[SO%I]JRVMLRINQ%QIKVSL%aIKJU%]O%MQ%_IJJIaQl

eZ%[TMNQHITLl%W%Qmfn%MNUoIT%Qpn%MVTOObONL%aRJJ%]O%TOqKRTOU%LI%]O%ONLOTOU%RNLI%LI%MUUTOQQ
MN̂%MNU%MJJ%SRVSaM̂Q%bMLLOTQ%MTRQRNV%_TIb%LSO%HTIHIQMJZ%

mZ%[SO%HTIPRQRIN%I_%[TMPOJ%kJMNQ%_IT%LSO%\IbbOT\RMJ%MNU%TOQRUONLRMJ%MQHO\LQ%I_%LSO
HTIHIQMJZ

pZ%W__ITUM]JO%rIKQRNVl%kTIPRQRIN%I_%esZnmt%M__ITUM]JO%SIKQRNVZ%

uZ%W__ITUM]JO%rIKQRNV%dOPROa%YO\SMNRQbl%gIKN\RJ%aRJJ%TOPROa%LSO%W__ITUM]JO%rIKQRNV
HTIPRQRIN%ML%QOL%LRbOQ%MNU%QOOv%MN%KHJR_L%aSOTO%PRM]JOZ

wZ%kK]JR\%dOMJbl%[SO%HTIPRQRIN%I_%M%NOa%JMNUQ\MHOÙ%RJJKbRNMLOÙ%MNU%MUOqKMLOĴ
QRVNHIQLOU%HOUOQLTRMN%JRNv%RNLI%LSO%QRLO%_TIb%xINV%jTRPOZ%%

yZ%gINQLTK\LRIN%[TMRNRNVl%W%\INLTR]KLRIN%IT%hRNzvRNU%Q\SObOh%aRJJ%]O%TOqKRTOU%LI%MUUTOQQ
LTMRNRNV%UKTRNV%LSO%\INQLTK\LRIN%HSMQO%I_%LSO%UOPOJIHbONLZ%{_%LSO%\INLTR]KLRIN%RQ%LI%]O
UOJRPOTOU%MQ%M%_RNMN\RMJ%\INLTR]KLRIN%LSON%RL%QSIKJU%]O%RN%JRNO%aRLS%LSO%_ITbKJM%aSR\S%RQ
|m̀wss%_IT%OPOT̂%|eb%]KRJU%\IQL%}%epmoeys%~%|fèyfw%�%LILMJ%\INLTR]KLRINZ
%
fZ%�bHJÎbONL%[TMRNRNVl%�IT%LSO%QLITO%IHOTMLRIN%z%MN%ObHJÎbONL%LTMRNRNV%RNRLRMLRPO%aRJJ%]O
TOqKRTOU%LI%MUUTOQQ%ObHJÎbONL%LTMRNRNV%NOOUQ%MQ%M%TOQKJL%I_%LSO%HTIHIQMJZ%%
%
nZ%WRT%XKMJRL̂l%W%\INLTR]KLRIN%I_%|ws̀sss%RQ%TOqKRTOU%MQ%M%TOQKJL%I_%MRT%qKMJRL̂%bINRLITRNV
bMUO%NO\OQQMT̂%MQ%M%TOQKJL%I_%LSRQ%HTIHIQMJZ
%
�Z%kK]JR\%[TMNQHITLl%W%\INLTR]KLRIN%I_%|epẁsss%LIaMTUQ%ONSMN\ObONLQ%�RN\JKURNV
ONSMN\OU%aMRLRNV%M\\IbbIUMLRIǸ%MNU%ONSMN\OU%gKQLIbOT%{N_ITbMLRIN%c\TOONQ�%ML
cIKLS%dKRQJRH%dMRJaM̂%cLMLRINZ
%
esZ%kTI�O\L%YMNMVObONL%MNU%YINRLITRNV%�OOl%RN%JRNO%aRLS%LSO%ckj%M%\INLTR]KLRIN%OqKMJ%LI
wt%I_%LSO%LILMJ%\MQS%\INLTR]KLRINQ%aRJJ%]O%QIKVSL%%LI%ONM]JO%LSO%bMNMVObONL%MNU
bINRLITRNV%I_%LSO%TOQKJLRNV%MVTOObONLZ

�POTMJJ̀%RL%RQ%\INQRUOTOU%LSML%LSO%JOPOJ%I_%HJMNNRNV%]ONO_RLQ%QIKVSL%aIKJU%]O%MUOqKMLO%MNU
\IbbONQKTMLO%aRLS%LSO%Q\MJO%MNU%NMLKTO%I_%LSO%HTIHIQOU%UOPOJIHbONLZ%rIaOPOT̀%aSRJQL
LSO%MHHJR\MNL%SMQ%MVTOOU%LI%LSO%rOMUQ%I_%[OTbQ̀%LSO%cesy%SMQ%NIL%]OON%QRVNOUZ%%{L%RQ
TO\IbbONUOU%LSML%LSO%TOQIJKLRIN%HTIPRUO%_IT%TO_KQMJ%I_%LSO%Q\SObO%QSIKJU%LSO%JOVMJ
MVTOObONL%NIL%]O%_RNMJRQOU%MNU%RbHM\LQ%NIL%]O%bRLRVMLOUZ

[SO%gIKN\RJ%SMQ%TO\ONLĴ%MUIHLOU%RLQ%IaN%gIbbKNRL̂%{N_TMQLTK\LKTO%xOP̂%�g{x�̀%aSR\S

Page 75



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DE45

DE44

<F'2G)2,*H%#I%2,I#$*212,+%!*+)#,

6+J2$%B--K2-

LMNOPLMQ%R%SRTUMVW%XY%Z[\]%SML%QNORLM%UMWLM%YXL%XOW%XY%̂MVWLM%LMWRP_%̀MaM_XSUMVWQb%RV̀
Zc]%SML%QNORLM%UMWLM%YXL%LMQP̀MVWPR_%̀MaM_XSUMVWQd

eV%R̀ P̀WPXVb%WfM%gRTXL%XY%hXV̀XViQ%jeh%PV̂_ÒMQ%R%̂fRLkPVk%QTQWMU%lPWfPV%mP__PVk̀XV%XY%Zn]
SML%QNORLM%UMWLM%XY%kLXQQ%PVWMLVR_%Y_XXL%RLMR%WX%oM%SRP̀%WX%WfM%phq%WX%kX%WXlRL̀Q%WfM
YOV̀PVk%XY%jLXQQLRP_d

rXW%RSS_P̂Ro_M%PV%WfPQ%PVQWRV̂Md

jsrtqgerqtesru

tfM%RSS_P̂RVW%fRQ%QOoUPWWM̀%R%̂XVWRUPVRWPXV%LMSXLW%PV%QOSSXLW%XY%WfM%RSS_P̂RWPXVd%%tfPQ
X̂VYPLUQ%WfRW%WMQWPVk%fRQ%oMMV%̂RLLPM̀%XOW%RV̀%WfRW%QXUM%_MaM_Q%XY%̂XVWRUPVRWPXV%fRaM
oMMV%P̀MVWPYPM̀%̀OM%WX%WfM%SLMaPXOQ%OQM%XY%WfM%QPWMd%%sYYP̂MLQ%PV%WfM%jXOV̂P_iQ%vVaPLXVUMVWR_
wLXWM̂WPXV%xVPW%fRaM%LM̂XUUMV̀M̀%R%̂XV̀PWPXV%oM%PUSXQM̀%XV%RVT%SMLUPQQPXVb%lPWf
LMkRL̀%WX%_RV̀%̂XVWRUPVRWPXV%YXL%WfM%VMl%̀MaM_XSUMVWb%WfRW%R%YO__%PVaMQWPkRWPXV%oM%̂RLLPM̀
XOW%lPWf%̀MWRP_M̀%QWMSQ%YXL%RVT%LMUM̀PRWPXV%LMNOPLM̀d

eV%R̀ P̀WPXVb%PW%PQ%̂XVQP̀MLM̀%WfRW%R%̂XV̀PWPXV%QfXO_̀%oM%PUSXQM̀%MVQOLPVk%RVT%PUSXLWM̀
QXP_Q%RLM%YLMM%YLXU%̂XVWRUPVRWPXVd%%yfP_QW%VX%XozM̂WPXVQ%fRaM%oMMV%LRPQM̀b%PW%PQ
LM̂XUUMV̀M̀%WfRW%̂XV̀PWPXVQ%QfXO_̀%oM%RWWR̂fM̀b%QfXO_̀%RSSLXaR_%oM%kLRVWM̀b%WX%MVQOLM
WfMQM%LM̂XUUMV̀RWPXVQ%RLM%̂RLLPM̀%XOWd

{E 67-2$|!+)#,-%#I%+J2%=#$#K/J%>#()*)+#$

pvrv}qh
gMUoMLQ%UOQW%̀MWMLUPVM%S_RVVPVk%RSS_P̂RWPXVQ%fRaPVk%̀OM%LMkRL̀%WX%WfM%SLXaPQPXVQ%XY%WfM
M̀aM_XSUMVW%S_RV%QX%YRL%RQ%URWMLPR_%WX%WfM%RSS_P̂RWPXVb%RVT%_X̂R_%YPVRV̂M%̂XVQP̀MLRWPXVQ%QX
YRL%RQ%URWMLPR_%WX%WfM%RSS_P̂RWPXVb%RV̀%WX%RVT%XWfML%URWMLPR_%̂XVQP̀MLRWPXVQ%~PV̂_ÒPVk
LMkPXVR_%RV̀%VRWPXVR_%SX_P̂T%RV̀%kOP̀RV̂M�d%gMUoMLQ%UOQW%R_QX%̀MWMLUPVM%RSS_P̂RWPXVQ%PV
R̂ X̂L̀RV̂M%lPWf%R__%LM_MaRVW%SLPURLT%RV̀%QM̂XV̀RLT%_MkPQ_RWPXVd

gRWMLPR_%̂XVQP̀MLRWPXVQ%RLM%WfXQM%lfP̂f%RLM%LM_MaRVW%WX%LMkO_RWPVk%WfM%̀MaM_XSUMVW%RV̀
OQM%XY%_RV̀%PV%WfM%SOo_P̂%PVWMLMQWd%tfM%̂XVQP̀MLRWPXVQ%UOQW%YRPL_T%RV̀%LMRQXVRo_T%LM_RWM%WX
WfM%RSS_P̂RWPXV%̂XV̂MLVM̀d%%

gMUoMLQ%QfXO_̀%R_QX%MVQOLM%WfRW%WfMPL%PVaX_aMUMVW%PV%WfM%̀MWMLUPVRWPXV%XY%S_RVVPVk
RSS_P̂RWPXVQ%R̀fMLMQ%WX%WfM%gMUoMLQ%jX̀M%XY%jXV̀ÔW%RQ%R̀XSWM̀%oT%�O__%jXOV̂P_%RV̀
R_QX%WfM%kOP̀RV̂M%̂XVWRPVM̀%PV%�wLXoPWT%PV%w_RVVPVkb%[��c�d

whqrrerp%jsr�etesr�
gMUoMLQ%URT%̀M̂P̀M%WX%kLRVW%S_RVVPVk%̂XVQMVW%QOozM̂W%WX%̂XV̀PWPXVQd%w_RVVPVk%̂XVQMVW
QfXO_̀%VXW%oM%LMYOQM̀%lfMLM%S_RVVPVk%̂XV̀PWPXVQ%̂RV%XaML̂XUM%R%LMRQXV%YXL%LMYOQR_d
w_RVVPVk%̂XV̀PWPXVQ%QfXO_̀%XV_T%oM%PUSXQM̀%lfMLM%gMUoMLQ%RLM%QRWPQYPM̀%WfRW%PUSXQPVk
WfM%̂XV̀PWPXVQ%RLM%VM̂MQQRLTb%LM_MaRVW%WX%S_RVVPVkb%LM_MaRVW%WX%WfM%̀MaM_XSUMVW%WX%oM
SMLUPWWM̀b%MVYXL̂MRo_Mb%SLM̂PQM%RV̀%LMRQXVRo_M%PV%R__%XWfML%LMQSM̂WQd%yfMLM%̂XV̀PWPXVQ%RLM
PUSXQM̀b%WfM%jXOV̂P_%PQ%LMNOPLM̀%WX%SLXaP̀M%YO__%LMRQXVQ%YXL%PUSXQPVk%WfXQM%̂XV̀PWPXVQd

whqrrerp%s�hepqtesr�
gMUoMLQ%UOQW%oM%QRWPQYPM̀%WfRW%RVT%S_RVVPVk%Xo_PkRWPXVQ%WX%oM%QM̂OLM̀%oT%lRT%XY%RV
RkLMMUMVW%XL%OV̀MLWR�PVk%SOLQORVW%WX%�M̂WPXV%\��%XY%WfM%tXlV%RV̀%jXOVWLT%w_RVVPVk%q̂W
\cc�%RLM%VM̂MQQRLT%WX%UR�M%WfM%̀MaM_XSUMVW%R̂ M̂SWRo_M%PV%S_RVVPVk%WMLUQd%tfM

Page 76



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEFGHIJGDKL%MNLJ%EO%PGQORJFS%QOFIJOP%JD%JTO%POUOFDVMOKJ%IKP%WIGQFS%IKP%QOILDKIEFS%QOFIJOP
JD%JTO%LRIFO%IKP%XGKP%JD%JTO%POUOFDVMOKJ%YZOHNFIJGDK%[\\%DW%]DMMNKGJS%̂KWQILJQNRJNQO
_OUS%\̀[̀ab%

cdef_̂ĝch%fij%kelfi%Ẑmkgh
hORJGDK%[no%DW%JTO%cpNIFGJGOL%fRJ%\̀[̀q%QOpNGQOL%JTO%]DNKRGFq%GK%RDKLGPOQGKH%VFIKKGKH
IVVFGRIJGDKL%JD%TIUO%rPNO%QOHIQPr%JD%JTO%KOOP%JD%OFGMGKIJO%PGLRQGMGKIJGDKq%IPUIKRO%OpNIFGJS
DW%DVVDQJNKGJGOL%IKP%WDLJOQ%HDDP%QOFIJGDKL%EOJsOOK%VODVFO%sTD%TIUO%PGWWOQOKJ%rVQDJORJOP
RTIQIRJOQGLJGRLrb%gTO%rVQDJORJOP%RTIQIRJOQGLJGRLr%IQO%IHOq%PGLIEGFGJSq%HOKPOQ%QOILLGHKMOKJq
VQOHKIKRS%IKP%MIJOQKGJSq%QIROq%QOFGHGDK%DQ%EOFGOWq%LOt%IKP%LOtNIF%DQGOKJIJGDKb

gTO%QOpNGQOMOKJ%JD%TIUO%rPNO%QOHIQPr%JD%JTO%IEDUO%HDIFL%MOIKL%JTIJ%MOMEOQL%LTDNFP
RDKLGPOQ%sTOJTOQ%VOQLDKL%sGJT%VIQJGRNFIQ%rVQDJORJOP%RTIQIRJOQGLJGRLr%sDNFP%EO%IWWORJOP%ES
I%VQDVDLIF%sTOK%RDMVIQOP%JD%VOQLDKL%sTD%PD%KDJ%LTIQO%JTIJ%VQDJORJOP%RTIQIRJOQGLJGRb
uTOQO%OpNIFGJGOL%GLLNOL%IQGLOq%MOMEOQL%LTDNFP%sOGHT%NV%JTO%OpNIFGJGOL%GMVIRJ%DW%JTO
VQDVDLIFL%IHIGKLJ%JTO%DJTOQ%MIJOQGIF%RDKLGPOQIJGDKL%QOFIJGKH%JD%JTO%VFIKKGKH%IVVFGRIJGDKb
cpNIFGJGOL%GMVIRJL%IQO%KDJ%KOROLLIQGFS%PORGLGUOq%ENJ%JTO%DEvORJGUO%DW%IPUIKRGKH%OpNIFGJGOL
MNLJ%EO%JIXOK%GKJD%IRRDNKJ%GK%sOGHTGKH%NV%JTO%MOQGJL%DW%IK%IVVFGRIJGDKb%gTO%sOGHTJ%JD%EO
HGUOK%JD%IKS%OpNIFGJGOL%GLLNOL%GL%I%MIJJOQ%WDQ%JTO%PORGLGDK%MIXOQ%JD%POJOQMGKO%GK%IFF%DW%JTO
RGQRNMLJIKROLbr

lOMEOQL%LTDNFP%IFLD%RDKLGPOQ%sTOJTOQ%I%VFIKKGKH%PORGLGDK%sDNFP%IWWORJ%TNMIK%QGHTJLq%GK
VIQJGRNFIQ%JTO%QGHTJ%JD%I%WIGQ%TOIQGKHq%JTO%QGHTJ%JD%QOLVORJ%WDQ%VQGUIJO%IKP%WIMGFS%FGWOq%JTO
VQDJORJGDK%DW%VQDVOQJS%IKP%JTO%VQDTGEGJGDK%DW%PGLRQGMGKIJGDKb%fKS%PORGLGDK%MNLJ%EO
VQDVDQJGDKIJO%IKP%IRTGOUO%I%WIGQ%EIFIKRO%EOJsOOK%VQGUIJO%GKJOQOLJL%IKP%JTO%VNEFGR%GKJOQOLJb

wx 67-2$y!+)#,-%#z%+{2%|)$2*+#$%#z%}),!,*2

iDKOb

58x 06~0A@>B6~

gTO%IVVFGRIJGDK%LOOXL%WNFF%VFIKKGKH%VOQMGLLGDK%WDQ%JTO%QOPOUOFDVMOKJ%DW%JTO%LGJO%JD%VQDUGPO
I%WDDPLJDQO%sGJT%IKRGFFIQS%RIWO%YJDJIF%WFDDQ%IQOI%DW%�q[�[LpMa%Y]FILL%f[a%IKP%IKRGFFIQS
VOJQDF%WGFFGKH%LJIJGDKq%RGKOMI%YWFDDQ%IQOI%DW%�q��nLpMa%Y]FILL%j\aq%�%t%QOLJINQIKJ%NKGJL%YJDJIF
WFDDQ%IQOI%DW%\q̀\�LpMa%Y]FILL%f�aq%IKP%QOLGPOKJGIF%POUOFDVMOKJ%RDKLGLJGKH%DW%[�\%NKGJLq
JDHOJTOQ%sGJT%KOs%UOTGRFO%IKP%VOPOLJQGIK%IRROLLOLq%RIQ%VIQXGKHq%LOQUGRGKH%IQOILq
FIKPLRIVGKH%IQQIKHOMOKJLq%IKP%DJTOQ%ILLDRGIJOP%sDQXLb

jOLVGJO%JTO%VDJOKJGIF%DW%JTO%VQDVDLIF%JD%IFJOQ%JTO%TGOQIQRTS%DW%JDsK%ROKJQOL%IKP%DK%GK
ROKJQO%RDMMGJJOP%POUOFDVMOKJq%DK%JTO%EILGL%DW%JTO%LNEMGJJOP%OUGPOKRO%DWWGROQL%IQO%DW%JTO
UGOs%JTIJ%JTO%VQDVDLIF%sDNFP%HGUO%QGLO%JD%LJQDKH%ORDKDMGR%EOKOWGJL%WDQ%JTO%FDRIF%IQOIb
hGHKGWGRIKJ%ORDKDMGR%EOKOWGJL%sDNFP%WFDs%WQDM%JTGL%VQDVDLIFq%IKP%JTIJ%JTOLO%sDNFP
DNJsOGHT%IKS%PGLEOKOWGJL%IQGLGKH%WQDM%JTO%FGMGJOP%RDKWFGRJ%sGJT%JTO%POUOFDVMOKJ%VFIKb

gTO%IVVFGRIJGDK%sDNFP%KDJ%QOLNFJ%GK%LNRT%IK%GKRQOILO%GK%JQIWWGR%DQ%VIQXGKH%POMIKP%LNRT%JTIJ
GJ%sDNFP%TIUO%IK%NKIRROVJIEFO%GMVIRJ%DK%JTO%LNQQDNKPGKH%QDIP%KOJsDQX%LNWWGRGOKJ%JD%vNLJGWS
QOWNLIFb

gTO%VQDVDLOP%POUOFDVMOKJ%GL%RDKLGPOQOP%JD%EO%GK%XOOVGKH%sGJT%JTO%RTIQIRJOQ%IKP
IVVOIQIKRO%DW%JTO%LGJOq%IKP%JTO%JDsK%ROKJQO%IQOIq%IKP%sDNFP%KDJ%TIUO%IKS%LGHKGWGRIKJ
POJQGMOKJIF%GMVIRJ%DK%JTO%UGLNIF%IMOKGJGOL%DW%JTO%LNQQDNKPGKH%IQOIb%%̂J%sDNFP%KDJ%TIUO%IKS
LGHKGWGRIKJ%POJQGMOKJIF%GMVIRJ%DK%JTO%IMOKGJS%DW%JTO%KOIQOLJ%QOLGPOKJGIF%DRRNVIKJL%DQ%DK
JTO%sGPOQ%IQOILb%

Page 77



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45-+%6*+#72$%4859

.&:;%5%3% < =<:>?%.@=AB0%C%.:<>>

DEF%GHFIIJKLM%HNOIG%PF%POJIQ%JK%RSSNTGRKSF%HJQE%QEF%UNKGNK%VIRK%WINNT%MXRSF%MQRKGRTGM
RKG%UJWFQJYF%ZNYFM%[QRKGRTGM\%FKMOTJKL%R%LNNG%MQRKGRTG%NW%TFMJGFKQJRI%RSSNYYNGRQJNK
JM%PFJKL%XTN]JGFĜ%DEF%KFH%GHFIIJKLM%HNOIG%SNYXI_%HJQE%QEF%GJMQRKSF%MFXRTRQJNK%MQRKGRTGM
NW%Z̀ a[%bFMJGFKQJRI%UR_NOQM\%FKMOTJKL%KN%MJLKJWJSRKQ%ERTY%HNOIG%NSSOT%QN%QEF%TFMJGFKQJRI
RYFKJQ_%NW%QEF%KFJLEPNOTJKL%NSSOXJFTM̂%

DEF%RXXIJSRKQ%ERM%GFYNKMQTRQFG%QERQ%QEF%XTNXNMRI%HJII%RSEJF]F%EJLE%IF]FIM%NW%RSSFMMJPJIJQ_
RKG%UNKGNK%VIRK%MQRKGRTGM%TFIRQJKL%QN%MOMQRJKRPJIJQ_%RKG%SRTPNK%TFGOSQJNKM%ER]F%PFFK
RSEJF]FĜ

cK%]JFH%NW%QEF%RPN]F\%QEF%XTNXNMRI%JM%SNKMJGFTFG%QN%SNYXI_%HJQE%TFIF]RKQ%KRQJNKRI\%TFLJNKRI
RKG%INSRI%XIRKKJKL%XNIJS_%RKG\%RM%MOSE\%RXXTN]RI%JM%TFSNYYFKGFG\%MOPdFSQ%QN%QEF
SNYXIFQJNK%NW%R%[efg%UFLRI%aLTFFYFKQ̂

55h :2i2$2,*2%j#*k12,+-

ZJIIJKLGNK%UNSRI%VIRKl%VRTQ%e%m%[QTRQFLJS%VNIJSJFM%noN]FYPFT%pfepq
ZJIIJKLGNK%UNSRI%VIRKl%VRTQ%p%m%[R]FG%r̀ V%VNIJSJFM%noN]FYPFT%pfepq
UNKGNK%VIRK%nsOI_%pfeeq
bF]JMFG%tRTI_%uJKNT%aIQFTRQJNKM%QN%QEF%UNKGNK%VIRK%nvSQNPFT%pfewq
oRQJNKRI%VIRKKJKL%VNIJS_%xTRYFHNTy
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%̀NSOYFKQ%m%bFMJGFKQJRI%UR_NOQM
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%̀NSOYFKQ%m%bFMJGFKQJRI%tzQFKMJNKM
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%̀NSOYFKQ%m%aSSFMMJPIF%ZJIIJKLGNK
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%̀NSOYFKQ%m%oNJMF
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%̀NSOYFKQ%m%VIRKKJKL%vPIJLRQJNKM%sOI_%pfe{
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%|OJGRKSF%m%aJT%}ORIJQ_
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%|OJGRKSF%m%~NYYOKJQ_%[RWFQ_%P_%̀FMJLK
ZJIIJKLGNK%[OXXIFYFKQRT_%VIRKKJKL%|OJGRKSF%m%URKG%~NKQRYJKRQJNK

aGRY%xI_KK fe���%p�fpwf0#,+!*+%6ii)*2$� ;2(2'�#,2%�#�

Page 78



 

!"#$%&'()*+,

-./0(12230445$#&6

783(.209/.:.;</.89(=>3=8404(89?@A

-./0(B8>92<3@

CD.4(;8=@(D<4(B009(E<20(B@(83(F./D(

/D0(<>/D83./@(8:(/D0(G0<2(8:(H8EE.//00
(
-03I.;04(=>34><9/(/8(40;/.89(JK(8:(/D0(

H8=@3.LD/M(N04.L94(<92(O</09/4
(
1;/(PQRR(S/D0(1;/TA

U9?044(/D0(1;/(=38I.204(<(30?0I<9/(

0V;0=/.89(/8(;8=@3.LD/A

W$'X&'(Y'Z[(W$$\(]&̂$#

_̀"#$'̀[(a$[\

b[c$'

O?<99.9L(1==?.;</.89(d0:e

O?<99.9L(H8EE.//00 N</0

-;<?0

+fgh***

i!5]!5(j!a!klm(
!W(mniin5l]!5
a&6̀\&o#6(p&'q̀"&6
rZ[oòos(p&"#̀$o

tuvuw(txyz{x|(}~�{u��x|(�u��~�(}��(�}�
�x�x���yx(����(}~�{u��x(������

�(H38F9(;8=@3.LD/(<92(2</<B<40(
3.LD/4(��PJ(�329<9;0(->3I0@(
P���PQ�R�

���+��Yrr�)*+,�+�**

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Former Arla Food Depot, Victoria Road, South Ruislip - 66819/APP/2014/1600
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

